
 

March 15, 2016 Joint Workshop of the Buckeye City Council and Planning and Zoning Commission Agenda 

PLEASE SILENCE ALL ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION DEVICES.  THANK YOU. 

 

NOTICE OF POSSIBLE QUORUM OF THE CITY OF BUCKEYE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OR 

OTHER COUNCIL APPOINTED BOARD:   PLEASE NOTE THAT THERE MAY BE A QUORUM PRESENT BUT 

THERE WILL BE NO VOTING TAKING PLACE BY THE CITY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OR 

OTHER COUNCIL APPOINTED BOARD AT THIS MEETING. 

 

 
CITY OF BUCKEYE 

JOINT WORKSHOP  

OF THE 

BUCKEYE CITY COUNCIL  

AND  

BUCKEYE CITY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

MARCH 15, 2016 
 
Executive Conference Room 
530 E. Monroe Ave. 
Buckeye, AZ 85326 

3:15 p.m. 

 
Accessibility for all persons with disabilities will be provided upon request. Please telephone your 

accommodation request (623) 349-6911, 72 hours in advance if you need a sign language interpreter or alternate 

materials for a visual or hearing impairment.   

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Members of the City Council will either attend in person or by telephone conference call or video  presentation.  

Items listed may be considered by the Council in any order. 

 

 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 
 Council Action:  None. 
 
2. Discussion Regarding the General Plan Update (Estimated Time – 1.5 Hours)  

 

Summary: The City of Buckeye entered into a contract with Matrix Design Group for professional 

services related to updating the City of Buckeye General Plan. Matrix Design Group will review the 

General Plan process, scope of work, major milestones, public involvement, roles and responsibilities, 

and communications. 

Staff Liaisons: George Flores, Development Services Director, (623) 349-6209, gflores@buckeyeaz.gov  

                Terri Hogan, Planning Manager, (623) 349-6214, thogan@buckeyeaz.gov  

 

3. Adjournment (Anticipated being at approximately 4:45 p.m.) 

Council and Commission Action: Motion to adjourn. 

 

 

Council will break before the Council Workshop - all times stated are estimates. 



 
   

2. 
2. 

 
2. 

2. 
2. 



2. - 1

i 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
COUNCIL ACTION REPORT 

You may add additional text by double clicking next to the text box or drop down menu 

MEETING DATE: March 15, 2016 AGENDA ITEM: 2 _ 
DATE PREPARED: 02/23/2016 DISTRICT NO.: ALL 
STAFF LIAISON: 

George Flores- Development Services Director 
Terri Hogan- Planning Manager 

DEPARTMENT: Development Services 

Click here to enter text. 

Click here to enter text. 

ACTION TITLE: Joint City Council and Planning and Zoning Commission General Plan Kickoff Discussion 

~WORKSHOP D SPECIAL D CONSENT D NON-CONSENT D TABLED D PUBLIC HEARING 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 
For discussion only. 

RELEVANT COUNCIL GOAL: 
GOAL 3: A Well-Planned Urban Community 
GOAL 2: Enhanced Economic Well-Being and Vitality 

SUMMARY 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
On January 19, 2016 the City Council approved a contract for Matrix Design Group to secure their professional 
services related to updating the City's General Plan. State Statute mandates that municipalities prepare a General 
Plan in accordance with "Growing Smarter'' legislation. These plans are comprehensive and describe the vision, 
goals, and policies the City. The document details operational and service goals for land use, circulation, water, 
wastewater, parks, open spaces, police, fire, redevelopment, economic development, and energy/sustainability. 
Every 10 years, the General Plan is required to be ratified by the voters. 

The joint workshop is intended to introduce the Matrix Design Group team to the Planning and Zoning Commission 
and City Council. Additionally, Matrix will go over the General Plan process, scope of work, major milestones, public 
involvement, roles and responsibilities, and communications. 

BENEFITS: 
The General Plan will provide for the preparation of a balanced economic and community development strategy 
involving the community's physical, environmental, social, and fiscal conditions. 

FUTURE ACTION: Council and staff; does this need to be communicated internally/externally? 
N/A 

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: Must be completed before submission 
N/A 



2. - 2

CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL COST N/A 

D BUDGETED D UNBUDGETED FISCAL YEAR BUDGET (check one) FlY: N/A 

FUND I DEPARTMENT (GL#): N/A 

ATTACHMENTS: **ADDITIONAL INFORMA T/ON AVAILABLE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

N/A 

~ 
BUCKEYE. AZ 



2. - 3

CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL COST N/A 

0 BUDGETED 0 UNBUDGETED FISCAL YEAR BUDGET (check one) FlY: N/A 

FUND I DEPARTMENT (GL#): N/A 

ATTACHMENTS: **ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

N/A' 



 
   C
ouncil W

orkshop 
C

ouncil W
orkshop 

 
C

ouncil W
orkshop 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
ouncil W

orkshop 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
ouncil W

orkshop 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 



 

March 15, 2016 Council Workshop Agenda 

PLEASE SILENCE ALL ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION DEVICES.  THANK YOU. 
 

NOTICE OF POSSIBLE QUORUM OF THE CITY OF BUCKEYE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OR 
OTHER COUNCIL APPOINTED BOARD:   PLEASE NOTE THAT THERE MAY BE A QUORUM PRESENT BUT 
THERE WILL BE NO VOTING TAKING PLACE BY THE CITY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OR 

OTHER COUNCIL APPOINTED BOARD AT THIS MEETING. 
 
  

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
COUNCIL WORKSHOP 

MARCH 15, 2016 
AGENDA 

 
City Council Chambers 
530 E. Monroe Ave. 
Buckeye, AZ 85326 
5:00 p.m. 
 

Accessibility for all persons with disabilities will be provided upon request. Please telephone your 
accommodation request (623) 349-6911, 72 hours in advance if you need a sign language interpreter or alternate 
materials for a visual or hearing impairment.   

______________________________________________________________________________ 
Members of the City Council will either attend in person or by telephone conference call or video  presentation.  
Items listed may be considered by the Council in any order. 

 
 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 
 Council Action:  None. 
 
2. Website Performance Update and Discussion Regarding the MapIt Tool (Estimated Time-45 

Minutes)  
 

Summary: The City’s new website will be briefly recapped for the past year’s performance. The MapIt 
tool is available on the City’s website and can be used by local businesses to promote jobs and deals and 
to bring awareness to their companies. Residents and visitors can access MapIt to review events and 
activities in the City. 
Staff Liaison: Jennifer Rogers, Chief Communications Officer, (623) 349-6974, jrogers@buckeyeaz.gov  
 
3. Adjournment (Anticipated being at approximately 5:45 p.m.) 

Council Action: Motion to adjourn. 
 
 

Council will break before the Regular Council Meeting - all times stated are estimates. 



 
   

2. 
2. 

 
2. 

2. 
2. 



2. - 1

MEETING DATE: 
DATE PREPARED: 
STAFF LIAISON: 
DEPARTMENT: 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
COUNCIL ACTION REPORT 

(You may add additional text by double clicking next to the text box or drop down menu) 

March 15, 2016 AGENDA ITEM: 2-
February 22, 2016 DISTRICT NO.: ALL 
Jennifer Rogers DIRECTOR APPROVAL: Jennifer Rogers 
Marketing & Communications FINANCE APPROVAL: LP 

Will not be added w1thout both approvals 

ACTION TITLE: Update on the website performance one year later, and the new tool called Maplt. 

~ 
BUCKEYE, AZ 

181WORKSHOP OSPECIAL 0 CONSENT DNON-CONSENT OTABLED OPUBLIC HEARING 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Council to listen to a new tool we have on our website called Maplt, as well as hear a brief overview on the new 
website and its performance over the last year. 

RELEVANT COUNCIL GOAL: 
GOAL 5: Responsive and Accountable Government and Effective Public Services 

SUMMARY 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
Maplt is a tool to help local businesses promote jobs and deals and bring awareness to their company. It is a tool for 
residents and visitors to see what is going on in our community and where they can spend money locally to help our 
general fund. Finally, this tool is a revenue generator for the city. In addition to Maplt, I created a quick analytics 
report on the performance of our website after its first year. I will share these exciting results through an interactive 
infographic. 

BENEFITS: 
Maplt is a revenue generator, and an affordable advertising tool for our local businesses. 

FUTURE ACTION: Council and staff; does this need to be communicated internally/externally? 
It has been sent through email communications and social communications as well as added to our website. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: Must be completed before submission 
This is to be determined by the interest of our local businesses. But it will have a positive revenue effect on the city. 

CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL COST 14995 

181 BUDGETED 0 UNBUDGETED FISCAL YEAR BUDGET (check one) FfY: 2015-2016 

FUND I DEPARTMENT (GL#): MarCom /625 



2. - 2

~ 
DlJCKEYf, AZ 

ATTACHMENTS: '*ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

You can see the Maplt program here: http://www.buckeyeaz.gov/mapiU and here is a link to the website performance 
infographic: https://infogr.am/customerjourney_buckeyeazgov 



 
   

R
egular A

genda 
 

R
egular A

genda 
  

R
egular A

genda 
 

 

R
egular A

genda 
 

 

R
egular A

genda 
 

 



 

March 15, 2016 Regular Council Meeting Agenda   
 

PLEASE SILENCE ALL ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION DEVICES.  THANK YOU. 
 

NOTICE OF POSSIBLE QUORUM OF THE CITY OF BUCKEYE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OR 
OTHER COUNCIL APPOINTED BOARD: PLEASE NOTE THAT THERE MAY BE A QUORUM PRESENT BUT 
THERE WILL BE NO VOTING TAKING PLACE BY THE CITY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OR 

OTHER COUNCIL APPOINTED BOARD AT THIS MEETING. 
 

 
 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

MARCH 15, 2016 
AGENDA 

 
 
City Council Chambers 
530 E. Monroe Ave. 
Buckeye, AZ 85326 
6:00 p.m. 
 

Accessibility for all persons with disabilities will be provided upon request. Please telephone your 
accommodation request (623) 349-6911, 72 hours in advance if you need a sign language interpreter or alternate 
materials for a visual or hearing impairment.  

______________________________________________________________________________ 
Members of the City Council will either attend in person or by telephone conference call or video  presentation.  
Items listed may be considered by the Council in any order. 

 
 
1.  Call to Order/Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance/Roll Call 
Council Action:  None. 
 
2A.  Comments from the Public - Members of the audience may comment on any item of interest. 
Council Action:  Open Meeting Law does not permit Council discussion of items not specifically on the 
agenda.  
 
2B.  Awards/Presentations/Proclamations 
Vice Mayor Hess will present Science, Technology, Engineering and Math (STEM) Expo 
awards. 
 
3.  Minutes 
Council to approve the minutes of the February 16, 2016 Council Workshop and the February 16, 2016 
Regular Council Meeting. 
Council Action:  Motion to approve. 
 
4.  Expenditures 
Council to ratify the payment of the accounts payable expenditures made.  Copies of invoices are 
available at City Hall. 
Council Action:  Motion to ratify. 
 



    

March 15, 2016 Regular Council Meeting Agenda   
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 
Approval of items on the Consent Agenda - All items with an (*) are considered to be routine 
matters and will be enacted by one motion and vote of the City Council.  There will be no separate 
discussion of these items unless a Councilmember requests, in which event the item will be removed 
from the consent agenda and considered in its normal sequence.  
 
*5.  New Business 
*5A.   Council to take Action on the Construction Contract (No. 2015-042) between the City of 

Buckeye and Visus Engineering Construction Inc., in the total amount of $538,000, for the 
Northern Addition Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Sidewalk Improvements  

  
Summary: Improvements including new sidewalks, curbs and gutters, driveways, pavement markings, 
addition of pedestrian ramps, and landscaping removal and restoration will be done on three local streets; 
Narramore, Nelson, and Eason Avenues. The Project will be funded by Maricopa County (CDBG) in the 
amount of $438,000 and the City of Buckeye in the amount of $100,000.  
Staff Liaisons: George Flores, Development Services Director, (623) 349-6209, gflores@buckeyeaz.gov 
 Chris Williams, Construction/Contracting, (623) 349-6225, cwilliams@buckeyeaz.gov  

 
*5B.   Council to take Action on Resolution No. 17-16 Approving the Agreement between the City 

of Buckeye and the Maricopa County Association of Governments (MAG) relating to Fiscal 
Year 2016 Intelligent Transportation Systems (ITS) Strategic Plan for the City 

 
Summary: The ITS Strategic Plan will set long-term goals for developing the City’s fiber network and 
communications systems for the management of traffic control devices. Traffic flow throughout the City 
will be improved and the City will be eligible to qualify for additional funding for future improvements. 
The City’s portion of the strategic plan is $10,000. 
Staff Liaison: Jason Mahkovtz, Deputy City Engineer, (623) 349-6204, jmahkovtz@buckeyeaz.gov   
 
*5C.   Council to take Action on Resolution No. 14-16 Enlarging the City of Buckeye Street 

Lighting Improvement District (SLID) No. 2006-SLID-011; and Declaring an Emergency 
 
Summary: SLIDs are established to purchase energy for street lighting or public park lighting within the 
District and adjacent streets and ensure that only owners that benefit from the lighting in their community 
pay for that service. This SLID is an expansion of an existing SLID and is located in Sun City Festival in 
District 4. 
Staff Liaison: Scott Lowe, Public Works Director, (623) 349-6815, slowe@buckeyeaz.gov  
   
*5D.   Council to take Action on Resolution No. 15-16 Enlarging the City of Buckeye Parkway 

Maintenance Improvement District (MID) No. 2006-MID-016; and Declaring an Emergency 
 
Summary: MIDs are established and lie in wait to ensure sufficient revenue for the maintenance and 
landscaping within the rights of way within the boundaries of the MID and are only activated in the 
unlikely event that an HOA should fail in their duty to maintain the rights of way. To date, no MID has 
been activated within the City of Buckeye; therefore, no assessments have been made.  This is an 
expansion of an existing MID and is located in Sun City Festival in District 4. 
Staff Liaison: Scott Lowe, Public Works Director, (623) 349-6815, slowe@buckeyeaz.gov  
 
6.  Continued / Tabled Items – None.  
 



    

March 15, 2016 Regular Council Meeting Agenda   
 
 

7.  Public Hearings / Non-Consent - New Business 
7A. Council will hold a Public Hearing and take Action on the request for a Series 12 

(Restaurant) Liquor License Application (No. 1207A531). Requested by Maricopa Wings 
XV, LLC. 

 
Summary: The application and notice was legally posted on February 18, 2016 at 940 South Watson 
Road, Suite 101, in Buckeye for the 20-day requirement. The Police Department has reviewed the 
application and has no objections. The Wingstop restaurant will be located in the shopping center near 
Casa De Yogurt and north of the Walmart parking lot in District 5. 
Staff Liaison: Lucinda Aja, City Clerk, (623) 695-6911, laja@buckeyeaz.gov   
 
7B. Council will take Action on Resolution No. 20-16 Authorizing the Submittal of Certified 

Results of the Special Census to the Arizona Department of Revenue, the Arizona 
Department of Transportation, and the Arizona State Treasurer 

 
Summary: A Special Census was conducted in 2015. Certified results reflect a current population of 
62,582 (the 2010 population was 50,876). This increase in population may provide for an additional $1.5 
million annually in State Shared Revenue for the City.  
Staff Liaison: Larry D. Price, Finance Director, (623) 349-6164, lprice@buckeyeaz.gov  
                       George Diaz, Intergovernmental Affairs Manager, (623) 349-6996, gdiaz@buckeyeaz.gov    
 
8.  City Manager’s Report and Government Relations 
Council will receive brief project and program updates from City Manager and his designees 
 

• Council may ask questions that will be researched and staff will report before and at next 
meeting  

• No legal action will be taken at the meeting on matters discussed 
• Reports may be received on the topics list attached to the agenda 

 
9.  Comments from the Mayor and Council 
Mayor and Council may present a brief summary on current events and/or report on any of the Boards 
and Commissions and other organizations as necessary. 
 
        Councilmember Garza: 
 

Councilmember Strauss: 
Library Board  
 
Councilmember Orsborn:  
Buckeye Pollution Control Corporation  
Community Development Advisory Committee (CDAC Regular Member) 
Valley Metro RPTA Board  
WESTMARC  
Greater Phoenix Economic Council (GPEC)  
 
Councilmember McAchran:  
Airport Advisory Board  
Main Street Board  
Project Boost, SCOSIC Board 
Way Out West (WOW) Coalition Project Manager 
Buckeye Youth Council 



    

March 15, 2016 Regular Council Meeting Agenda   
 
 

 
Councilmember Heustis: 
All Faith Board President  
Planning and Zoning  
Public Safety Retirement Board (Fire)  

 
Vice Mayor Hess: 
Community Development Advisory Board (CDAC Alternate Member) 
Community Services Advisory Board 
Public Safety Retirement Board (Police) 
MAG Human Services Coordinating Committee 
Southwest Lending Closet Board 
 
Mayor Meck: 
All Faith Board  
Chamber of Commerce Board  
MAG Economic Development Committee  
MAG Regional Council  
MAG Regional Council Executive Committee  
 

The Council may not propose, discuss, deliberate, or take any legal action on information presented.  
Council may direct inquiries to staff.  
 
10.  Adjournment 
Council Action:  Motion to adjourn.  



 
   

M
inutes 

 
M

inutes 
 

 
  

M
inutes 

 
 

 
 

M
inutes 

  
 

M
inutes 

 
 

 
 



 

February 16, 2016 Council Workshop Minutes 

 
CITY OF BUCKEYE 

COUNCIL WORKSHOP 
FEBRUARY 16, 2016 

MINUTES 
 
City Council Chambers 
530 E. Monroe Ave. 
Buckeye, AZ 85326 
3:45 p.m.  
 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 
Vice Mayor Hess called the meeting to order at 3:47 p.m. 
 
Members Present: Councilmember Strauss, Councilmember Orsborn (excused at 4:20 p.m.; 

returned at 4:22 p.m.; excused at 5:34 p.m.; returned at 5:36 p.m.), 
Councilmember McAchran, Councilmember Heustis, and Vice Mayor Hess. 

 
Members Absent: Councilmember Garza and Mayor Meck.   
 
Departments Present: City Manager Stephen Cleveland, City Attorney Scott Ruby, City Clerk 

Lucinda Aja, Deputy City Clerk Summer Stewart, Assistant to Council Carol 
Conley, Fire Chief Bob Costello, Community Services Director Cheryl Sedig, 
Development Services Director George Flores, City Engineer Scott Zipprich, 
Water Resources Director Dave Nigh, Economic Development Director Len 
Becker, and Chief Communications Officer Jennifer Rogers. 

 
2. Parks and Recreation Master Plan Presentation and Discussion  
 Staff Liaison: Robert Wisener, Conservation Supervisor 
 District No. All 
Mr. Wisener opened the presentation and provided an overview of the Parks and Recreation Master 
Plan (“the Master Plan”); adoption of the Master Plan is scheduled for approval at the February 16, 
2016 Regular Council Meeting. A brief summary of each Chapter of the Master Plan was provided. 
Chapter 1 is an introduction that includes an overview of the Community Services Department, the 
2005 Parks, Trails and Open Space Plan, the 2008 Trails Plan, relevant studies, the planning process, 
and demographics. Chapter 2 addresses parks, including benefits, goals and policies, inventory, a 
benchmark analysis, an assessment of needs, trends, residential development requirements, design 
guidelines, acquisition policies, disposal of parkland policies, and encroachment policies. Chapter 3 
encompasses pathways and trails; benefits of trails, goals and policies, path and trail inventory, 
classifications and guidelines, locations, trailhead guidelines, and design and construction 
considerations.  Chapter 4 addresses open space including the importance of open space, goals and 
policies, significant resources to be preserved, preservation strategies, and wildlife corridors. Chapter 5 
reviews recreation including recreation benefits, goals and policies, inventory of programs, 
determinants for programs offered, programming analysis, trends in programming, evaluation, and fee 
structure.  Chapter 6 relates to historical and cultural resources including goals and policies, Buckeye 
history, historic buildings, archaeological resources, and strategies for preservation. Chapter 7 addresses 
implementation strategies and funding; types of funding were discussed. The plan will be used as a 
policy document to guide decisions and will be referenced in the 2018 General Plan Update. Some of 
the policies will be codified into the Development Code and projects will be included in the Capital 
Improvement Project. Public input regarding the Master Plan was addressed. Public meetings were held 
in 2015, residents were provided a survey and the City received 1,300 responses, a stakeholder group 



 

February 16, 2016 Council Workshop Minutes 
 

was formed, the Master Plan was presented to Boards and Commissions, and Council Workshops were 
held. The Community Services Advisory Board recommends approval. Steps for moving forward were 
discussed. Councilmember Orsborn requested information regarding the Parks and Recreation Master 
Plan and how it relates to the General Plan. Mr. Wisener stated the Master Plan will be incorporated 
into the General Plan Update and portions will be codified into the Development Code.  
 
3. Development Fees and Process Presentation and Discussion  
 Staff Liaison: George Flores, Development Services Director 
 District No. All 
Mr. Flores opened the presentation regarding development user impact fees and the development 
process. Development user fees are fees related to building permitting and inspections. A history of 
development user fee adoption was discussed; fees were adopted in 2012, amended in 2013, and 
current fees became effective January 2014. Public participation was addressed; 12 meetings were held 
with the Development Partnering Group prior to adoption. Mr. Flores stated the cost recovery 
philosophy is that development should pay for itself. Development user fees are intended to recover 
one-hundred percent of costs of staff involved in the planning review, permitting, and inspection of all 
city development. The burden of costs will fall to the general fund and impact other city services if 
one-hundred percent of costs are not recovered. All communities in the State of Arizona have a one-
hundred percent cost recovery philosophy. A history of impact fees was discussed. Impact fees were 
adopted in May 2014 with an effective date of July 2014. Public meetings were held with Council and 
meetings were held with the Development Partnering Group. A representative of the Homebuilders 
Association recommended adoption of the impact fee programs. Each section of the adopted 
development user fees was addressed. Section 1 relates to the entitlement process, including site plans, 
subdivision plans, preliminary subdivision plans, and rezoning. Services include plan review, meeting 
coordination, public hearings and participation, and clerical support services. Section 2 relates to the 
civil engineering review process, which includes reviews of wells, water systems, bridges, drainage, 
water and sewer reports, street grading and drainage plans, traffic impact analysis, and services related 
to professional plan review, meetings, and clerical services. Section 3 relates to horizontal construction, 
site preparation, and utilities. Horizontal construction relates to everything on the ground or in the 
ground, and does not include construction of the building. Typical services within this section include 
inspections, as-built plan review, traffic signal calculation, meetings, project coordination and tracking, 
and maintenance and performance bond management. Section 4 relates to vertical construction, and 
building and safety, including fire permits and structural permits. Services include plan review, 
inspections, customer meetings and coordination. Impact fees are organized into four districts: North, 
Central North, Central West, and Central East. A district map was displayed. Impact fees pay for the 
costs of actual improvements and reduce the impact to the general fund. The general fund pays for 
costs related to services that are provided to residents, including police, fire, parks, and recreation. 
Comparator city impact fees were discussed and Mr. Flores stated fees may change over time as 
infrastructure matures. Impact fees pay for the cost of critical capital improvement projects, reduces 
impact to the general fund, and is a good business practice for growth management. A funding 
summary was presented with an estimate of approximately $279 million in growth related 
infrastructure, requiring a contribution from the general fund in the approximate amount of $15.5 
million. The development process was summarized. There are four steps in the development process 
including the pre-application conference, entitlement, construction plan review and permitting, and 
inspections and Certificate of Occupancy; each step was briefly reviewed. Councilmember Heustis 
requested information related to modifying user fees. Mr. Flores stated an update of user fees is 
appropriate at this time; fees should be updated regularly, and Buckeye fees should be evaluated to 
determine consistency with comparable communities. General discussion was held regarding 
consistency among inspectors and the goal of maintaining consistency. Councilmember Orsborn 
requested further information regarding fee updates. Mr. Flores stated it would be beneficial to use 
consulting assistance for fee updates. Development customers look for fees that are reasonable and 
comparable with other communities. The Development Service Department plans to implement over-
the-counter permitting along with a permit by appointment program. Discussion was held regarding the 



 

February 16, 2016 Council Workshop Minutes 
 

four districts that have been established for impact fees; the districts may be too large and may need to 
be divided into sub-regions, taking into account development agreements and other attributes of the 
area. Councilmember Orsborn requested clarification regarding exceptions to impact fees. Mr. Flores 
provided clarification regarding impact fees for schools and exceptions that are required by state 
statute. Council may, by policy, elect to exempt specific groups from the requirement to pay impact 
fees, but then those fees must come from the General Fund. The Development Partnering Group would 
have an interest in any policy that excluded specific groups from paying impact fees. Councilmember 
Strauss requested information related to thresholds the city should be mindful of moving forward with 
regard to growth and how that may impact the need for additional city staff.  Mr. Flores stated systems 
and procedures are being evaluated internally to address growth. Consulting services may be used to 
support growth, but an increase in staff may be more appropriate along with identifying core staff. 
General discussion was held regarding changes to state statutes that affect impact fees and how cities 
may apply impact fees. Councilmember McAchran stated there were individuals that would like to 
present questions and concerns related to development in the city. 
 
Greg Donovan, Superintendent of West-MEC, presented concerns related to the development and 
construction of the West-MEC facility. Concerns include the four day work week resulting in lengthy 
approval times, overtime fees for Friday inspections, multiple plan submittals to engineering, on-site 
materials inspections prior to issuing permits, Fire Marshal inspections, the procedure for issuing 
Certificates of Occupancy without issuing temporary Certificates of Occupancy, issues related to self-
certification, lengthy review processes, and water rates. Mr. Donovan expressed frustration with 
development fees and costs related to the placement of a traffic signal at the intersection of Verrado 
Way and Fillmore Street. Mr. Donovan stated the architect and construction companies reported 
deferred submittal review was a smooth process with no complaints; city staff has been very cordial 
and has expressed excitement for the West-MEC project. A review of legislative issues and the 
restoration of funding related to Joint Technical Education Districts (JTED) were provided.  
 
Councilmember Strauss stated staff should have an opportunity to respond to Mr. Donovan’s concerns.  
 
Mr. Flores clarified engineering and building and safety inspections occur on Fridays without a charge 
for overtime; overtime is only charged for Saturday inspections. The city does not issue temporary 
Certificates of Occupancy, but does issue a Stock and Train, which operates in a similar fashion to the 
temporary Certificate of Occupancy. The city is interested in and will be looking into implementing 
self-certification. 
 
Mr. Zipprich stated on-site review of materials only relates to materials that would affect public rights-
of-way or public utilities; this process is not unique to the City of Buckeye. On-site materials are not 
reviewed because they are private. Permits are not delayed for material submittal review. Plan reviews 
for this project were completed in three reviews, which included the signature review.  
 
Mr. Nigh stated letters notifying customers of new fees were provided, but timing of meter installation 
may have affected the date Mr. Donovan received the fee increase notice. Clarification was provided 
regarding the water tier rate structure. A small minority of cities offer special water rates to schools; 
further research may be done to evaluate the option, at Council’s direction, to offer special rates to 
specific groups.   
 
Councilmember Orsborn stated that, with clarification provided by staff, several of the issues and 
concerns presented have been addressed. Communication is important to address issues and to correct 
information. 
 
General discussion was held regarding the four day work week. Mr. Cleveland stated the impact of 
amending the four day work week is currently being addressed with action to be taken by Council at a 
later date.  



 

February 16, 2016 Council Workshop Minutes 
 

 
Councilmember Heustis stated water rates are frequently evaluated and rate increases only occur when 
they are found to be necessary. 
 
Chief Costello stated that, pursuant to state statute, the responsibility for inspecting schools falls under 
the jurisdiction of the State Fire Marshal’s Office. During the first PAC meeting, it was requested that 
the city assume jurisdiction in order to maintain critical deadlines; the State Fire Marshal’s Office was 
reluctant to approve as they would then lose revenue related to the inspections. State Fire Marshal 
jurisdiction may be resumed.   
 
Pastor Frank Yanez of the Buckeye Montessori School presented concerns related to developing and 
building a school in Buckeye. Concerns include lengthy processes, issues related to water, and 
incomplete information provided by city staff. 
 
Vice Mayor Hess informed Mr. Yanez that staff will be following up with him as he should be provided 
with additional information.  
 
Pastor Adam Zamora of Desert Hills Baptist Church presented concerns related to the development and 
building of a church in Buckeye. Concerns include amounts of impact fees, plan review fees, costs for 
permits, and the requirement to pay for the extension and installation of a water line. Mr. Zamora stated 
has had a positive experience with staff. Mr. Zamora provided information related to fees paid in other 
communities for building churches that are not consistent with fees charged by the City of Buckeye. 
Additional concerns were addressed and include review timing and development requirements. Mr. 
Zamora recommended that a city liaison position be created to facilitate communication between the 
city and businesses during the development process and to answer questions. Mr. Zamora thanked 
Council for the opportunity to speak.  
 
Mr. Flores stated many issues stem from immature infrastructure; if all necessary infrastructure was in 
place, costs would be less. During the plan review process turn-around times have been met or 
exceeded and new improvements have been implemented saving additional time. Project costs are 
reduced by either the existence of necessary infrastructure or by waiving or amending fees for non-
profit organizations, with the city paying for the difference from the general fund.   
 
4. Adjournment  
A motion was made by Councilmember Orsborn and seconded by Councilmember McAchran to 
adjourn the meeting at 5:59 p.m. Motion passed unanimously. 
 

 
      _________________________________ 
              Jackie A. Meck, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 
 
I hereby certify that the foregoing minutes are a true and correct copy of the Council Workshop held on 
the 16th day of February, 2016.  I further certify that a quorum was present.  
 
 
__________________________________ 
Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 



 

February 16, 2016 Regular Council Meeting Minutes 
 
 
 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

FEBRUARY 16, 2016 
MINUTES 

 
City Council Chambers 
530 E. Monroe Ave. 
Buckeye, AZ 85326 
6:00 p.m. 
 
1.  Call to Order/Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance/Roll Call 
Vice Mayor Hess called the meeting to order at 6:10 p.m. Linda Gross of SEAM International led 
the invocation. Boy Scout Troop No. 263 led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Members Present: Councilmember Garza, Councilmember Strauss, Councilmember 

Orsborn, Councilmember McAchran, Councilmember Heustis (arrived at 
6:13 p.m.), and Vice Mayor Hess.  

 
Members Absent: Mayor Meck.  
 
Departments Present: City Manager Stephen Cleveland, Assistant City Manager Roger 

Klingler, City Attorney Scott Ruby, City Clerk Lucinda Aja, Deputy City 
Clerk Summer Stewart, Assistant to Council Carol Conley, Police Chief 
Larry Hall, Fire Chief Bob Costello, Finance Director Larry Price, Public 
Works Director Scott Lowe, Development Services Director George 
Flores, City Engineer Scott Zipprich, Human Resources Director Nancy 
Love, Information Technology Director Greg Platacz, Community 
Services Director Cheryl Sedig, Economic Development Director Len 
Becker, Water Resources Director Dave Nigh, Chief Communications 
Officer Jennifer Rogers, Planning Manager Terri Hogan, Library 
Manager Jana White, and Government Relations Manager George Diaz.  

 
 
2A.  Comments from the Public – None. 
 
2B.  Awards/Presentations/Proclamations – None. 
 
3.  Minutes 
A motion was made by Councilmember Orsborn and seconded by Councilmember Heustis to 
approve the minutes of the January 19, 2016 Council Workshop and January 19, 2016 Regular 
Council Meeting. Motion passed unanimously.  
 
4.  Expenditures 
A motion was made by Councilmember Orsborn and seconded by Councilmember Heustis to 
ratify the payment of the accounts payable expenditures made.  Copies of invoices are available 
at City Hall. Motion passed unanimously.  
 



    

February 16, 2016 Regular Council Meeting Minutes  
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 
Approval of items on the Consent Agenda - All items with an (*) are considered to be 
routine matters. Councilmember Strauss requested Item *5C. be pulled for discussion. A 
motion was made by Councilmember Heustis and seconded by Councilmember McAchran 
to approve Consent Items *5A. and *5B. Motion passed unanimously. 
 
*5.  New Business 
*5A.   Resolution No. 06-16 Authorizing the Submission of an Application for a Motorized 

and Non-Motorized Program Grant to Arizona State Parks’ Recreation Trails 
Program for the Construction of an ADA-Accessible Pathway and Interpretive 
Signage in Skyline Regional Park; Approving and Accepting the Grant Award; and 
Authorizing the Community Services Department Director to Execute and Deliver 
the Subrecipient Agreement and all other Documents related Thereto on Behalf of 
the City 

 Staff Liaison:  Robert Wisener, Conservation Supervisor 
 District No. 6 
Council adopted Resolution No. 06-16 authorizing the submission of an application for a 
motorized and non-motorized program grant to Arizona State Parks’ Recreation Trails Program 
for the construction of an ADA-accessible pathway and interpretive signage in Skyline Regional 
Park; approving and accepting the grant award; and authorizing the Community Services 
Department Director to execute and deliver the subrecipient agreement and all other documents 
related thereto on behalf of the City. 
 
*5B.   Ordinance No. 02-16 Right-of-Way Annexation/Transfer of a Tract of 

Approximately 2.41 Acres of Maricopa Right-of-Way Generally Located on Dean 
Road Bounded by the Roosevelt Irrigation District Canal and Durango  

 Staff Liaison:  Sean Banda, Planner II 
              Phil Reimer, Project Surveyor 
 District No. 6 
Council adopted Ordinance No. 02-16 extending and increasing the corporate limits of the City of 
Buckeye, Maricopa County, State of Arizona, pursuant to the provisions of title 9, chapter 4, 
article 7, Arizona Revised Statutes and amendments thereto, by annexing/transferring a tract of 
approximately 2.41 acres of Maricopa County right-of-way generally located on Dean Road 
bounded by the Roosevelt Irrigation District Canal and Durango Street. 
 
*5C.   Boards and Commissions Appointment 
 Staff Liaison:  Lucinda Aja, City Clerk 
 District No. 2 
Councilmember Strauss requested this item be pulled for discussion. Mr. Orsborne was present 
and was thanked for his willingness to serve on the Library Advisory Board. A motion was made 
by Councilmember Strauss and seconded by Councilmember Heustis to approve the following 
changes to Boards and Commissions: 

• Appoint Thomas Osborne (District 2) as an Alternate Member on the Library Advisory 
Board, filling the unexpired term of Lynnette Kwasiborski, with a term expiration date of 
December, 2017. 

Motion passed unanimously.  
 



    

February 16, 2016 Regular Council Meeting Minutes  
 
 

6.  Continued / Tabled Items 
6A. Authorize the City Manager or Designee to Award the Cooperative Purchase 

Agreement to Western Fence Company for the Purchase and Installation of 
Security Fencing and Gates at the Former Jones Ford Site, Located at 23454 West 
US Highway 85, Buckeye, Arizona; Authorize the City Manager or Designee to 
Execute and Deliver said Agreement; Authorize the use, if Necessary, of General 
Fund Contingency Funds (Continued from the December 1, 2015 Regular Council 
Meeting; original motion has been modified to current motion) 

 Staff Liaison:  Scott Lowe, Public Works Director 
              Chris Williams, Construction and Contracting Manager 
 District No. All 
Mr. Lowe provided an overview of the request to place security fencing at the former Jones Ford 
site. The original plan, Option A., was to place an eight foot wrought iron fence around the entire 
facility. After further research, Option B. was created and includes placing a wrought iron fence 
at the facility, a smaller three and one-half foot wrought iron fence along a portion of the border 
of the facility, and a twenty foot landscaping buffer in compliance with the current development 
code. Option C. includes the eight foot wrought iron fence, a three and one-half foot block wall 
placed along MC85, and the twenty foot landscaping buffer. Option B. and Option C. include 
perforated panels screening the facility and blocking view of the yard from neighbors. Mr. Lowe 
stated the original budgeted amount was $200,000. Conceptual landscape views were presented. 
A breakdown of in-house labor and materials costs was provided. Dave Rioux stated there were 
concerns related to the City’s purchase of the facility, but states staff has addressed all concerns 
and the nearby neighborhood supports the project moving forward. Mr. Lowe stated closing on 
purchase of the property is pending; causes for delay were discussed. Drainage and storm water 
drain-off was addressed. Mr. Zipprich provided clarification regarding the need for drainage 
improvements; this site, at this time, does not require further drainage improvements.  Mr. Lowe 
stated extensive environmental research has been completed at the site. A motion was made by 
Councilmember Heustis and seconded by Councilmember Orsborn to authorize the City Manager 
or designee to award the Cooperative Purchase Agreement to Western Fence Company for the 
purchase and installation of security fencing and gates at the former Jones Ford site, located at 
23454 West US Highway 85, Buckeye, Arizona, by choosing Option B. in an amount not to 
exceed $178,393.60; authorizing the City Manager or designee to execute and deliver said 
Agreement; and authorizing the use, if necessary, of General Fund Contingency Funds. Motion 
passed unanimously. 
 
7.  Public Hearings / Non-Consent - New Business 
7A. Public Hearing Only Global Water-Espinoza Annexation Containing 

Approximately One Acre Generally Located South of McDowell Road and West of 
Bruner Road 

 Staff Liaison:  Sean Banda, Planner II 
 District No. 4 
Applicant having withdrawn application for annexation, no hearing was held. 
 
7B. Public Hearing Only Global Water-Armeli Annexation Containing Approximately 

1.1 Acres Generally Located South of McDowell Road and East of Bruner Road 
 Staff Liaison:  Sean Banda, Planner II 
 District No. 4 
Applicant having withdrawn application for annexation, no hearing was held. 
 



    

February 16, 2016 Regular Council Meeting Minutes  
 
 

7C. Public Hearing Only Global Water-Robinson Annexation Containing 
Approximately 1.2 Acres Generally Located on 231st Avenue and North of Lower 
Buckeye Road 

 Staff Liaison:  Sean Banda, Planner II 
 District No. 3 
Applicant having withdrawn application for annexation, no hearing was held. 
 
7D. Public Hearing Only Global Water-Boerner Annexation Containing Approximately 

One Acre Generally Located East of Rooks Road and South of Maricopa Road 
 Staff Liaison:  Sean Banda, Planner II 
 District No. 1 
Applicant having withdrawn application for annexation, no hearing was held. 
 
7E. Public Hearing Only Global Water-Davila Annexation Containing Approximately 

4.3 Acres Generally Located on the Northwest Corner of 199th Avenue and Hilton 
Avenue 

 Staff Liaison:  Sean Banda, Planner II 
 District No. 3 
Vice Mayor Hess opened the public hearing at 6:34 p.m. to hear citizen input regarding the 
Global Water-Davila annexation containing approximately 4.3 acres generally located on the 
northwest corner of 199th Avenue and Hilton Avenue. Mr. Banda provided a staff report. General 
discussion was held regarding the Global Water-Davila annexation. The site is a custom home 
site that is currently under construction. The applicant is interested in City services, including 
water, sewer, trash, Fire and Police services. Vicinity maps were displayed. Mr. Banda clarified 
the zoning, upon final approval, will change from the current County zoning of rural residential to 
the comparable City zoning of rural residential. Questions from residents regarding zoning and 
infrastructure were addressed. The single property has been requested to be annexed at the 
request of the applicant. Kristin Provvidenti presented concerns related to the annexation and its 
impact to the neighbors. Mr. Banda stated the annexation has no direct impact to surrounding 
neighbors and only relates to the specific property and the owner of that property. The zoning will 
maintain an equivalent large lot zoning and the rural look of the neighborhood will be maintained. 
Any future permitting related to that specific property will be processed through the City. Mr. 
Cleveland clarified the property owner will no longer be required to pay Fire District fees once 
the annexation is effective. Warren Redfox requested information regarding the current water 
system in the neighborhood. Mr. Cleveland clarified the current water system is being evaluated 
and the global water system will be improved;  issues related to the water system, water quality, 
and pressure remain the same whether the property owner is a resident of the County or City. 
Oscar Hakimian presented concerns related to the property annexation. Jerry Chavez requested 
information related to the ownership of global water. Mr. Cleveland clarified the City of Buckeye 
owns global water as of July 2015. Applicant, Esaul Davila, stated he was interested in becoming 
a resident of Buckeye, but did not realize it would be an issue with his neighbors. Vice Mayor 
Hess stated applicants historically request annexation for the benefit of city services and they 
generally find a cost savings with annexation. Jared McDowell requested information regarding 
the global water system. Mr. Cleveland stated the global water system is currently being 
evaluated and issues related to the system will be addressed and clarified the services that would 
be provided by the city with annexation. Councilmember Garza commented it is the right of a 
property owner to annex into the city and clarified that if one property in a community annexes, 
there is not then a requirement for other property owners within the community to also annex. 
Councilmember McAchran requested further information regarding the annexation process. Mr. 
Banda stated the same message was communicated to all requesting annexing parties; the 
annexation is voluntary and every property owner has the right to withdraw their application for 



    

February 16, 2016 Regular Council Meeting Minutes  
 
 

annexation. Mr. Davila stated his understanding of the annexation process, but is interested in 
being a member of his community and neighborhood. Councilmember Heustis provided 
information related to the difference in cost of Fire services between the City and County. 
Councilmember Heustis stated the city has and will put forth best efforts to improve the global 
water system in all service areas. Councilmember Orsborn asked for further clarification 
regarding the annexation process. Mr. Banda stated annexations are voluntary actions. Steps for 
moving forward were discussed. There being no further comment, Vice Mayor Hess closed the 
public hearing at 6:50 p.m. 

 
7F. Public Hearing Only Global Water-Carleton Annexation Containing Approximately 

1.14 Acres Generally Located North of Van Buren Street and on 293rd Avenue 
 Staff Liaison:  Sean Banda, Planner II 
 District No. 4 
Applicant having withdrawn application for annexation, no hearing was held. 
 
7G. Public Hearing and Action Ordinance No. 01-16 Geddes Capital Resources, LLC 

Annexation Containing Approximately 39 Acres Generally Located South of 
Interstate 10 and West of Verrado Way 

 Staff Liaison:  Sean Banda, Planner II 
 District No. 6 
Vice Mayor Hess opened the public hearing at 7:02 p.m. to hear citizen input regarding the 
Geddes Capital Resources, LLC annexation containing approximately 39 acres generally located 
south of Interstate 10 and west of Verrado Way. Mr. Banda provided an overview of the Geddes 
Capital Resources Annexation. A vicinity map was displayed. Mr. Banda stated there has been no 
public comment or opposition and staff recommends approval. There being no further comment, 
Vice Mayor Hess closed the public hearing at 7:05 p.m. A motion was made by Councilmember 
Orsborn and seconded by Councilmember Heustis to adopt Ordinance No. 01-16 extending and 
increasing the corporate limits of the City of Buckeye, Maricopa County, State of Arizona, 
pursuant to the provisions of title 9, chapter 4, article 7, Arizona Revised Statutes and 
amendments thereto, by annexing a parcel of land containing approximately 39 acres with the 
parcel generally located south of Interstate 10 and west of Verrado Way. Motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
7H. Action Resolution No. 05-16 Adopting the Parks and Recreation Master Plan 
 Staff Liaison:  Robert Wisener, Conservation Supervisor 
 District No. All 
Mr. Wisener provided an overview of the Parks and Recreation Master Plan. A motion was made 
by Councilmember Heustis and seconded by Councilmember Orsborn to adopt Resolution No. 
05-16 adopting the Parks and Recreation Master Plan. Motion passed unanimously. 
 
8.  City Manager’s Report and Government Relations 
Mr. Lowe presented pictures of Watson Road north to Skyline Regional Park and discussed road 
improvements; Public Works department staff was complimented for their hard work on the 
project.  
 
Ms. Rogers stated the MapIt tool is now available through the city website. 
 
Chief Hall stated the City of Buckeye has been named the 12th Safest Arizona City and discussed 
crime rates; Police Department staff was thanked for a job well done. 
 



    

February 16, 2016 Regular Council Meeting Minutes  
 
 

9.  Comments from the Mayor and Council 
         
 Councilmember Garza: no comment. 
 

Councilmember Strauss: no comment. 
 
Councilmember Orsborn: provided an update of Boards and Commissions.  
 
Councilmember McAchran: no comment. 
 
Councilmember Heustis: thanked Police Department staff for their efforts related to 
reductions in crime; discussed the successful veterans event recently held and thanked staff 
for assisting with the event. 
 
Vice Mayor Hess: thanked staff for a successful Buckeye Air Fair event; stated there will be 
an upcoming library anniversary event.  
 
Mayor Meck: absent. 

  
10.  Adjournment 
A motion was made by Councilmember Orsborn and seconded by Councilmember Heustis to 
adjourn the meeting at 7:20 p.m.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 
      _________________________________ 
              Jackie A. Meck, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________________ 
Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 
 
 
I hereby certify that the foregoing minutes are a true and correct copy of the Regular Council 
Meeting held on the 16th day of February, 2016.  I further certify that a quorum was present.  
 
 
__________________________________ 
Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 
 
 



 
   

Expenditures 
 

Expenditures 
 

 
 

 
  

Expenditures 
  

 
 

 

Expenditures 
 

 
  

 

Expenditures 
  

 
 

 



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P      1
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

APPROVED UNPAID INVOICES TO BE POSTED    

1032   00000 A TO Z EQUIPMENT 2204                                             258.61             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     38103202 521502                258.61  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042275 - REPAIR ON PLATE TAMPER              

1035   00000 ABSOLUTE SCREEN  2199                                             153.02             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10003170 521502                153.02  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:PUBLIC WORKS BANNERS                              

1035   00000 ABSOLUTE SCREEN  2285                                             150.00             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 521922                150.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042595 - Safety Boots                        

1035   00000 ABSOLUTE SCREEN  2408                                             150.00             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 521922                150.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042343 - Safety Boots                        

1035   00000 ABSOLUTE SCREEN  2471                                             244.83             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 521922                244.83  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042210 winter jackets                        

1035   00000 ABSOLUTE SCREEN  2559                                             131.16             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 521922                131.16  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042157 - 12 ea winter beanie hats for product

1044   00000 AAED             2391                                              50.00             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001100 523025                 50.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:Legislative Luncheon-George Diaz                  

1044   00000 AAED             2392                                             200.00             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001100 523025                200.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:Legislative Luncheon-Strauss, Meck, Orsborn, Hess 

1063   00000 AEROTECH NEWS &  2187                                             161.00             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001188 523025                161.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042670 Air Fair Ad                           



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P      2
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

1074   00000 ALL WEATHER INC  2218                                             400.20             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40103200 520506                400.20  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042379 - AWOS MODEM REPLACEMENT              

1085   00000 AMERICAN PLANNIN 1967                                             735.00             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10005180 526110                735.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042655 TERRI HOGAN APA NATIONAL REGISTRATION 

1085   00000 AMERICAN PLANNIN 2043                                             341.00             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004150 526120                341.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042726 Membership to APA for National Confere

1085   00000 AMERICAN PLANNIN 2443                                             735.00             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10005180 526110                735.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042658 ED BOIK APA NATIONAL REGISTRATION     

1085   00000 AMERICAN PLANNIN 2444                                             735.00             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10005180 526110                735.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042661 SEAN BANDA APA NATIONAL REGISTRATION  

1085   00000 AMERICAN PLANNIN 2445                                             735.00             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10005180 526110                735.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042698 ANDREA MARQUEZ APA NATIONAL REGISTRATI

1087   00000 AMERICAN SAFETY  2178                                             598.31             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002140 523010                598.31  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042633 - CPR Pro, ACLS, and PALS Certificatio

1098   00000 APPLE INC        2305                                              53.56             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001187 521501                 53.56  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042201 Len keyboard                          

1103   00000 AQUATIC ENVIRONM 2296                                             135.40             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004155 520600                135.40  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042518 replacement tubing and fittings for pu

1103   00000 AQUATIC ENVIRONM 2523                                             907.52             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004155 520600                907.52  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042701 Reel cover for pool lanes             



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P      3
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

1132   00000 ARIZONA STATE UN 2299                                           2,495.00             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001112 526110              2,495.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042500- ASU ACE PROGRAM FEE                  

1146   00000 AUTO SAFETY HOUS 2362                                             362.81             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10003171 521502                362.81  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042185- STORAGE TANK                         

1156   00000 ARIZONA CORRECTI 2367                                               4.00             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10003171 521502                  4.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042555- VEHICLE REGISTRATION                 

1158   00000 ARIZONA DEPARTME 2405                                             450.00             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10003170 520037                450.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:PERMIT - FS703 WATER RECLAMATION TYPE 2           

1162   00000 ARIZONA DEPARTME 2003                                              30.00             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 520036                 30.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042335 - fee for change of ownership for well

1200   00000 BATTERIES PLUS   2071                                              25.43             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521502                 25.43  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042291 BATTERIES                             

1216   00000 BLADE TECHS      2211                                             540.82             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10003170 520506                540.82  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042647 - BLADES FOR NEW CITY YARD            

1221   00000 BORDER STATES IN 2448                                             554.44             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 520577                554.44  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042244 - PLC back up batteried               

1221   00000 BORDER STATES IN 2449                                           1,320.47             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 520577              1,320.47  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042271 - Tartesso WRF well                   

1243   00000 BUCKEYE PARTY LL 2334                                           2,283.00             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001100 523025              2,283.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:Tables, Chairs, Canopy Rentals-Buckeye Air Fair   



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P      4
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

1250   00000 BUCKEYE VALLEY N 1988                                             327.64             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001102 523055                327.64  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042485   Buckeye Valley News public notice or

1272   00000 CAFE 25:35 LLC   2183                                              12.90             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001188 523015                 12.90  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042380 Buckeye Days Promo Wrkng lunch        

1279   00000 CANON SOLUTIONS  2375                                             355.28             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10005185 521501                355.28  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042297- Maintenance 12/15-12/31/15           

1279   00000 CANON SOLUTIONS  2376                                             672.54             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10005185 521501                672.54  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042309- Bond paper and toner pearls          

1286   00000 CENTERLINE SUPPL 2430                                             260.64             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     38103202 521715                260.64  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042325 - CRASH BARRELS                       

1331   00000 COURTESY CHEVROL 2142                                             321.83             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10003171 521502                321.83  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042469- PANEL                                

1344   00000 CUSTOM LANDSCAPE 1950                                           1,055.84             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10003170 520506              1,055.84  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042289 - GRANITE FOR EVIDENCE LOT PD         

1344   00000 CUSTOM LANDSCAPE 2506                                             200.00             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     30584160 540020                200.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042211 Transport of donated boulders to MDI t

1376   00000 DOLLAR TREE STOR 2226                                               8.74             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004160 521534                  8.74  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042285- Teen Supplies                        

1376   00000 DOLLAR TREE STOR 2228                                              12.99             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004160 521534                 12.99  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042439- Teen Supplies                        



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P      5
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

1402   00000 EMPIRE SOUTHWEST 2212                                             348.58             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     38103202 521508                348.58  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042699 - REPAIR ON UNIT 157 (VEHICLE)        

1433   00000 FIGHTER COUNTRY  2333                                           1,500.00             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001100 523025              1,500.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:Table Sponsorship                                 

1471   00000 GLENDALE ANIMAL  2359                                              95.32             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521915                 95.32  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042053 VET SERVICE                           

1474   00000 GLENDALE STEEL S 2592                                              53.11             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521502                 53.11  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042288 MATERIALS FOR AIR FAIR                

1476   00000 GO ARIZONA MOTOR 2553                                             550.61             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521508                550.61  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042535 MOTORCYCLE MAINTENANCE                

1486   00000 GRAYBAR ELECTRIC 2253                                             680.92             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     50281189 521502                680.92  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042676 - Cat 6 jack white 100 @ 6.27         

1494   00000 HACH COMPANY     2459                                             616.36             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 521540                616.36  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042228 - DPD free chlorine ACCUVAC Ampules us

1498   00000 HARBOR FREIGHT T 1946                                             186.98             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 521520                186.98  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042496 - Initial load out/maintenance tools  

1498   00000 HARBOR FREIGHT T 1968                                             336.50             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 521520                336.50  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042158 - basic tools for new truck           

1498   00000 HARBOR FREIGHT T 2116                                             534.93             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 521520                534.93  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042682 - Replacement tools for Units 41804, 2



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P      6
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

1498   00000 HARBOR FREIGHT T 2522                                              21.75             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004155 521502                 21.75  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042692 Hot knife used to cut foam for the mel

1506   00000 HELENA CHEMICAL  2410                                             395.58             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 520035                395.58  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042610 - Chemical for weed control spot spray

1506   00000 HELENA CHEMICAL  2586                                             196.66             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004155 521540                196.66  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042450 herbicide                             

1520   00000 HOMETOWN TRUE VA 1941                                              21.85             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 520035                 21.85  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042193 - PPE for weed control                

1520   00000 HOMETOWN TRUE VA 1944                                              12.01             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40053205 521502                 12.01  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042623 - SCRAPER BLADE/HANDLE                

1520   00000 HOMETOWN TRUE VA 1958                                               6.00             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521502                  6.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042488 RANGE SUPPLIES                        

1520   00000 HOMETOWN TRUE VA 1976                                               4.90             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40053205 521502                  4.90  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042452 Robert replacement blade for scrapper 

1520   00000 HOMETOWN TRUE VA 1995                                               5.84             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 520577                  5.84  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042259 - well key and identifiers            

1520   00000 HOMETOWN TRUE VA 1997                                              14.83             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 520577                 14.83  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042278 - supplies for Sundance wells oil tran

1520   00000 HOMETOWN TRUE VA 1999                                              57.24             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 520585                 57.24  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042636 - Repair parts for N airport miox syst



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P      7
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

1520   00000 HOMETOWN TRUE VA 2272                                               9.38             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004150 521536                  9.38  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042650 - Melodrama painting supplies         

1520   00000 HOMETOWN TRUE VA 2304                                              15.28             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     30584160 521502                 15.28  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042608 Gorilla Tape for Special Event street 

1520   00000 HOMETOWN TRUE VA 2407                                              13.95             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 520577                 13.95  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042079 - Brackets hardware for Wespark to sec

1520   00000 HOMETOWN TRUE VA 2420                                             169.33             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     30584160 521502                169.33  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042155 - Melodrama set supplies              

1520   00000 HOMETOWN TRUE VA 2483                                               2.96             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 520035                  2.96  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042146 - plug for weed sprayer               

1520   00000 HOMETOWN TRUE VA 2530                                              37.04             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 520577                 37.04  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042075 - Fittings and antiseize for service o

1520   00000 HOMETOWN TRUE VA 2531                                              45.30             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 520577                 45.30  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042078 - Sundance valve service and feed line

1520   00000 HOMETOWN TRUE VA 2535                                               6.10             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 521502                  6.10  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042451 Bushing for pressure testing          

1520   00000 HOMETOWN TRUE VA 2537                                              18.88             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 521502                 18.88  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042557 - Sun Valley check valve repair       

1520   00000 HOMETOWN TRUE VA 2538                                              28.44             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 520577                 28.44  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042575 - Parts and fittings for Miox repair  



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P      8
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

1520   00000 HOMETOWN TRUE VA 2547                                              18.01             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40013220 520540                 18.01  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042566 - Central WRF area lighting           

1520   00000 HOMETOWN TRUE VA 2579                                             121.21             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004155 521502                121.21  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042153 Materials for Skyline Park            

1522   00000 HUGHES FIRE EQUI 2608                                             641.85             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10003171 521502                641.85  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042320- VALVE ASSEMBLY                       

1548   00000 INSTRUMENTATION  2453                                           2,808.36             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 520577              2,808.36  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042677 - 4th and Baseline / Rancho Vista PIT'

1550   00000 INTEGRATED MACHI 2139                                             236.52             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10003171 521502                236.52  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042200- CUTTING EDGE                         

1550   00000 INTEGRATED MACHI 2140                                           1,472.15             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10003171 521502              1,472.15  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042298-HYDRAULIC PUMP REPAIR                 

1581   00000 KEEPSAKE TROPHY  2069                                              83.72             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521502                 83.72  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042261 RETIREMENT PLAQUE FOR LENGUYEN        

1581   00000 KEEPSAKE TROPHY  2401                                              13.06             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001100 521502                 13.06  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:Name Badges-Hess & Orsborn                        

1598   00000 LABOR SYSTEMS    2317                                           1,704.36             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10005180 520037              1,704.36  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042290 office Clerk: Josephine Jones         

1610   00000 LESLIE'S POOLMAR 2292                                              58.98             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004155 521502                 58.98  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042258  chemicals and measuring kit for skyli



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P      9
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

1610   00000 LESLIE'S POOLMAR 2293                                              54.62             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004155 520600                 54.62  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042465  Pump diffuser for pulsar booster pump

1610   00000 LESLIE'S POOLMAR 2577                                               9.06             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004155 521502                  9.06  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042124 Chlorine for water tank at Skyline    

1625   00000 LOWE'S COMPANIES 1972                                             -21.83             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40053205 521502                -21.83  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042216 Robert - returned equipment not needed

1625   00000 LOWE'S COMPANIES 1973                                              41.46             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40053205 521502                 41.46  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042248 Robert - Tie down equipment           

1625   00000 LOWE'S COMPANIES 1974                                             183.57             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40053205 521502                183.57  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042359 Robert - cleaning equipment for cart  

1625   00000 LOWE'S COMPANIES 1975                                             -11.98             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40053205 521502                -11.98  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042373 Robert - returned some tie down equipm

1625   00000 LOWE'S COMPANIES 2129                                              53.38             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004155 521502                 53.38  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042196 D Lipe - flagging, cart               

1625   00000 LOWE'S COMPANIES 2130                                             219.98             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004155 521502                219.98  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042202 D Lipe - tools and supplies - duplicat

1630   00000 M&J TROPHIES AND 2422                                             265.34             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004160 521538                265.34  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042517 - Adult softball shirts and trophies  

1630   00000 M&J TROPHIES AND 2425                                             116.96             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004160 521534                116.96  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042538 - staff sweatshirts                   



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     10
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

1636   00000 M & M PORTABLE T 2006                                             288.54             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 521505                288.54  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042712 - portable toilets for the            

1653   00000 MARICOPA COMMUNI 2081                                             375.00             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 526110                375.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042346 TUITION FOR BASIC DISPATCHER TRAINING 

1670   00000 MILLSTONE CAFE I 2274                                              37.13             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40013220 523015                 37.13  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042574 - Telecom mtg/Johnathan S/Nolan S/Greg

1684   00000 MOTOROLA, INC    2290                                              37.71             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002140 521502                 37.71  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042241 - Roof Antenna                        

1697   00000 NAPA AUTO PARTS  1952                                             163.10             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40053205 521502                163.10  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042443 - OIL DRY ABSORBENT (REPUBLIC VERRADO 

1697   00000 NAPA AUTO PARTS  2210                                           1,359.15             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40053205 521502              1,359.15  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042502 - OIL SPILL VERRADO REPUBLIC GARBAGE T

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 1936                                             728.85             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521501                728.85  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042071 FILE CABINET                          

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 1960                                              54.24             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521501                 54.24  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042322 SUPPLIES                              

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 1963                                              14.69             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521501                 14.69  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042337 SUPPLIES                              

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 1964                                              39.09             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521501                 39.09  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042355 SUPPLIES                              



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     11
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 1978                                              75.84             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002120 521501                 75.84  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042187 Office Supplies                       

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 1979                                              29.30             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002120 521501                 29.30  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042319 Office Supplies                       

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 1980                                              33.81             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002120 521501                 33.81  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042330 Office Supplies                       

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 1981                                             -77.41             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002120 521501                -77.41  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042399 Office Supplies Return                

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 1982                                              95.76             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001102 521501                 95.76  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042114 Black Toner Cartridge for Lucinda & Li

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 1983                                              17.16             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001102 521501                 17.16  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042121   CD/DVD Slim Case (50)               

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 1984                                              18.10             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001102 521501                 18.10  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042150 Misc. Office supplies                 

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 1985                                              37.16             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001102 521501                 37.16  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042151  Misc. Office Supplies                

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 1986                                              76.17             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001102 522500                 76.17  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042156 Binders for Elections                 

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 1990                                              12.58             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001102 521501                 12.58  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042583  Kleenex                              



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     12
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 1991                                             162.44             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001102 521501                162.44  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042584   Anti-Glare Display Screen for Liz   

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 1992                                              47.88             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001102 521501                 47.88  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042646  Black Toner Cartridge for Attorney's 

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2004                                             496.04             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 521501                496.04  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042459 - 6 conference room chairs for small c

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2007                                              19.21             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004150 521501                 19.21  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042148  2016 Dry Erase Wall Calendar for Doug

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2008                                              45.79             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004150 521501                 45.79  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042168  Cardstock, Compressed Air Cans, Shred

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2011                                              47.68             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004150 521501                 47.68  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042434  Brother Label Maker cartridges, Writi

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2044                                               6.04             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521502                  6.04  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042062 EVIDENCE SUPPLIES                     

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2045                                               8.64             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521502                  8.64  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042064 EVIDENCE SUPPLIES                     

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2046                                             127.71             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521502                127.71  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042089 EVIDENCE SUPPLIES                     

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2067                                             292.17             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521501                292.17  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042190 SUPPLIES                              



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     13
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2068                                              16.57             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521501                 16.57  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042237 SUPPLIES                              

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2072                                              26.60             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521501                 26.60  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042340 SUPPLIES                              

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2073                                              87.67             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521501                 87.67  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042381 SUPPLIES                              

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2074                                              57.37             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521501                 57.37  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042382 SUPPLIES                              

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2075                                              16.57             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521501                 16.57  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042383 SUPPLIES                              

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2076                                              51.09             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521501                 51.09  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042696 SUPPLIES                              

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2078                                              50.34             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521501                 50.34  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042057 SUPPLIES                              

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2079                                              59.72             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521501                 59.72  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042065 SUPPLIES                              

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2080                                              13.34             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521501                 13.34  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042092 SUPPLIES                              

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2082                                              29.55             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521501                 29.55  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042560 SUPPLIES                              



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     14
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2092                                              65.14             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001115 526122                 65.14  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042372  - Team Buckeye Supplies              

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2096                                              64.12             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004151 521501                 64.12  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042129  office supplies                      

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2106                                              41.80             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004151 521502                 41.80  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042662  wrist bands for children's program   

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2108                                              46.16             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004151 521501                 46.16  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042691  Office Supplies                      

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2158                                              63.98             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10003171 521501                 63.98  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042407- OFFICE SUPPLIES- TAPE, PENS, STAPLES 

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2171                                              89.77             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002140 521501                 89.77  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042162 - Office Supplies                     

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2172                                              38.97             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002140 521501                 38.97  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042174 - Office Supplies                     

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2173                                              19.53             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002140 521501                 19.53  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042316 - Office Supplies                     

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2174                                             124.16             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002140 521501                124.16  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042351 - Office Supplies                     

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2175                                              53.67             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002140 521501                 53.67  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042404 - Office Supplies                     



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     15
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2176                                              34.99             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002140 521501                 34.99  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042572 - Office Supplies                     

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2177                                              51.44             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002140 521501                 51.44  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042590 - Office Supplies                     

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2189                                              81.85             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001112 521501                 81.85  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042446 Office Supplies                       

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2190                                              26.09             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001112 521502                 26.09  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042447 Memory Card - S.R.                    

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2191                                              29.73             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001112 521501                 29.73  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042457 Office Supplies                       

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2192                                              14.80             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001112 521501                 14.80  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042462 Office Supplies                       

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2193                                              76.52             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001112 521502                 76.52  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042471 USB Flash Drive - S.R.                

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2194                                              56.54             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001112 521502                 56.54  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042508 Flash Drive - S.R.                    

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2201                                             129.31             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10003170 521501                 64.66  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:PRINTER TONER CARTRIDGES                 38103202 521501                 64.65  1099: 

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2230                                              49.50             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004160 521501                 49.50  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042708- Rec Center Office Supplies           



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     16
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2263                                             153.65             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004160 521534                153.65  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042077 - Rec Center Office Supplies          

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2275                                             -71.73             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002120 521501                -71.73  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042131 Office Supplies Return                

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2276                                             -64.95             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002120 521501                -64.95  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042384 Office Supplies Return                

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2277                                             -42.22             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002120 521501                -42.22  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042397 Office Supplies Return                

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2278                                             -77.41             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002120 521501                -77.41  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042398 Office Supplies Return                

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2342                                              32.94             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     80007701 706015                 16.47  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042408 - 1099 Int Redemption        80057704 706015                 16.47  1099: 

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2358                                              43.22             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10003170 521501                 29.83  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042607 - OFFICE SUPPLIES (CALENDAR, 40053205 521501                 13.39  1099: 

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2373                                             184.39             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10005185 521501                184.39  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042160-Office supplies, general              

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2374                                              11.84             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10005185 521501                 11.84  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042203- Office supplies, general             

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2382                                              76.88             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001100 521501                 76.88  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:Office Supplies                                   



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     17
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2384                                              18.67             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001100 521501                 18.67  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:Padded Envelopes                                  

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2385                                              94.82             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001100 521501                 94.82  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:Wireless Keyboard & Mouse                         

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2389                                             146.31             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001100 521502                146.31  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:Business Cards                                    

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2400                                              65.13             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001100 523025                 65.13  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:Air Fair Supplies                                 

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2402                                              19.11             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001100 523025                 19.11  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:Air Fair Supplies                                 

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2434                                              24.07             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10005180 521501                 24.07  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042109 OFFICE SUPPLIES-PERMITTING            

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2437                                              16.07             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10005180 521501                 16.07  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042424 OFFICE SUPPLIES                       

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2438                                              40.14             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10005180 521501                 40.14  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042435 OFFICE SUPPLIES                       

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2439                                               5.74             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10005180 521501                  5.74  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042580 OFFICE SUPPLIES                       

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2440                                              94.47             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10005180 521501                 94.47  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042591 OFFICE SUPPLIES-PAPER CUTTER          



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     18
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2446                                              62.50             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10005180 521501                 62.50  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042697 BATTERIES, ENVELOPES                  

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2469                                              26.71             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 521501                 26.71  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042068 - Business cards for Eddie            

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2470                                              43.43             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 521501                 43.43  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042195 - Shredder for utility billing        

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2472                                             165.41             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 521501                165.41  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042218 - Office supplies                     

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2476                                              12.80             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 521501                 12.80  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042277 - Custom tab folders for Elsa         

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2477                                              80.34             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 521501                 80.34  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042299 - Business Cards for Todd, Dale and Ji

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2478                                              15.73             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 521501                 15.73  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042345 - Paper for UB                        

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2479                                              27.77             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 521501                 27.77  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042394 - Office Supplies                     

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2480                                              26.78             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 521501                 26.78  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042406 - Business Card corrected for Jim     

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2481                                             -22.69             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 521501                -22.69  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042713 - Credit for returned paper for UB    



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     19
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2541                                             162.95             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521501                162.95  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042480 SUPPLIES                              

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2542                                              32.82             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521501                 32.82  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042484 SUPPLIES                              

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2543                                             677.75             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521501                677.75  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042497 SUPPLIES                              

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2544                                              46.69             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521501                 46.69  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042721 SUPPLIES                              

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2567                                              71.47             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004151 521502                 71.47  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042654  butcher paper                        

1731   00000 OFFICE DEPOT INC 2568                                              47.51             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     35764150 521525                 47.51  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042673  mouse pads for laptop computers - LST

1783   00000 POSTNET AZ 138   2110                                              14.92             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40013220 520540                 14.92  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042315 - shipped influent meter in for repair

1783   00000 POSTNET AZ 138   2221                                              14.64             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40103200 521510                 14.64  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042526 - RETURNED QT PETROLEUM CARD READER PA

1818   00000 THE RADAR SHOP I 2357                                           2,010.00             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521508              2,010.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042524 RADAR CALIBRATIONS                    

1822   00000 RAINFOREST PLUMB 2084                                             376.71             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     30903170 520506                376.71  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042091 - SUNDANCE COURTS                     



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     20
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

1822   00000 RAINFOREST PLUMB 2085                                             203.36             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10003170 520506                203.36  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042094 - PD 100 N APACHE                     

1824   00000 RAVEN GOLF CLUB  2154                                              87.14             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10005180 521502                 87.14  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042243 MEETING                               

1824   00000 RAVEN GOLF CLUB  2156                                              59.46             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10005180 521502                 59.46  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042334 MEETING                               

1824   00000 RAVEN GOLF CLUB  2467                                               9.05             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001101 523015                  9.05  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042514 Project Update with Mayor             

1858   00000 SHI INTERNATIONA 2188                                             314.65             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001189 520030                314.65  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042054 - Adobe Acrobat Pro for Terri Hogan   

1858   00000 SHI INTERNATIONA 2232                                             314.65             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 521521                314.65  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042069 - Acrobat Pro for Mark Seamans        

1858   00000 SHI INTERNATIONA 2234                                             314.65             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521521                314.65  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042220 - Adobe Acrobat Pro for Kelly Angel   

1860   00000 S & S WORLDWIDE  2414                                             414.88             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004160 521535                414.88  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042188 - Lil Squirts and Kids BASE supplies  

1892   00000 SERVICE SOLUTION 2109                                           2,426.76             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     35754150 523017              2,426.76  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042567-Repairs to Community Center Walk-Iin C

1900   00000 SHOE CARNIVAL ,  2348                                             150.00             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     38103202 521922                150.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042353 - BOOTS (ERIC BRITO)                  



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     21
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

1903   00000 SIERRA TRANSPORT 2494                                           2,444.90             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     38103202 520602              2,444.90  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042586 - MATERIALS FOR TRAFFIC SIGNALS       

1904   00000 SIGNS BY TOMORRO 2498                                             431.95             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     30584160 540020                431.95  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042081 Deposit for the trial marking signs, h

1904   00000 SIGNS BY TOMORRO 2511                                             715.39             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     30584160 540020                715.39  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042282 Completion of the trail marking signs,

1904   00000 SIGNS BY TOMORRO 2512                                             175.74             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     30584160 540020                175.74  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042303 Trial guide sign and map              

1910   00000 SIMPSON NORTON C 2499                                             650.53             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004155 521502                650.53  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042082 Drag mats used on the Athletic field c

1912   00000 SIRCHIE FINGER P 1937                                              76.66             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521502                 76.66  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042326 FINGERPRINTING SUPPLIES               

1912   00000 SIRCHIE FINGER P 2353                                             399.00             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521502                399.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042208 DRUG KITS                             

1918   00000 SNAP-ON TOOLS    2141                                              16.29             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10003171 521520                 16.29  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042305- TAP                                  

1935   00000 SPRINKLER WORLD  2168                                              64.60             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40013220 520540                 64.60  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042618 - pvc parts for disk filter repairs   

1935   00000 SPRINKLER WORLD  2574                                               4.82             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40013220 520540                  4.82  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042362 - Central's effluent meters replacemen



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     22
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

1935   00000 SPRINKLER WORLD  2576                                              13.32             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004155 521502                 13.32  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042113 2" Cam for Water Truck                

1935   00000 SPRINKLER WORLD  2585                                              27.01             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004155 521502                 27.01  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042440 part for water truck                  

1948   00000 STATE CHEMICAL   2515                                             742.93             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004155 521502                742.93  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042532 Septic tank and drain line maintainer/

1972   00000 SUPERIOR SUPPLY  2209                                           1,623.55             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     38103202 520502              1,623.55  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042495 - CRACK SEAL MATERIAL                 

1977   00000 SYMBOLARTS LLC   2065                                             456.00             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521922                456.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042170 RETIREMENT BADGES                     

1978   00000 3M COMPANY       2493                                           1,425.60             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     38103202 521715              1,425.60  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042548 - MATERIALS FOR SIGNS AND MARKINGS    

1992   00000 TELEDYNE INSTRUM 2492                                             133.89             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40013220 520578                133.89  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042255 - TBG TEF lined 3/8 tube              

1995   00000 THE ARIZONA REPU 2447                                              10.92             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 526120                 10.92  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042110 Subscription                          

2000   00000 TOLLESON STEEL   2159                                             212.16             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     38103202 521508                212.16  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042541- ANGLE IRON FOR VEHICLE #234          

2000   00000 TOLLESON STEEL   2582                                              44.05             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004155 521502                 44.05  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042199 steel post                            



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     23
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

2022   00000 ULINE, INC       2047                                             290.47             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521502                290.47  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042561 EVIDENCE SUPPIES                      

2061   00000 VERN LEWIS WELDI 2205                                             821.45             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     38103202 521520                821.45  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042293 - NEW WELDER                          

2061   00000 VERN LEWIS WELDI 2208                                             366.86             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     38103202 521520                366.86  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042472 - TANK FOR NEW WELDER                 

2071   00000 W.W. GRAINGER, I 2086                                             126.25             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10003170 520506                126.25  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042164 - SKYLINE PARK BATHROOMS PAPER TOWEL D

2071   00000 W.W. GRAINGER, I 2090                                             151.63             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10003170 520506                151.63  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042664 - TOILET PAPER DISPENSERS             

2071   00000 W.W. GRAINGER, I 2091                                              60.90             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10003170 521520                 60.90  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042666 - SEWER MACHINE SWITCH                

2071   00000 W.W. GRAINGER, I 2312                                             112.80             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 520577                112.80  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042704 - 2 drum wrenches and stenner pump che

2071   00000 W.W. GRAINGER, I 2313                                              59.45             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 520577                 59.45  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042709 - Stenner chlorine pump connection nut

2071   00000 W.W. GRAINGER, I 2529                                             136.81             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 520577                136.81  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042076 - Flow Control Valves for fill aid lin

2071   00000 W.W. GRAINGER, I 2532                                              22.85             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 521502                 22.85  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042090 - Food Grade Anti Seize               



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     24
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

2071   00000 W.W. GRAINGER, I 2533                                             241.11             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 520577                241.11  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042098 - Flow control valve for fill aid line

2071   00000 W.W. GRAINGER, I 2534                                            -241.11             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 520577               -241.11  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042304 - Credit for return of Flow Control Va

2075   00000 WAL-MART STORES  1939                                              32.40             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004150 521501                 32.40  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042368  White office storage boxes for suppli

2075   00000 WAL-MART STORES  1940                                              48.66             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     30584160 521502                 48.66  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042466 Blue Storage Bins for Special Event Su

2075   00000 WAL-MART STORES  2027                                             268.68             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002140 520506                268.68  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042371 - Station Supplies                    

2075   00000 WAL-MART STORES  2040                                             269.86             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004150 521502                269.86  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042180  Items for the Skyline Park Preview wi

2075   00000 WAL-MART STORES  2042                                              43.51             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004150 521502                 43.51  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042236 Skyline Park Preview with Council & Bo

2075   00000 WAL-MART STORES  2095                                              55.80             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     35754150 521502                 55.80  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042629- Valintines Day                       

2075   00000 WAL-MART STORES  2097                                              38.44             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004151 521502                 38.44  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042145  story time, RTS, and movie program su

2075   00000 WAL-MART STORES  2105                                              17.06             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004151 521501                 17.06  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042603  Office supplies                      



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     25
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

2075   00000 WAL-MART STORES  2107                                              29.50             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004151 521502                 29.50  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042685  children's program supplies - STEAM a

2075   00000 WAL-MART STORES  2118                                              45.56             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004151 521501                 45.56  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042579  Clocks & plug covers                 

2075   00000 WAL-MART STORES  2133                                             129.50             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004155 521502                129.50  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042425 D Lipe - supplies - duffle bag, gloves

2075   00000 WAL-MART STORES  2150                                              12.98             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     50281189 521502                 12.98  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042296 - speakers for conference rooms       

2075   00000 WAL-MART STORES  2197                                              11.38             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40053205 521502                 11.38  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:CART CLEANING SUPPLIES                            

2075   00000 WAL-MART STORES  2198                                              47.76             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10003170 520506                 47.76  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:STREETS BREAK ROOM TRASH CANS, SOAP               

2075   00000 WAL-MART STORES  2216                                              23.60             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40103200 521502                 23.60  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042239 - CUPS, WATER, CREAMER FOR FLY-IN     

2075   00000 WAL-MART STORES  2223                                              22.15             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004160 521534                 22.15  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042087- Teen Supplies                        

2075   00000 WAL-MART STORES  2224                                              44.16             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004160 521534                 44.16  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042279- Teen Supplies                        

2075   00000 WAL-MART STORES  2227                                             121.62             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004160 521534                121.62  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042422- Teen Supplies                        



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     26
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

2075   00000 WAL-MART STORES  2231                                              71.46             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004160 521535                 71.46  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042710- BASE Supplies                        

2075   00000 WAL-MART STORES  2271                                              54.78             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004160 521535                 54.78  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042581 - Kids BASE supplies                  

2075   00000 WAL-MART STORES  2321                                             253.12             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001100 523025                253.12  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:Skyline Park Grand Opening Supplies               

2075   00000 WAL-MART STORES  2322                                              43.43             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001100 523025                 43.43  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:Skyline Park Grand Opening Supplies               

2075   00000 WAL-MART STORES  2377                                              26.48             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10005185 521502                 26.48  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042336-Dept celebration, cake                

2075   00000 WAL-MART STORES  2415                                              49.79             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004160 521535                 49.79  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042217 - Bales BASE craft supplies           

2075   00000 WAL-MART STORES  2416                                             277.92             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004160 521535                277.92  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042233 - Sundance BASE craft supplies        

2075   00000 WAL-MART STORES  2424                                              23.32             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004160 521541                 23.32  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042527 - Polar Plunge hot chocolate bar suppl

2075   00000 WAL-MART STORES  2427                                              84.72             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004160 521534                 84.72  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042588 - Sundance crossings suite cleaning su

2075   00000 WAL-MART STORES  2428                                              33.59             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     30584160 521502                 33.59  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042674 - Melodrama set supplies              



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     27
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

2075   00000 WAL-MART STORES  2504                                              36.83             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004150 521536                 36.83  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042138 Water for the Grand Opening of Skyline

2075   00000 WAL-MART STORES  2505                                              51.29             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004150 521536                 51.29  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042169 Water for the Skyline Regional Park Gr

2075   00000 WAL-MART STORES  2521                                              56.10             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004155 521502                 56.10  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042614 Tri-fold paper towels for Skyline Regi

2075   00000 WAL-MART STORES  2526                                              26.76             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     35754150 521502                 26.76  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042214-senior program arts and crafts supplie

2075   00000 WAL-MART STORES  2527                                             207.43             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     35754150 521502                207.43  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042418-senior program materials supplies and 

2075   00000 WAL-MART STORES  2563                                              78.96             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004151 521501                 78.96  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042350  copy paper and office supplies       

2075   00000 WAL-MART STORES  2565                                               9.16             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004151 521502                  9.16  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042486  EON program                          

2075   00000 WAL-MART STORES  2566                                              40.05             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004151 521502                 40.05  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042653  museum display boards                

2075   00000 WAL-MART STORES  2589                                              96.94             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521501                 96.94  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042107 SUPPLIES FOR VOLUNTEERS               

2075   00000 WAL-MART STORES  2591                                             300.00             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521502                300.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042260 GIFT CARDS FOR VICTIMS' SERVICES      



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     28
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

2075   00000 WAL-MART STORES  2594                                              17.97             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521502                 17.97  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042358 PADLOCK FOR PD FOUNDATION TRAILER     

2075   00000 WAL-MART STORES  2595                                              52.26             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521502                 52.26  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042411 COFFEE FOR VIPS                       

2075   00000 WAL-MART STORES  2596                                              74.87             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521502                 74.87  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042419 FAITHBUILDERS LUNCH                   

2080   00000 WAXIE'S ENTERPRI 2588                                             103.03             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004155 521502                103.03  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042678 sanitary supplies                     

2096   00000 WEST VALLEY VIEW 2195                                             227.55             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     30701187 520018                227.55  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042722 Advertisement for Marketing J.R.      

3044   00000 HORIZON DISTRIBU 1945                                              21.10             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 521520                 21.10  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042476 - Pipe cutter maintenance tools       

3044   00000 HORIZON DISTRIBU 2014                                               9.48             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 520035                  9.48  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042105 - measuring cup                       

3044   00000 HORIZON DISTRIBU 2015                                             123.96             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 520035                123.96  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042116 -  2.5 gals pre emergent              

3044   00000 HORIZON DISTRIBU 2364                                             225.10             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10003171 521502                225.10  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042493- ENGINE REPAIR                        

3115   00000 HOFFMAN SOUTHWES 2057                                           1,700.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40013220 520541              1,700.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042390 - Collection cleaning at Miller/Broadw



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     29
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

3115   00000 HOFFMAN SOUTHWES 2300                                          10,525.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     30554160 520506             10,525.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042531-HELZAPOPPIN RODEO PROJECT             

3115   00000 HOFFMAN SOUTHWES 2557                                          10,525.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     30554160 520506             10,525.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042530 Helzapoppin Rodeo ground project      

5012   00000 MAPIT LLC        2558                                           4,498.00             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     30701187 520018              4,498.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042667 Mapit Start up Program                

5020   00000 SOUTHWEST RUBBER 2051                                           1,142.94             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40013220 520506              1,142.94  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042108 - Wash down hoses for Central, Sundanc

5034   00000 PCARD MISSING FI 2307                                             895.00             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001187 526120                895.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042246 Retail trac directory subscribtion ren

5034   00000 PCARD MISSING FI 2308                                               7.16             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001187 526120                  7.16  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042252 International fee RTD Renewal         

5041   00000 WESTERN TECHNOLO 2147                                             400.00             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001112 521502                400.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042448 Measuring Wheel Service               

5045   00000 TRIAGENOW LLC    2561                                             500.00             .00             .00           W9rcd 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     31001115 523002                500.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042454  Annual Fee                           

999999 00000 INT'L CODE COUNC 1933                                              55.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10005180 526120                 55.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042276 PHIL MARCOTTE MEMBERSHIP DUES         

999999 00000 INT'L CODE COUNC 1934                                              55.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10005180 526120                 55.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042286 GEORGE ROHRBACK MEMBERSHIP DUES       



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     30
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

999999 00000 INT'L CODE COUNC 1935                                              90.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10005180 526120                 90.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042498 PHILIP MARCOTTE CERTIFICATION RENEWAL 

999999 00000 AMERICAS INSTANT 1938                                             251.95             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521502                251.95  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042703 BOOKING ROOM SIGNS                    

999999 00000 LOWES #02295     1942                                              57.38             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 520035                 57.38  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042456 - Tools for weed control              

999999 00000 AUTOZONE # 3397  1943                                              52.20             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 520585                 52.20  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042455 - Cleaning supplies for N. Airport    

999999 00000 EWING IRRG #152  1947                                              98.14             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10003170 520506                 98.14  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042085 - FERTILIZER FOR FIRE STATION 703, HAN

999999 00000 INTL SOC ARBORIC 1948                                             170.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     38103202 526120                170.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042111 - RENEW MEMBERSHIP                    

999999 00000 OREILLY AUTO  00 1949                                             101.64             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     38103202 521508                101.64  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042179 - FLOOR MATS FOR ROW TRUCK            

999999 00000 A & G TURF EQUIP 1951                                              25.84             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     38103202 520035                 25.84  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042327 - BAR OIL FOR CHAIN SAW               

999999 00000 FULL CIRCLE AUTO 1953                                              16.99             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521508                 16.99  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042417 CARWASH                               

999999 00000 FULL CIRCLE AUTO 1954                                              16.99             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521508                 16.99  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042438 CARWASH                               



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     31
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

999999 00000 FX TACTICAL      1955                                             475.62             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521922                475.62  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042601 OUTER VEST CARRIERS                   

999999 00000 OREILLY AUTO  00 1956                                               8.73             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521508                  8.73  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042625 CAR DECALS                            

999999 00000 3 MINUTE EXPRESS 1957                                               5.99             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521508                  5.99  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042656 CARWASH                               

999999 00000 LOWES #02295     1959                                             174.38             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521502                174.38  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042717 RANGE SUPPLIES                        

999999 00000 AMAZON MKTPLACE  1961                                              19.98             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521502                 19.98  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042329 MICROWAVE COVERS                      

999999 00000 AMAZON MKTPLACE  1962                                             142.08             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521502                142.08  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042333 COFFEE MAKER                          

999999 00000 PAYPAL  AACA ONL 1965                                              35.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 526120                 35.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042427 MEMBERSHIP DUES                       

999999 00000 SHELL OIL 574461 1966                                              47.25             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521508                 47.25  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042354 FUEL                                  

999999 00000 AT&T DATA        1969                                              50.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10005185 526025                 50.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042101 AT&T DataConnect Month Pass           

999999 00000 AIRCRAFT OWNERS  1970                                              59.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10003170 526120                 59.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042223 Scott Lowe AOPA annual renewal        



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     32
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

999999 00000 CTC CONSTANTCONT 1971                                             213.14             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40053205 521502                213.14  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042052 Robert - email list maintenance       

999999 00000 TRACTOR SUPPLY C 1977                                              62.29             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40053205 521502                 62.29  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042553 Robert - cleaning supplies            

999999 00000 "MC RECORDER TIT 1987                                             300.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001102 523055                300.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042468  Payment to MC Recorder               

999999 00000 AMAZON MKTPLACE  1989                                              75.90             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001102 521501                 75.90  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042509  (2) Surface Pro 4 Cases              

999999 00000 FILIBERTOS SPORT 1993                                              30.79             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001187 523015                 30.79  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042154 Working lunch Dave Nigh Len Becker    

999999 00000 LA PLACITA CAFE  1994                                              34.53             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001187 523015                 34.53  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042719 Lunch Meeting Len Becker Stephen Cleve

999999 00000 LOWES #02295     1996                                              56.79             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 520585                 56.79  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042273 - 24 in floor squeegee for sundance   

999999 00000 IN  SALTWORKS    1998                                             114.97             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 520585                114.97  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042460 - Salt for N. Airport miox            

999999 00000 LOWES #02295     2000                                              89.37             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 520585                 89.37  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042725 - Repair parts for N. Airport miox sys

999999 00000 HOSPICE OF THE V 2001                                              50.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001102 523015                 50.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042467 Hospice of the Valley Donation in Memo



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     33
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

999999 00000 FRYS-FOOD-DRG #0 2002                                              32.78             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001102 523015                 32.78  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042565  Bereavement Flowers for Liz, Loss in 

999999 00000 CRACKER BARREL # 2005                                               7.09             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40013220 521501                  7.09  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042597 - bereavement card for Scott Ruby     

999999 00000 SQ  GOSQ.COM DAR 2009                                               9.83             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40103200 521530                  9.83  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042173 Air Fair Committee Meeting Refreshment

999999 00000 SQ  GOSQ.COM DAR 2010                                               9.83             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40103200 521530                  9.83  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042324  Air Fair Committee Meeting Refreshmen

999999 00000 HOTELS.COM127260 2012                                             129.10             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40103200 521530                129.10  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042506 Air Fair: Hotel Room for Lowell Observ

999999 00000 NATIONAL RECREAT 2013                                             240.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004150 526120                240.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042681 CAPRA 2016 Annual Fee                 

999999 00000 LOWES #02295     2016                                              21.87             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 520035                 21.87  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042126 - Granular spreader                   

999999 00000 LOWES #02295     2017                                             262.14             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 520035                262.14  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042132 - 7 bags of granular pre emergent     

999999 00000 AZ SPRAY EQUIPME 2018                                               5.92             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 520035                  5.92  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042136 - tip for sprayer                     

999999 00000 LOWES #02295     2019                                              23.56             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 520035                 23.56  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042159 - Wire and battery clamps for prayer s



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     34
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

999999 00000 AZ SPRAY EQUIPME 2020                                             392.25             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 520035                392.25  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042175 - 25 gal sprayer w/hose and pre emerge

999999 00000 AMAZON MKTPLACE  2021                                              74.97             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002140 521502                 74.97  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042347 - Janitor Supplies                    

999999 00000 Amazon.com       2022                                              21.52             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002140 521502                 21.52  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042348 - Kitchen Supplies                    

999999 00000 AMAZON.COM AMZN. 2023                                               5.38             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002140 521502                  5.38  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042357 - Kitchen Supplies                    

999999 00000 AMAZON MKTPLACE  2024                                             199.92             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002140 521502                199.92  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042365 - Station Supplies                    

999999 00000 AMAZON MKTPLACE  2025                                             999.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002140 526118                999.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042367 - Training Equipment                  

999999 00000 Amazon.com       2026                                             115.30             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002140 526118                115.30  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042369 - Training Equipment                  

999999 00000 AMAZON MKTPLACE  2028                                             870.96             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002140 521520                870.96  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042374 - ePCR Cases                          

999999 00000 AMAZON.COM AMZN. 2029                                              26.90             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002140 521502                 26.90  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042377 - Kitchen Supplies                    

999999 00000 AMAZON MKTPLACE  2030                                             329.89             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002140 521520                329.89  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042387 - ePCR Cases                          



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     35
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

999999 00000 AMAZON MKTPLACE  2031                                               9.90             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002140 521502                  9.90  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042402 - Kitchen Supplies                    

999999 00000 AMAZON MKTPLACE  2032                                              39.60             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002140 521502                 39.60  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042403 - Kitchen Supplies                    

999999 00000 AMAZON MKTPLACE  2033                                              91.60             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002140 522150                 91.60  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042405 - PPE Bags                            

999999 00000 AMAZON MKTPLACE  2034                                              51.24             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002140 521520                 51.24  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042412 - ePCR cases                          

999999 00000 DAVID CLARK COMP 2035                                             160.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002140 521502                160.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042416 - Headset repairs                     

999999 00000 AMAZON MKTPLACE  2036                                             173.64             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002140 521502                173.64  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042528 - EMS supplies                        

999999 00000 SQ  ABOVE & BEYO 2037                                             140.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002140 520506                140.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042609 - Equipment Repair                    

999999 00000 AMAZON MKTPLACE  2038                                              63.89             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002140 521502                 63.89  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042613 - Station Supplies                    

999999 00000 ARGENTOS PIZZA   2039                                              60.92             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001100 522504                 60.92  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:Youth Council Meeting-Food                        

999999 00000 PHOENIX HERPETOL 2041                                           1,100.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004150 521536              1,100.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042212 Educational Exhibitor for Grand Openin



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     36
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

999999 00000 SAFARILAND, LLC  2048                                             204.12             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521502                204.12  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042570 EVIDENCE SUPPLIES                     

999999 00000 WEF BK           2049                                             680.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 526110                680.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042117 Mark Seamans Utility Management Confer

999999 00000 SOUTHWES  526217 2050                                             605.92             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 526115                605.92  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042421 Mark Seamans - air travel for GIS guys

999999 00000 INTERSTATE ALL B 2052                                              45.63             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 520577                 45.63  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042134 - New batteries for dataloggers for pr

999999 00000 Amazon.com       2053                                             272.15             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40013220 520580                272.15  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042149 - Trash pump to transfer effluent from

999999 00000 INTERSTATE ALL B 2054                                              45.63             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 520577                 45.63  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042206 - New batteries for dataloggers for pr

999999 00000 LARON INC        2055                                           1,409.10             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40013220 520543              1,409.10  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042251 - Rebuild of blower motor for Kaiser b

999999 00000 BUCKEYE FEED AND 2056                                              50.77             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 521508                 50.77  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042331 - Propane for forklift at Coronado Bui

999999 00000 HARBOR FREIGHT T 2058                                              73.84             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 521520                 73.84  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042393 - Tile cutter for installation of floo

999999 00000 PAYPAL  AACOP    2059                                             175.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 526120                175.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042083 AACOP MEMBERSHIP DUES-SANDERS         



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     37
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

999999 00000 TLO TRANSUNION   2060                                             111.50             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 526120                111.50  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042084 MONTHLY SUBSCRIPTION FOR CID          

999999 00000 PAYPAL  AACOP    2061                                             175.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 526120                175.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042086 AACOP MEMBERSHIP - HALL               

999999 00000 PAYPAL  AACOP    2062                                             175.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 526120                175.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042096 AACOP MEMBERSHIP DUES - HALL          

999999 00000 PAYPAL  AACOP    2063                                             175.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 526120                175.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042122 AACOP MEMBERSHIP DUES - MANN          

999999 00000 IN  LASER LABS I 2064                                             314.81             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521502                314.81  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042167 TINT METERS                           

999999 00000 DELTA GLOVES BLA 2066                                             787.20             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521502                787.20  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042172 GLOVES FOR PATROL                     

999999 00000 LEXISNEXIS RISK  2070                                             220.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 526120                220.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042292 SUBSCRIPTION FOR CID                  

999999 00000 TLO TRANSUNION   2077                                             112.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 526120                112.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042700 SUBSCRIPTION FOR CID                  

999999 00000 ARIZONA WASHROOM 2083                                             963.05             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10003170 520506                963.05  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042060 - DOWNTOWN LIBRARY REMODEL (BATHROOM P

999999 00000 CITY LIGHTS      2087                                             372.06             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10003170 520506                372.06  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042274 - CITY HALL LED CHANGES               



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     38
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

999999 00000 AMERICAN TRAINCO 2088                                           1,980.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10003170 526110              1,980.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042306 - ELECTRICAL TRAINING FOR DAMIEN AND K

999999 00000 MELROSE DIV./JAY 2089                                             118.62             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10003170 520506                118.62  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042477 - REPLACEMENT SWITCH FOR FLEET        

999999 00000 AFI ARTHRITIS FN 2093                                             142.20             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     35754150 521502                142.20  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042123- Walk with ease Program               

999999 00000 THE BUTCHER & TH 2094                                               6.87             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     35754150 521502                  6.87  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042192- Water Senior Program                 

999999 00000 Amazon.com       2098                                              13.38             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004151 521502                 13.38  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042219  Children's program photo backdrop    

999999 00000 AMAZON MKTPLACE  2099                                               6.34             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004151 521502                  6.34  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042231  tween program supplies - weather prog

999999 00000 AMAZON MKTPLACE  2100                                             159.60             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004151 521502                159.60  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042423  Sensory Story time supplies          

999999 00000 AMAZON MKTPLACE  2101                                              88.73             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004151 521502                 88.73  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042441  sensory story time supplies          

999999 00000 AMAZON MKTPLACE  2102                                               8.99             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004151 521502                  8.99  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042478  sensory story time supplies          

999999 00000 AMAZON MKTPLACE  2103                                              12.88             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004151 521502                 12.88  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042479  sensory story time supplies          



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     39
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

999999 00000 ORIENTAL TRADING 2104                                               9.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004151 521502                  9.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042491  STEAM program supplies - funnels     

999999 00000 ARIZONA WIRE ROP 2111                                             305.55             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40013220 520540                305.55  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042449 - Stainless steele wire for c basin mi

999999 00000 AMERICAN  001232 2112                                             309.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001100 526115                309.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:Return Flight Change for Jackie Meck; $200 change 

999999 00000 AZPRA            2113                                              65.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004160 526120                 65.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042302 - APRA                                

999999 00000 SP   GIFTS GALOR 2114                                           1,740.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     30584160 521502              1,740.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042727 - Easter Eggs for Event               

999999 00000 VAN MARCKE TRADE 2115                                             194.85             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 520576                194.85  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042668 - 3/4 inch and 1 inch hot tap service 

999999 00000 PAYPAL  ARIZONAH 2117                                             100.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004151 521502                100.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042540 Humanities Council Speaker            

999999 00000 PAYPAL  ARIZONAH 2119                                             100.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004151 521502                100.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042665  Humanities Council Speaker           

999999 00000 LOWES #02295     2120                                              83.42             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 520577                 83.42  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042070 Pipe installation for weather proofing

999999 00000 LOWES #02295     2121                                              60.05             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 521520                 60.05  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042242 - head lamp and flashlight            



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     40
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

999999 00000 AUTOZONE # 3397  2122                                               2.18             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 521508                  2.18  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042245 - key case                            

999999 00000 USA BLUE BOOK    2123                                             501.41             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 520585                501.41  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042247 DPD dispenser and sample cells        

999999 00000 AUTOZONE # 3397  2124                                              25.13             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 521508                 25.13  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042328 - Tool box lift support               

999999 00000 AUTOZONE # 3397  2125                                              59.19             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 521508                 59.19  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042389 - Auto cleaning supplies              

999999 00000 OREILLY AUTO  00 2126                                               8.73             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 521520                  8.73  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042511 - Pliers                              

999999 00000 DILLARD'S 906 DE 2127                                             108.59             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 521922                108.59  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042529 - safety boot                         

999999 00000 GOODALE TRUE VAL 2128                                              54.38             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004155 521502                 54.38  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042191 D Lipe - flashlights (dup card number)

999999 00000 Amazon.com       2131                                              89.89             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521502                 89.89  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042313 CRIME SCENE REFERENCE BOOK            

999999 00000 GEMPLER'S        2132                                             196.45             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004155 521502                196.45  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042392 D Lipe - Fire Tool with Wood handle - 

999999 00000 LOWES #02295     2134                                              27.83             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521502                 27.83  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042505 GARBAGE BAG AND BAGS                  



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     41
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

999999 00000 AMAZON MKTPLACE  2135                                              13.99             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521502                 13.99  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042534 SCALES                                

999999 00000 PAYPAL  MOBILEUP 2136                                           1,142.49             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 521508              1,142.49  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042088- SEAT UPHOLSTERY FOR GLOBAL WATER TRUC

999999 00000 PAYPAL  MOBILEUP 2137                                             150.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10003171 521502                150.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042102-SEAT UPHOLSTERY                       

999999 00000 SANDS CHEVROLET  2138                                              89.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10003171 521502                 89.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042166- ALIGNMENT                            

999999 00000 YATES BUICK GMC  2143                                             154.15             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10003171 521502                154.15  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042571- BOOSTER                              

999999 00000 PAYPAL  MOBILEUP 2144                                             540.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001112 521508                180.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042640- SEAT UPHOLSTER FOR WATER TR 40003210 521508                360.00  1099: 

999999 00000 PAYPAL  AUTO PAR 2145                                             246.45             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10003171 521502                246.45  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042643- HEADLIGHT ASSEMBLY                   

999999 00000 LOWES #02295     2146                                             120.19             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001112 521502                120.19  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042104 Measureing Wheel                      

999999 00000 HTTP://WEBEX.COM 2148                                              72.86             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001189 520032                 72.86  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042125 - conference calling                  

999999 00000 AmazonPrime Memb 2149                                             107.42             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001189 521502                107.42  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042137 - Amazon Prime Membership             



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     42
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

999999 00000 IN  DUO SECURITY 2151                                             375.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001189 520030                375.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042401 - key fob support for PD              

999999 00000 Amazon.com       2152                                              51.62             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001189 521502                 51.62  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042564 - USB extension cables                

999999 00000 Amazon.com       2153                                             194.54             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001189 521502                194.54  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042638 - Samsung 500GB external SSD          

999999 00000 Good Egg Restaur 2155                                              45.12             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10005180 521502                 45.12  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042308 MEETING                               

999999 00000 NATIVE GRILL  WI 2157                                              41.51             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10005180 521502                 41.51  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042490 MEETING                               

999999 00000 ZBATTERY         2160                                             497.47             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521508                497.47  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042652- FLASHLIGHTS AND BATTERIES            

999999 00000 THE ROCKY MOUNTA 2161                                             310.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10003171 526120                310.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042687- MEMBERSHIP FEES                      

999999 00000 HARRINGTON 15 PH 2162                                              72.32             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40013220 520578                 72.32  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042135 - PVC parts for festival cl2 tank repa

999999 00000 LOWES #02295     2163                                               4.26             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40013220 520543                  4.26  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042332 - pvc parts for sundance basin repair 

999999 00000 LOWES #02295     2164                                              10.12             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40013220 520543                 10.12  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042453 - parts to fix power cord and pin for 



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     43
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

999999 00000 COPPER STATE - A 2165                                             147.54             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40013220 520543                147.54  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042461 - parts and tool to repair fine screen

999999 00000 LOWES #02295     2166                                              43.65             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40013220 520543                 43.65  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042503 - head mount flash lights for working 

999999 00000 CITY LIGHTS      2167                                             166.07             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40013220 520543                166.07  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042556 - light bulbs for outside buildings fo

999999 00000 AMAZON MKTPLACE  2169                                               8.99             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002140 521501                  8.99  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042074 - Cell phone case                     

999999 00000 Amazon.com       2170                                             189.07             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002140 521501                189.07  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042100 - Office Supplies (phone headset)     

999999 00000 SHELL OIL 574422 2179                                              28.29             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002140 526115                 28.29  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042679 - Fuel Charges Scottsdale AZ          

999999 00000 PAYPAL  LEADERSH 2180                                              45.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001188 526110                 45.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042267 Leadership West Event                 

999999 00000 LA PLACITA CAFE  2181                                              40.77             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001188 523015                 40.77  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042283 MarCom Strategy Session               

999999 00000 PAYPAL  LEADERSH 2182                                             -45.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001188 526110                -45.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042323 Credit for Leadership west event      

999999 00000 OUTFRONT MEDIA   2184                                           1,000.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001188 523025              1,000.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042444 Public Relations                      



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     44
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

999999 00000 B&H PHOTO, 800-6 2185                                           2,992.54             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001188 521502              2,992.54  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042494 Video Equipment                       

999999 00000 DNH GODADDY.COM  2186                                             755.89             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001188 521502                755.89  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042606 Program                               

999999 00000 IN  REFLECTIVE A 2196                                              67.81             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40053205 521922                 67.81  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:UNIFORM - REFLECTIVE COAT - J GUTIERREZ           

999999 00000 ARGENTOS PIZZA   2200                                              20.26             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     38103202 523015                 20.26  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:LUNCH DURING CANDIDATE INTERVIEWS                 

999999 00000 AMERICAN PUBLIC  2202                                           1,925.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001112 526120                577.50  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:APWA MEMBER DUES                         10003170 526120                192.50  1099: 
                                                                                       10003171 526120                385.00  1099: 
                                                                                       38103202 526120                385.00  1099: 
                                                                                       40053205 526120                192.50  1099: 
                                                                                       40103200 526120                192.50  1099: 

999999 00000 OREILLY AUTO  00 2203                                             101.64             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     38103202 521508                101.64  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042209 - PARTS FOR 31162                     

999999 00000 SEAL MASTER      2206                                             472.73             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     38103202 520502                472.73  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042318 - CRACK SEAL MATERIAL                 

999999 00000 SIMPSON TOOLBOX  2207                                           1,471.87             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     38103202 521508              1,471.87  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042344 - TOOL BOXES FOR 31162                

999999 00000 USPS 03092501533 2213                                               5.04             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40103200 521510                  5.04  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042099 - RETURNED AWOS MODEM                 



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     45
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

999999 00000 CITY ELECTRIC SU 2214                                              49.45             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40103200 520506                 49.45  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042171 - FUSES FOR HANGAR DOORS              

999999 00000 SQ  GOSQ.COM DAR 2215                                              39.30             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40103200 521502                 39.30  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042225 - DONUTS FOR FLY-IN                   

999999 00000 BUCKEYE FLIGHT E 2217                                             584.80             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40103200 526110                584.80  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042378 - PROF DEV INVOICES 08-10790, 08-10822

999999 00000 BUCKEYE FLIGHT E 2219                                             230.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40103200 526110                230.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042428 - PROF DEV INVOICES 08-10909, 08-10918

999999 00000 BUCKEYE FLIGHT E 2220                                             274.50             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40103200 526110                274.50  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042516 - PROF DEV INVOICE 08-10949           

999999 00000 SQ  GOSQ.COM DAR 2222                                              39.30             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40103200 521502                 39.30  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042675 - DONUTS FOR PLANNING MEETING         

999999 00000 GAMESTOP #3712   2225                                              59.21             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004160 521534                 59.21  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042280- Teen Supplies                        

999999 00000 AZPRA            2229                                              65.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004160 526120                 65.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042512- APRA Membership                      

999999 00000 PAYPAL  XIAOZHIQ 2233                                              22.14             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001189 521502                 22.14  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042118 - Five holsters for cell phone        

999999 00000 DROPBOX XR8748M5 2235                                              31.08             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001189 520030                 31.08  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042254 - Dropbox license                     



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     46
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

999999 00000 DROPBOX K15F798G 2236                                              31.08             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001189 520030                 31.08  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042266 - Dropbox license                     

999999 00000 PAYPAL  JIAXINGT 2237                                              28.25             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     50281189 521502                 28.25  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042269 - Five holsters for cell phones       

999999 00000 DROPBOX 9DSVYD2W 2238                                              31.08             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001189 520030                 31.08  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042270 - Dropbox license                     

999999 00000 ANIXTER/CLARK/TR 2239                                             134.27             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     50281189 521502                134.27  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042287 - Leviton F-type adapter for PD Sundan

999999 00000 AMAZON MKTPLACE  2240                                              17.98             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     50281189 521502                 17.98  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042295 - holsters for LG G4 cell phones      

999999 00000 AMAZON.COM AMZN. 2241                                           1,048.18             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     50281189 521502              1,048.18  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042301 - Leviton 69270-U48 patch panel for PD

999999 00000 PAYPAL  ESTARTRA 2242                                              28.45             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     50281189 521502                 28.45  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042364 - holsters for Galaxy S5 cell phones  

999999 00000 AMAZON MKTPLACE  2243                                              57.12             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001189 521501                 57.12  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042366 - foot rest under desk for Kate       

999999 00000 AMAZON.COM AMZN. 2244                                             262.19             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001189 521502                262.19  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042400 - office chair for Kate               

999999 00000 PAYPAL  ESTARTRA 2245                                             -28.45             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     50281189 521502                -28.45  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042431 - Holsters for Galaxy S5 cell phones  



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     47
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

999999 00000 AMAZON MKTPLACE  2246                                              34.20             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     50281189 521502                 34.20  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042473 - holsters for Galaxy S5 cell phones  

999999 00000 AMAZON.COM AMZN. 2247                                              14.13             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001189 521502                 14.13  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042475 - Lithium AA batteries for Rec Center 

999999 00000 AMAZON MKTPLACE  2248                                             218.59             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     35764150 521521                218.59  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042544 - Nyrius Digital Receiver/Transmitter 

999999 00000 PREMIERE GLOBAL  2249                                               7.74             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001189 520032                  7.74  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042552 - Conference calling                  

999999 00000 AMAZON.COM AMZN. 2250                                             147.42             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     50281189 521502                147.42  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042577 - keyboards and mice                  

999999 00000 JET.COM          2251                                              64.68             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     50281189 521502                 64.68  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042631 - mice replaced for PD Dispatch       

999999 00000 AMAZON MKTPLACE  2252                                              74.82             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     50281189 521502                 74.82  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042672 - case and screen protector for Surfac

999999 00000 AMAZON MKTPLACE  2254                                              10.40             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001189 521502                 10.40  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042688 - reusable cartridge for Brother label

999999 00000 JET.COM          2255                                             128.31             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     50281189 521502                128.31  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042693 - keyboards replaced for PD Dispatch  

999999 00000 AMAZON MKTPLACE  2256                                              34.20             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     50281189 521502                 34.20  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042714 - Holsters for Samsung Galaxy S5s     



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     48
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

999999 00000 AMAZON MKTPLACE  2257                                              38.45             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001189 521502                 38.45  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042715 - 10 pack of 8GB thumb drives         

999999 00000 FACEBK  BHKKH8AZ 2258                                             276.56             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004160 521534                276.56  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042055 Facebook advertising                  

999999 00000 ARC SERVICES/TRA 2259                                              54.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004160 521541                 54.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042056 - Red Cross Lifeguard Re-certification

999999 00000 AMAZON MKTPLACE  2260                                              72.32             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004160 521534                 72.32  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042063 - Batteries for people counter @ rec c

999999 00000 ARC SERVICES/TRA 2261                                             140.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004160 521541                140.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042072 - Lifeguard Class Certifications      

999999 00000 ACCO BRANDS DIRE 2262                                              80.21             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004160 521534                 80.21  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042073 - Calendar Inserts for 2017           

999999 00000 The Buckeye Star 2264                                             413.98             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004160 521541                413.98  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042143 - Polar Plunge Towels                 

999999 00000 PAYPAL  CORE     2265                                             125.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004160 521534                125.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042147 - Flyers, marketing, advertising      

999999 00000 ADOBE            2266                                              32.78             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004160 521534                 32.78  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042183 - Stock photos                        

999999 00000 PAYPAL  AZPRA    2267                                              65.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004160 526120                 65.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042341 APRA Membership Renewal               



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     49
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

999999 00000 ARC SERVICES/TRA 2268                                             300.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004160 521541                300.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042396 - 2015 AP Agreement                   

999999 00000 ADOBE            2269                                              43.70             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004160 521541                 43.70  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042489 -  stock photos, marketing, advertisin

999999 00000 PP 1TEKNEEKENT   2270                                             150.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004160 521541                150.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042543 - Polar Plunge Dj                     

999999 00000 EASLEYS FUN SHOP 2273                                             162.90             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004150 521536                162.90  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042724 - Spring Celebration Easter Bunny Cost

999999 00000 HOMEDEPOT.COM    2279                                             125.43             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002120 521502                125.43  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042520 Breakroom Microwave                   

999999 00000 HOMEDEPOT.COM    2280                                              86.07             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002120 521502                 86.07  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042537 Breakroom Coffee Maker                

999999 00000 WESTTECH LLC     2281                                             568.18             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 520577                568.18  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042161 - Silent check valves for tract A     

999999 00000 USA BLUE BOOK    2282                                             172.18             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 520577                172.18  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042272 -  Chart paper for Festival and Tartes

999999 00000 INTERSTATE ALL B 2283                                              99.19             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 520577                 99.19  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042356 - UPS battery for Tartesso WRF        

999999 00000 LOWES #02295     2284                                               3.80             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 520577                  3.80  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042363 - Festival intrusion alarm repair     



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     50
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

999999 00000 THE BUCKEYE STAR 2286                                           2,181.35             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001188 523025              2,181.35  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042128 1,000 Anodized Carabiner keychains    

999999 00000 THE BUCKEYE STAR 2287                                           1,397.95             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001188 523025              1,397.95  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042130 100 Buckeye baseball hats             

999999 00000 VISTAPR VistaPri 2288                                             331.23             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001188 523025                331.23  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042194 250 ED folders                        

999999 00000 GETTY IMAGES     2289                                             233.86             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001188 521502                233.86  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042648 Stock image subscription              

999999 00000 LOWES #02295     2291                                             243.64             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004155 521502                243.64  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042256 Shelving unit for Skyline             

999999 00000 LOWES #02295     2294                                               3.59             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004155 520600                  3.59  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042474 wire nuts for pool motor              

999999 00000 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY 2295                                             156.82             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004155 520600                156.82  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042515 megohmmeter for pool motor            

999999 00000 THE HOME DEPOT # 2297                                              15.77             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004155 521502                 15.77  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042542 Demo driver                           

999999 00000 SEPTIC TECHNOLOG 2298                                           1,872.68             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40013220 520580              1,872.68  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042294-ARNOLD CORONADO REQUESTED FOR TARTESSO

999999 00000 AZPRA            2301                                             490.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004150 526120                490.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042103  Department Group membership for APRA 



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     51
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

999999 00000 NATIONAL RECREAT 2302                                           1,000.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004150 526120              1,000.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042338 NRPA Annual membership due for the Dep

999999 00000 DISPLAYS2GOCOM   2303                                             212.98             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     30584160 521502                212.98  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042568 Raffle Drum for Special Events        

999999 00000 ICSC             2306                                             300.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001187 526110                300.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042213 final payment ICSC Recon 2016         

999999 00000 ICSC             2309                                             350.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001187 526110                350.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042510 Len becker Tennille Hiller ICSC Ideaex

999999 00000 RUBIO CLEANERS L 2310                                              12.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001187 521502                 12.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042663 table cloth for ICSC ideaexchange     

999999 00000 SQ  SOUTHWEST WE 2311                                             597.19             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 520037                597.19  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042139 - Welding repairs to hydro tank at Buc

999999 00000 MCAFEE  INTEL SE 2314                                             109.29             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001101 521502                109.29  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042215 Security Software                     

999999 00000 FRYS-FOOD-DRG #0 2315                                              21.60             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10005180 523015                 21.60  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042263 DSD Misc.                             

999999 00000 ARGENTOS PIZZA   2316                                              32.36             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001101 523015                 32.36  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042265 Revenue Study Group                   

999999 00000 TARGET        00 2318                                              10.85             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001101 521501                 10.85  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042523 office supplies                       



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     52
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

999999 00000 SUBWAY        00 2319                                              26.82             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001101 523015                 26.82  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042585 Policy Planning Meeting               

999999 00000 Amazon.com       2320                                              22.36             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521502                 22.36  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:Batteries                                         

999999 00000 DUNKIN #349263   2323                                             338.83             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001100 523025                338.83  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:Skyline Park Grand Opening Supplies               

999999 00000 AMERICAN  001236 2324                                             677.20             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001100 522504                677.20  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:Flight-Buckeye Youth Council Olivia Bailey        

999999 00000 AMERICAN  001236 2325                                             677.20             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001100 526115                677.20  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:D.C. Flight-Christine Grundy                      

999999 00000 AMERICAN  001236 2326                                             677.20             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001100 526115                677.20  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:D.C. Flight-Brian McAchran                        

999999 00000 AMERICAN  001236 2327                                             677.20             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001100 522504                677.20  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:D.C. Flight-Buckeye Youth Council-Abraham Melendre

999999 00000 AMERICAN  001236 2328                                             677.20             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001100 522504                677.20  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:D.C. Flight-Buckeye Youth Council-Aysia Valdez    

999999 00000 AMERICAN  001236 2329                                             677.20             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001100 522504                677.20  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:D.C. Flight-Buckeye Youth Council-Jameela Smith   

999999 00000 NATIONAL MAIN ST 2330                                             395.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001100 526110                395.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:National Main Street Conference-Brian McAchran    



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     53
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

999999 00000 AMAZON MKTPLACE  2331                                              95.97             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001100 521501                 95.97  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:Surface Pro Cases                                 

999999 00000 AMERICAN  001236 2332                                             677.20             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001100 522504                677.20  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:D.C. Flight-Buckeye Youth Council-Oscar Denogean  

999999 00000 DOMINO'S 9205    2335                                              92.15             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001115 526122                 92.15  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042093  Team Buckeye lunch                   

999999 00000 THE CROOKED PUTT 2336                                              93.56             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001115 526122                 93.56  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042181  Team Buckeye lunch                   

999999 00000 CRACKER BARREL # 2337                                             180.80             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001115 526122                180.80  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042370  90 Day Breakfast Celebration         

999999 00000 INTERNATIONAL PU 2338                                             149.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001115 526120                149.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042395  IPMS Membership Renewal              

999999 00000 AMAZON MKTPLACE  2339                                               7.98             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001115 526122                  7.98  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042657  Book for training                    

999999 00000 AMAZON.COM AMZN. 2340                                              49.14             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001115 526122                 49.14  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042680  Team Buckeye supplies                

999999 00000 CORELOGIC INFORM 2341                                             150.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     80067705 706015                150.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042144 - Realquest Monthly Fee               



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     54
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

999999 00000 "MC RECORDER TIT 2343                                           1,240.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     80007701 706015                600.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042689 - Lien Receipt & Release     80057704 706015                160.00  1099: 
                                                                                       80067705 706015                290.00  1099: 
                                                                                       80107707 706015                180.00  1099: 
                                                                                       83527752 706015                 10.00  1099: 

999999 00000 "MC RECORDER TIT 2344                                              50.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     80007701 706015                 20.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042720 - Lien Receipt & Release     80057704 706015                 20.00  1099: 
                                                                                       80107707 706015                 10.00  1099: 

999999 00000 TRACTOR SUPPLY C 2345                                               5.45             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     38103202 526025                  5.45  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042184 - CREW PHONE CHARGER                  

999999 00000 GO WIRELESS AZ 0 2346                                             152.75             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     38103202 526025                152.75  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042281 - CREW PHONE CHARGERS                 

999999 00000 BUCKEYE FEED AND 2347                                             130.92             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     38103202 521922                130.92  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042352 - BOOTS (DANIEL GONZALES)             

999999 00000 ATSSA            2349                                              75.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     38103202 526110                 75.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042660 - TRAINING FLAGGER CERT FOR JOHN PENTA

999999 00000 Amazon.com       2350                                              63.06             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521502                 63.06  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:Evidence sampling tools x 3                       

999999 00000 BUCKEYE FEED AND 2351                                              59.72             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40013220 520543                 59.72  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042533 - Propane for forklift                

999999 00000 CHEAPER THAN DIR 2352                                             167.03             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521900                167.03  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042059 AMMUNITION                            



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     55
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

999999 00000 NATIVE GRILL  WI 2354                                              46.43             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521502                 46.43  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042235 LUNCH WITH CORE CONSTRUCTION          

999999 00000 SAFEWAY  FUEL 10 2355                                              40.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521508                 40.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042563 FUEL                                  

999999 00000 PETSMART INC 126 2356                                              39.34             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521915                 39.34  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042385 DOG FOOD                              

999999 00000 THE BUTCHER & TH 2360                                               5.95             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521915                  5.95  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042186 DOG FOOD                              

999999 00000 PETSMART INC 126 2361                                              49.17             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521915                 49.17  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042551 DOG FOOD                              

999999 00000 LSH LIGHTS       2363                                             157.76             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10003171 521502                157.76  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042229- EMERGENCY LIGHTING                   

999999 00000 A TINT OF EXCELL 2365                                             140.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10003171 521502                 70.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042521- WINDOW TINT                 38103202 521508                 70.00  1099: 

999999 00000 GARYS AUTO TEST  2366                                             427.09             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10003171 521520                427.09  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042545- A/C MACHINER REPAIR                  

999999 00000 YATES BUICK GMC  2368                                             164.85             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10003171 521502                164.85  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042683- LATCH                                

999999 00000 A TINT OF EXCELL 2369                                             210.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10003171 521502                 70.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042695- WINDOW TINT FOR VEHICLE 210 38103202 521508                 70.00  1099: 
                                                                                       40003210 521508                 70.00  1099: 



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     56
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

999999 00000 SQ  VALLEY OF TH 2370                                             450.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10003171 526120                450.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042705- MEMBERSHIP FEES                      

999999 00000 IN  MARICOPA ASS 2371                                              50.01             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10005185 521502                 50.01  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042106- MAG 2016 Update packets              

999999 00000 NATIONAL SOCIETY 2372                                              40.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10005185 526120                 40.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042112-Lisence renewal - PReimer             

999999 00000 NOTHING BUNDT CA 2378                                               4.58             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10005185 521502                  4.58  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042361- dept celebration, cake               

999999 00000 FRYS-FOOD-DRG #0 2379                                              16.36             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10005185 521502                 16.36  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042481-Bereavement gift, dept employee       

999999 00000 PAYPAL  ARIZONAS 2380                                             100.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10005185 526110                100.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042729-ITE-IMSA Spring Conference, registrati

999999 00000 ARIZONA EVENT RE 2381                                           1,152.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001100 523025              1,152.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:Skyline Park Grand Opening-Tables, Chairs, Linens,

999999 00000 AMAZON MKTPLACE  2383                                             133.96             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001100 521501                133.96  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:Surface Pro cases                                 

999999 00000 AMERICAN  001236 2386                                             463.20             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001100 526115                463.20  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:D.C. Flight-Eric Orsborn                          

999999 00000 AMERICAN  001062 2387                                              58.17             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001100 526115                 58.17  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:Seating Charge                                    



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     57
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

999999 00000 THOMPSONSFLOWERS 2388                                              58.08             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001100 523015                 58.08  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:Sympathy Plant                                    

999999 00000 PAPA JOHN'S #035 2390                                             228.62             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001100 522504                228.62  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:Buckeye Youth Council-Recruitment Drive           

999999 00000 AMERICAN  001236 2393                                             527.20             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001100 526115                527.20  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:D.C. Flight-Hess                                  

999999 00000 AMERICAN  001062 2394                                              56.94             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001100 526115                 56.94  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:Seat Selection Fee                                

999999 00000 SQ  PETAL PLACE  2395                                              38.18             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001100 523015                 38.18  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:Sympathy Plants Wilson & Ruby                     

999999 00000 SURPRISE REGIONA 2396                                              25.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001100 523025                 25.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:Surprise State of the City-Meck                   

999999 00000 NATIONAL LEAGUE  2397                                             750.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001100 522504                750.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:NLC Conference Registration-Buckeye Youth Council-

999999 00000 SQ  PETAL PLACE  2398                                              24.19             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001100 523015                 24.19  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:Sympathy Plant-Camacho                            

999999 00000 PAYPAL  LUKE TOP 2399                                              75.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001100 523025                 75.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:Luke Ceremony Dinner                              

999999 00000 AMERICAN  001232 2403                                             303.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001100 526115                303.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:D.C. Flight Date Change-Hess Seat Charge + Change 



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     58
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

999999 00000 AMERICAN  001232 2404                                             200.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001100 526115                200.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:D.C. Flight Date Change-Orsborn                   

999999 00000 OREILLY AUTO  00 2406                                             429.46             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 520515                429.46  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042061 - 2 batteries for generator at Westpar

999999 00000 OREILLY AUTO  00 2409                                             -32.79             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 520515                -32.79  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042426 -  Core credit for generator batteries

999999 00000 PARTY CITY       2411                                                .47             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004160 521535                   .47  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042141 - Sundance BASE supplies              

999999 00000 PARTY CITY       2412                                              34.81             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004160 521535                 34.81  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042163 - Sundance BASE supplies              

999999 00000 ORIENTAL TRADING 2413                                              25.47             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004160 521535                 25.47  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042182 - Sundance BASE supplies              

999999 00000 AZPRA            2417                                              65.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004160 526120                 65.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042314 - membership renewal for 2016         

999999 00000 FRYS-FOOD-DRG #0 2418                                              12.27             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004160 521535                 12.27  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042375 - Sundance BASE craft/game supplies   

999999 00000 TCT  RHYME UNIVE 2419                                             422.70             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004160 521535                422.70  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042413 - Lil Squirts caps and gowns for gradu

999999 00000 AZPRA            2421                                              40.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004160 526120                 40.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042432 - APRA Renewal                        



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     59
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

999999 00000 SPORT CHALET 207 2423                                             217.48             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004160 521541                217.48  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042519 -  Polar Plunge wet suit fees and depo

999999 00000 SPORT CHALET 207 2426                                            -125.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004160 521541               -125.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042562 - Polar Plunge wet suit deposit refund

999999 00000 LOWES #02295     2429                                              13.86             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     30584160 521502                 13.86  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042690 - Melodrama set supplies              

999999 00000 BENEFIT CORPORAT 2431                                           1,500.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001115 520037              1,500.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042436  Processing of 1095-C's               

999999 00000 AMAZON MKTPLACE  2432                                              29.30             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10005180 521501                 29.30  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042067 OFFICE SUPPLIES                       

999999 00000 ADOBE  ACROPRO S 2433                                              16.38             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10005180 526120                 16.38  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042080 ADOBE DUES-KERI HERNANDEZ             

999999 00000 OFFICE DEPOT  11 2435                                              27.23             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10005180 521501                 27.23  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042120 OFFICE SUPPLIES-PERMITTING            

999999 00000 AMAZON MKTPLACE  2436                                              17.90             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10005180 521501                 17.90  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042386 PHONE EQUIPMENT-TERRI HOGAN           

999999 00000 "MC RECORDER TIT 2441                                             200.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10005180 523055                200.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042594 PAYMENT FOR DIGITAL RECORDING         

999999 00000 EINSTEIN BROS-ON 2442                                             134.51             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10005180 521502                134.51  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042635 DEVELOPER PARTNERING MEETING          



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     60
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

999999 00000 RED WING SHOES   2450                                             150.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 521922                150.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042415 - safety boots                        

999999 00000 ALLIED ELECTRONI 2451                                              17.78             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 520577                 17.78  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042659 - Buckeye Airport well CL2 automation 

999999 00000 LOWES #02295     2452                                              15.27             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 520577                 15.27  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042671 - NAR well 2 UPS whip                 

999999 00000 LOWES #02295     2454                                              19.98             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40013220 520540                 19.98  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042723 - Central screen i/o fuses.           

999999 00000 Amazon.com       2455                                             157.09             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40013220 520580                157.09  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042525 steel toe hip waiders                 

999999 00000 AMAZON MKTPLACE  2456                                             182.28             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40013220 520580                182.28  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042536 - steeled toe hip waiders             

999999 00000 LOWES #02295     2457                                              32.78             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40013220 520580                 32.78  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042600 air compressor                        

999999 00000 USA BLUE BOOK    2458                                           1,848.92             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40013220 520580              1,848.92  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042232- FOR ARNOLD CORONADO AMT SHREDDER PUMP

999999 00000 ENTERPRISE RENT- 2460                                             803.90             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     30352121 520037                803.90  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:RENTAL CAR FOR PD                                 

999999 00000 LOWES #02295     2461                                              64.86             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40013220 520541                 64.86  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042339 - Gloves                              



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     61
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

999999 00000 LOWES #02295     2462                                              64.86             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40013220 520541                 64.86  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042627 - Gloves                              

999999 00000 HOSEPOWER USA    2463                                             202.09             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40013220 520541                202.09  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042644 - lay flat hose                       

999999 00000 LOWES #02295     2464                                               3.48             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40013220 520541                  3.48  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042702 - chain clip                          

999999 00000 FILIBERTOS SPORT 2465                                              30.61             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001101 523015                 30.61  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042360 Water Resources Team Lunch            

999999 00000 LA PLACITA CAFE  2466                                              18.19             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001101 523015                 18.19  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042442 Proj update with Mayor                

999999 00000 CRACKER BARREL # 2468                                              48.98             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001101 523015                 48.98  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042620 Team Buckeye Breakfast                

999999 00000 AMAZON.COM AMZN. 2473                                              64.67             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 521501                 64.67  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042222 - Directional sign for Utility billing

999999 00000 AMAZON.COM AMZN. 2474                                              64.67             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 521501                 64.67  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042234 - directional sign for utility billing

999999 00000 AMAZON.COM AMZN. 2475                                             218.60             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 521501                218.60  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042238 Red Journals for David Depaulo        

999999 00000 LOWES #02295     2482                                               4.86             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 521501                  4.86  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042058 durable key ring                      



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     62
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

999999 00000 DILLARD'S 906 DE 2484                                             108.59             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 521922                108.59  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042522 safety boots                          

999999 00000 LOWES #02295     2485                                              22.77             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40013220 520543                 22.77  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042311 - Batteries                           

999999 00000 LOWES #02295     2486                                             109.23             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40013220 520543                109.23  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042321 - 2 Flashlights                       

999999 00000 LOWES #02295     2487                                            -108.21             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40013220 520543               -108.21  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042547 - Air compressor return credit        

999999 00000 LOWES #02295     2488                                              21.82             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40013220 520543                 21.82  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042549 - Two Shovels                         

999999 00000 LOWES #02295     2489                                             108.21             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40013220 520543                108.21  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042554 - air compressor                      

999999 00000 LOWES #02295     2490                                              39.26             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40013220 520543                 39.26  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042619 - repair electrical cord              

999999 00000 USA BLUE BOOK    2491                                             224.78             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40013220 520543                224.78  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042626 - primary calibration kit             

999999 00000 The Buckeye Star 2495                                              16.40             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     30584160 521502                 16.40  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042414 Update Community Yard Sale Banner for 

999999 00000 CABLETIES AND MO 2496                                              58.13             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     30584160 521502                 58.13  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042628 Purchase of Cable Ties for variety of 



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     63
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

999999 00000 FULL CIRCLE AUTO 2497                                              33.99             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521508                 33.99  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042420 CARWASH                               

999999 00000 SQ  SOUTHWEST WE 2500                                             472.95             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004155 520037                472.95  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042095 Repair main roller gate at Sundance Pa

999999 00000 SQ  STRIKING STO 2501                                           2,500.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     30584160 540020              2,500.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042097 Stone etching to the campsite Identifi

999999 00000 STEEL CREATIONS  2502                                             609.38             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     30584160 540020                609.38  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042127 Deposit to start the work on the Park 

999999 00000 PICK UP AND TRAN 2503                                             300.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004155 520037                300.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042133 Removal of the jersery barriers at the

999999 00000 STEEL CREATIONS  2507                                           1,303.56             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     30584160 540020              1,303.56  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042224 custom fabrication of the ramada reser

999999 00000 STEEL CREATIONS  2508                                           2,495.83             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     30584160 540020              2,495.83  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042226 Fabrication and installation of the cu

999999 00000 STEEL CREATIONS  2509                                             757.77             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     30584160 540020                757.77  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042240 Custom fabrication of the ramada reser

999999 00000 MDI ROCK         2510                                             435.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     30584160 540020                435.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042262 Delivery and placement of campsite ide

999999 00000 TNT CAR WASH & L 2513                                              20.99             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004155 521508                 20.99  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042410 Carwash for vehicle #71803 Lic # AZ--G



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     64
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

999999 00000 A & G TURF EQUIP 2514                                           1,106.49             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004155 521502              1,106.49  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042409 Backpack blowers S/N P44914011169 and 

999999 00000 SQ  SOUTHWEST WE 2516                                              90.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004155 520037                 90.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042576 Repair welds to the rodeo ground raili

999999 00000 AZPRA            2517                                             550.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004155 526110                550.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042582 Playground Safety Course and test for 

999999 00000 SQ  GIANT ELECTR 2518                                             770.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004155 520037                770.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042593 Remove and replace broken site lighing

999999 00000 SQ  GIANT ELECTR 2519                                           1,916.35             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004155 520037              1,916.35  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042596 Installed new 2" conduit and wires for

999999 00000 SQ  SOUTHWEST WE 2520                                             889.48             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004155 520600                889.48  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042604 Stainless steel gutter covers for Pool

999999 00000 SOUTHWES  526217 2524                                             301.96             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001115 526115                301.96  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042119  Travel to attend Seminar             

999999 00000 USPS 03092501533 2525                                               5.75             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001115 521510                  5.75  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042284  Postage for Passports                

999999 00000 THE BUTCHER & TH 2528                                              49.97             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     35754150 521502                 49.97  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042463-senior program kitchen supplies, congr

999999 00000 FERGUSON.COM     2536                                             139.82             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 520577                139.82  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042546 - Paper gaskets for check valve repair



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     65
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

999999 00000 WESTTECH LLC     2539                                             418.22             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 520577                418.22  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042592 - Sunvalley check valve repair kit    

999999 00000 LOWES #02295     2540                                              40.91             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 520577                 40.91  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042641 - Tubbing and push fittings for Miox r

999999 00000 LOWES #02295     2545                                              82.43             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 520515                 82.43  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042507 - West Park generator battery charger 

999999 00000 LOWES #02295     2546                                             100.73             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 521520                100.73  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042550 - small tools                         

999999 00000 DWYER INSTRUMENT 2548                                             359.50             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 520577                359.50  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042599 Sunvalley Booster pump mercoid switch 

999999 00000 LOWES #02295     2549                                              50.12             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40013220 520540                 50.12  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042612 - Central WRF area lighting           

999999 00000 LOWES #02295     2550                                              68.73             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 520577                 68.73  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042649 - Airport well power outlet for CL2 pu

999999 00000 QT 416        05 2551                                              17.89             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521508                 17.89  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042066 FUEL                                  

999999 00000 QT 416        05 2552                                              13.79             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521508                 13.79  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042513 FUEL                                  

999999 00000 QT 416        05 2554                                               3.70             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521508                  3.70  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042632 FUEL                                  



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     66
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

999999 00000 FREDPRYOR CAREER 2555                                             198.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001115 526110                198.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042642  Human Resources Seminar              

999999 00000 DRIVERS LICENSE  2556                                              29.95             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10001115 523018                 29.95  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042651  ID Checking Guide                    

999999 00000 WEF BK           2560                                           1,120.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40003210 526110              1,120.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042616 Utility management conference         

999999 00000 BOARD CERT SAFE  2562                                             150.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     31001115 526120                150.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042639  Subscription                         

999999 00000 LEARNING A-Z, LL 2564                                             274.41             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004151 521502                274.41  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042433 software lisc. Read to Succeed        

999999 00000 AMAZON.COM AMZN. 2569                                             131.63             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004151 521521                131.63  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042684  keyboards                            

999999 00000 AMAZON MKTPLACE  2570                                               5.75             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004151 521521                  5.75  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042686  speaker adapter                      

999999 00000 IN  AMERICAN COU 2571                                             350.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10005185 526110                350.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042716- Roads and Strees Conf Registration - 

999999 00000 USA BLUE BOOK    2572                                             415.16             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40013220 520578                415.16  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042253 - dry gauge ordered for chlorine skid 

999999 00000 EYEWASHDIRECT.CO 2573                                             441.08             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40013220 520540                441.08  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042317 - for Central's eyewash station       



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     67
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

999999 00000 COPPER STATE - A 2575                                              83.07             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40013220 520540                 83.07  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042458 - new grinder, cord was damaged.      

999999 00000 LOWES #02295     2578                                              67.43             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004155 521502                 67.43  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042140 Garbage Cans for Skyline Park         

999999 00000 GOODALE TRUE VAL 2580                                               2.92             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004155 521502                  2.92  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042178 misc. nuts and bolts                  

999999 00000 LOWES #02295     2581                                              16.90             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004155 521502                 16.90  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042198 cleaning supplies                     

999999 00000 LOWES #02295     2583                                              44.16             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004155 521502                 44.16  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042227 drill bits                            

999999 00000 LOWES #02295     2584                                             124.43             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004155 521502                124.43  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042264 misc. supplies                        

999999 00000 LOWES #02295     2587                                              37.12             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10004155 521502                 37.12  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042611 tools                                 

999999 00000 LOWES #02295     2590                                              59.54             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521502                 59.54  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042257 MATERIALS FOR AIR FAIR                

999999 00000 PROMOTIONS NOW   2593                                             189.84             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521502                189.84  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042349 STICKERS FOR LUNCH WITH BLUE          

999999 00000 PROMOTIONS NOW   2597                                             598.52             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521502                598.52  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042694 PROMOTIONAL ITEMS FOR GAIN EVENT      



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     68
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

999999 00000 LOWES #02295     2598                                              61.03             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002121 521502                 61.03  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042718 SUPPLIES FOR TIE DOWNS                

999999 00000 Arizona Fire Chi 2599                                             450.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002140 526120                450.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042249 - AZ Fire Chief's Association Membersh

999999 00000 CENTER FOR PUBLI 2600                                             625.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002140 526110                625.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042429 - Accreditation Workshop Seminar - Sar

999999 00000 CENTER FOR PUBLI 2601                                             625.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002140 526110                625.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042430 - Accreditation Workshop Seminar - Mon

999999 00000 CENTER FOR PUBLI 2602                                             625.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002140 526110                625.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042437 - Accreditation Workshop Seminar - Bil

999999 00000 THE INTERNATIONA 2603                                              95.00             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002140 526120                 95.00  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042602 - International Society of Fire Servic

999999 00000 BANNER HEALTH BI 2604                                           1,187.10             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10002140 523010              1,187.10  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042711 - Pharmaceutical Restock Supplies     

999999 00000 BULLEX DIGITAL S 2605                                             962.24             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     35742140 523013                962.24  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042728 - Smoke Liquid for Smoke Generator    

999999 00000 THATCHER CO      2606                                           1,019.79             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     40013220 521540              1,019.79  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042504 - Calcium Hypochlorite Granular       

999999 00000 TRUCK PRO        2607                                              74.14             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10003171 521502                 74.14  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042142- CONTROL, CABLE                       



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     69
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                           NEW INVOICES
                               
VENDOR REMIT NAME             INVOICE              PO       CHECK         NET AMOUNT   EXCEEDS PO BY      PO BALANCE CHK/WIRE   ERR
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

999999 00000 STROBES NMORE    2609                                             229.93             .00             .00                 

CASH 9999     2016/08    INV 02/12/2016  SEP-CHK: N      DISC: .00                     10003171 521502                229.93  1099: 
ACCT 104000   DEPT       DUE 02/12/2016  DESC:TXN00042445- REPLACEMENT LENS                     
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
         677 APPROVED UNPAID INVOICES             TOTAL                    193,787.13                                               

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
         677 INVOICE(S)                          REPORT POST TOTAL         193,787.13                                               



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     70
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                  ACCOUNT DISTRIBUTION SUMMARY  
                                                                                                                           REMAINING
YR/PER  ORG      ACCOUNT                                                  DESCRIPTION                 AMOUNT                BUDGET
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

2016 08 10001100 1000-10-100-100-0000-521501-                             Office Supply/E             420.30                  242.44
        10001100 1000-10-100-100-0000-521502-                             Program Supplie             159.37                5,555.81
        10001100 1000-10-100-100-0000-522504-                             Buckeye Youth C           4,425.54                8,328.36
        10001100 1000-10-100-100-0000-523015-                             Misellaneous                120.45                2,023.09
        10001100 1000-10-100-100-0000-523025-                             Public Relation           6,004.62               52,558.46
        10001100 1000-10-100-100-0000-526110-                             Conference and              395.00               15,981.00
        10001100 1000-10-100-100-0000-526115-                             Travel and Meal           3,271.91               52,768.28
        10001101 1000-10-101-101-0000-521501-                             Office Supplies              10.85                2,341.97
        10001101 1000-10-101-101-0000-521502-                             Program Supplie             109.29                  353.47
        10001101 1000-10-101-101-0000-523015-                             Misellaneous                166.01                  321.69
        10001102 1000-10-102-102-0000-521501-                             Office Supply/E             466.98                  282.30
        10001102 1000-10-102-102-0000-522500-                             Election Expens              76.17                9,511.59
        10001102 1000-10-102-102-0000-523015-                             Misellaneous                 82.78                  750.22
        10001102 1000-10-102-102-0000-523055-                             Legal Printing              627.64                5,903.35
        10001112 1000-10-112-112-0000-521501-                             Office Supply/E             126.38                4,947.05
        10001112 1000-10-112-112-0000-521502-                             Program Supplie             679.34                1,660.43
        10001112 1000-10-112-112-0000-521508-                             Automotive Expe             180.00                3,074.72
        10001112 1000-10-112-112-0000-526110-                             Conference and            2,495.00                1,487.66
        10001112 1000-10-112-112-0000-526120-                             Dues and Subscr             577.50                   15.14
        10001115 1000-10-115-115-0000-520037-                             Professional Se           1,500.00                     .12
        10001115 1000-10-115-115-0000-521510-                             Postage and Fre               5.75                  986.88
        10001115 1000-10-115-115-0000-523018-                             Passport Expens              29.95                  540.65
        10001115 1000-10-115-115-0000-526110-                             Conference and              198.00                2,385.00
        10001115 1000-10-115-115-0000-526115-                             Travel and Meal             301.96                  390.38
        10001115 1000-10-115-115-0000-526120-                             Dues and Subscr             149.00                   57.60
        10001115 1000-10-115-115-0000-526122-                             New Employee Or             488.77               67,364.04
        10001187 1000-10-126-187-0000-521501-                             Office Supply/E              53.56                2,148.65
        10001187 1000-10-126-187-0000-521502-                             Program Supplie              12.00                3,456.03
        10001187 1000-10-126-187-0000-523015-                             Misellaneous                 65.32                3,552.55
        10001187 1000-10-126-187-0000-526110-                             Conference and              650.00                5,151.23
        10001187 1000-10-126-187-0000-526120-                             Dues and Subscr             902.16                3,870.51
        10001188 1000-10-127-188-0000-521502-                             Program Supplie           3,982.29                1,980.18
        10001188 1000-10-127-188-0000-523015-                             Misellaneous                 53.67                1,224.47
        10001188 1000-10-127-188-0000-523025-                             Public Relation           5,071.53                3,940.29
        10001188 1000-10-127-188-0000-526110-                             Conference and                 .00                   80.00
        10001189 1000-10-128-189-0000-520030-                             Software Licens             782.89              119,338.16
        10001189 1000-10-128-189-0000-520032-                             Telecom Service              80.60               96,550.25
        10001189 1000-10-128-189-0000-521501-                             Office Supply/E              57.12                  708.67
        10001189 1000-10-128-189-0000-521502-                             Program Supplie             700.89               19,111.19
        10002120 1000-20-117-120-0000-521501-                             Office Supply/E            -194.77                  352.71
        10002120 1000-20-117-120-0000-521502-                             Program Supplie             211.50                1,835.23
        10002121 1000-20-120-121-0000-521501-                             Office Supply/E           2,555.01                 -336.08
        10002121 1000-20-120-121-0000-521502-                             Program Supplie           4,588.89               97,871.20
        10002121 1000-20-120-121-0000-521508-                             Automotive Expe           3,263.40              246,411.93
        10002121 1000-20-120-121-0000-521521-                             IT Equipment <$             314.65                1,848.05
        10002121 1000-20-120-121-0000-521900-                             Ammunition                  167.03                  780.87
        10002121 1000-20-120-121-0000-521915-                             K-9 Supplies &              189.78                3,981.08
        10002121 1000-20-120-121-0000-521922-                             Uniforms                    931.62               31,223.85
        10002121 1000-20-120-121-0000-526110-                             Conference and              375.00                  643.00
        10002121 1000-20-120-121-0000-526120-                             Dues and Subscr           1,189.42                  285.57
        10002140 1000-20-122-140-0000-520506-                             Repair and Repl             408.68                6,536.96



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     71
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                  ACCOUNT DISTRIBUTION SUMMARY  
                                                                                                                           REMAINING
YR/PER  ORG      ACCOUNT                                                  DESCRIPTION                 AMOUNT                BUDGET
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

        10002140 1000-20-122-140-0000-521501-                             Office Supply/E             610.59                3,263.63
        10002140 1000-20-122-140-0000-521502-                             Program Supplie             813.43               48,542.50
        10002140 1000-20-122-140-0000-521520-                             Small Tools<$5,           1,252.09                8,247.91
        10002140 1000-20-122-140-0000-522150-                             Personal Protec              91.60               11,214.28
        10002140 1000-20-122-140-0000-523010-                             Safety & Health           1,785.41               29,129.92
        10002140 1000-20-122-140-0000-526110-                             Conference and            1,875.00                  532.00
        10002140 1000-20-122-140-0000-526115-                             Travel and Meal              28.29                3,963.45
        10002140 1000-20-122-140-0000-526118-                             Operational Tra           1,114.30               20,581.63
        10002140 1000-20-122-140-0000-526120-                             Dues and Subscr             545.00                5,987.50
        10003170 1000-30-130-170-0000-520037-                             Professional Se             450.00                     .00
        10003170 1000-30-130-170-0000-520506-                             Repair and Repl           3,677.53               15,772.23
        10003170 1000-30-130-170-0000-521501-                             Office Supply/E              94.49                  509.98
        10003170 1000-30-130-170-0000-521502-                             Program Supplie             153.02                  530.23
        10003170 1000-30-130-170-0000-521520-                             Small Tools<$5,              60.90                  650.27
        10003170 1000-30-130-170-0000-526110-                             Conference and            1,980.00                  390.00
        10003170 1000-30-130-170-0000-526120-                             Dues and Subscr             251.50                  344.50
        10003171 1000-30-130-171-0000-521501-                             Office Supply/E              63.98                2,100.35
        10003171 1000-30-130-171-0000-521502-                             Program Supplie           4,670.54               74,802.18
        10003171 1000-30-130-171-0000-521520-                             Small Tools<$5,             443.38                3,190.44
        10003171 1000-30-130-171-0000-526120-                             Dues and Subscr           1,145.00                1,467.85
        10004150 1000-40-125-150-0000-521501-                             Office Supply/E             145.08                  563.24
        10004150 1000-40-125-150-0000-521502-                             Program Supplie             313.37                7,720.06
        10004150 1000-40-125-150-0000-521536-                             City Events               1,360.40                7,055.60
        10004150 1000-40-125-150-0000-526120-                             Dues and Subscr           2,071.00                  404.00
        10004151 1000-40-125-151-0000-521501-                             Office Supply/E             251.86                1,648.67
        10004151 1000-40-125-151-0000-521502-                             Program Supplie           1,003.75                5,941.50
        10004151 1000-40-125-151-0000-521521-                             IT Equipment <$             137.38                  337.01
        10004155 1000-40-125-155-0000-520037-                             Professional Se           3,549.30               -3,333.30
        10004155 1000-40-125-155-0000-520600-                             Swimming Pool R           2,147.43                6,076.95
        10004155 1000-40-125-155-0000-521502-                             Program Supplie           4,160.52               30,052.62
        10004155 1000-40-125-155-0000-521508-                             Automotive Expe              20.99               12,744.26
        10004155 1000-40-125-155-0000-521540-                             Chemicals                   196.66                     .00
        10004155 1000-40-125-155-0000-526110-                             Conference and              550.00                  596.00
        10004160 1000-40-125-160-0000-521501-                             Office Supply/E              49.50                1,942.21
        10004160 1000-40-125-160-0000-521534-                             Program Supplie           1,211.07                9,242.54
        10004160 1000-40-125-160-0000-521535-                             Program Supplie           1,364.55               15,181.72
        10004160 1000-40-125-160-0000-521538-                             Program Suppies             265.34                2,451.12
        10004160 1000-40-125-160-0000-521541-                             Swimming Pool S           1,217.48               15,161.14
        10004160 1000-40-125-160-0000-526120-                             Dues and Subscr             300.00                   12.79
        10005180 1000-50-133-180-0000-520037-                             Professional Se           1,704.36              253,311.39
        10005180 1000-50-133-180-0000-521501-                             Office Supply/E             317.42                7,511.84
        10005180 1000-50-133-180-0000-521502-                             Program Supplie             367.74               12,486.06
        10005180 1000-50-133-180-0000-523015-                             Misellaneous                 21.60                  971.58
        10005180 1000-50-133-180-0000-523055-                             Legal Printing              200.00               14,084.19
        10005180 1000-50-133-180-0000-526110-                             Conference and            2,940.00                9,730.39
        10005180 1000-50-133-180-0000-526120-                             Dues and Subscr             216.38                5,860.49
        10005185 1000-50-134-185-0000-521501-                             Office Supply/E           1,224.05                5,976.22
        10005185 1000-50-134-185-0000-521502-                             Program Supplie              97.43               26,237.60
        10005185 1000-50-134-185-0000-526025-                             Telephone                    50.00                3,495.65
        10005185 1000-50-134-185-0000-526110-                             Conference and              450.00                2,455.00
        10005185 1000-50-134-185-0000-526120-                             Dues and Subscr              40.00                  127.95



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     72
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                  ACCOUNT DISTRIBUTION SUMMARY  
                                                                                                                           REMAINING
YR/PER  ORG      ACCOUNT                                                  DESCRIPTION                 AMOUNT                BUDGET
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

        30352121 3035-20-120-121-0000-520037-                             Professional Se             803.90               59,502.53
        30554160 3055-40-125-160-0000-520506-                             Repair and Repl          21,050.00               56,964.22
        30584160 3058-40-125-160-0000-521502-                             Program Supplie           2,308.23              125,736.89
        30584160 3058-40-125-160-0000-540020-                             Land Improvemen           9,624.62             -348,323.42
        30701187 3070-10-126-187-0000-520018-                             General Contrac           4,725.55              147,916.22
        30903170 3090-30-130-170-0000-520506-                             Repair and Repl             376.71              106,453.71
        31001115 3100-10-115-115-0000-523002-                             General Medical             500.00                7,558.64
        31001115 3100-10-115-115-0000-526120-                             Dues and Subscr             150.00                  835.00
        35742140 3574-20-122-140-0000-523013-                             Nuc Emerg. Mgmt             962.24               36,971.95
        35754150 3575-40-125-150-0000-521502-                             Program Supplie             489.03               20,578.92
        35754150 3575-40-125-150-0000-523017-                             Space                     2,426.76               32,350.74
        35764150 3576-40-125-150-0000-521521-                             IT Equipment <$             218.59                1,694.46
        35764150 3576-40-125-150-0000-521525-                             LSTA Grant                   47.51               46,452.49
        38103202 3810-30-130-202-0000-520035-                             Weed Control Co              25.84                   12.22
        38103202 3810-30-130-202-0000-520502-                             Street Overlay            2,096.28               32,120.46
        38103202 3810-30-130-202-0000-520602-                             Traffic Signal            2,444.90               25,414.83
        38103202 3810-30-130-202-0000-521501-                             Office Supply/E              64.65                  399.39
        38103202 3810-30-130-202-0000-521502-                             Program Supplie             258.61                6,817.69
        38103202 3810-30-130-202-0000-521508-                             Automotive Expe           2,375.89               42,229.12
        38103202 3810-30-130-202-0000-521520-                             Small Tools<$5,           1,188.31                  819.70
        38103202 3810-30-130-202-0000-521715-                             Signs & Marking           1,686.24                1,345.80
        38103202 3810-30-130-202-0000-521922-                             Uniforms                    280.92                1,118.75
        38103202 3810-30-130-202-0000-523015-                             Misellaneous                 20.26                  269.74
        38103202 3810-30-130-202-0000-526025-                             Telephone                   158.20                  704.97
        38103202 3810-30-130-202-0000-526110-                             Conference and               75.00                  588.00
        38103202 3810-30-130-202-0000-526120-                             Dues and Subscr             555.00                   70.00
        40003210 4000-30-210-210-0000-520035-                             Weed Control Co           1,316.95                  788.71
        40003210 4000-30-210-210-0000-520036-                             Permit Fees                  30.00              171,189.43
        40003210 4000-30-210-210-0000-520037-                             Professional Se             597.19              930,110.61
        40003210 4000-30-210-210-0000-520515-                             Generator R & M             479.10               58,895.67
        40003210 4000-30-210-210-0000-520576-                             Water System R              194.85            1,338,692.41
        40003210 4000-30-210-210-0000-520577-                             Wells & Booster           7,215.99               85,371.66
        40003210 4000-30-210-210-0000-520585-                             Treatment Plant             871.98              474,567.32
        40003210 4000-30-210-210-0000-521501-                             Office Supply/E           1,225.12                1,432.22
        40003210 4000-30-210-210-0000-521502-                             Program Supplie              47.83               11,642.54
        40003210 4000-30-210-210-0000-521505-                             Equipment Renta             288.54                4,028.59
        40003210 4000-30-210-210-0000-521508-                             Automotive Expe           1,709.76               61,313.83
        40003210 4000-30-210-210-0000-521520-                             Small Tools<$5,           1,322.86                3,273.69
        40003210 4000-30-210-210-0000-521521-                             IT Equipment <$             314.65                     .35
        40003210 4000-30-210-210-0000-521540-                             Chemicals                   616.36               38,841.02
        40003210 4000-30-210-210-0000-521922-                             Uniforms                  1,043.17                2,770.87
        40003210 4000-30-210-210-0000-526110-                             Conference and            1,800.00                4,892.50
        40003210 4000-30-210-210-0000-526115-                             Travel and Meal             605.92                3,111.50
        40013220 4001-30-215-220-0000-520506-                             Repair and Repl           1,142.94                4,377.37
        40013220 4001-30-215-220-0000-520540-                             Wastewater Plan           1,002.15              232,444.62
        40013220 4001-30-215-220-0000-520541-                             Wastewater Syst           2,035.29               35,786.46
        40013220 4001-30-215-220-0000-520543-                             Sundance WW R&M           2,258.32              332,701.08
        40013220 4001-30-215-220-0000-520578-                             Festival Ranch              621.37               15,466.90
        40013220 4001-30-215-220-0000-520580-                             Tartesso WRF O&           4,365.90              319,629.77
        40013220 4001-30-215-220-0000-521501-                             Office Supply/E               7.09                  534.62
        40013220 4001-30-215-220-0000-521540-                             Chemicals                 1,019.79               28,262.57



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     73
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent

    CLERK: smeredith  BATCH:  216                  ACCOUNT DISTRIBUTION SUMMARY  
                                                                                                                           REMAINING
YR/PER  ORG      ACCOUNT                                                  DESCRIPTION                 AMOUNT                BUDGET
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

        40013220 4001-30-215-220-0000-523015-                             Misellaneous                 37.13                  192.93
        40053205 4005-30-205-205-0000-521501-                             Office Supply/E              13.39                2,949.69
        40053205 4005-30-205-205-0000-521502-                             Program Supplie           2,017.19               25,400.94
        40053205 4005-30-205-205-0000-521922-                             Uniforms                     67.81                  466.46
        40053205 4005-30-205-205-0000-526120-                             Dues and Subscr             192.50                2,032.50
        40103200 4010-30-200-200-0000-520506-                             Repair and Repl             449.65                1,232.55
        40103200 4010-30-200-200-0000-521502-                             Program Supplie             102.20                  183.59
        40103200 4010-30-200-200-0000-521510-                             Postage and Fre              19.68                  218.87
        40103200 4010-30-200-200-0000-521530-                             Event Promotion             148.76                6,581.69
        40103200 4010-30-200-200-0000-526110-                             Conference and            1,089.30                6,904.90
        40103200 4010-30-200-200-0000-526120-                             Dues and Subscr             192.50                   76.50
        50281189 5028-10-128-189-0000-521502-                             Program Supplie           2,406.21              465,470.87
        80007701 8000-70-700-701-0000-706015-                             District Operat             636.47               86,750.17
        80057704 8005-70-700-704-0000-706015-                             District Operat             196.47               16,134.93
        80067705 8006-70-700-705-0000-706015-                             District Operat             440.00               99,430.98
        80107707 8010-70-700-707-0000-706015-                             District Operat             190.00               62,140.22
        83527752 8352-70-700-752-0000-706015-                             District Operat              10.00                1,744.98
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 
                                                                           REPORT TOTALS          193,787.13



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     74
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent
                                                                  
CLERK: smeredith           

YEAR PER    JNL
SRC ACCOUNT                                                 ACCOUNT DESC                   T OB             DEBIT             CREDIT
      EFF DATE   JNL DESC   REF 1  REF 2      REF 3         LINE DESC
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
2016  8     341
API 38103202-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     258.61                   
      02/12/2016 216        001032            2204            TXN00042275 - REPAIR ON PLATE 
API 10003170-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     153.02                   
      02/12/2016 216        001035            2199            PUBLIC WORKS BANNERS          
API 40003210-521922                                         Uniforms                                       150.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        001035            2285            TXN00042595 - Safety Boots    
API 40003210-521922                                         Uniforms                                       150.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        001035            2408            TXN00042343 - Safety Boots    
API 40003210-521922                                         Uniforms                                       244.83                   
      02/12/2016 216        001035            2471            TXN00042210 winter jackets    
API 40003210-521922                                         Uniforms                                       131.16                   
      02/12/2016 216        001035            2559            TXN00042157 - 12 ea winter bea
API 10001100-523025                                         Public Relation                                 50.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        001044            2391            Legislative Luncheon-George Di
API 10001100-523025                                         Public Relation                                200.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        001044            2392            Legislative Luncheon-Strauss, 
API 10001188-523025                                         Public Relation                                161.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        001063            2187            TXN00042670 Air Fair Ad       
API 40103200-520506                                         Repair and Replace                             400.20                   
      02/12/2016 216        001074            2218            TXN00042379 - AWOS MODEM REPLA
API 10005180-526110                                         Conference and Seminars                        735.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        001085            1967            TXN00042655 TERRI HOGAN APA NA
API 10004150-526120                                         Dues and Subscription                          341.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        001085            2043            TXN00042726 Membership to APA 
API 10005180-526110                                         Conference and Seminars                        735.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        001085            2443            TXN00042658 ED BOIK APA NATION
API 10005180-526110                                         Conference and Seminars                        735.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        001085            2444            TXN00042661 SEAN BANDA APA NAT
API 10005180-526110                                         Conference and Seminars                        735.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        001085            2445            TXN00042698 ANDREA MARQUEZ APA
API 10002140-523010                                         Safety & Health Programs                       598.31                   
      02/12/2016 216        001087            2178            TXN00042633 - CPR Pro, ACLS, a
API 10001187-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         53.56                   
      02/12/2016 216        001098            2305            TXN00042201 Len keyboard      
API 10004155-520600                                         Swimming Pool R & M                            135.40                   
      02/12/2016 216        001103            2296            TXN00042518 replacement tubing
API 10004155-520600                                         Swimming Pool R & M                            907.52                   
      02/12/2016 216        001103            2523            TXN00042701 Reel cover for poo
API 10001112-526110                                         Conference and Seminars                      2,495.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        001132            2299            TXN00042500- ASU ACE PROGRAM F
API 10003171-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     362.81                   
      02/12/2016 216        001146            2362            TXN00042185- STORAGE TANK     
API 10003171-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                       4.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        001156            2367            TXN00042555- VEHICLE REGISTRAT
API 10003170-520037                                         Professional Services General                  450.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        001158            2405            PERMIT - FS703 WATER RECLAMATI
API 40003210-520036                                         Permit Fees                                     30.00                   



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     75
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent
                                                                  

YEAR PER    JNL
SRC ACCOUNT                                                 ACCOUNT DESC                   T OB             DEBIT             CREDIT
      EFF DATE   JNL DESC   REF 1  REF 2      REF 3         LINE DESC
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
      02/12/2016 216        001162            2003            TXN00042335 - fee for change o
API 10002121-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      25.43                   
      02/12/2016 216        001200            2071            TXN00042291 BATTERIES         
API 10003170-520506                                         Repair and Replace                             540.82                   
      02/12/2016 216        001216            2211            TXN00042647 - BLADES FOR NEW C
API 40003210-520577                                         Wells & Booster O & M                          554.44                   
      02/12/2016 216        001221            2448            TXN00042244 - PLC back up batt
API 40003210-520577                                         Wells & Booster O & M                        1,320.47                   
      02/12/2016 216        001221            2449            TXN00042271 - Tartesso WRF wel
API 10001100-523025                                         Public Relation                              2,283.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        001243            2334            Tables, Chairs, Canopy Rentals
API 10001102-523055                                         Legal Printing and Advertising                 327.64                   
      02/12/2016 216        001250            1988            TXN00042485   Buckeye Valley N
API 10001188-523015                                         Misellaneous                                    12.90                   
      02/12/2016 216        001272            2183            TXN00042380 Buckeye Days Promo
API 10005185-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                        355.28                   
      02/12/2016 216        001279            2375            TXN00042297- Maintenance 12/15
API 10005185-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                        672.54                   
      02/12/2016 216        001279            2376            TXN00042309- Bond paper and to
API 38103202-521715                                         Signs & Markings                               260.64                   
      02/12/2016 216        001286            2430            TXN00042325 - CRASH BARRELS   
API 10003171-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     321.83                   
      02/12/2016 216        001331            2142            TXN00042469- PANEL            
API 10003170-520506                                         Repair and Replace                           1,055.84                   
      02/12/2016 216        001344            1950            TXN00042289 - GRANITE FOR EVID
API 30584160-540020                                         Land Improvement                               200.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        001344            2506            TXN00042211 Transport of donat
API 10004160-521534                                         Program Supplies Gen Rec                         8.74                   
      02/12/2016 216        001376            2226            TXN00042285- Teen Supplies    
API 10004160-521534                                         Program Supplies Gen Rec                        12.99                   
      02/12/2016 216        001376            2228            TXN00042439- Teen Supplies    
API 38103202-521508                                         Automotive Expenses                            348.58                   
      02/12/2016 216        001402            2212            TXN00042699 - REPAIR ON UNIT 1
API 10001100-523025                                         Public Relation                              1,500.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        001433            2333            Table Sponsorship             
API 10002121-521915                                         K-9 Supplies & Equipment                        95.32                   
      02/12/2016 216        001471            2359            TXN00042053 VET SERVICE       
API 10002121-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      53.11                   
      02/12/2016 216        001474            2592            TXN00042288 MATERIALS FOR AIR 
API 10002121-521508                                         Automotive Expenses                            550.61                   
      02/12/2016 216        001476            2553            TXN00042535 MOTORCYCLE MAINTEN
API 50281189-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     680.92                   
      02/12/2016 216        001486            2253            TXN00042676 - Cat 6 jack white
API 40003210-521540                                         Chemicals                                      616.36                   
      02/12/2016 216        001494            2459            TXN00042228 - DPD free chlorin
API 40003210-521520                                         Small Tools<$5,000                             186.98                   
      02/12/2016 216        001498            1946            TXN00042496 - Initial load out
API 40003210-521520                                         Small Tools<$5,000                             336.50                   
      02/12/2016 216        001498            1968            TXN00042158 - basic tools for 



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     76
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent
                                                                  

YEAR PER    JNL
SRC ACCOUNT                                                 ACCOUNT DESC                   T OB             DEBIT             CREDIT
      EFF DATE   JNL DESC   REF 1  REF 2      REF 3         LINE DESC
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
API 40003210-521520                                         Small Tools<$5,000                             534.93                   
      02/12/2016 216        001498            2116            TXN00042682 - Replacement tool
API 10004155-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      21.75                   
      02/12/2016 216        001498            2522            TXN00042692 Hot knife used to 
API 40003210-520035                                         Weed Control Contract                          395.58                   
      02/12/2016 216        001506            2410            TXN00042610 - Chemical for wee
API 10004155-521540                                         Chemicals                                      196.66                   
      02/12/2016 216        001506            2586            TXN00042450 herbicide         
API 40003210-520035                                         Weed Control Contract                           21.85                   
      02/12/2016 216        001520            1941            TXN00042193 - PPE for weed con
API 40053205-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      12.01                   
      02/12/2016 216        001520            1944            TXN00042623 - SCRAPER BLADE/HA
API 10002121-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                       6.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        001520            1958            TXN00042488 RANGE SUPPLIES    
API 40053205-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                       4.90                   
      02/12/2016 216        001520            1976            TXN00042452 Robert replacement
API 40003210-520577                                         Wells & Booster O & M                            5.84                   
      02/12/2016 216        001520            1995            TXN00042259 - well key and ide
API 40003210-520577                                         Wells & Booster O & M                           14.83                   
      02/12/2016 216        001520            1997            TXN00042278 - supplies for Sun
API 40003210-520585                                         Treatment Plant O&M                             57.24                   
      02/12/2016 216        001520            1999            TXN00042636 - Repair parts for
API 10004150-521536                                         City Events                                      9.38                   
      02/12/2016 216        001520            2272            TXN00042650 - Melodrama painti
API 30584160-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      15.28                   
      02/12/2016 216        001520            2304            TXN00042608 Gorilla Tape for S
API 40003210-520577                                         Wells & Booster O & M                           13.95                   
      02/12/2016 216        001520            2407            TXN00042079 - Brackets hardwar
API 30584160-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     169.33                   
      02/12/2016 216        001520            2420            TXN00042155 - Melodrama set su
API 40003210-520035                                         Weed Control Contract                            2.96                   
      02/12/2016 216        001520            2483            TXN00042146 - plug for weed sp
API 40003210-520577                                         Wells & Booster O & M                           37.04                   
      02/12/2016 216        001520            2530            TXN00042075 - Fittings and ant
API 40003210-520577                                         Wells & Booster O & M                           45.30                   
      02/12/2016 216        001520            2531            TXN00042078 - Sundance valve s
API 40003210-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                       6.10                   
      02/12/2016 216        001520            2535            TXN00042451 Bushing for pressu
API 40003210-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      18.88                   
      02/12/2016 216        001520            2537            TXN00042557 - Sun Valley check
API 40003210-520577                                         Wells & Booster O & M                           28.44                   
      02/12/2016 216        001520            2538            TXN00042575 - Parts and fittin
API 40013220-520540                                         Wastewater Plant R & M                          18.01                   
      02/12/2016 216        001520            2547            TXN00042566 - Central WRF area
API 10004155-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     121.21                   
      02/12/2016 216        001520            2579            TXN00042153 Materials for Skyl
API 10003171-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     641.85                   
      02/12/2016 216        001522            2608            TXN00042320- VALVE ASSEMBLY   
API 40003210-520577                                         Wells & Booster O & M                        2,808.36                   



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     77
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent
                                                                  

YEAR PER    JNL
SRC ACCOUNT                                                 ACCOUNT DESC                   T OB             DEBIT             CREDIT
      EFF DATE   JNL DESC   REF 1  REF 2      REF 3         LINE DESC
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
      02/12/2016 216        001548            2453            TXN00042677 - 4th and Baseline
API 10003171-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     236.52                   
      02/12/2016 216        001550            2139            TXN00042200- CUTTING EDGE     
API 10003171-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                   1,472.15                   
      02/12/2016 216        001550            2140            TXN00042298-HYDRAULIC PUMP REP
API 10002121-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      83.72                   
      02/12/2016 216        001581            2069            TXN00042261 RETIREMENT PLAQUE 
API 10001100-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      13.06                   
      02/12/2016 216        001581            2401            Name Badges-Hess & Orsborn    
API 10005180-520037                                         Professional Services General                1,704.36                   
      02/12/2016 216        001598            2317            TXN00042290 office Clerk: Jose
API 10004155-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      58.98                   
      02/12/2016 216        001610            2292            TXN00042258  chemicals and mea
API 10004155-520600                                         Swimming Pool R & M                             54.62                   
      02/12/2016 216        001610            2293            TXN00042465  Pump diffuser for
API 10004155-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                       9.06                   
      02/12/2016 216        001610            2577            TXN00042124 Chlorine for water
API 40053205-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                                         21.83
      02/12/2016 216        001625            1972            TXN00042216 Robert - returned 
API 40053205-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      41.46                   
      02/12/2016 216        001625            1973            TXN00042248 Robert - Tie down 
API 40053205-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     183.57                   
      02/12/2016 216        001625            1974            TXN00042359 Robert - cleaning 
API 40053205-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                                         11.98
      02/12/2016 216        001625            1975            TXN00042373 Robert - returned 
API 10004155-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      53.38                   
      02/12/2016 216        001625            2129            TXN00042196 D Lipe - flagging,
API 10004155-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     219.98                   
      02/12/2016 216        001625            2130            TXN00042202 D Lipe - tools and
API 10004160-521538                                         Program Suppies Sports                         265.34                   
      02/12/2016 216        001630            2422            TXN00042517 - Adult softball s
API 10004160-521534                                         Program Supplies Gen Rec                       116.96                   
      02/12/2016 216        001630            2425            TXN00042538 - staff sweatshirt
API 40003210-521505                                         Equipment Rental                               288.54                   
      02/12/2016 216        001636            2006            TXN00042712 - portable toilets
API 10002121-526110                                         Conference and Seminars                        375.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        001653            2081            TXN00042346 TUITION FOR BASIC 
API 40013220-523015                                         Misellaneous                                    37.13                   
      02/12/2016 216        001670            2274            TXN00042574 - Telecom mtg/John
API 10002140-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      37.71                   
      02/12/2016 216        001684            2290            TXN00042241 - Roof Antenna    
API 40053205-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     163.10                   
      02/12/2016 216        001697            1952            TXN00042443 - OIL DRY ABSORBEN
API 40053205-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                   1,359.15                   
      02/12/2016 216        001697            2210            TXN00042502 - OIL SPILL VERRAD
API 10002121-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                        728.85                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            1936            TXN00042071 FILE CABINET      
API 10002121-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         54.24                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            1960            TXN00042322 SUPPLIES          



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     78
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent
                                                                  

YEAR PER    JNL
SRC ACCOUNT                                                 ACCOUNT DESC                   T OB             DEBIT             CREDIT
      EFF DATE   JNL DESC   REF 1  REF 2      REF 3         LINE DESC
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
API 10002121-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         14.69                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            1963            TXN00042337 SUPPLIES          
API 10002121-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         39.09                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            1964            TXN00042355 SUPPLIES          
API 10002120-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         75.84                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            1978            TXN00042187 Office Supplies   
API 10002120-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         29.30                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            1979            TXN00042319 Office Supplies   
API 10002120-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         33.81                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            1980            TXN00042330 Office Supplies   
API 10002120-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                                            77.41
      02/12/2016 216        001731            1981            TXN00042399 Office Supplies Re
API 10001102-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         95.76                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            1982            TXN00042114 Black Toner Cartri
API 10001102-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         17.16                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            1983            TXN00042121   CD/DVD Slim Case
API 10001102-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         18.10                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            1984            TXN00042150 Misc. Office suppl
API 10001102-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         37.16                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            1985            TXN00042151  Misc. Office Supp
API 10001102-522500                                         Election Expense                                76.17                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            1986            TXN00042156 Binders for Electi
API 10001102-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         12.58                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            1990            TXN00042583  Kleenex          
API 10001102-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                        162.44                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            1991            TXN00042584   Anti-Glare Displ
API 10001102-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         47.88                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            1992            TXN00042646  Black Toner Cartr
API 40003210-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                        496.04                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2004            TXN00042459 - 6 conference roo
API 10004150-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         19.21                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2007            TXN00042148  2016 Dry Erase Wa
API 10004150-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         45.79                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2008            TXN00042168  Cardstock, Compre
API 10004150-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         47.68                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2011            TXN00042434  Brother Label Mak
API 10002121-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                       6.04                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2044            TXN00042062 EVIDENCE SUPPLIES 
API 10002121-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                       8.64                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2045            TXN00042064 EVIDENCE SUPPLIES 
API 10002121-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     127.71                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2046            TXN00042089 EVIDENCE SUPPLIES 
API 10002121-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                        292.17                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2067            TXN00042190 SUPPLIES          
API 10002121-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         16.57                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2068            TXN00042237 SUPPLIES          
API 10002121-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         26.60                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2072            TXN00042340 SUPPLIES          
API 10002121-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         87.67                   



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     79
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent
                                                                  

YEAR PER    JNL
SRC ACCOUNT                                                 ACCOUNT DESC                   T OB             DEBIT             CREDIT
      EFF DATE   JNL DESC   REF 1  REF 2      REF 3         LINE DESC
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2073            TXN00042381 SUPPLIES          
API 10002121-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         57.37                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2074            TXN00042382 SUPPLIES          
API 10002121-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         16.57                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2075            TXN00042383 SUPPLIES          
API 10002121-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         51.09                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2076            TXN00042696 SUPPLIES          
API 10002121-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         50.34                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2078            TXN00042057 SUPPLIES          
API 10002121-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         59.72                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2079            TXN00042065 SUPPLIES          
API 10002121-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         13.34                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2080            TXN00042092 SUPPLIES          
API 10002121-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         29.55                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2082            TXN00042560 SUPPLIES          
API 10001115-526122                                         New Employee Orientation                        65.14                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2092            TXN00042372  - Team Buckeye Su
API 10004151-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         64.12                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2096            TXN00042129  office supplies  
API 10004151-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      41.80                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2106            TXN00042662  wrist bands for c
API 10004151-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         46.16                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2108            TXN00042691  Office Supplies  
API 10003171-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         63.98                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2158            TXN00042407- OFFICE SUPPLIES- 
API 10002140-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         89.77                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2171            TXN00042162 - Office Supplies 
API 10002140-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         38.97                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2172            TXN00042174 - Office Supplies 
API 10002140-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         19.53                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2173            TXN00042316 - Office Supplies 
API 10002140-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                        124.16                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2174            TXN00042351 - Office Supplies 
API 10002140-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         53.67                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2175            TXN00042404 - Office Supplies 
API 10002140-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         34.99                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2176            TXN00042572 - Office Supplies 
API 10002140-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         51.44                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2177            TXN00042590 - Office Supplies 
API 10001112-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         81.85                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2189            TXN00042446 Office Supplies   
API 10001112-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      26.09                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2190            TXN00042447 Memory Card - S.R.
API 10001112-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         29.73                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2191            TXN00042457 Office Supplies   
API 10001112-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         14.80                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2192            TXN00042462 Office Supplies   
API 10001112-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      76.52                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2193            TXN00042471 USB Flash Drive - 



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     80
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent
                                                                  

YEAR PER    JNL
SRC ACCOUNT                                                 ACCOUNT DESC                   T OB             DEBIT             CREDIT
      EFF DATE   JNL DESC   REF 1  REF 2      REF 3         LINE DESC
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
API 10001112-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      56.54                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2194            TXN00042508 Flash Drive - S.R.
API 10003170-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         64.66                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2201            PRINTER TONER CARTRIDGES      
API 38103202-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         64.65                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2201            PRINTER TONER CARTRIDGES      
API 10004160-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         49.50                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2230            TXN00042708- Rec Center Office
API 10004160-521534                                         Program Supplies Gen Rec                       153.65                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2263            TXN00042077 - Rec Center Offic
API 10002120-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                                            71.73
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2275            TXN00042131 Office Supplies Re
API 10002120-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                                            64.95
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2276            TXN00042384 Office Supplies Re
API 10002120-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                                            42.22
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2277            TXN00042397 Office Supplies Re
API 10002120-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                                            77.41
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2278            TXN00042398 Office Supplies Re
API 80007701-706015                                         District Operation Costs                        16.47                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2342            TXN00042408 - 1099 Int Redempt
API 80057704-706015                                         District Operation Costs                        16.47                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2342            TXN00042408 - 1099 Int Redempt
API 10003170-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         29.83                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2358            TXN00042607 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 
API 40053205-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         13.39                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2358            TXN00042607 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 
API 10005185-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                        184.39                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2373            TXN00042160-Office supplies, g
API 10005185-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         11.84                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2374            TXN00042203- Office supplies, 
API 10001100-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         76.88                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2382            Office Supplies               
API 10001100-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         18.67                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2384            Padded Envelopes              
API 10001100-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         94.82                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2385            Wireless Keyboard & Mouse     
API 10001100-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     146.31                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2389            Business Cards                
API 10001100-523025                                         Public Relation                                 65.13                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2400            Air Fair Supplies             
API 10001100-523025                                         Public Relation                                 19.11                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2402            Air Fair Supplies             
API 10005180-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         24.07                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2434            TXN00042109 OFFICE SUPPLIES-PE
API 10005180-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         16.07                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2437            TXN00042424 OFFICE SUPPLIES   
API 10005180-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         40.14                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2438            TXN00042435 OFFICE SUPPLIES   
API 10005180-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                          5.74                   



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     81
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent
                                                                  

YEAR PER    JNL
SRC ACCOUNT                                                 ACCOUNT DESC                   T OB             DEBIT             CREDIT
      EFF DATE   JNL DESC   REF 1  REF 2      REF 3         LINE DESC
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2439            TXN00042580 OFFICE SUPPLIES   
API 10005180-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         94.47                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2440            TXN00042591 OFFICE SUPPLIES-PA
API 10005180-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         62.50                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2446            TXN00042697 BATTERIES, ENVELOP
API 40003210-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         26.71                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2469            TXN00042068 - Business cards f
API 40003210-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         43.43                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2470            TXN00042195 - Shredder for uti
API 40003210-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                        165.41                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2472            TXN00042218 - Office supplies 
API 40003210-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         12.80                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2476            TXN00042277 - Custom tab folde
API 40003210-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         80.34                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2477            TXN00042299 - Business Cards f
API 40003210-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         15.73                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2478            TXN00042345 - Paper for UB    
API 40003210-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         27.77                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2479            TXN00042394 - Office Supplies 
API 40003210-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         26.78                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2480            TXN00042406 - Business Card co
API 40003210-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                                            22.69
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2481            TXN00042713 - Credit for retur
API 10002121-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                        162.95                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2541            TXN00042480 SUPPLIES          
API 10002121-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         32.82                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2542            TXN00042484 SUPPLIES          
API 10002121-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                        677.75                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2543            TXN00042497 SUPPLIES          
API 10002121-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         46.69                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2544            TXN00042721 SUPPLIES          
API 10004151-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      71.47                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2567            TXN00042654  butcher paper    
API 35764150-521525                                         LSTA Grant                                      47.51                   
      02/12/2016 216        001731            2568            TXN00042673  mouse pads for la
API 40013220-520540                                         Wastewater Plant R & M                          14.92                   
      02/12/2016 216        001783            2110            TXN00042315 - shipped influent
API 40103200-521510                                         Postage and Freight                             14.64                   
      02/12/2016 216        001783            2221            TXN00042526 - RETURNED QT PETR
API 10002121-521508                                         Automotive Expenses                          2,010.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        001818            2357            TXN00042524 RADAR CALIBRATIONS
API 30903170-520506                                         Repair and Replace                             376.71                   
      02/12/2016 216        001822            2084            TXN00042091 - SUNDANCE COURTS 
API 10003170-520506                                         Repair and Replace                             203.36                   
      02/12/2016 216        001822            2085            TXN00042094 - PD 100 N APACHE 
API 10005180-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      87.14                   
      02/12/2016 216        001824            2154            TXN00042243 MEETING           
API 10005180-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      59.46                   
      02/12/2016 216        001824            2156            TXN00042334 MEETING           



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     82
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent
                                                                  

YEAR PER    JNL
SRC ACCOUNT                                                 ACCOUNT DESC                   T OB             DEBIT             CREDIT
      EFF DATE   JNL DESC   REF 1  REF 2      REF 3         LINE DESC
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
API 10001101-523015                                         Misellaneous                                     9.05                   
      02/12/2016 216        001824            2467            TXN00042514 Project Update wit
API 10001189-520030                                         Software Licenses                              314.65                   
      02/12/2016 216        001858            2188            TXN00042054 - Adobe Acrobat Pr
API 40003210-521521                                         IT Equipment <$5000                            314.65                   
      02/12/2016 216        001858            2232            TXN00042069 - Acrobat Pro for 
API 10002121-521521                                         IT Equipment <$5000                            314.65                   
      02/12/2016 216        001858            2234            TXN00042220 - Adobe Acrobat Pr
API 10004160-521535                                         Program Supplies BASE                          414.88                   
      02/12/2016 216        001860            2414            TXN00042188 - Lil Squirts and 
API 35754150-523017                                         Space                                        2,426.76                   
      02/12/2016 216        001892            2109            TXN00042567-Repairs to Communi
API 38103202-521922                                         Uniforms                                       150.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        001900            2348            TXN00042353 - BOOTS (ERIC BRIT
API 38103202-520602                                         Traffic Signal R&M                           2,444.90                   
      02/12/2016 216        001903            2494            TXN00042586 - MATERIALS FOR TR
API 30584160-540020                                         Land Improvement                               431.95                   
      02/12/2016 216        001904            2498            TXN00042081 Deposit for the tr
API 30584160-540020                                         Land Improvement                               715.39                   
      02/12/2016 216        001904            2511            TXN00042282 Completion of the 
API 30584160-540020                                         Land Improvement                               175.74                   
      02/12/2016 216        001904            2512            TXN00042303 Trial guide sign a
API 10004155-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     650.53                   
      02/12/2016 216        001910            2499            TXN00042082 Drag mats used on 
API 10002121-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      76.66                   
      02/12/2016 216        001912            1937            TXN00042326 FINGERPRINTING SUP
API 10002121-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     399.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        001912            2353            TXN00042208 DRUG KITS         
API 10003171-521520                                         Small Tools<$5,000                              16.29                   
      02/12/2016 216        001918            2141            TXN00042305- TAP              
API 40013220-520540                                         Wastewater Plant R & M                          64.60                   
      02/12/2016 216        001935            2168            TXN00042618 - pvc parts for di
API 40013220-520540                                         Wastewater Plant R & M                           4.82                   
      02/12/2016 216        001935            2574            TXN00042362 - Central's efflue
API 10004155-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      13.32                   
      02/12/2016 216        001935            2576            TXN00042113 2" Cam for Water T
API 10004155-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      27.01                   
      02/12/2016 216        001935            2585            TXN00042440 part for water tru
API 10004155-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     742.93                   
      02/12/2016 216        001948            2515            TXN00042532 Septic tank and dr
API 38103202-520502                                         Street Overlay R & M                         1,623.55                   
      02/12/2016 216        001972            2209            TXN00042495 - CRACK SEAL MATER
API 10002121-521922                                         Uniforms                                       456.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        001977            2065            TXN00042170 RETIREMENT BADGES 
API 38103202-521715                                         Signs & Markings                             1,425.60                   
      02/12/2016 216        001978            2493            TXN00042548 - MATERIALS FOR SI
API 40013220-520578                                         Festival Ranch WRF O&M                         133.89                   
      02/12/2016 216        001992            2492            TXN00042255 - TBG TEF lined 3/
API 10002121-526120                                         Dues and Subscription                           10.92                   



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     83
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent
                                                                  

YEAR PER    JNL
SRC ACCOUNT                                                 ACCOUNT DESC                   T OB             DEBIT             CREDIT
      EFF DATE   JNL DESC   REF 1  REF 2      REF 3         LINE DESC
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
      02/12/2016 216        001995            2447            TXN00042110 Subscription      
API 38103202-521508                                         Automotive Expenses                            212.16                   
      02/12/2016 216        002000            2159            TXN00042541- ANGLE IRON FOR VE
API 10004155-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      44.05                   
      02/12/2016 216        002000            2582            TXN00042199 steel post        
API 10002121-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     290.47                   
      02/12/2016 216        002022            2047            TXN00042561 EVIDENCE SUPPIES  
API 38103202-521520                                         Small Tools<$5,000                             821.45                   
      02/12/2016 216        002061            2205            TXN00042293 - NEW WELDER      
API 38103202-521520                                         Small Tools<$5,000                             366.86                   
      02/12/2016 216        002061            2208            TXN00042472 - TANK FOR NEW WEL
API 10003170-520506                                         Repair and Replace                             126.25                   
      02/12/2016 216        002071            2086            TXN00042164 - SKYLINE PARK BAT
API 10003170-520506                                         Repair and Replace                             151.63                   
      02/12/2016 216        002071            2090            TXN00042664 - TOILET PAPER DIS
API 10003170-521520                                         Small Tools<$5,000                              60.90                   
      02/12/2016 216        002071            2091            TXN00042666 - SEWER MACHINE SW
API 40003210-520577                                         Wells & Booster O & M                          112.80                   
      02/12/2016 216        002071            2312            TXN00042704 - 2 drum wrenches 
API 40003210-520577                                         Wells & Booster O & M                           59.45                   
      02/12/2016 216        002071            2313            TXN00042709 - Stenner chlorine
API 40003210-520577                                         Wells & Booster O & M                          136.81                   
      02/12/2016 216        002071            2529            TXN00042076 - Flow Control Val
API 40003210-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      22.85                   
      02/12/2016 216        002071            2532            TXN00042090 - Food Grade Anti 
API 40003210-520577                                         Wells & Booster O & M                          241.11                   
      02/12/2016 216        002071            2533            TXN00042098 - Flow control val
API 40003210-520577                                         Wells & Booster O & M                                             241.11
      02/12/2016 216        002071            2534            TXN00042304 - Credit for retur
API 10004150-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         32.40                   
      02/12/2016 216        002075            1939            TXN00042368  White office stor
API 30584160-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      48.66                   
      02/12/2016 216        002075            1940            TXN00042466 Blue Storage Bins 
API 10002140-520506                                         Repair and Replace                             268.68                   
      02/12/2016 216        002075            2027            TXN00042371 - Station Supplies
API 10004150-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     269.86                   
      02/12/2016 216        002075            2040            TXN00042180  Items for the Sky
API 10004150-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      43.51                   
      02/12/2016 216        002075            2042            TXN00042236 Skyline Park Previ
API 35754150-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      55.80                   
      02/12/2016 216        002075            2095            TXN00042629- Valintines Day   
API 10004151-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      38.44                   
      02/12/2016 216        002075            2097            TXN00042145  story time, RTS, 
API 10004151-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         17.06                   
      02/12/2016 216        002075            2105            TXN00042603  Office supplies  
API 10004151-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      29.50                   
      02/12/2016 216        002075            2107            TXN00042685  children's progra
API 10004151-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         45.56                   
      02/12/2016 216        002075            2118            TXN00042579  Clocks & plug cov



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     84
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent
                                                                  

YEAR PER    JNL
SRC ACCOUNT                                                 ACCOUNT DESC                   T OB             DEBIT             CREDIT
      EFF DATE   JNL DESC   REF 1  REF 2      REF 3         LINE DESC
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
API 10004155-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     129.50                   
      02/12/2016 216        002075            2133            TXN00042425 D Lipe - supplies 
API 50281189-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      12.98                   
      02/12/2016 216        002075            2150            TXN00042296 - speakers for con
API 40053205-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      11.38                   
      02/12/2016 216        002075            2197            CART CLEANING SUPPLIES        
API 10003170-520506                                         Repair and Replace                              47.76                   
      02/12/2016 216        002075            2198            STREETS BREAK ROOM TRASH CANS,
API 40103200-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      23.60                   
      02/12/2016 216        002075            2216            TXN00042239 - CUPS, WATER, CRE
API 10004160-521534                                         Program Supplies Gen Rec                        22.15                   
      02/12/2016 216        002075            2223            TXN00042087- Teen Supplies    
API 10004160-521534                                         Program Supplies Gen Rec                        44.16                   
      02/12/2016 216        002075            2224            TXN00042279- Teen Supplies    
API 10004160-521534                                         Program Supplies Gen Rec                       121.62                   
      02/12/2016 216        002075            2227            TXN00042422- Teen Supplies    
API 10004160-521535                                         Program Supplies BASE                           71.46                   
      02/12/2016 216        002075            2231            TXN00042710- BASE Supplies    
API 10004160-521535                                         Program Supplies BASE                           54.78                   
      02/12/2016 216        002075            2271            TXN00042581 - Kids BASE suppli
API 10001100-523025                                         Public Relation                                253.12                   
      02/12/2016 216        002075            2321            Skyline Park Grand Opening Sup
API 10001100-523025                                         Public Relation                                 43.43                   
      02/12/2016 216        002075            2322            Skyline Park Grand Opening Sup
API 10005185-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      26.48                   
      02/12/2016 216        002075            2377            TXN00042336-Dept celebration, 
API 10004160-521535                                         Program Supplies BASE                           49.79                   
      02/12/2016 216        002075            2415            TXN00042217 - Bales BASE craft
API 10004160-521535                                         Program Supplies BASE                          277.92                   
      02/12/2016 216        002075            2416            TXN00042233 - Sundance BASE cr
API 10004160-521541                                         Swimming Pool Supplies                          23.32                   
      02/12/2016 216        002075            2424            TXN00042527 - Polar Plunge hot
API 10004160-521534                                         Program Supplies Gen Rec                        84.72                   
      02/12/2016 216        002075            2427            TXN00042588 - Sundance crossin
API 30584160-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      33.59                   
      02/12/2016 216        002075            2428            TXN00042674 - Melodrama set su
API 10004150-521536                                         City Events                                     36.83                   
      02/12/2016 216        002075            2504            TXN00042138 Water for the Gran
API 10004150-521536                                         City Events                                     51.29                   
      02/12/2016 216        002075            2505            TXN00042169 Water for the Skyl
API 10004155-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      56.10                   
      02/12/2016 216        002075            2521            TXN00042614 Tri-fold paper tow
API 35754150-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      26.76                   
      02/12/2016 216        002075            2526            TXN00042214-senior program art
API 35754150-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     207.43                   
      02/12/2016 216        002075            2527            TXN00042418-senior program mat
API 10004151-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         78.96                   
      02/12/2016 216        002075            2563            TXN00042350  copy paper and of
API 10004151-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                       9.16                   



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     85
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent
                                                                  

YEAR PER    JNL
SRC ACCOUNT                                                 ACCOUNT DESC                   T OB             DEBIT             CREDIT
      EFF DATE   JNL DESC   REF 1  REF 2      REF 3         LINE DESC
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
      02/12/2016 216        002075            2565            TXN00042486  EON program      
API 10004151-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      40.05                   
      02/12/2016 216        002075            2566            TXN00042653  museum display bo
API 10002121-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         96.94                   
      02/12/2016 216        002075            2589            TXN00042107 SUPPLIES FOR VOLUN
API 10002121-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     300.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        002075            2591            TXN00042260 GIFT CARDS FOR VIC
API 10002121-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      17.97                   
      02/12/2016 216        002075            2594            TXN00042358 PADLOCK FOR PD FOU
API 10002121-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      52.26                   
      02/12/2016 216        002075            2595            TXN00042411 COFFEE FOR VIPS   
API 10002121-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      74.87                   
      02/12/2016 216        002075            2596            TXN00042419 FAITHBUILDERS LUNC
API 10004155-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     103.03                   
      02/12/2016 216        002080            2588            TXN00042678 sanitary supplies 
API 30701187-520018                                         General Contractual Services                   227.55                   
      02/12/2016 216        002096            2195            TXN00042722 Advertisement for 
API 40003210-521520                                         Small Tools<$5,000                              21.10                   
      02/12/2016 216        003044            1945            TXN00042476 - Pipe cutter main
API 40003210-520035                                         Weed Control Contract                            9.48                   
      02/12/2016 216        003044            2014            TXN00042105 - measuring cup   
API 40003210-520035                                         Weed Control Contract                          123.96                   
      02/12/2016 216        003044            2015            TXN00042116 -  2.5 gals pre em
API 10003171-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     225.10                   
      02/12/2016 216        003044            2364            TXN00042493- ENGINE REPAIR    
API 40013220-520541                                         Wastewater System R & M                      1,700.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        003115            2057            TXN00042390 - Collection clean
API 30554160-520506                                         Repair and Replace                          10,525.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        003115            2300            TXN00042531-HELZAPOPPIN RODEO 
API 30554160-520506                                         Repair and Replace                          10,525.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        003115            2557            TXN00042530 Helzapoppin Rodeo 
API 30701187-520018                                         General Contractual Services                 4,498.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        005012            2558            TXN00042667 Mapit Start up Pro
API 40013220-520506                                         Repair and Replace                           1,142.94                   
      02/12/2016 216        005020            2051            TXN00042108 - Wash down hoses 
API 10001187-526120                                         Dues and Subscription                          895.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        005034            2307            TXN00042246 Retail trac direct
API 10001187-526120                                         Dues and Subscription                            7.16                   
      02/12/2016 216        005034            2308            TXN00042252 International fee 
API 10001112-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     400.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        005041            2147            TXN00042448 Measuring Wheel Se
API 31001115-523002                                         General Medical Expenses                       500.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        005045            2561            TXN00042454  Annual Fee       
API 10005180-526120                                         Dues and Subscription                           55.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            1933            TXN00042276 PHIL MARCOTTE MEMB
API 10005180-526120                                         Dues and Subscription                           55.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            1934            TXN00042286 GEORGE ROHRBACK ME
API 10005180-526120                                         Dues and Subscription                           90.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            1935            TXN00042498 PHILIP MARCOTTE CE



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     86
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent
                                                                  

YEAR PER    JNL
SRC ACCOUNT                                                 ACCOUNT DESC                   T OB             DEBIT             CREDIT
      EFF DATE   JNL DESC   REF 1  REF 2      REF 3         LINE DESC
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
API 10002121-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     251.95                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            1938            TXN00042703 BOOKING ROOM SIGNS
API 40003210-520035                                         Weed Control Contract                           57.38                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            1942            TXN00042456 - Tools for weed c
API 40003210-520585                                         Treatment Plant O&M                             52.20                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            1943            TXN00042455 - Cleaning supplie
API 10003170-520506                                         Repair and Replace                              98.14                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            1947            TXN00042085 - FERTILIZER FOR F
API 38103202-526120                                         Dues and Subscription                          170.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            1948            TXN00042111 - RENEW MEMBERSHIP
API 38103202-521508                                         Automotive Expenses                            101.64                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            1949            TXN00042179 - FLOOR MATS FOR R
API 38103202-520035                                         Weed Control Contract                           25.84                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            1951            TXN00042327 - BAR OIL FOR CHAI
API 10002121-521508                                         Automotive Expenses                             16.99                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            1953            TXN00042417 CARWASH           
API 10002121-521508                                         Automotive Expenses                             16.99                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            1954            TXN00042438 CARWASH           
API 10002121-521922                                         Uniforms                                       475.62                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            1955            TXN00042601 OUTER VEST CARRIER
API 10002121-521508                                         Automotive Expenses                              8.73                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            1956            TXN00042625 CAR DECALS        
API 10002121-521508                                         Automotive Expenses                              5.99                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            1957            TXN00042656 CARWASH           
API 10002121-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     174.38                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            1959            TXN00042717 RANGE SUPPLIES    
API 10002121-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      19.98                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            1961            TXN00042329 MICROWAVE COVERS  
API 10002121-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     142.08                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            1962            TXN00042333 COFFEE MAKER      
API 10002121-526120                                         Dues and Subscription                           35.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            1965            TXN00042427 MEMBERSHIP DUES   
API 10002121-521508                                         Automotive Expenses                             47.25                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            1966            TXN00042354 FUEL              
API 10005185-526025                                         Telephone                                       50.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            1969            TXN00042101 AT&T DataConnect M
API 10003170-526120                                         Dues and Subscription                           59.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            1970            TXN00042223 Scott Lowe AOPA an
API 40053205-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     213.14                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            1971            TXN00042052 Robert - email lis
API 40053205-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      62.29                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            1977            TXN00042553 Robert - cleaning 
API 10001102-523055                                         Legal Printing and Advertising                 300.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            1987            TXN00042468  Payment to MC Rec
API 10001102-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         75.90                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            1989            TXN00042509  (2) Surface Pro 4
API 10001187-523015                                         Misellaneous                                    30.79                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            1993            TXN00042154 Working lunch Dave
API 10001187-523015                                         Misellaneous                                    34.53                   



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     87
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent
                                                                  

YEAR PER    JNL
SRC ACCOUNT                                                 ACCOUNT DESC                   T OB             DEBIT             CREDIT
      EFF DATE   JNL DESC   REF 1  REF 2      REF 3         LINE DESC
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
      02/12/2016 216        999999            1994            TXN00042719 Lunch Meeting Len 
API 40003210-520585                                         Treatment Plant O&M                             56.79                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            1996            TXN00042273 - 24 in floor sque
API 40003210-520585                                         Treatment Plant O&M                            114.97                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            1998            TXN00042460 - Salt for N. Airp
API 40003210-520585                                         Treatment Plant O&M                             89.37                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2000            TXN00042725 - Repair parts for
API 10001102-523015                                         Misellaneous                                    50.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2001            TXN00042467 Hospice of the Val
API 10001102-523015                                         Misellaneous                                    32.78                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2002            TXN00042565  Bereavement Flowe
API 40013220-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                          7.09                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2005            TXN00042597 - bereavement card
API 40103200-521530                                         Event Promotion                                  9.83                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2009            TXN00042173 Air Fair Committee
API 40103200-521530                                         Event Promotion                                  9.83                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2010            TXN00042324  Air Fair Committe
API 40103200-521530                                         Event Promotion                                129.10                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2012            TXN00042506 Air Fair: Hotel Ro
API 10004150-526120                                         Dues and Subscription                          240.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2013            TXN00042681 CAPRA 2016 Annual 
API 40003210-520035                                         Weed Control Contract                           21.87                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2016            TXN00042126 - Granular spreade
API 40003210-520035                                         Weed Control Contract                          262.14                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2017            TXN00042132 - 7 bags of granul
API 40003210-520035                                         Weed Control Contract                            5.92                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2018            TXN00042136 - tip for sprayer 
API 40003210-520035                                         Weed Control Contract                           23.56                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2019            TXN00042159 - Wire and battery
API 40003210-520035                                         Weed Control Contract                          392.25                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2020            TXN00042175 - 25 gal sprayer w
API 10002140-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      74.97                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2021            TXN00042347 - Janitor Supplies
API 10002140-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      21.52                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2022            TXN00042348 - Kitchen Supplies
API 10002140-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                       5.38                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2023            TXN00042357 - Kitchen Supplies
API 10002140-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     199.92                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2024            TXN00042365 - Station Supplies
API 10002140-526118                                         Operational Training                           999.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2025            TXN00042367 - Training Equipme
API 10002140-526118                                         Operational Training                           115.30                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2026            TXN00042369 - Training Equipme
API 10002140-521520                                         Small Tools<$5,000                             870.96                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2028            TXN00042374 - ePCR Cases      
API 10002140-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      26.90                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2029            TXN00042377 - Kitchen Supplies
API 10002140-521520                                         Small Tools<$5,000                             329.89                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2030            TXN00042387 - ePCR Cases      



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     88
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent
                                                                  

YEAR PER    JNL
SRC ACCOUNT                                                 ACCOUNT DESC                   T OB             DEBIT             CREDIT
      EFF DATE   JNL DESC   REF 1  REF 2      REF 3         LINE DESC
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
API 10002140-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                       9.90                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2031            TXN00042402 - Kitchen Supplies
API 10002140-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      39.60                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2032            TXN00042403 - Kitchen Supplies
API 10002140-522150                                         Personal Protective Equipment                   91.60                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2033            TXN00042405 - PPE Bags        
API 10002140-521520                                         Small Tools<$5,000                              51.24                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2034            TXN00042412 - ePCR cases      
API 10002140-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     160.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2035            TXN00042416 - Headset repairs 
API 10002140-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     173.64                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2036            TXN00042528 - EMS supplies    
API 10002140-520506                                         Repair and Replace                             140.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2037            TXN00042609 - Equipment Repair
API 10002140-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      63.89                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2038            TXN00042613 - Station Supplies
API 10001100-522504                                         Buckeye Youth Council                           60.92                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2039            Youth Council Meeting-Food    
API 10004150-521536                                         City Events                                  1,100.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2041            TXN00042212 Educational Exhibi
API 10002121-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     204.12                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2048            TXN00042570 EVIDENCE SUPPLIES 
API 40003210-526110                                         Conference and Seminars                        680.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2049            TXN00042117 Mark Seamans Utili
API 40003210-526115                                         Travel and Meals                               605.92                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2050            TXN00042421 Mark Seamans - air
API 40003210-520577                                         Wells & Booster O & M                           45.63                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2052            TXN00042134 - New batteries fo
API 40013220-520580                                         Tartesso WRF O&M                               272.15                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2053            TXN00042149 - Trash pump to tr
API 40003210-520577                                         Wells & Booster O & M                           45.63                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2054            TXN00042206 - New batteries fo
API 40013220-520543                                         Sundance WW R&M                              1,409.10                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2055            TXN00042251 - Rebuild of blowe
API 40003210-521508                                         Automotive Expenses                             50.77                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2056            TXN00042331 - Propane for fork
API 40003210-521520                                         Small Tools<$5,000                              73.84                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2058            TXN00042393 - Tile cutter for 
API 10002121-526120                                         Dues and Subscription                          175.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2059            TXN00042083 AACOP MEMBERSHIP D
API 10002121-526120                                         Dues and Subscription                          111.50                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2060            TXN00042084 MONTHLY SUBSCRIPTI
API 10002121-526120                                         Dues and Subscription                          175.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2061            TXN00042086 AACOP MEMBERSHIP -
API 10002121-526120                                         Dues and Subscription                          175.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2062            TXN00042096 AACOP MEMBERSHIP D
API 10002121-526120                                         Dues and Subscription                          175.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2063            TXN00042122 AACOP MEMBERSHIP D
API 10002121-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     314.81                   



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     89
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent
                                                                  

YEAR PER    JNL
SRC ACCOUNT                                                 ACCOUNT DESC                   T OB             DEBIT             CREDIT
      EFF DATE   JNL DESC   REF 1  REF 2      REF 3         LINE DESC
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2064            TXN00042167 TINT METERS       
API 10002121-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     787.20                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2066            TXN00042172 GLOVES FOR PATROL 
API 10002121-526120                                         Dues and Subscription                          220.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2070            TXN00042292 SUBSCRIPTION FOR C
API 10002121-526120                                         Dues and Subscription                          112.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2077            TXN00042700 SUBSCRIPTION FOR C
API 10003170-520506                                         Repair and Replace                             963.05                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2083            TXN00042060 - DOWNTOWN LIBRARY
API 10003170-520506                                         Repair and Replace                             372.06                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2087            TXN00042274 - CITY HALL LED CH
API 10003170-526110                                         Conference and Seminars                      1,980.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2088            TXN00042306 - ELECTRICAL TRAIN
API 10003170-520506                                         Repair and Replace                             118.62                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2089            TXN00042477 - REPLACEMENT SWIT
API 35754150-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     142.20                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2093            TXN00042123- Walk with ease Pr
API 35754150-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                       6.87                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2094            TXN00042192- Water Senior Prog
API 10004151-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      13.38                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2098            TXN00042219  Children's progra
API 10004151-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                       6.34                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2099            TXN00042231  tween program sup
API 10004151-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     159.60                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2100            TXN00042423  Sensory Story tim
API 10004151-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      88.73                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2101            TXN00042441  sensory story tim
API 10004151-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                       8.99                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2102            TXN00042478  sensory story tim
API 10004151-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      12.88                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2103            TXN00042479  sensory story tim
API 10004151-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                       9.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2104            TXN00042491  STEAM program sup
API 40013220-520540                                         Wastewater Plant R & M                         305.55                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2111            TXN00042449 - Stainless steele
API 10001100-526115                                         Travel and Meals                               309.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2112            Return Flight Change for Jacki
API 10004160-526120                                         Dues and Subscription             Y             65.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2113            TXN00042302 - APRA            
API 30584160-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                   1,740.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2114            TXN00042727 - Easter Eggs for 
API 40003210-520576                                         Water System R & M                             194.85                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2115            TXN00042668 - 3/4 inch and 1 i
API 10004151-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     100.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2117            TXN00042540 Humanities Council
API 10004151-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     100.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2119            TXN00042665  Humanities Counci
API 40003210-520577                                         Wells & Booster O & M                           83.42                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2120            TXN00042070 Pipe installation 



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     90
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent
                                                                  

YEAR PER    JNL
SRC ACCOUNT                                                 ACCOUNT DESC                   T OB             DEBIT             CREDIT
      EFF DATE   JNL DESC   REF 1  REF 2      REF 3         LINE DESC
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
API 40003210-521520                                         Small Tools<$5,000                              60.05                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2121            TXN00042242 - head lamp and fl
API 40003210-521508                                         Automotive Expenses                              2.18                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2122            TXN00042245 - key case        
API 40003210-520585                                         Treatment Plant O&M                            501.41                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2123            TXN00042247 DPD dispenser and 
API 40003210-521508                                         Automotive Expenses                             25.13                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2124            TXN00042328 - Tool box lift su
API 40003210-521508                                         Automotive Expenses                             59.19                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2125            TXN00042389 - Auto cleaning su
API 40003210-521520                                         Small Tools<$5,000                               8.73                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2126            TXN00042511 - Pliers          
API 40003210-521922                                         Uniforms                                       108.59                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2127            TXN00042529 - safety boot     
API 10004155-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      54.38                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2128            TXN00042191 D Lipe - flashligh
API 10002121-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      89.89                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2131            TXN00042313 CRIME SCENE REFERE
API 10004155-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     196.45                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2132            TXN00042392 D Lipe - Fire Tool
API 10002121-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      27.83                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2134            TXN00042505 GARBAGE BAG AND BA
API 10002121-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      13.99                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2135            TXN00042534 SCALES            
API 40003210-521508                                         Automotive Expenses                          1,142.49                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2136            TXN00042088- SEAT UPHOLSTERY F
API 10003171-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     150.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2137            TXN00042102-SEAT UPHOLSTERY   
API 10003171-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      89.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2138            TXN00042166- ALIGNMENT        
API 10003171-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     154.15                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2143            TXN00042571- BOOSTER          
API 10001112-521508                                         Automotive Expenses                            180.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2144            TXN00042640- SEAT UPHOLSTER FO
API 40003210-521508                                         Automotive Expenses                            360.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2144            TXN00042640- SEAT UPHOLSTER FO
API 10003171-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     246.45                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2145            TXN00042643- HEADLIGHT ASSEMBL
API 10001112-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     120.19                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2146            TXN00042104 Measureing Wheel  
API 10001189-520032                                         Telecom Services                                72.86                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2148            TXN00042125 - conference calli
API 10001189-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     107.42                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2149            TXN00042137 - Amazon Prime Mem
API 10001189-520030                                         Software Licenses                              375.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2151            TXN00042401 - key fob support 
API 10001189-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      51.62                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2152            TXN00042564 - USB extension ca
API 10001189-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     194.54                   



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     91
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent
                                                                  

YEAR PER    JNL
SRC ACCOUNT                                                 ACCOUNT DESC                   T OB             DEBIT             CREDIT
      EFF DATE   JNL DESC   REF 1  REF 2      REF 3         LINE DESC
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2153            TXN00042638 - Samsung 500GB ex
API 10005180-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      45.12                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2155            TXN00042308 MEETING           
API 10005180-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      41.51                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2157            TXN00042490 MEETING           
API 10002121-521508                                         Automotive Expenses                            497.47                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2160            TXN00042652- FLASHLIGHTS AND B
API 10003171-526120                                         Dues and Subscription                          310.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2161            TXN00042687- MEMBERSHIP FEES  
API 40013220-520578                                         Festival Ranch WRF O&M                          72.32                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2162            TXN00042135 - PVC parts for fe
API 40013220-520543                                         Sundance WW R&M                                  4.26                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2163            TXN00042332 - pvc parts for su
API 40013220-520543                                         Sundance WW R&M                                 10.12                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2164            TXN00042453 - parts to fix pow
API 40013220-520543                                         Sundance WW R&M                                147.54                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2165            TXN00042461 - parts and tool t
API 40013220-520543                                         Sundance WW R&M                                 43.65                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2166            TXN00042503 - head mount flash
API 40013220-520543                                         Sundance WW R&M                                166.07                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2167            TXN00042556 - light bulbs for 
API 10002140-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                          8.99                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2169            TXN00042074 - Cell phone case 
API 10002140-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                        189.07                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2170            TXN00042100 - Office Supplies 
API 10002140-526115                                         Travel and Meals                                28.29                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2179            TXN00042679 - Fuel Charges Sco
API 10001188-526110                                         Conference and Seminars                         45.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2180            TXN00042267 Leadership West Ev
API 10001188-523015                                         Misellaneous                                    40.77                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2181            TXN00042283 MarCom Strategy Se
API 10001188-526110                                         Conference and Seminars                                            45.00
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2182            TXN00042323 Credit for Leaders
API 10001188-523025                                         Public Relation                              1,000.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2184            TXN00042444 Public Relations  
API 10001188-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                   2,992.54                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2185            TXN00042494 Video Equipment   
API 10001188-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     755.89                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2186            TXN00042606 Program           
API 40053205-521922                                         Uniforms                                        67.81                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2196            UNIFORM - REFLECTIVE COAT - J 
API 38103202-523015                                         Misellaneous                                    20.26                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2200            LUNCH DURING CANDIDATE INTERVI
API 10001112-526120                                         Dues and Subscription                          577.50                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2202            APWA MEMBER DUES              
API 10003170-526120                                         Dues and Subscription                          192.50                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2202            APWA MEMBER DUES              
API 10003171-526120                                         Dues and Subscription                          385.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2202            APWA MEMBER DUES              



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     92
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent
                                                                  

YEAR PER    JNL
SRC ACCOUNT                                                 ACCOUNT DESC                   T OB             DEBIT             CREDIT
      EFF DATE   JNL DESC   REF 1  REF 2      REF 3         LINE DESC
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
API 38103202-526120                                         Dues and Subscription                          385.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2202            APWA MEMBER DUES              
API 40053205-526120                                         Dues and Subscription                          192.50                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2202            APWA MEMBER DUES              
API 40103200-526120                                         Dues and Subscription                          192.50                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2202            APWA MEMBER DUES              
API 38103202-521508                                         Automotive Expenses                            101.64                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2203            TXN00042209 - PARTS FOR 31162 
API 38103202-520502                                         Street Overlay R & M                           472.73                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2206            TXN00042318 - CRACK SEAL MATER
API 38103202-521508                                         Automotive Expenses                          1,471.87                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2207            TXN00042344 - TOOL BOXES FOR 3
API 40103200-521510                                         Postage and Freight                              5.04                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2213            TXN00042099 - RETURNED AWOS MO
API 40103200-520506                                         Repair and Replace                              49.45                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2214            TXN00042171 - FUSES FOR HANGAR
API 40103200-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      39.30                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2215            TXN00042225 - DONUTS FOR FLY-I
API 40103200-526110                                         Conference and Seminars                        584.80                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2217            TXN00042378 - PROF DEV INVOICE
API 40103200-526110                                         Conference and Seminars                        230.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2219            TXN00042428 - PROF DEV INVOICE
API 40103200-526110                                         Conference and Seminars                        274.50                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2220            TXN00042516 - PROF DEV INVOICE
API 40103200-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      39.30                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2222            TXN00042675 - DONUTS FOR PLANN
API 10004160-521534                                         Program Supplies Gen Rec                        59.21                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2225            TXN00042280- Teen Supplies    
API 10004160-526120                                         Dues and Subscription             Y             65.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2229            TXN00042512- APRA Membership  
API 10001189-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      22.14                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2233            TXN00042118 - Five holsters fo
API 10001189-520030                                         Software Licenses                               31.08                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2235            TXN00042254 - Dropbox license 
API 10001189-520030                                         Software Licenses                               31.08                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2236            TXN00042266 - Dropbox license 
API 50281189-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      28.25                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2237            TXN00042269 - Five holsters fo
API 10001189-520030                                         Software Licenses                               31.08                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2238            TXN00042270 - Dropbox license 
API 50281189-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     134.27                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2239            TXN00042287 - Leviton F-type a
API 50281189-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      17.98                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2240            TXN00042295 - holsters for LG 
API 50281189-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                   1,048.18                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2241            TXN00042301 - Leviton 69270-U4
API 50281189-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      28.45                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2242            TXN00042364 - holsters for Gal
API 10001189-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         57.12                   



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     93
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent
                                                                  

YEAR PER    JNL
SRC ACCOUNT                                                 ACCOUNT DESC                   T OB             DEBIT             CREDIT
      EFF DATE   JNL DESC   REF 1  REF 2      REF 3         LINE DESC
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2243            TXN00042366 - foot rest under 
API 10001189-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     262.19                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2244            TXN00042400 - office chair for
API 50281189-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                                         28.45
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2245            TXN00042431 - Holsters for Gal
API 50281189-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      34.20                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2246            TXN00042473 - holsters for Gal
API 10001189-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      14.13                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2247            TXN00042475 - Lithium AA batte
API 35764150-521521                                         IT Equipment <$5000                            218.59                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2248            TXN00042544 - Nyrius Digital R
API 10001189-520032                                         Telecom Services                                 7.74                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2249            TXN00042552 - Conference calli
API 50281189-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     147.42                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2250            TXN00042577 - keyboards and mi
API 50281189-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      64.68                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2251            TXN00042631 - mice replaced fo
API 50281189-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      74.82                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2252            TXN00042672 - case and screen 
API 10001189-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      10.40                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2254            TXN00042688 - reusable cartrid
API 50281189-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     128.31                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2255            TXN00042693 - keyboards replac
API 50281189-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      34.20                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2256            TXN00042714 - Holsters for Sam
API 10001189-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      38.45                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2257            TXN00042715 - 10 pack of 8GB t
API 10004160-521534                                         Program Supplies Gen Rec                       276.56                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2258            TXN00042055 Facebook advertisi
API 10004160-521541                                         Swimming Pool Supplies                          54.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2259            TXN00042056 - Red Cross Lifegu
API 10004160-521534                                         Program Supplies Gen Rec                        72.32                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2260            TXN00042063 - Batteries for pe
API 10004160-521541                                         Swimming Pool Supplies                         140.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2261            TXN00042072 - Lifeguard Class 
API 10004160-521534                                         Program Supplies Gen Rec                        80.21                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2262            TXN00042073 - Calendar Inserts
API 10004160-521541                                         Swimming Pool Supplies                         413.98                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2264            TXN00042143 - Polar Plunge Tow
API 10004160-521534                                         Program Supplies Gen Rec                       125.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2265            TXN00042147 - Flyers, marketin
API 10004160-521534                                         Program Supplies Gen Rec                        32.78                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2266            TXN00042183 - Stock photos    
API 10004160-526120                                         Dues and Subscription             Y             65.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2267            TXN00042341 APRA Membership Re
API 10004160-521541                                         Swimming Pool Supplies                         300.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2268            TXN00042396 - 2015 AP Agreemen
API 10004160-521541                                         Swimming Pool Supplies                          43.70                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2269            TXN00042489 -  stock photos, m



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     94
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent
                                                                  

YEAR PER    JNL
SRC ACCOUNT                                                 ACCOUNT DESC                   T OB             DEBIT             CREDIT
      EFF DATE   JNL DESC   REF 1  REF 2      REF 3         LINE DESC
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
API 10004160-521541                                         Swimming Pool Supplies                         150.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2270            TXN00042543 - Polar Plunge Dj 
API 10004150-521536                                         City Events                                    162.90                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2273            TXN00042724 - Spring Celebrati
API 10002120-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     125.43                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2279            TXN00042520 Breakroom Microwav
API 10002120-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      86.07                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2280            TXN00042537 Breakroom Coffee M
API 40003210-520577                                         Wells & Booster O & M                          568.18                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2281            TXN00042161 - Silent check val
API 40003210-520577                                         Wells & Booster O & M                          172.18                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2282            TXN00042272 -  Chart paper for
API 40003210-520577                                         Wells & Booster O & M                           99.19                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2283            TXN00042356 - UPS battery for 
API 40003210-520577                                         Wells & Booster O & M                            3.80                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2284            TXN00042363 - Festival intrusi
API 10001188-523025                                         Public Relation                              2,181.35                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2286            TXN00042128 1,000 Anodized Car
API 10001188-523025                                         Public Relation                              1,397.95                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2287            TXN00042130 100 Buckeye baseba
API 10001188-523025                                         Public Relation                                331.23                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2288            TXN00042194 250 ED folders    
API 10001188-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     233.86                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2289            TXN00042648 Stock image subscr
API 10004155-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     243.64                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2291            TXN00042256 Shelving unit for 
API 10004155-520600                                         Swimming Pool R & M                              3.59                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2294            TXN00042474 wire nuts for pool
API 10004155-520600                                         Swimming Pool R & M                            156.82                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2295            TXN00042515 megohmmeter for po
API 10004155-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      15.77                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2297            TXN00042542 Demo driver       
API 40013220-520580                                         Tartesso WRF O&M                             1,872.68                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2298            TXN00042294-ARNOLD CORONADO RE
API 10004150-526120                                         Dues and Subscription                          490.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2301            TXN00042103  Department Group 
API 10004150-526120                                         Dues and Subscription                        1,000.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2302            TXN00042338 NRPA Annual member
API 30584160-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     212.98                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2303            TXN00042568 Raffle Drum for Sp
API 10001187-526110                                         Conference and Seminars                        300.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2306            TXN00042213 final payment ICSC
API 10001187-526110                                         Conference and Seminars                        350.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2309            TXN00042510 Len becker Tennill
API 10001187-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      12.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2310            TXN00042663 table cloth for IC
API 40003210-520037                                         Professional Services General                  597.19                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2311            TXN00042139 - Welding repairs 
API 10001101-521502                                         Program Supplies                               109.29                   



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     95
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent
                                                                  

YEAR PER    JNL
SRC ACCOUNT                                                 ACCOUNT DESC                   T OB             DEBIT             CREDIT
      EFF DATE   JNL DESC   REF 1  REF 2      REF 3         LINE DESC
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2314            TXN00042215 Security Software 
API 10005180-523015                                         Misellaneous                                    21.60                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2315            TXN00042263 DSD Misc.         
API 10001101-523015                                         Misellaneous                                    32.36                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2316            TXN00042265 Revenue Study Grou
API 10001101-521501                                         Office Supplies                                 10.85                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2318            TXN00042523 office supplies   
API 10001101-523015                                         Misellaneous                                    26.82                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2319            TXN00042585 Policy Planning Me
API 10002121-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      22.36                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2320            Batteries                     
API 10001100-523025                                         Public Relation                                338.83                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2323            Skyline Park Grand Opening Sup
API 10001100-522504                                         Buckeye Youth Council                          677.20                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2324            Flight-Buckeye Youth Council O
API 10001100-526115                                         Travel and Meals                               677.20                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2325            D.C. Flight-Christine Grundy  
API 10001100-526115                                         Travel and Meals                               677.20                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2326            D.C. Flight-Brian McAchran    
API 10001100-522504                                         Buckeye Youth Council                          677.20                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2327            D.C. Flight-Buckeye Youth Coun
API 10001100-522504                                         Buckeye Youth Council                          677.20                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2328            D.C. Flight-Buckeye Youth Coun
API 10001100-522504                                         Buckeye Youth Council                          677.20                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2329            D.C. Flight-Buckeye Youth Coun
API 10001100-526110                                         Conference and Seminars                        395.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2330            National Main Street Conferenc
API 10001100-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         95.97                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2331            Surface Pro Cases             
API 10001100-522504                                         Buckeye Youth Council                          677.20                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2332            D.C. Flight-Buckeye Youth Coun
API 10001115-526122                                         New Employee Orientation                        92.15                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2335            TXN00042093  Team Buckeye lunc
API 10001115-526122                                         New Employee Orientation                        93.56                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2336            TXN00042181  Team Buckeye lunc
API 10001115-526122                                         New Employee Orientation                       180.80                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2337            TXN00042370  90 Day Breakfast 
API 10001115-526120                                         Dues and Subscription                          149.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2338            TXN00042395  IPMS Membership R
API 10001115-526122                                         New Employee Orientation                         7.98                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2339            TXN00042657  Book for training
API 10001115-526122                                         New Employee Orientation                        49.14                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2340            TXN00042680  Team Buckeye supp
API 80067705-706015                                         District Operation Costs                       150.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2341            TXN00042144 - Realquest Monthl
API 80007701-706015                                         District Operation Costs                       600.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2343            TXN00042689 - Lien Receipt & R
API 80057704-706015                                         District Operation Costs                       160.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2343            TXN00042689 - Lien Receipt & R



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     96
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent
                                                                  

YEAR PER    JNL
SRC ACCOUNT                                                 ACCOUNT DESC                   T OB             DEBIT             CREDIT
      EFF DATE   JNL DESC   REF 1  REF 2      REF 3         LINE DESC
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
API 80067705-706015                                         District Operation Costs                       290.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2343            TXN00042689 - Lien Receipt & R
API 80107707-706015                                         District Operation Costs                       180.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2343            TXN00042689 - Lien Receipt & R
API 83527752-706015                                         District Operation Costs                        10.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2343            TXN00042689 - Lien Receipt & R
API 80007701-706015                                         District Operation Costs                        20.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2344            TXN00042720 - Lien Receipt & R
API 80057704-706015                                         District Operation Costs                        20.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2344            TXN00042720 - Lien Receipt & R
API 80107707-706015                                         District Operation Costs                        10.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2344            TXN00042720 - Lien Receipt & R
API 38103202-526025                                         Telephone                                        5.45                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2345            TXN00042184 - CREW PHONE CHARG
API 38103202-526025                                         Telephone                                      152.75                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2346            TXN00042281 - CREW PHONE CHARG
API 38103202-521922                                         Uniforms                                       130.92                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2347            TXN00042352 - BOOTS (DANIEL GO
API 38103202-526110                                         Conference and Seminars                         75.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2349            TXN00042660 - TRAINING FLAGGER
API 10002121-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      63.06                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2350            Evidence sampling tools x 3   
API 40013220-520543                                         Sundance WW R&M                                 59.72                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2351            TXN00042533 - Propane for fork
API 10002121-521900                                         Ammunition                                     167.03                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2352            TXN00042059 AMMUNITION        
API 10002121-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      46.43                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2354            TXN00042235 LUNCH WITH CORE CO
API 10002121-521508                                         Automotive Expenses                             40.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2355            TXN00042563 FUEL              
API 10002121-521915                                         K-9 Supplies & Equipment                        39.34                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2356            TXN00042385 DOG FOOD          
API 10002121-521915                                         K-9 Supplies & Equipment                         5.95                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2360            TXN00042186 DOG FOOD          
API 10002121-521915                                         K-9 Supplies & Equipment                        49.17                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2361            TXN00042551 DOG FOOD          
API 10003171-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     157.76                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2363            TXN00042229- EMERGENCY LIGHTIN
API 10003171-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      70.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2365            TXN00042521- WINDOW TINT      
API 38103202-521508                                         Automotive Expenses                             70.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2365            TXN00042521- WINDOW TINT      
API 10003171-521520                                         Small Tools<$5,000                             427.09                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2366            TXN00042545- A/C MACHINER REPA
API 10003171-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     164.85                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2368            TXN00042683- LATCH            
API 10003171-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      70.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2369            TXN00042695- WINDOW TINT FOR V
API 38103202-521508                                         Automotive Expenses                             70.00                   



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     97
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent
                                                                  

YEAR PER    JNL
SRC ACCOUNT                                                 ACCOUNT DESC                   T OB             DEBIT             CREDIT
      EFF DATE   JNL DESC   REF 1  REF 2      REF 3         LINE DESC
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2369            TXN00042695- WINDOW TINT FOR V
API 40003210-521508                                         Automotive Expenses                             70.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2369            TXN00042695- WINDOW TINT FOR V
API 10003171-526120                                         Dues and Subscription                          450.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2370            TXN00042705- MEMBERSHIP FEES  
API 10005185-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      50.01                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2371            TXN00042106- MAG 2016 Update p
API 10005185-526120                                         Dues and Subscription                           40.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2372            TXN00042112-Lisence renewal - 
API 10005185-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                       4.58                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2378            TXN00042361- dept celebration,
API 10005185-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      16.36                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2379            TXN00042481-Bereavement gift, 
API 10005185-526110                                         Conference and Seminars                        100.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2380            TXN00042729-ITE-IMSA Spring Co
API 10001100-523025                                         Public Relation                              1,152.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2381            Skyline Park Grand Opening-Tab
API 10001100-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                        133.96                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2383            Surface Pro cases             
API 10001100-526115                                         Travel and Meals                               463.20                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2386            D.C. Flight-Eric Orsborn      
API 10001100-526115                                         Travel and Meals                                58.17                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2387            Seating Charge                
API 10001100-523015                                         Misellaneous                                    58.08                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2388            Sympathy Plant                
API 10001100-522504                                         Buckeye Youth Council                          228.62                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2390            Buckeye Youth Council-Recruitm
API 10001100-526115                                         Travel and Meals                               527.20                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2393            D.C. Flight-Hess              
API 10001100-526115                                         Travel and Meals                                56.94                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2394            Seat Selection Fee            
API 10001100-523015                                         Misellaneous                                    38.18                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2395            Sympathy Plants Wilson & Ruby 
API 10001100-523025                                         Public Relation                                 25.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2396            Surprise State of the City-Mec
API 10001100-522504                                         Buckeye Youth Council                          750.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2397            NLC Conference Registration-Bu
API 10001100-523015                                         Misellaneous                                    24.19                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2398            Sympathy Plant-Camacho        
API 10001100-523025                                         Public Relation                                 75.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2399            Luke Ceremony Dinner          
API 10001100-526115                                         Travel and Meals                               303.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2403            D.C. Flight Date Change-Hess S
API 10001100-526115                                         Travel and Meals                               200.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2404            D.C. Flight Date Change-Orsbor
API 40003210-520515                                         Generator R & M                                429.46                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2406            TXN00042061 - 2 batteries for 
API 40003210-520515                                         Generator R & M                                                    32.79
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2409            TXN00042426 -  Core credit for



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     98
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent
                                                                  

YEAR PER    JNL
SRC ACCOUNT                                                 ACCOUNT DESC                   T OB             DEBIT             CREDIT
      EFF DATE   JNL DESC   REF 1  REF 2      REF 3         LINE DESC
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
API 10004160-521535                                         Program Supplies BASE                             .47                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2411            TXN00042141 - Sundance BASE su
API 10004160-521535                                         Program Supplies BASE                           34.81                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2412            TXN00042163 - Sundance BASE su
API 10004160-521535                                         Program Supplies BASE                           25.47                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2413            TXN00042182 - Sundance BASE su
API 10004160-526120                                         Dues and Subscription             Y             65.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2417            TXN00042314 - membership renew
API 10004160-521535                                         Program Supplies BASE                           12.27                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2418            TXN00042375 - Sundance BASE cr
API 10004160-521535                                         Program Supplies BASE                          422.70                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2419            TXN00042413 - Lil Squirts caps
API 10004160-526120                                         Dues and Subscription             Y             40.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2421            TXN00042432 - APRA Renewal    
API 10004160-521541                                         Swimming Pool Supplies                         217.48                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2423            TXN00042519 -  Polar Plunge we
API 10004160-521541                                         Swimming Pool Supplies                                            125.00
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2426            TXN00042562 - Polar Plunge wet
API 30584160-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      13.86                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2429            TXN00042690 - Melodrama set su
API 10001115-520037                                         Professional Services General                1,500.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2431            TXN00042436  Processing of 109
API 10005180-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         29.30                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2432            TXN00042067 OFFICE SUPPLIES   
API 10005180-526120                                         Dues and Subscription                           16.38                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2433            TXN00042080 ADOBE DUES-KERI HE
API 10005180-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         27.23                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2435            TXN00042120 OFFICE SUPPLIES-PE
API 10005180-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         17.90                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2436            TXN00042386 PHONE EQUIPMENT-TE
API 10005180-523055                                         Legal Printing and Advertising                 200.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2441            TXN00042594 PAYMENT FOR DIGITA
API 10005180-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     134.51                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2442            TXN00042635 DEVELOPER PARTNERI
API 40003210-521922                                         Uniforms                                       150.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2450            TXN00042415 - safety boots    
API 40003210-520577                                         Wells & Booster O & M                           17.78                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2451            TXN00042659 - Buckeye Airport 
API 40003210-520577                                         Wells & Booster O & M                           15.27                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2452            TXN00042671 - NAR well 2 UPS w
API 40013220-520540                                         Wastewater Plant R & M                          19.98                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2454            TXN00042723 - Central screen i
API 40013220-520580                                         Tartesso WRF O&M                               157.09                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2455            TXN00042525 steel toe hip waid
API 40013220-520580                                         Tartesso WRF O&M                               182.28                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2456            TXN00042536 - steeled toe hip 
API 40013220-520580                                         Tartesso WRF O&M                                32.78                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2457            TXN00042600 air compressor    
API 40013220-520580                                         Tartesso WRF O&M                             1,848.92                   



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P     99
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent
                                                                  

YEAR PER    JNL
SRC ACCOUNT                                                 ACCOUNT DESC                   T OB             DEBIT             CREDIT
      EFF DATE   JNL DESC   REF 1  REF 2      REF 3         LINE DESC
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2458            TXN00042232- FOR ARNOLD CORONA
API 30352121-520037                                         Professional Services General                  803.90                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2460            RENTAL CAR FOR PD             
API 40013220-520541                                         Wastewater System R & M                         64.86                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2461            TXN00042339 - Gloves          
API 40013220-520541                                         Wastewater System R & M                         64.86                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2462            TXN00042627 - Gloves          
API 40013220-520541                                         Wastewater System R & M                        202.09                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2463            TXN00042644 - lay flat hose   
API 40013220-520541                                         Wastewater System R & M                          3.48                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2464            TXN00042702 - chain clip      
API 10001101-523015                                         Misellaneous                                    30.61                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2465            TXN00042360 Water Resources Te
API 10001101-523015                                         Misellaneous                                    18.19                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2466            TXN00042442 Proj update with M
API 10001101-523015                                         Misellaneous                                    48.98                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2468            TXN00042620 Team Buckeye Break
API 40003210-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         64.67                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2473            TXN00042222 - Directional sign
API 40003210-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                         64.67                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2474            TXN00042234 - directional sign
API 40003210-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                        218.60                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2475            TXN00042238 Red Journals for D
API 40003210-521501                                         Office Supply/Equipment                          4.86                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2482            TXN00042058 durable key ring  
API 40003210-521922                                         Uniforms                                       108.59                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2484            TXN00042522 safety boots      
API 40013220-520543                                         Sundance WW R&M                                 22.77                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2485            TXN00042311 - Batteries       
API 40013220-520543                                         Sundance WW R&M                                109.23                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2486            TXN00042321 - 2 Flashlights   
API 40013220-520543                                         Sundance WW R&M                                                   108.21
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2487            TXN00042547 - Air compressor r
API 40013220-520543                                         Sundance WW R&M                                 21.82                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2488            TXN00042549 - Two Shovels     
API 40013220-520543                                         Sundance WW R&M                                108.21                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2489            TXN00042554 - air compressor  
API 40013220-520543                                         Sundance WW R&M                                 39.26                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2490            TXN00042619 - repair electrica
API 40013220-520543                                         Sundance WW R&M                                224.78                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2491            TXN00042626 - primary calibrat
API 30584160-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      16.40                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2495            TXN00042414 Update Community Y
API 30584160-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      58.13                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2496            TXN00042628 Purchase of Cable 
API 10002121-521508                                         Automotive Expenses                             33.99                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2497            TXN00042420 CARWASH           
API 10004155-520037                                         Professional Services General                  472.95                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2500            TXN00042095 Repair main roller



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P    100
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent
                                                                  

YEAR PER    JNL
SRC ACCOUNT                                                 ACCOUNT DESC                   T OB             DEBIT             CREDIT
      EFF DATE   JNL DESC   REF 1  REF 2      REF 3         LINE DESC
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
API 30584160-540020                                         Land Improvement                             2,500.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2501            TXN00042097 Stone etching to t
API 30584160-540020                                         Land Improvement                               609.38                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2502            TXN00042127 Deposit to start t
API 10004155-520037                                         Professional Services General                  300.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2503            TXN00042133 Removal of the jer
API 30584160-540020                                         Land Improvement                             1,303.56                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2507            TXN00042224 custom fabrication
API 30584160-540020                                         Land Improvement                             2,495.83                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2508            TXN00042226 Fabrication and in
API 30584160-540020                                         Land Improvement                               757.77                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2509            TXN00042240 Custom fabrication
API 30584160-540020                                         Land Improvement                               435.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2510            TXN00042262 Delivery and place
API 10004155-521508                                         Automotive Expenses                             20.99                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2513            TXN00042410 Carwash for vehicl
API 10004155-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                   1,106.49                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2514            TXN00042409 Backpack blowers S
API 10004155-520037                                         Professional Services General                   90.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2516            TXN00042576 Repair welds to th
API 10004155-526110                                         Conference and Seminars                        550.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2517            TXN00042582 Playground Safety 
API 10004155-520037                                         Professional Services General                  770.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2518            TXN00042593 Remove and replace
API 10004155-520037                                         Professional Services General                1,916.35                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2519            TXN00042596 Installed new 2" c
API 10004155-520600                                         Swimming Pool R & M                            889.48                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2520            TXN00042604 Stainless steel gu
API 10001115-526115                                         Travel and Meals                               301.96                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2524            TXN00042119  Travel to attend 
API 10001115-521510                                         Postage and Freight                              5.75                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2525            TXN00042284  Postage for Passp
API 35754150-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      49.97                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2528            TXN00042463-senior program kit
API 40003210-520577                                         Wells & Booster O & M                          139.82                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2536            TXN00042546 - Paper gaskets fo
API 40003210-520577                                         Wells & Booster O & M                          418.22                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2539            TXN00042592 - Sunvalley check 
API 40003210-520577                                         Wells & Booster O & M                           40.91                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2540            TXN00042641 - Tubbing and push
API 40003210-520515                                         Generator R & M                                 82.43                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2545            TXN00042507 - West Park genera
API 40003210-521520                                         Small Tools<$5,000                             100.73                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2546            TXN00042550 - small tools     
API 40003210-520577                                         Wells & Booster O & M                          359.50                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2548            TXN00042599 Sunvalley Booster 
API 40013220-520540                                         Wastewater Plant R & M                          50.12                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2549            TXN00042612 - Central WRF area
API 40003210-520577                                         Wells & Booster O & M                           68.73                   



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P    101
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent
                                                                  

YEAR PER    JNL
SRC ACCOUNT                                                 ACCOUNT DESC                   T OB             DEBIT             CREDIT
      EFF DATE   JNL DESC   REF 1  REF 2      REF 3         LINE DESC
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2550            TXN00042649 - Airport well pow
API 10002121-521508                                         Automotive Expenses                             17.89                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2551            TXN00042066 FUEL              
API 10002121-521508                                         Automotive Expenses                             13.79                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2552            TXN00042513 FUEL              
API 10002121-521508                                         Automotive Expenses                              3.70                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2554            TXN00042632 FUEL              
API 10001115-526110                                         Conference and Seminars                        198.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2555            TXN00042642  Human Resources S
API 10001115-523018                                         Passport Expense                                29.95                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2556            TXN00042651  ID Checking Guide
API 40003210-526110                                         Conference and Seminars                      1,120.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2560            TXN00042616 Utility management
API 31001115-526120                                         Dues and Subscription                          150.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2562            TXN00042639  Subscription     
API 10004151-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     274.41                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2564            TXN00042433 software lisc. Rea
API 10004151-521521                                         IT Equipment <$5000                            131.63                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2569            TXN00042684  keyboards        
API 10004151-521521                                         IT Equipment <$5000                              5.75                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2570            TXN00042686  speaker adapter  
API 10005185-526110                                         Conference and Seminars                        350.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2571            TXN00042716- Roads and Strees 
API 40013220-520578                                         Festival Ranch WRF O&M                         415.16                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2572            TXN00042253 - dry gauge ordere
API 40013220-520540                                         Wastewater Plant R & M                         441.08                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2573            TXN00042317 - for Central's ey
API 40013220-520540                                         Wastewater Plant R & M                          83.07                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2575            TXN00042458 - new grinder, cor
API 10004155-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      67.43                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2578            TXN00042140 Garbage Cans for S
API 10004155-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                       2.92                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2580            TXN00042178 misc. nuts and bol
API 10004155-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      16.90                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2581            TXN00042198 cleaning supplies 
API 10004155-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      44.16                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2583            TXN00042227 drill bits        
API 10004155-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     124.43                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2584            TXN00042264 misc. supplies    
API 10004155-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      37.12                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2587            TXN00042611 tools             
API 10002121-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      59.54                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2590            TXN00042257 MATERIALS FOR AIR 
API 10002121-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     189.84                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2593            TXN00042349 STICKERS FOR LUNCH
API 10002121-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     598.52                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2597            TXN00042694 PROMOTIONAL ITEMS 
API 10002121-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      61.03                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2598            TXN00042718 SUPPLIES FOR TIE D



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P    102
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent
                                                                  

YEAR PER    JNL
SRC ACCOUNT                                                 ACCOUNT DESC                   T OB             DEBIT             CREDIT
      EFF DATE   JNL DESC   REF 1  REF 2      REF 3         LINE DESC
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
API 10002140-526120                                         Dues and Subscription                          450.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2599            TXN00042249 - AZ Fire Chief's 
API 10002140-526110                                         Conference and Seminars                        625.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2600            TXN00042429 - Accreditation Wo
API 10002140-526110                                         Conference and Seminars                        625.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2601            TXN00042430 - Accreditation Wo
API 10002140-526110                                         Conference and Seminars                        625.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2602            TXN00042437 - Accreditation Wo
API 10002140-526120                                         Dues and Subscription                           95.00                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2603            TXN00042602 - International So
API 10002140-523010                                         Safety & Health Programs                     1,187.10                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2604            TXN00042711 - Pharmaceutical R
API 35742140-523013                                         Nuc Emerg. Mgmt Expenditure                    962.24                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2605            TXN00042728 - Smoke Liquid for
API 40013220-521540                                         Chemicals                                    1,019.79                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2606            TXN00042504 - Calcium Hypochlo
API 10003171-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                      74.14                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2607            TXN00042142- CONTROL, CABLE   
API 10003171-521502                                         Program Supplies/Equipment                     229.93                   
      02/12/2016 216        999999            2609            TXN00042445- REPLACEMENT LENS 
                                                                                                _________________  _________________
                                                                     GENERAL LEDGER TOTAL              194,757.91             970.78

API 1000-201300                                             ACI Liability                                                  98,531.51
      02/12/2016                                                                            
API 3035-201300                                             ACI Liability                                                     803.90
      02/12/2016                                                                            
API 3055-201300                                             ACI Liability                                                  21,050.00
      02/12/2016                                                                            
API 3058-201300                                             ACI Liability                                                  11,932.85
      02/12/2016                                                                            
API 3070-201300                                             ACI Liability                                                   4,725.55
      02/12/2016                                                                            
API 3090-201300                                             ACI Liability                                                     376.71
      02/12/2016                                                                            
API 3100-201300                                             ACI Liability                                                     650.00
      02/12/2016                                                                            
API 3574-201300                                             ACI Liability                                                     962.24
      02/12/2016                                                                            
API 3575-201300                                             ACI Liability                                                   2,915.79
      02/12/2016                                                                            
API 3576-201300                                             ACI Liability                                                     266.10
      02/12/2016                                                                            
API 3810-201300                                             ACI Liability                                                  11,230.10
      02/12/2016                                                                            
API 4000-201300                                             ACI Liability                                                  19,680.27
      02/12/2016                                                                            
API 4001-201300                                             ACI Liability                                                  12,489.98



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P    103
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent
                                                                  

YEAR PER    JNL
SRC ACCOUNT                                                 ACCOUNT DESC                   T OB             DEBIT             CREDIT
      EFF DATE   JNL DESC   REF 1  REF 2      REF 3         LINE DESC
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
      02/12/2016                                                                            
API 4005-201300                                             ACI Liability                                                   2,290.89
      02/12/2016                                                                            
API 4010-201300                                             ACI Liability                                                   2,002.09
      02/12/2016                                                                            
API 5028-201300                                             ACI Liability                                                   2,406.21
      02/12/2016                                                                            
API 8000-201300                                             ACI Liability                                                     636.47
      02/12/2016                                                                            
API 8005-201300                                             ACI Liability                                                     196.47
      02/12/2016                                                                            
API 8006-201300                                             ACI Liability                                                     440.00
      02/12/2016                                                                            
API 8010-201300                                             ACI Liability                                                     190.00
      02/12/2016                                                                            
API 8352-201300                                             ACI Liability                                                      10.00
      02/12/2016                                                                            
                                                                                                _________________  _________________
                                                           SYSTEM GENERATED ENTRIES TOTAL                     .00         193,787.13

                                                                                                _________________  _________________
                                                             JOURNAL 2016/08/341    TOTAL              194,757.91         194,757.91

2016  8     341
API 1000-500001                                             Expenditure Control                         98,531.51                   
      02/12/2016                                                                            
API 3035-500001                                             Expenditure Control                            803.90                   
      02/12/2016                                                                            
API 3055-500001                                             Expenditure Control                         21,050.00                   
      02/12/2016                                                                            
API 3058-500001                                             Expenditure Control                         11,932.85                   
      02/12/2016                                                                            
API 3070-500001                                             Expenditure Control                          4,725.55                   
      02/12/2016                                                                            
API 3090-500001                                             Expenditure Control                            376.71                   
      02/12/2016                                                                            
API 3100-500001                                             Expenditure Control                            650.00                   
      02/12/2016                                                                            
API 3574-500001                                             Expenditure Control                            962.24                   
      02/12/2016                                                                            
API 3575-500001                                             Expenditure Control                          2,915.79                   
      02/12/2016                                                                            
API 3576-500001                                             Expenditure Control                            266.10                   
      02/12/2016                                                                            
API 3810-500001                                             Expenditure Control                         11,230.10                   
      02/12/2016                                                                            
API 4000-500001                                             Expenditure Control                         19,680.27                   
      02/12/2016                                                                            
API 4001-500001                                             Expenditure Control                         12,489.98                   



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P    104
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent
                                                                  

YEAR PER    JNL
SRC ACCOUNT                                                 ACCOUNT DESC                   T OB             DEBIT             CREDIT
      EFF DATE   JNL DESC   REF 1  REF 2      REF 3         LINE DESC
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
      02/12/2016                                                                            
API 4005-500001                                             Expenditure Control                          2,290.89                   
      02/12/2016                                                                            
API 4010-500001                                             Expenditure Control                          2,002.09                   
      02/12/2016                                                                            
API 5028-500001                                             Expenditure Control                          2,406.21                   
      02/12/2016                                                                            
API 8000-700001                                             Expenditure Control                            636.47                   
      02/12/2016                                                                            
API 8005-700001                                             Expenditure Control                            196.47                   
      02/12/2016                                                                            
API 8006-700001                                             Expenditure Control                            440.00                   
      02/12/2016                                                                            
API 8010-700001                                             Expenditure Control                            190.00                   
      02/12/2016                                                                            
API 8352-700001                                             Expenditure Control                             10.00                   
      02/12/2016                                                                            



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P    105
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent
                                                                  

FUND                                  YEAR PER    JNL  EFF DATE                                             DEBIT             CREDIT
    ACCOUNT                                                 ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
1000 General Fund                     2016  8     341  02/12/2016
    1000-201300                                             ACI Liability                                                  98,531.51
    1000-500001                                             Expenditure Control                         98,531.51                   
                                                                                                _________________  _________________
                                                                                FUND TOTAL              98,531.51          98,531.51

3035 RICO                             2016  8     341  02/12/2016
    3035-201300                                             ACI Liability                                                     803.90
    3035-500001                                             Expenditure Control                            803.90                   
                                                                                                _________________  _________________
                                                                                FUND TOTAL                 803.90             803.90

3055 Rodeo Grounds                    2016  8     341  02/12/2016
    3055-201300                                             ACI Liability                                                  21,050.00
    3055-500001                                             Expenditure Control                         21,050.00                   
                                                                                                _________________  _________________
                                                                                FUND TOTAL              21,050.00          21,050.00

3058 Comm Services Programs           2016  8     341  02/12/2016
    3058-201300                                             ACI Liability                                                  11,932.85
    3058-500001                                             Expenditure Control                         11,932.85                   
                                                                                                _________________  _________________
                                                                                FUND TOTAL              11,932.85          11,932.85

3070 Eco Dev Reinvestment             2016  8     341  02/12/2016
    3070-201300                                             ACI Liability                                                   4,725.55
    3070-500001                                             Expenditure Control                          4,725.55                   
                                                                                                _________________  _________________
                                                                                FUND TOTAL               4,725.55           4,725.55

3090 Sundance Crossings               2016  8     341  02/12/2016
    3090-201300                                             ACI Liability                                                     376.71
    3090-500001                                             Expenditure Control                            376.71                   
                                                                                                _________________  _________________
                                                                                FUND TOTAL                 376.71             376.71

3100 Risk Mgmt Retention Fund         2016  8     341  02/12/2016
    3100-201300                                             ACI Liability                                                     650.00
    3100-500001                                             Expenditure Control                            650.00                   
                                                                                                _________________  _________________
                                                                                FUND TOTAL                 650.00             650.00

3574 Fire Department Grants           2016  8     341  02/12/2016
    3574-201300                                             ACI Liability                                                     962.24
    3574-500001                                             Expenditure Control                            962.24                   
                                                                                                _________________  _________________
                                                                                FUND TOTAL                 962.24             962.24

3575 Area Agency on Aging             2016  8     341  02/12/2016



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P    106
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent
                                                                  

FUND                                  YEAR PER    JNL  EFF DATE                                             DEBIT             CREDIT
    ACCOUNT                                                 ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
    3575-201300                                             ACI Liability                                                   2,915.79
    3575-500001                                             Expenditure Control                          2,915.79                   
                                                                                                _________________  _________________
                                                                                FUND TOTAL               2,915.79           2,915.79

3576 Community Services Grants        2016  8     341  02/12/2016
    3576-201300                                             ACI Liability                                                     266.10
    3576-500001                                             Expenditure Control                            266.10                   
                                                                                                _________________  _________________
                                                                                FUND TOTAL                 266.10             266.10

3810 Highway User Revenue Fund        2016  8     341  02/12/2016
    3810-201300                                             ACI Liability                                                  11,230.10
    3810-500001                                             Expenditure Control                         11,230.10                   
                                                                                                _________________  _________________
                                                                                FUND TOTAL              11,230.10          11,230.10

4000 Water Utility Fund               2016  8     341  02/12/2016
    4000-201300                                             ACI Liability                                                  19,680.27
    4000-500001                                             Expenditure Control                         19,680.27                   
                                                                                                _________________  _________________
                                                                                FUND TOTAL              19,680.27          19,680.27

4001 Wastewater Fund                  2016  8     341  02/12/2016
    4001-201300                                             ACI Liability                                                  12,489.98
    4001-500001                                             Expenditure Control                         12,489.98                   
                                                                                                _________________  _________________
                                                                                FUND TOTAL              12,489.98          12,489.98

4005 Solid Waste Fund                 2016  8     341  02/12/2016
    4005-201300                                             ACI Liability                                                   2,290.89
    4005-500001                                             Expenditure Control                          2,290.89                   
                                                                                                _________________  _________________
                                                                                FUND TOTAL               2,290.89           2,290.89

4010 Airport Fund                     2016  8     341  02/12/2016
    4010-201300                                             ACI Liability                                                   2,002.09
    4010-500001                                             Expenditure Control                          2,002.09                   
                                                                                                _________________  _________________
                                                                                FUND TOTAL               2,002.09           2,002.09

5028 Technology Life Cycle Mgmt       2016  8     341  02/12/2016
    5028-201300                                             ACI Liability                                                   2,406.21
    5028-500001                                             Expenditure Control                          2,406.21                   
                                                                                                _________________  _________________
                                                                                FUND TOTAL               2,406.21           2,406.21

8000 Sundance CFD O&M                 2016  8     341  02/12/2016
    8000-201300                                             ACI Liability                                                     636.47



03/01/2016 15:24    |City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE                                                                            |P    107
smeredith           |INVOICE ENTRY PROOF LIST                                                                              |apinvent
                                                                  

FUND                                  YEAR PER    JNL  EFF DATE                                             DEBIT             CREDIT
    ACCOUNT                                                 ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
    8000-700001                                             Expenditure Control                            636.47                   
                                                                                                _________________  _________________
                                                                                FUND TOTAL                 636.47             636.47

8005 Westpark CFD O&M                 2016  8     341  02/12/2016
    8005-201300                                             ACI Liability                                                     196.47
    8005-700001                                             Expenditure Control                            196.47                   
                                                                                                _________________  _________________
                                                                                FUND TOTAL                 196.47             196.47

8006 Fest Ranch CFD O&M               2016  8     341  02/12/2016
    8006-201300                                             ACI Liability                                                     440.00
    8006-700001                                             Expenditure Control                            440.00                   
                                                                                                _________________  _________________
                                                                                FUND TOTAL                 440.00             440.00

8010 Watson Rd CFD O&M                2016  8     341  02/12/2016
    8010-201300                                             ACI Liability                                                     190.00
    8010-700001                                             Expenditure Control                            190.00                   
                                                                                                _________________  _________________
                                                                                FUND TOTAL                 190.00             190.00

8352 Jackrabbit Trl ID O&M            2016  8     341  02/12/2016
    8352-201300                                             ACI Liability                                                      10.00
    8352-700001                                             Expenditure Control                             10.00                   
                                                                                                _________________  _________________
                                                                                FUND TOTAL                  10.00              10.00

                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Sherri Meredith **                                         



02/25/2016 15:52 
ptulkan !

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

1279 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERIC 00000 20150317 INV 02/25/2016 
1 10005185 521501 Eng OffSupEq 

1330 CORE CONSTRUCTION INC 
1 10002121 549999 
2 30522121 521502 
3 30903170 549999 

1330 CORE CONSTRUCTION INC 
1 10002121 549999 
2 30352121 541020 

1635 MMI TANK & INDUSTRIAL 
1 70167701 701312 

1752 PERLMAN ARCHITECTS OF 
1 10002121 549999 

1752 PERLMAN ARCHITECTS OF 
1 10002121 549999 

1752 PERLMAN ARCHITECTS OF 
1 10002121 549999 

Invoice Net 

00000 20150362 INV 02/25/2016 
PDAdmin ComplCap 
ImpFund ProSupEq 
SundCross ComplCap 

Invoice Net 
00000 20150362 INV 02/25/2016 

PDAdmin ComplCap 
RICO EleEq>5K 

Invoice Net 

00000 20150304 INV 02/25/2016 
SU14AcqGO TankA&B 

Invoice Net 

00000 20150369 INV 02/25/2016 
PDAdmin ComplCap 
Invoice Net 

00000 20150369 INV 02/25/2016 
PDAdmin ComplCap 

Invoice Net 
00000 20150369 INV 02/25/2016 

PDAdmin ComplCap 
Invoice Net 

3082 RITOCH-POWELL & ASSOCI 00000 20150375 INV 02/25/2016 
1 79047753 701197 RSAcqSA EngServ 

Invoice Net 
3082 RITOCH-POWELL & ASSOCI 00000 20150375 INV 02/25/2016 

1 79047753 701197 RSAcqSA EngServ 
Invoice Net 

CHECK: 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

988626000 
483.21 
483.21 

CHECK TOTAL 

1501016cobapp4 
258,714.44 

20,109.36 
8,765.65 

287,589.45 
1501016cobapp5 

228,063.18 
59,250.36 

287,313.54 

22516ap 02/25/2016 

483.21 

CHECK TOTAL 574,902.99 

2014061app7final 
84,103.25 
84,103.25 

CHECK TOTAL 84,103.25 

4442 
4,880.48 
4,880.48 

4484 
2,449.76 
2,449.76 

4502 
4,734.93 
4,734.93 

CHECK TOTAL 

3217 
101,002.86 
101,002.86 

3253 
98,636.78 
98,636.78 

CHECK TOTAL 

12,065.17 

199,639.64 

p -41{)/ty 
lapwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 02/25/2016 

CHECK 

==================================================================================================================================== 
9 INVOICES CHECK TOTAL 871,194.26 

====================================s~~~=~ss~~~=~~~~s~=============================~~~~~£~~£~~~~================================== 



02/25/2016 15:52 
ptulkan 

'

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
CHECK SUMMARY 

CHECK: 22516ap 02/25/2016 

FUND ORG ACCOUNT 

1000 10002121 Police Administrat 1000-20-120-121-0000-549999-
1000 10005185 Engineering 1000-50-134-185-0000-521501-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 16,550,306.21 

3035 30352121 RICO 3035-20-120-121-0000-541020-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 16,550,306.21 

3052 30522121 Impound Fund 3052-20-120-121-0000-521502-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 16,550,306.21 

3090 30903170 Sundance Crossings 3090-30-130-170-0000-549999-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 16,550,306.21 

7016 70167701 Sundance CFD GO 20 7016-70-700-701-0000-701312-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 16,550,306.21 

7904 79047753 Roosevelt St ID 7904-70-700-753-0000-701197-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 16,550,306.21 

I p 2 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 02/25/2016 

AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET 

Completed Capital 498,842.79 340,260.21 
Office Supply/Equipmen 483.21 1,459.43 

FUND TOTAL 499,326.00 

Electronic Equipment > 59,250.36 25,201.00 

FUND TOTAL 59,250.36 

Program Supplies/Equip 20,109.36 231.72 

FUND TOTAL 20,109.36 

Completed Capital 8,765.65 .00 

FUND TOTAL 8,765.65 

Tank A&B Coating 84,103.25 10,000.00 

FUND TOTAL 84,103.25 

Engineering Services 199,639.64 .00 

FUND TOTAL 199,639.64 

==================================================================================================================================== 
CHECK SUMMARY TOTAL 871,194.26 ==================================================================================================================================== 

GRAND TOTAL 871,194.26 ==================================================================================================================================== 

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Pam Tulkan ** 



02/24/2016 15:51 
ptulkan !

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

1035 LEVI BEARDS 00001 20150003 INV 02/23/2016 
1 10002140 521922 FDAdmin Uniform 

Invoice Net 
1035 LEVI BEARDS 00001 20150003 INV 02/23/2016 

1 10002140 521922 FDAdmin Uniform 
Invoice Net 

1035 LEVI BEARDS 00001 20150003 INV 02/23/2016 
1 10002140 521922 FDAdmin Uniform 

Invoice Net 
1035 LEVI BEARDS 00001 20150003 INV 02/23/2016 

1 10002140 521922 FDAdmin Uniform 
Invoice Net 

1035 LEVI BEARDS 00001 20150003 INV 02/23/2016 
1 10002140 521922 FDAdmin Uniform 

Invoice Net 
1035 LEVI BEARDS 00001 20150003 INV 02/23/2016 

1 10002140 521922 FDAdmin Uniform 
Invoice Net 

1035 LEVI BEARDS 00001 20150003 INV 02/23/2016 
1 10002140 521922 FDAdmin Uniform 

Invoice Net 
1035 LEVI BEARDS 00001 20150003 INV 02/23/2016 

1 10002140 521922 FDAdmin Uniform 
Invoice Net 

1035 LEVI BEARDS 00001 20150003 CRM 02/23/2016 
1 10002140 521922 FDAdmin Uniform 

Invoice Net 
1035 LEVI BEARDS 00001 20150003 CRM 02/23/2016 

1 10002140 521922 FDAdmin Uniform 
Invoice Net 

1035 LEVI BEARDS 00001 20150003 INV 02/23/2016 
1 10002140 521922 FDAdmin Uniform 

Invoice Net 
1035 LEVI BEARDS 00001 20150003 INV 02/23/2016 

1 10002140 521922 FDAdmin Uniform 
Invoice Net 

1035 LEVI BEARDS 00001 20150003 INV 02/23/2016 
1 10002140 521922 FDAdmin Uniform 

Invoice Net 
1035 LEVI BEARDS 00001 20150003 INV 02/23/2016 

1 10002140 521922 FDAdmin Uniform 
Invoice Net 

1035 LEVI BEARDS 00001 20150003 INV 02/23/2016 
1 10002140 521922 FDAdmin Uniform 

Invoice Net 
1035 LEVI BEARDS 00001 20150003 INV 02/23/2016 

1 10002140 521922 FDAdmin Uniform 
Invoice Net 

CHECK: AP22416 02/24/2016 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

28779 
26.22 
26.22 
28776 
24.04 
24.04 
28777 
24.04 
24.04 
28636 

683.10 
683.10 

28753 
201.11 
201.11 

28700 
16.40 
16.40 
28724 
24.04 
24.04 
28710 
52.46 
52.46 
cm35028 

-377.09 
-377.09 

cm28643 
-54.68 
-54.68 

29027 
350.84 
350.84 

28964 
92.91 
92.91 
28968 

231.72 
231.72 

28967 
163.95 
163.95 

28966 
21.86 
21.86 
28970 

179.25 
179.25 

l
p 1 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 02/24/2016 

CHECK 



02/24/2016 15:51 
ptulkan !

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

1035 LEVI BEARDS 00001 20150003 INV 02/23/2016 
1 10002140 521922 FDAdmin Uniform 

Invoice Net 
1035 LEVI BEARDS 00001 20150003 INV 02/23/2016 

1 10002140 521922 FDAdmin Uniform 
Invoice Net 

1035 LEVI BEARDS 00001 20150003 CRM 02/23/2016 
1 10002140 521922 FDAdmin Uniform 

Invoice Net 
1035 LEVI BEARDS 00001 20150003 CRM 02/23/2016 

1 10002140 521922 FDAdmin Uniform 
Invoice Net 

1035 LEVI BEARDS 00001 20150003 CRM 02/23/2016 
1 10002140 521922 FDAdmin Uniform 

Invoice Net 

1055 ACHEN-GARDNER CONSTRUC 00000 20150300 INV 02/23/2016 
1 40003210 542020 WtrAdmin WtrSys>5K 

Invoice Net 
1055 ACHEN-GARDNER CONSTRUC 00000 20150300 INV 02/23/2016 

1 40003210 542020 WtrAdmin WtrSys>5K 
Invoice Net 

1102 AQUATIC CONSULTING & T 00000 20150076 INV 02/23/2016 
1 40013220 520578 WWAdmin FesRWRF 

1104 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CARE 
1 40003210 521922 
2 40013220 521922 

1104 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CARE 
1 40003210 521922 
2 40013220 521922 

1104 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CARE 
1 40003210 521922 

1104 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CARE 
1 40003210 521922 

1104 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CARE 
1 40013220 521922 

Invoice Net 

00000 20150120 INV 02/23/2016 
WtrAdmin Uniform 
WWAdmin Uniform 

Invoice Net 
00000 20150120 INV 02/23/2016 
WtrAdmin Uniform 
WWAdmin Uniform 

Invoice Net 
00000 20150120 INV 02/23/2016 

WtrAdmin Uniform 
Invoice Net 

00000 20150120 INV 02/23/2016 
WtrAdmin Uniform 

Invoice Net 
00000 20150120 INV 02/23/2016 

WWAdmin Uniform 
Invoice Net 

CHECK: AP22416 02/24/2016 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

28880 
24.04 
24.04 
28965 
32.79 
32.79 
cm29069 

-43.71 
-43.71 

cm28934 
-59.02 
-59.02 

cm28969 
-54.65 
-54.65 

CHECK TOTAL 

2015013APP9 
29,334.71 
29,334.71 

2015013APP8 
133,132.56 
133,132.56 

1,559.62 

CHECK TOTAL 162,467.27 

1620055 
600.00 
600.00 

CHECK TOTAL 600.00 

472014097 
207.35 

50.25 
257.60 

472014098 
11.85 
59.75 
71.60 
472014096 
63.09 
63.09 
472014099 
18.72 
18.72 
472014087 

149.48 
149.48 

l
p 2 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 02/24/2016 

CHECK 



02/24/2016 15:51 
ptulkan !

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS 

1104 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CARE 
1 40003210 521922 
2 40013220 521922 

1104 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CARE 
1 40003210 521922 
2 40013220 521922 

1104 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CARE 
1 40003210 521922 

1104 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CARE 
1 40003210 521922 

1104 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CARE 
1 40013220 521922 

R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

00000 20150120 INV 02/23/2016 
WtrAdmin Uniform 
WWAdmin Uniform 

Invoice Net 
00000 20150120 INV 02/23/2016 
WtrAdmin Uniform 
WWAdmin Uniform 

Invoice Net 
00000 20150120 INV 02/23/2016 
WtrAdmin Uniform 

Invoice Net 
00000 20150120 INV 02/23/2016 
WtrAdmin Uniform 

Invoice Net 
00000 20150120 INV 02/23/2016 

WWAdmin Uniform 
Invoice Net 

1163 AZ EMERGENCY MED. SYST 00001 20150005 INV 02/23/2016 
1 10002140 526120 FDAdmin DuesSub 

Invoice Net 

1174 AZ.MUN.WKS.COMP.POOL-A 00003 INV 02/17/2016 
1 31001115 523008 RiskMgmt Wcclaims 

Invoice Net 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 
1 10004151 521550 CommSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 
1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 

1 10004151 521550 CommSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 
1 10004151 521550 CommSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 
1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 

1 10004151 521550 CommSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 
1 10004151 521550 CommSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 
1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 

1 10004151 521550 CommSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

!"- -- -......._ 

CHECK: AP22416 02/24/2016 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

472010986 
287.64 

50.25 
337.89 

472010987 
11.85 
59.75 
71.60 
472010985 
63.09 
63.09 
472010988 
18.72 
18.72 
272010975 

149.48 
149.48 

CHECK TOTAL 

2016 AEMS DUES 
250.00 
250.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

14017789 11/15 
5,000.00 
5,000.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

4011419206 
37.08 
37.08 
4011419207 
36.28 
36.28 
4011419208 
38.16 
38.16 
4011419209 
19.59 
19.59 
4011419210 
18.54 
18.54 
4011419211 
74.14 
74.14 

1,201.27 

250.00 

5,000.00 

I 
p 3 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 02/24/2016 

CHECK 

-----------



------·----------··-·--·----'--'--

02/24/2016 15:51 
ptulkan !

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004l51 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 
CornrnSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 
00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 

CornrnSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 
CornrnSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 
00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 

CornrnSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 
CornrnSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 
00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 

CornrnSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 
CornrnSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 
00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 

CornrnSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 
CornrnSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 
00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 

CornrnSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 
CornrnSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 
00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 

CornrnSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 
CornrnSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 
00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 

CornrnSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 
CornrnSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 
00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 

CornrnSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

CHECK: AP22416 02/24/2016 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

t28378970 
75.85 
75.85 
4011431139 
19.08 
19.08 
4011431134 
12.94 
12.94 
4011431135 
20.14 
20.14 
4011431136 
18.52 
18.52 
4011431137 
13.53 
13.53 
4011431138 
83.46 
83.46 
4011434980 

400.23 
400.23 

4011434981 
58.84 
58.84 
4011434979 
37.93 
37.93 
4011434978 
37.93 
37.93 
T29314690 
24.80 
24.80 
T28626510 
48.14 
48.14 
T29064450 
19.69 
19.69 
4011436855 

523.06 
523.06 

4011436856 
98.40 
98.40 

l
p 4 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 02/24/2016 

CHECK 



02/24/2016 15:51 
ptulkan I

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 
CommSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 
00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 

CommSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 
CommSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 
00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 

CommSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 
CommSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 
00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 

CommSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 
CommSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 
00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 

CommSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 
CommSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 
00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 

CommSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 
CommSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 
00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 

CommSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 
CommSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 
00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 

CommSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 
CommSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 
00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 

CommSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

CHECK: AP22416 02/24/2016 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

4011436854 
17.64 
17.64 
4011448380 
16.94 
16.94 
4011448381 
18.52 
18.52 
4011448382 
19.59 
19.59 
4011448383 
17.45 
17.45 
4011448384 
19.07 
19.07 
4011448385 
30.84 
30.84 
4011448386 

322.76 
322.76 

4011445231 
25.00 
25.00 
4011445232 
18.54 
18.54 
4011445233 
65.72 
65.72 
4011445234 
48.33 
48.33 
4011445235 
37.60 
37.60 
4011445236 
66.00 
66.00 
4011445237 
45.66 
45.66 
T30711550 
77.32 
77.32 

l
p 5 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 02/24/2016 

CHECK 



- ' . 
-----·-·-··-----------......_~-----··-----__:.._ _____________ __;.~ __ ,. __________ . -· ---·'--.. ------------~-------

02/24/2016 15:51 
ptulkan !

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 
CommSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 
00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 

CommSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 
CommSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 
00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 

CommSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 
CommSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 
00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 

CommSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 
CommSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 
00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 

CommSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 
CommSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 
00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 

CommSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 
CommSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 
00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 

CommSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 
CommSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 
00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 

CommSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 
CommSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 
00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 

CommSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

CHECK: AP22416 02/24/2016 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

T29990740 
53.98 
53.98 
T31679660 

227.54 
227.54 

4011460660 
87.19 
87.19 
4011460661 
36.02 
36.02 
4011460662 
40.28 
40.28 
4011460656 
60.99 
60.99 
4011460663 

224.51 
224.51 

4011460657 
17.48 
17.48 
4011460658 
17.98 
17.98 
4011460659 
36.12 
36.12 
4011460664 
73.04 
73.04 
4011460665 
38.88 
38.88 
T32915670 

178.51 
178.51 

4011470515 
19.05 
19.05 
4011470516 
19.08 
19.08 
4011470517 
55.10 
55.10 

I 
p 6 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 02/24/2016 

CHECK 



.. ~t":~~~i~~"~' 
-·---~ --·------·----------'"'"------------~~-~ ... -- .. :-~~,"~-::~~~:~~~-~-at~! 

02/24/2016 15:51 
ptulkan !

Cit. y of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 
CommSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 
00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 

CommSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 
CommSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 
00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 

CommSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 
CommSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 
00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 

CommSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 
CommSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 
00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 

CommSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 
CommSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 
CommSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 
00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 

CommSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 
CommSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 
00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 

CommSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 
CommSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 
00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 

CommSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 
CommSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 

CHECK: AP22416 02/24/2016 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

4011470518 
19.59 
19.59 
4011470519 
19.59 
19.59 
4011470520 
18.54 
18.54 
4011470521 
41.36 
41.36 
4011470522 
56.17 
56.17 
4011470523 
75.26 
75.26 
4011470524 
42.42 
42.42 
4011473046 

508.74 
508.74 

4011473047 
165.32 
165.32 

4011473048 
133.14 
133.14 

4011473044 
36.02 
36.02 
4011473049 
93.97 
93.97 
4011473050 

136.80 
136.80 

T32658520 
2,261.80 
2,261.80 

4011488237 
18.54 
18.54 
4011488238 
75.21 
75.21 

l
p 7 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 02/24/2016 

CHECK 



02/24/2016 15:51 
ptulkan !

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 
CommSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 
00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 

CommSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 
CommSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 
00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 

CommSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 
CommSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 
00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 

CommSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 
CommSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 
00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 

CommSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 
CommSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 
00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 

CommSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 
CommSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 
CommSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 
00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 

CommSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 
CommSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 
00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 

CommSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 
CommSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 

CHECK: AP22416 02/24/2016 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

4011488236 
18.54 
18.54 
4011488239 
19.07 
19.07 
4011488240 
19.07 
19.07 
4011488241 
55.63 
55.63 
4011488242 
18.52 
18.52 
4011488243 

170.04 
170.04 

4011488244 
308.43 
308.43 

4011488245 
73.10 
73.10 
4011488246 

874.96 
874.96 

4011488247 
123.15 
123.15 

4011488248 
54.62 
54.62 
4011488249 
35.46 
35.46 
T33173740 
86.06 
86.06 
T33067000 
72.89 
72.89 
T33857930 
95.56 
95.56 
T34028390 
26.96 
26.96 

l
p 8 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 02/24/2016 

CHECK 



02/24/2016 15:51 
ptulkan !

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 
1 10004151 521550 

1213 BINGHAM EQ. 
1 50012140 520506 

1233 BROWN WHOLESALE ELECTR 
1 38103202 520503 

1250 BUCKEYE VALLEY NEWS 
1 80067705 706010 

3011 BURCH & CRACCHIOLO PA 
1 10002140 520037 

5069 C & N ROOFING INC 
1 31001115 523003 

3107 CALMAT CO 
1 38103202 520502 

3107 CALMAT CO 
1 38103202 520502 

R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 
CommSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 
00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 

CommSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 
CommSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

00001 20150078 INV 02/23/2016 
CommSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 
00001 20150078 tNV 02/23/2016 

CommSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

00000 20150018 INV 02/24/2016 
Cemimp RepRep 

Invoice Net 

00000 20150127 INV 02/23/2016 
HURFund StrLighOM 

Invoice Net 

00000 
FRO&M 

Invoice Net 

INV 02/08/2016 
ImpExp 

00000 20150105 INV 02/24/2016 
FDAdmin ProfSvcGen 
Invoice Net 

00000 
RiskMgmt 

Invoice Net 

INV 02/17/2016 
PropCasCl 

00000 20150376 INV 02/23/2016 
HURFund StrOveRM 

Invoice Net 
00000 20150376 INV 02/23/2016 

HURFund StrOveRM 
Invoice Net 

CHECK: AP22416 02/24/2016 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

T33895940 
75.87 
75.87 
T33396800 

201.34 
201.34 

T33031390 
76.59 
76.59 
T33509950 
66.37 
66.37 
T33720600 
81.70 
81.70 

CHECK TOTAL 

P94903 
12.52 
12.52 

CHECK TOTAL 

121258 
1,498.68 
1,498.68 

CHECK TOTAL 

COB201212016 
48.31 
48.31 

CHECK TOTAL 

267789 
29,050.42 
29,050.42 

CHECK TOTAL 

20102 
2,492.18 
2,492.18 

CHECK TOTAL 

80126036 
503.86 
503.86 

80123217 
167.95 
167.95 

10,005.46 

12.52 

1,498.68 

48.31 

29,050.42 

2,492.18 

l
p 9 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 02/24/2016 

CHECK 



/ 

--- ···-..-·-:----~·-.--c:--,.,----

• .. --1-, d 

\; 

----~--------: --~· _. ··----~---~-~--·-·. --~-------------· -· ·----~-----__;_-=-~~-~~~~~--·~f·~~>~~-~-,-,·, 

02/24/2016 15:51 
ptulkan I

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS 

3107 CALMAT CO 
1 38103202 520502 

3107 CALMAT CO 
1 38103202 520502 

3107 CALMAT CO 
1 38103202 520502 

3107 CALMAT CO 
1 38103202 520502 

3107 CALMAT CO 
1 38103202 520502 

1358 DELL MARKETING L.P. 
1 10001189 521502 
2 10005185 521521 

3028 DH PACE COMPANY INC 
1 10003170 520506 

1367 DIBBLE ENGINEERING 
1 40013220 520543 

1367 DIBBLE ENGINEERING 
1 40013220 542030 

1367 DIBBLE ENGINEERING 
1 40013220 542030 

1408 ENVISIONWARE INC 
1 10004151 521521 

1431 FELIX CONSTRUCTION COM 
1 40013220 520543 
2 80007701 706010 

R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

00000 20150376 INV 02/23/2016 
HURFund StrOveRM 

Invoice Net 
00000 20150376 INV 02/23/2016 

HURFund StrOveRM 
Invoice Net 

00000 20150376 INV 02/23/2016 
HURFund StrOveRM 

Invoice Net 
00000 20150376 INV 02/23/2016 

HURFund StrOveRM 
Invoice Net 

00000 20150376 INV 02/23/2016 
HURFund StrOveRM 

Invoice Net 

00001 20150347 INV 02/24/2016 
IT ProSupEq 
Eng ITEq<5K 

Invoice Net 

00000 20150214 INV 02/23/2016 
PubWrkAdmi RepRep 
Invoice Net 

00000 20150198 INV 02/23/2016 
WWAdmin SundWW 

Invoice Net 
00000 20150244 INV 02/23/2016 

WWAdmin WWSys>5K 
Invoice Net 

00000 20150244 INV 02/23/2016 
WWAdmin WWSys>5K 

Invoice Net 

00000 20150112 INV 02/23/2016 
CommSvcLib ITEq<5K 
Invoice Net 

00000 20150301 INV 02/23/2016 
WWAdmin SundWW 
SUO&M ImpExp 

Invoice Net 

CHECK: AP22416 02/24/2016 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

80122630 
419.89 
419.89 

80119572 
419.89 
419.89 

80133942 
251.93 
251.93 

80127785 
335.91 
335.91 

80137530 
251.93 
251.93 

CHECK TOTAL 

XJPDN66W8 
576.57 
576.57 

1,153.14 
CHECK TOTAL 

44859 
440.75 
440.75 

CHECK TOTAL 

101157036 
1,040.00 
1,040.00 

101157045 
1/320.00 
1,320.00 

101157044 
982.50 
982.50 

CHECK TOTAL 

23950 
1,450.00 
1/450.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

2,351.36 

1,153.14 

440.75 

3,342.50 

1,450.00 

20140253AAP16951601 
15/000.00 
15,000.00 
30,000.00 

l
p 10 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 02/24/2016 

CHECK 



02/24/2016 15:51 
ptulkan !

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

1432 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES I 00000 20150138 INV 02/23/2016 
1 40013220 520543 WWAdrnin SundWW 

Invoice Net 
1432 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES I 00000 20150258 INV 02/23/2016 

1 40003210 520574 WtrAdmin FirHyRM 
Invoice Net 

1460 FRONTIER PRINTED PRODU 00000 20150351 INV 02/23/2016 
1 10002121 521501 PDAdrnin OffSupEq 

1497 HAMILTON 1 S TOWING 
1 10003171 521502 

1497 HAMILTON 1 S TOWING 
1 10003171 521502 

1497 HAMILTON 1 S TOWING 
1 10003171 521502 

1497 HAMILTON 1 S TOWING 
1 10003171 521502 

1513 HILL BROTHERS CHEMICAL 
1 40003210 521540 

1513 HILL BROTHERS CHEMICAL 
1 40003210 521540 

1513 HILL BROTHERS CHEMICAL 
1 40003210 521540 

1535 IMS URGENT CARE 
1 10001115 520029 

1535 IMS URGENT CARE 
1 10001115 520029 

Invoice Net 

00000 20150336 INV 02/24/2016 
PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 

Invoice Net 
00000 20150336 INV 02/24/2016 

PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 
Invoice Net 

00000 20150336 INV 02/24/2016 
PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 
Invoice Net 

00000 20150336 INV 02/24/2016 
PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 

Invoice Net 

00000 20150249 INV 02/19/2016 
WtrAdrnin Chern 

Invoice Net 
00000 20150249 INV 02/19/2016 

WtrAdrnin Chern 
Invoice Net 

00000 20150249 INV 02/19/2016 
WtrAdrnin Chern 

Invoice Net 

00000 20150350 INV 02/23/2016 
HRAdrn PreErnpTest 

Invoice Net 
00000 20150350 INV 02/23/2016 

HRAdrn PreErnpTest 
Invoice Net 

CHECK: AP22416 02/24/2016 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

CHECK TOTAL 

263763 
161.59 
161.59 

266360 
834.29 
834.29 

CHECK TOTAL 

1414 
1,994.30 
1,994.30 

CHECK TOTAL 

88346 
43.75 
43.75 
88414 
78.00 
78.00 
88899 
30.00 
30.00 
88416 
31.50 
31.50 

CHECK TOTAL 

4416083 
586.44 
586.44 

4416082 
351.86 
351.86 

4416085 
145.84 
145.84 

CHECK TOTAL 

452 
60.00 
60.00 
420 
40.00 
40.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

30,000.00 

995.88 

1,994.30 

183.25 

1,084.14 

100.00 

l
p 11 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 02/24/2016 

CHECK 



02/24/2016 15:51 
ptulkan 

'

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS 

3057 LEX ZLOKICH 
1 10004160 520013 

R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

00000 20150117 INV 02/23/2016 
CornrnSvcRec InstrucSIC 

Invoice Net 

1649 MARICOPA COUNTY ENVIRO 00000 INV 02/16/2016 
1 40013220 520045 WWAdrnin PerrnFees 

1635 MMI TANK & INDUSTRIAL 
1 70167701 701312 

Invoice Net 

00000 20150304 INV 02/23/2016 
SU14AcqGO TankA&B 

Invoice Net 

1686 MUNICIPAL CODE CORPORA 00000 INV 02/23/2016 
1 10001102 523055 City Clerk PrinAdv 

1687 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE 
1 10002140 521922 

1697 NAPA AUTO PARTS 
1 10003171 521502 
2 38103202 521508 
3 40003210 521508 

1706 NATIONAL METER & AUTOM 
1 40003210 520575 

1736 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS 
1 10003171 521502 
2.38103202 621508 
3 40003210 521508 
4 40013220 521508 

999996 TRACEY ROSS 
1 10005180 431600 

Invoice Net 

00000 20150092 INV 02/23/2016 
FDAdrnin Uniform 

Invoice Net 

00000 20150093 INV 02/06/2016 
PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 
HURFund AutoExp 
WtrAdrnin AutoExp 

Invoice Net 

00001 20150232 INV 07/31/2015 
WtrAdrnin WtrMeR&M 

Invoice Net 

00001 20150368 INV 02/23/2016 
PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 
HURFund AutoExp 
WtrAdrnin AutoExp 
WWAdrnin AutoExp 

Invoice Net 

00000 INV 02/18/2016 
DevSvc VertCon 

Invoice Net 

CHECK: AP22416 02/24/2016 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

22 
1,350.00 
1,350.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

151005 
325.00 
325.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

2014061APP6 
252,305.95 
252,305.95 

1,350.00 

325.00 

CHECK TOTAL 252,305.95 

00266200 
1,387.40 
1,387.40 

CHECK TOTAL 

708227 
99.07 
99.07 

CHECK TOTAL 

13016 
902.56 
199.36 

75.44 
1,177.36 

CHECK TOTAL 

1060726001 
1,481.02 
1,481.02 

CHECK TOTAL 

12816 
6,084.42 

510.54 
647.00 
692.01 

7,933.97 
CHECK TOTAL 

1,387.40 

99.07 

1,177.36 

1,481.02 

7,933.97 

ELE-16-00116 REFUND 
100.00 
100.00 

l
p 12 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 02/24/2016 

CHECK 



/ -...... _,..-'··~- .......... 

.. . i?~~~t1~:;!.~~i)J!!'r ,J'f~ 
--------------~-·--·-· ----~·---._,;__ __________ . ---~.....:,_·._-_,_·_f ~ .. -

02/24/2016 15:51 
ptulkan !

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

1752 PERLMAN ARCHITECTS OF 00000 20150291 INV 02/23/2016 
1 50252140 540030 CIPFire Bldgs 

Invoice Net 
1752 PERLMAN ARCHITECTS OF 00000 20150291 INV 02/23/2016 

1 50252140 540030 CIPFire Bldgs 
Invoice Net 

1780 POLYDYNE INC 00001 20150288 INV 02/06/2016 
1 40013220 521540 WWAdmin Chern 

Invoice Net 

1789 PRECISION ELECTRIC co, 00000 20150146 INV 02/06/2016 
1 40003210 520577 WtrAdmin WelBooOM 

Invoice Net 

1796 PROFORCE LAW ENFORCEME 00000 20150352 INV 02/23/2016 
1 30352121 521502 RICO 

Invoice Net 
ProSupEq 

1796 PROFORCE LAW ENFORCEME 00000 20150352 INV 02/23/2016 
1 30352121 521502 RICO 

Invoice Net 
ProSupEq 

1796 PROFORCE LAW ENFORCEME 00000 20150352 INV 02/23/2016 
1 30352121 521502 RICO 

Invoice Net 
ProSupEq 

1822 RAINFOREST PLUMBING & 00000 20150147 INV 02/23/2016 
1 30903170 520506 SundCross Rep Rep 

Invoice Net 
1822 RAINFOREST PLUMBING & 00000 20150161 INV 02/23/2016 

1 10003170 520506 PubWrkAdmi Rep Rep 
Invoice Net 

1837 RICOH USA INC 00001 20150356 INV 02/23/2016 
1 10001189 520037 IT ProfSvcGen 

Invoice Net 
1837 RICOH USA INC 00001 20150356 INV 02/23/2016 

1 10001189 520037 IT ProfSvcGen 
Invoice Net 

1837 RICOH USA INC 00001 20150356 INV 02/23/2016 
1 10001189 520037 IT ProfSvcGen 

Invoice Net 

CHECK: AP22416 02/24/2016 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

CHECK TOTAL 

4485 
8,046.48 
8,046.48 

4441 
12,075.09 
12,075.09 

CHECK TOTAL 

1018966 
2,232.00 
2,232.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

1074151 
9,957.70 
9,957.70 

CHECK TOTAL 

263803 
23,923.43 
23,923.43 

259424 
5,654.63 
5,654.63 

262574 
997.56 
997.56 

CHECK TOTAL 

435850 
1,480.34 
1,480.34 

435858 
286.99 
286.99 

CHECK TOTAL 

9014625833 
2,577.95 
2,577.95 

9014625832 
11,437.20 
11,437.20 

c11131782 
1,027.52 
1,027.52 

100.00 

2,232.00 

9,957.70 

30,575.62 

1,767.33 

l
p 13 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 02/24/2016 

CHECK 



__ , ______ , ______ ----'---· 

02/24/2016 15:51 
ptulkan !

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS 

1842 ROADWAY ELECTRIC LLC 
1 50043170 542010 
2 70167701 542010 

R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

00000 20150234 INV 02/23/2016 
TrfSig StrSys>5K 
SU14AcqGO StrSys>5K 

Invoice Net 

1896 SHAMROCK FOODS COMPANY 00000 20150099 INV 02/23/2016 
1 35754150 521502 AAA ProSupEq 

Invoice Net 
1896 SHAMROCK FOODS COMPANY 00000 20150099 INV 02/23/2016 

1 35754150 521502 AAA ProSupEq 
Invoice Net 

1896 SHAMROCK FOODS COMPANY 00000 20150099 INV 02/23/2016 
1 35754150 521502 AAA ProSupEq 

1935 SPRINKLER WORLD OF AZ 
1 50012140 520506 

5064 STEPHANIE FOGELSON 
1 10004160 521534 

5064 STEPHANIE FOGELSON 
1 10004160 521534 

1960 STOTZ EQUIPMENT 
1 38103202 521502 

3102 THE 20/20 NETWORK LLC 
1 30701187 520018 

2003 TOTAL FORMS MANAGMENT 
1 10001115 521501 

Invoice Net 

00000 20150062 INV 02/23/2016 
Cemimp RepRep 

Invoice Net 

00000 20150329 INV 02/04/2016 
CommSvcRec PrGenRec 

Invoice Net 
00000 20150329 INV 12/26/2015 

CommSvcRec PrGenRec 
Invoice Net 

00000 20150262 INV 02/23/2016 
HVRFund ProSupEq 

Invoice Net 

00000 20150218 INV 02/23/2016 
EcoDevRein GenConSvc 

Invoice Net 

00000 
HRAdm 

Invoice Net 

INV 02/17/2016 
OffSupEq 

CHECK: AP22416 02/24/2016 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

CHECK TOTAL 

2014032DESIGN4 
55,261.89 
76,923.36 

132,185.25 

15,042.67 

CHECK TOTAL 132,185.25 

14959125 
84.01 
84.01 
14989261 
84.01 
84.01 
14929780 
72.19 
72.19 

CHECK TOTAL 

83479033001 
373.53 
373.53 

CHECK TOTAL 

3a 
2,500.00 
2,500.00 

2d 
333.00 
333 .. 00 

CHECK TOTAL 

p65527 
729.06 
729.06 

CHECK TOTAL 

1817 
2,000.00 
2,000.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

9114 
497.79 
497.79 

CHECK TOTAL 

240.21 

373.53 

2,833.00 

729.06 

2,000.00 

497.79 

l
p 14 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 02/24/2016 

CHECK 



-----------------'---- ---------------·---

02/24/2016 15:51 
ptulkan 

'

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

2010 TRANS WEST ANALYTICAL 
1 40013220 520580 

00000 20150254 INV 02/23/2016 
WWAdmin TarWRFOM 

2010 TRANS WEST ANALYTICAL 
1 40013220 520580 

2010 TRANS WEST ANALYTICAL 
1 40013220 520580 

2010 TRANS WEST ANALYTICAL 
1 40003210 522310 

Invoice Net 
00000 20150254 INV 02/23/2016 

WWAdmin TarWRFOM 
Invoice Net 

00000 20150254 INV 02/23/2016 
WWAdmin TarWRFOM 

Invoice Net 
00000 20150254 INV 02/23/2016 

WtrAdmin LabFees 
Invoice Net 

2021 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC 00000 INV 02/23/2016 
1 50271189 541110 AutoTech CoSof>5K 

Invoice Net 
2021 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC 00000 INV 02/23/2016 

1 50271189 541110 AutoTech CoSof>5K 
Invoice Net 

2021 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC 00000 INV 02/23/2016 
1 50271189 541110 AutoTech CoSof>5K 

Invoice Net 
2021 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC 00000 INV 02/23/2016 

1 50271189 541110 AutoTech CoSof>5K 
Invoice Net 

2021 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC 00000 INV 02/23/2016 
1 50271189 541110 AutoTech CoSof>5K 

Invoice Net 
2021 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC 00000 INV 02/23/2016 

1 50271189 541110 AutoTech CoSof>5K 
Invoice Net 

2021 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC 00000 INV 02/23/2016 
1 50271189 541110 AutoTech CoSof>5K 

Invoice Net 
2021 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC 00000 INV 02/23/2016 

1 50271189 541110 AutoTech CoSof>5K 
Invoice Net 

2021 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC 00000 INV 02/23/2016 
1 50271189 541110 AutoTech CoSof>5K 

Invoice Net 
2021 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC 00000 INV 02/23/2016 

1 50271189 541110 AutoTech CoSof>5K 
Invoice Net 

2030 U.S. FOOD INC 00000 20150102 INV 02/23/2016 

CHECK: AP22416 02/24/2016 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

354485 
687.00 
687.00 

354351 
30.00 
30.00 
353285 

2,945.00 
2,945.00 

353359 
2,262.00 
2,262.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

45146416 
21,340.17 
21,340.17 

45148268 
16,880.92 
16,880.92 

45148267 
14,614.71 
14,614.71 

45150171 
25,414.13 
25,414.13 

45150170 
25,267.88 
25,267.88 

45149984 
4,800.00 
4,800.00 

45150418 
3,000.00 
3,000.00 

45150445 
1,650.00 
1,650.00 

45152179 
14,382.03 
14,382.03 

45152180 
14,940.83 
14,940.83 

CHECK TOTAL 

5467636 

5,924.00 

142,290.67 

l
p 15 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 02/24/2016 

CHECK 



,-

-·-··-·-·---------···--- --------------~----·--~~~-~ '<'~~1~~<0~~,~ 
02/24/2016 15:51 
ptulkan !

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS 

1 35754150 521502 

2030 U.S. FOOD INC 
1 35754150 521502 

2030 U.S. FOOD INC 
1 35754150 521502 

2035 UNIFIRST CORPORATION 
1 35754150 523017 

2035 UNIFIRST CORPORATION 
1 35754150 523017 

2038 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT 
1 10002140 521922 

2038 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT 
1 10002140 521922 

2038 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT 
1 10002140 521922 

2038 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT 
1 10002140 521922 

2038 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT 
1 10002140 521922 

2038 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT 
1 10002140 521922 

2078 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS 
1 40003210 542020 

2078 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS 
1 40003210 542020 

5041 WESTERN TECHNOLOGIES I 

R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

AAA ProSupEq 
Invoice Net 

00000 20150102 INV 02/23/2016 
AAA ProSupEq 

Invoice Net 
00000 20150102 INV 02/23/2016 

AAA ProSupEq 
Invoice Net 

00000 20150075 INV 02/23/2016 
AAA Space 

Invoice Net 
00000 20150075 INV 02/23/2016 

AAA Space 
Invoice Net 

00000 20150150 INV 02/23/2016 
FDAdmin Uniform 

Invoice Net 
00000 20150150 INV 02/23/2016 

FDAdmin Uniform 
Invoice Net 

00000 20150150 INV 02/23/2016 
FDAdmin Uniform 
Invoice Net 

00000 20150150 CRM 02/23/2016 
FDAdmin Uniform 

Invoice Net 
00000 20150150 CRM 02/23/2016 

FDAdmin Uniform 
Invoice Net 

00000 20150150 INV 02/23/2016 
FDAdmin Uniform 

Invoice Net 

00000 20150309 INV 02/23/2016 
WtrAdmin 

Invoice Net 
WtrSys>5K 

00000 20150309 INV 02/23/2016 
WtrAdmin WtrSys>5K 

Invoice Net 

00001 20150353 INV 02/23/2016 

CHECK: AP22416 02/24/2016 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

1,696.75 
1,696.75 

5205778 
1,716.26 
1,716.26 

5338888 
1,473.17 
1,473.17 

CHECK TOTAL 

3151616318 
14.86 
14.86 
3151611342 
10.95 
10.95 

CHECK TOTAL 

630206 
140.48 
140.48 

630213 
47.42 
47.42 
629933 

365.21 
365.21 

cm26740 
-106.96 
-106.96 

cm26696 
-39.94 
-39.94 

631846 
499.10 
499.10 

CHECK TOTAL 

5309 
6,100.00 
6,100.00 

5355 
6,100.00 
6,100.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

21850487 

4,886.18 

25.81 

905.31 

12,200.00 

l
p 16 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 02/24/2016 

CHECK 



---------·--------- ---:--~----·~··~· -~-~----____ ..;__~ __ __.:. __ .__ __ _.:.~----------------· --·---------·----~----~--~ :;~~~~f;j i:~)m 
02/24/2016 15:51 
ptulkan !

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS 

1 10001187 549999 

5041 WESTERN TECHNOLOGIES I 
1 10001187 549999 

3110 WESTON SOLUTIONS INC 
1 10003170 520506 

R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

EcoDev ComplCap 
Invoice Net 

00001 20150223 INV 02/23/2016 
EcoDev ComplCap 

Invoice Net 

00000 20150340 INV 02/23/2016 
PubWrkAdmi RepRep 

Invoice Net 

CHECK: AP22416 02/24/2016 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

38,055.28 
38,055.28 

21860022 
2,100.00 
2,100.00 

CHECK TOTAL 40,155.28 

dec201503078 
5,176.72 
5,176.72 

CHECK TOTAL 5,176.72 

l
p 17 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 02/24/2016 

CHECK 

==================================================================================================================================== 
219 INVOICES CHECK TOTAL 953,560.52 

CASH ACCOUNT BALANCE 17,503,866.73 
==========================================~========================================================================================= 



r-~- -,., 

-----------------· 

·········",,1tffi!i~~~~I~;G~~,m;, ~c. ,,t~~ 
·---~--------~·---------· _,__.._.~------· ____ ,..;_, ______ ,,.,. __ _._,n•-•..;__•,---------·-~~~:::.~~;. ~~·;:~~~-:;~-~ 

02/24/2016 15:51 
ptulkan !

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
CHECK SUMMARY 

CHECK: AP22416 02/24/2016 

FUND ORG 

1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 

10001102 
10001115 
10001115 
10001187 
10001189 
10001189 
10002121 
10002140 
10002140 
10002140 
10003170 
10003171 
10004151 
10004151 
10004160 
10004160 
10005180 
10005185 

City Clerk 
Human Resources Ad 
Human Resources Ad 
Economic Devlopmen 
Information Techno 
Information Techno 
Police Administrat 
Fire Administratio 
Fire Administratio 
Fire Administratio 
Public Works Admin 
Vehicle Maintenanc 
Comm Svc Library 
Comm Svc Library 
Comm Svc Recreatio 
Comm Svc Recreatio 
Development Servic 
Engineering 

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 

3035 30352121 RICO 

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 

ACCOUNT 

1000-10-102-102-0000-523055-
1000-10-115-115-0000-520029-
1000-10-115-115-0000-521501-
1000-10-126-187-0000-549999-
1000-10-128-189-0000-520037-
1000-10-128-189-0000-521502-
1000-20-120-121-0000-521501-
1000-20-122-140-0000-520037-
1000-20-122-140-0000-521922-
1000-20-122-140-0000-526120-
~000-30-130-170-0000-520506-

1000-30-130-171-0000-521502-
1000-40-125-151-0000-521521-
1000-40-125-151-0000-521550-
1000-40-125-160-0000-520013-
1000-40-125-160-0000-521534-
1000-50-133-180-0000-431600-
1000-50-134-185-0000-521521-

BALANCE 17 1503 1866.73 

3035-20-120-121-0000-521502-

BALANCE 17,503 1866.73 

3070 30701187 Eco Dev Reinvestme 3070-10-126-187-0000-520018-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 17,503,866.73 

3090 30903170 Sundance Crossings 3090-30-130-170-0000-520506-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 17,503,866.73 

3100 31001115 Risk Mgmt Retentio 3100-10-115-115-0000-523003-
3100 31001115 Risk Mgmt Retentio 3100-10-115-115-0000-523008-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 17,503 1866.73 

3575 35754150 Area Agency on Agi 3575-40-125-150-0000-521502-

Legal Printing and Adv 
Pre-Employment Testing 
Office Supply/Equipmen 
Completed Capital 
Professional Services 
Program Supplies/Equip 
Office Supply/Equipmen 
Professional Services 
Uniforms 
Dues and Subscription 
Repair and Replace 
Program Supplies/Equip 
IT Equipment <$5000 
Books - Library 
Contract Instruc-SIC 
Program Supplies Gen R 
Vertical Construction 
IT Equipment <$5000 

FUND TOTAL 

Program Supplies/Equip 

FUND TOTAL 

General Contractual Se 

FUND TOTAL 

Repair and Replace 

FUND TOTAL 

Property/Casualty Clai 
Worker's Comp Claims 

FUND TOTAL 

Program Supplies/Equip 

lp 18 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 02/24/2016 

AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET 

1,387.40 5,903.35 
100.00 2,500.00 
497.79 1,476.16 

40,155.28 1,488,756.56 
151042.67 401921.41 

576.57 41.70 
11994.30 1,658.22 

29,050.42 183,660.57 
21564.00 221501.70 

250.00 51987.50 
5,904.46 391660.73 
71170.23 74,660.64 
1,450.00 289.50 

10,005.46 301036.56 
1,350.00 35,803.00 
2,833.00 131087.48 

100.00 .00 
576.57 1. 68 

121,008.15 

30,575.62 71,226.71 

30,575.62 

2,000.00 147,693.97 

21000.00 

1,480.34 106,453.71 

1,480.34 

21492.18 28,635.56 
5,000.00 19,176.08 

7,492.18 

5,126.39 201578.92 



·----·--~·-·--·-·-

02/24/2016 15:51 
ptulkan !

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
CHECK SUMMARY 

CHECK: AP22416 02/24/2016 

FUND ORG ACCOUNT 

3575 35754150 Area Agency on Agi 3575-40-125-150-0000-523017-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 17,503,866_73 

3810 38103202 Highway User Reven 3810-30-130-202-0000-520502-
3810 38103202 Highway User Reven 3810-30-130-202-0000-520503-
3810 38103202 Highway User Reven 3810-30-130-202-0000-521502-
3810 38103202 Highway User Reven 3810-30-130-202-0000-521508-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 17,503,866.73 

4000 40003210 Water Utility Admi 4000-30-210-210-0000-520574-
4000 40003210 Water Utility Admi 4000-30-210-210-0000-520575-
4000 40003210 Water Utility Admi 4000-30-210-210-0000-520577-
4000 40003210 Water Utility Admi 4000-30-210-210-0000-521508-
4000 40003210 Water Utility Admi 4000-30-210-210-0000-521540-
4000 40003210 Water Utility Admi 4000-30-210-210-0000-521922-
4000 40003210 Water Utility Admi 4000-30-210-210-0000-522310-
4000 40003210 Water Utility Admi 4000-30-210-210-0000-542020-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 

4001 40013220 Wastewater Adminis 4001-30-215-220-0000-520045-
4001 40013220 Wastewater Adminis 4001-30-215-220-0000-520543-
4001 40013220 Wastewater Adminis 4001-30-215-220-0000-520578-
4001 40013220 Wastewater Adminis 4001-30-215-220-0000-520580-
4001 40013220 Wastewater Adminis 4001-30-215-220-0000-521508-
4001 40013220 Wastewater Adminis 4001-30-215-220-0000-521540-
4001 40013220 Wastewater Adminis 4001-30-215-220-0000-521922-
4001 40013220 Wastewater Adminis 4001-30-215-220-0000-542030-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 17,503,866_73 

5001 50012140 Cemetery Improveme 5001-20-122-140-0000-520506-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 17,503,866_73 

5004 50043170 Traffic Signal Fun 5004-30-130-170-0000-542010-

. - -·--·---~·----;..:-~- -~; --.--

' -~·.:·~;·;~~-

Space 

FUND TOTAL 

Street Overlay R & M 
Street Lighting 0 & M 
Program Supplies/Equip 
Automotive Expenses 

FUND TOTAL 

Fire Hydrant Maint/Rep 
Water Meters R & M 
Wells & Booster 0 & M 
Automotive Expenses 
Chemicals 
Uniforms 
Laboratory Fees 
Water Systems 

FUND TOTAL 

Permit Fees 
Sundance WW R&M 
Festival Ranch WRF O&M 
Tartesso WRF O&M 
Automotive Expenses 
Chemicals 
Uniforms 
Wastewater Systems 

FUND TOTAL 

Repair and Replace 

FUND TOTAL 

Street Systems 

l
p 19 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 02/24/2016 

AMOUNT 

25.81 

2,351.36 
1,498.68 

729.06 
709_90 

834.29 
1,481.02 
9,957-70 

722_44 
1,084.14 

682.31 
2,262.00 

174,667_27 

191,691.17 

325-00 
16,201.59 

600.00 
3,662_00 

692-01 
2,232.00 

518.96 
2,302.50 

386_05 

386-05 

55,261.89 

AVLB BUDGET 

32,120.46 
96,798.77 

6,817.69 
54,682-15 

30,994.00 
252,029.83 

90,314_26 
6·1, 3 8 0- 58 
38,841.02 

2,770-87 
s,ooo_oo 

2,210,91l.77 

521622 _48 
332,981.08 

17,185_38 
320,965_77 

1,579_47 
28,262_57 

2,878.76 
2,967,252.08 

12,553.09 

l. 27 



02/24/2016 15:51 
ptulkan !

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
CHECK SUMMARY 

CHECK: 
1

AP22416 02/24/2016 

FUND ORG ACCOUNT 

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 17,503,866.73 

5025 50252140 CIP Fire 5025-20-122-140-0000-540030-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 17,503,866.73 

5027 50271189 Automation & Techn 5027-10-128-189-0000-541110-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 17,503,866.73 

7016 70167701 Sundance CFD GO 20 7016-70-700-701-0000-542010-
7016 70167701 Sundance CFD GO 20 7016-70-700-701-0000-701312-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 17,503,866.73 

8000 80007701 Sundance CFD O&M 8000-70-700-701-0000-706010-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 17,503,866.73 

8006 80067705 Fest Ranch CFD O&M 8006-70-700-705-0000-706010-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 17,503,866.73 

FUND TOTAL 

Buildings 

FUND TOTAL 

Computer Software >$5, 

FUND TOTAL 

Street Systems 
Tank A&B Coating 

FUND TOTAL 

Improvement Expense ($ 

FUND TOTAL 

Improvement Expense ($ 

FUND TOTAL 

l
p 20 

, apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 02/24/2016 

AMOUNT 

55,261.89 

20,121.57 

20,121.57 

142,290.67 

142,290.67 

76,923.36 
252,305.95 

329,229.31 

15,000.00 

15,000.00 

48.31 

48.31 

AVLB BUDGET 

277.27 

437,180.59 

.00 
10,000.00 

225,270.61 

28,175.68 

CHECK SUMMARY TOTAL 953,560.52 
==================================================================================================================================== 

GRAND TOTAL 953,560.52 ==================================================================================================================================== 

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Pam Tulkan ** 



02/23/2016 08:36 
ptulkan !

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

CHECK: 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

~ - - - ---==-~--- - - - ::::..--..::.....- -- ~ - -- -

- ------ ~; - - ~ ~.,- -

1706 NATIONAL METER & AUTOM 00001 20150232 INV 02/19/2016 
1 40003210 520575 WtrAdmin WtrMeR&M 

Invoice Net 

s1067923001 
18,957.79 
18,957.79 

CHECK TOTAL 

- _--=p-
~--~=--- ~ 

lp 1 
apwarrnt 

22316cfd 02/23/2016 DUE DATE: 02/23/2016 

CHECK 

18,957.79 

========:=;;;~;~;;=========================;;;~;=;~;~~===================================::::;:~ii===ro~7r================== 

-- -- --- --------------------~~~-~~~~~~-~~~~~~----------------------------~~-·?i]l_ll~~~~~~ 



02/23/2016 08:36 
ptulkan 

'

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
CHECK SUMMARY 

CHECK: 22316cfd 02/23/2016 

FUND ORG ACCOUNT 

4000 40003210 Water Utility Admi 4000-30-210-210-0000-520575-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 13,971,387.03 

lp 2 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 02/23/2016 

AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET 

Water Meters R & M 18,957.79 42,029.83 

FUND TOTAL 18,957.79 

CHECK SUMMARY TOTAL . 1e' ·~j!_l__l_ __ 
============================================================================================================.=== .. =.===.====~~. -~=. :~== 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------~~~-~~~~~----------~iL-------~~---[~· ~~:z~:: 
** END OF REPORT - Generated by Pam Tulkan ** 



02/23/2016 08:06 'City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE \$ ~~~ I p 1 
ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwarrnt 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECK: ub22316 02/23/2016 DUE DATE: 02/23/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

999997 2015-2 IH2 BORROWER L. 00000 INV 02/23/2016 14.8170.20 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 17.01 

Invoice Net 17.01 
CHECK TOTAL 17.01 -----------

999997 2015-2 IH2 BORROWER L. 00000 INV 02/23/2016 14.8170.20 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 159.26 

Invoice Net 159.26 
CHECK TOTAL 159.26 -----------

999997 ACHEN GARDNER CONSTRUC 00000 INV 02/23/2016 99.1373.01 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 461.55 

Invoice Net 461.55 
CHECK TOTAL 461.55 -----------

999997 AMERICAN RESIDENTIAL L 00000 INV 02/23/2016 17.0422.03 
1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 10.62 

Invoice Net 10.62 
CHECK TOTAL 10.62 -----------

999997 AMERICAN RESIDENTIAL L 00000 INV 02/23/2016 25.0871.07 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 125.41 

Invoice Net 125.41 
CHECK TOTAL 125.41 -----------

999997 APARTMENT HUNTER 00000 INV 02/23/2016 98.7574.02 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 30.00 

Invoice Net 30.00 
CHECK TOTAL 30.00 -----------

999997 ARIZONA ELITE PROPERTI 00000 INV 02/23/2016 98.8078.02 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 29.65 

Invoice Net 29.65 
CHECK TOTAL 29.65 -----------

999997 ARROWHEAD CARPET TILE 00000 INV 02/23/2016 4.1133.01 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 139.99 

Invoice Net 139.99 
CHECK TOTAL 139.99 -----------

999997 ATONDO, EDY & PAMELA 00000 INV 02/23/2016 16.3550.12 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 53.57 

Invoice Net 53.57 
CHECK TOTAL 53.57 -----------

999997 BANISTER, SCOTT 00000 INV 02/23/2016 15.2940.09 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 186.26 

Invoice Net 186.26 



- ,_ 

02/23/2016 08:06 ~City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE lp 2 
ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwarrnt 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECK: ub22316 02/23/2016 DUE DATE: 02/23/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

CHECK TOTAL 186.26 -----------
999997 BARAJAS, AMELIA 00000 INV 02/23/2016 12.4580.07 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 28.87 
Invoice Net 28.87 

CHECK TOTAL 28.87 -----------
999997 BARAJAS, AMELIA 00000 INV 02/23/2016 16.2710.08 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 34.36 
Invoice Net 34.36 

CHECK TOTAL 34.36 -----------
999997 BARAJAS, AMELIA 00000 INV 02/23/2016 98.9256.02 

l 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 30.00 
Invoice Net 30.00 

CHECK TOTAL 30.00 -----------
999997 BATCHELLER, LESTER & E 00000 INV 02/23/2016 12.7478.02 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 19.41 
Invoice Net 19.41 

CHECK TOTAL 19.41 -----------
999997 BEGAY, JUSTIN & RIVERS 00000 INV 02/23/2016 12.6290.08 

l 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 72.59 
Invoice Net 72.59 

CHECK TOTAL 72.59 -----------
999997 BENEDICT, RICHARD 00000 INV 02/23/2016 21.0230.03 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 10.53 
Invoice Net 10.53 

CHECK TOTAL 10.53 -----------
999997 BENNETT PROPERTY MGMT 00000 INV 02/23/2016 12.4870.08 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 179.13 
Invoice Net 179.13 

CHECK TOTAL 179.13 -----------
999997 BIALKOWSKI, RANDY & CA 00000 INV 02/23/2016 12.1570.13 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 150.58 
Invoice Net 150.58 

CHECK TOTAL 150.58 -----------
999997 BROUGHTON, MIKE 00000 INV 02/23/2016 12.9205.03 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 211.54 
Invoice Net 211.54 

CHECK TOTAL 211.54 -----------



02/23/2016 08:06 !City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE lp 3 
ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwarrnt 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECK: ub22316 02/23/2016 DUE DATE: 02/23/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

999997 BURNELL, NEIL & ROGERS 00000 INV 02/23/2016 6.3330.11 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 29.95 

Invoice Net 29.95 
CHECK TOTAL 29.95 -----------

999997 BUSSE, BRANDON & KAYLA 00000 INV 02/23/2016 14.4300.04 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 161.29 

Invoice Net 161.29 
CHECK TOTAL 161.29 -----------

999997 CALL, DOREEN 00000 INV 02/23/2016 11.5263.06 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 58.67 

Invoice Net 58.67 
CHECK TOTAL 58.67 -----------

999997 CALL, DOREEN 00000 INV 02/23/2016 11.5263.06 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 102.51 

Invoice Net 102.51 
CHECK TOTAL 102.51 -----------

999997 CAMPBELL, CYNTHIA & DA 00000 INV 02/23/2016 15.1900.02 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 49.05 

Invoice Net 49.05 
CHECK TOTAL 49.05 -----------

999997 CARR, JOHN & EVELYN 00000 INV 02/23/2016 21.2539.02 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 117.76 

Invoice Net 117.76 
CHECK TOTAL 117.76 -----------

999997 CARSON, CONNIE 00000 INV 02/23/2016 20.1193.05 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 129.23 

Invoice Net 129.23 
CHECK TOTAL 129.23 -----------

999997 CENTURY 21 NORTHWEST 00000 INV 02/23/2016 16.0110.12 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 196.69 

Invoice Net 196.69 
CHECK TOTAL 196.69 -----------

999997 CERVANTES, ARMANDO 00000 INV 02/23/2016 98.8334.02 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 10.62 

Invoice Net 10.62 
CHECK TOTAL 10.62 -----------

999997 CHACON, VIRGINIA 00000 INV 02/23/2016 18.0028.04 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 30.18 

Invoice Net 30.18 



02/23/2016 08:06 !City of Buckeye{ AZ - LIVE lp 4 ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwarrnt 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECK: ub22316 02/23/2016 DUE DATE: 02/23/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

CHECK TOTAL 30.18 -----------
999997 CHARLENE ALMIC 00000 INV 02/23/2016 16.1920.10 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 191.19 
Invoice Net 191.19 

CHECK TOTAL 191.19 -----------
999997 CHAVEZ 1 SYLVIA 00000 INV 02/23/2016 6.0842.13 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 75.09 
Invoice Net 75.09 

CHECK TOTAL 75.09 -----------
999997 CINEROS 1 KEVIN 00000 INV 02/23/2016 1396 s 238TH LN 

1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 30.00 
Invoice Net 30.00 

CHECK TOTAL 30.00 -----------
999997 CIRELLI 1 JAYSON 00000 INV 02/23/2016 20.0561.08 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 67.54 
Invoice Net 67.54 

CHECK TOTAL 67.54 -----------
999997 COLFIN A1-AZ 1 LLC 00000 INV 02/23/2016 18.0817.10 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 170.78 
Invoice Net 170.78 

CHECK TOTAL 170.78 -----------
999997 COLFIN AI-AZ 1 LLC 00000 INV 02/23/2016 10.2760.12 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 172.57 
Invoice Net 172.57 

CHECK TOTAL 172.57 -----------
999997 CONTRERAS 1 HAYDEE 00000 INV 02/23/2016 16.1960.03 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 66.66 
Invoice Net 66.66 

CHECK TOTAL 66.66 -----------
999997 CONTRERAS 1 HAYDEE 00000 INV 02/23/2016 16.1960.03 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 90.89 
Invoice Net 90.89 

CHECK TOTAL 90.89 -----------
999997 CONTRERAS 1 JUSTIN 00000 INV 02/23/2016 10.7022.05 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 116.79 
Invoice Net 116.79 

CHECK TOTAL 116.79 -----------



02/23/2016 08:06 'City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE lp 5 
ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwarrnt 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECK: ub22316 02/23/2016 DUE DATE: 02/23/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

999997 COULTER, MICHAEL 00000 INV 02/23/2016 18.6852.08 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 161.58 

Invoice Net 161.58 
CHECK TOTAL 161.58 -----------

999997 DEJARDINS, LAURA 00000 INV 02/23/2016 14.4290.04 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 98.68 

Invoice Net 98.68 
CHECK TOTAL 98.68 -----------

999997 DELEON, FRANK & HERNAN 00000 INV 02/23/2016 18.0001.05 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 155.72 

Invoice Net 155.72 
CHECK TOTAL 155.72 -----------

999997 DIPO, CHAD & CHANIESSE 00000 INV 02/23/2016 13.0309.10 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 101.88 

Invoice Net 101.88 
CHECK TOTAL 101.88 -----------

999997 DOTY, LAWRENCE & LAURE 00000 INV 02/23/2016 16.3580.08 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 105.41 

Invoice Net 105.41 
CHECK TOTAL 105.41 -----------

999997 DRASKOVICH, PAMELA 00000 INV 02/23/2016 98.2752.03 
1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 30.00 

Invoice Net 30.00 
CHECK TOTAL 30.00 -----------

999997 DWAIK, FATHI 00000 INV 02/23/2016 25.1082.06 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 28.27 

Invoice Net 28.27 
CHECK TOTAL 28.27 -----------

999997 ECHEVERRIA, ERENDIRA 00000 INV 02/23/2016 13.5357.03 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 150.10 

Invoice Net 150.10 
CHECK TOTAL 150.10 -----------

999997 EDWARDS, MICHAEL 00000 INV 02/23/2016 98.6950.03 
1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 10.62 

Invoice Net 10.62 
CHECK TOTAL 10.62 -----------

999997 EDWARDS, MICHAEL 00000 INV 02/23/2016 98.6950.03 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 19.38 

Invoice Net 19.38 



02/23/2016 08:06 !City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE lp 6 
ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwarrnt 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECK: ub22316 02/23/2016 DUE DATE: 02/23/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

CHECK TOTAL 19.38 -----------
999997 EMPIRE RES OPPRT FUND 00000 INV 02/23/2016 14.2610.16 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 131.01 
Invoice Net 131.01 

CHECK TOTAL 131.01 -----------
999997 EQUITY FANANCIAL PLANN 00000 INV 02/23/2016 11.4830.11 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 79.90 
Invoice Net 79.90 

CHECK TOTAL 79.90 -----------
999997 ERGISH, PAULA 00000 INV 02/23/2016 14.4310.04 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 161.36 
Invoice Net 161.36 

CHECK TOTAL 161.36 -----------
999997 FELIX, CONRADO 00000 INV 02/23/2016 6.1450.14 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 76.48 
Invoice Net 76.48 

CHECK TOTAL 76.48 -----------
999997 FLAG PROPERTY MANAGEME 00000 INV 02/23/2016 20.4201.09 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 138.40 
Invoice Net 138.40 

CHECK TOTAL 138.40 -----------
999997 FOTHERINGHAM, GEORGE & 00000 INV 02/23/2016 15.1540.09 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 142.97 
Invoice Net 142.97 

CHECK TOTAL 142.97 -----------
999997 FOX, PATRICIA 00000 INV 02/23/2016 16.0110.11 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 89.14 
Invoice Net 89.14 

CHECK TOTAL 89.14 -----------
999997 GARCIA, ANDREW 00000 INV 02/23/2016 18.0244.06 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 122.87 
Invoice Net 122.87 

CHECK TOTAL 122.87 -----------
999997 GARCIA, MARIE 00000 INV 02/23/2016 80.1517.01 

1 4001 230000 WWFd SecDepRef 23.77 
Invoice Net 23.77 

CHECK TOTAL 23.77 -----------



·::.~:~~~~~ '0 .. 

.. .t·' ~--

02/23/2016 08:06 !City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE lp 7 
ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwarrnt 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECK: ub22316 02/23/2016 DUE DATE: 02/23/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

999997 GARCIA, MARIE 00000 INV 02/23/2016 80.1517.01 
1 9999 117500 PolCah DB Clear 49.99 

Invoice Net 49.99 
CHECK TOTAL 49.99 -----------

999997 GARCIA, REY 00000 INV 02/23/2016 1. 0815.07 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 209.69 

Invoice Net 209.69 
CHECK TOTAL 209.69 -----------

999997 GENTRY REALITY LLC 00000 INV 02/23/2016 18.0832.07 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 200.41 

Invoice Net 200.41 
CHECK TOTAL 200.41 -----------

999997 GENTRY REALTY LLC & LE 00000 INV 02/23/2016 10.7364.08 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 133.19 

Invoice Net 133.19 
CHECK TOTAL 133.19 -----------

999997 GEORGE, DAVID 00000 INV 02/23/2016 98.7364.04 
1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 30.00 

Invoice Net 30.00 
CHECK TOTAL 30.00 -----------

999997 GONZALES, JACKIE 00000 INV 02/23/2016 18.7059.04 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 32.80 

Invoice Net 32.80 
CHECK TOTAL 32.80 -----------

999997 GONZALEZ, ANDREA 00000 INV 02/23/2016 16.0150.08 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 10.10 

Invoice Net 10.10 
CHECK TOTAL 10.10 -----------

999997 GONZALEZ, FRANCISCO 00000 INV 02/23/2016 18.0736.05 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 157.58 

Invoice Net 157.58 
CHECK TOTAL 157.58 -----------

999997 GONZALEZ, KEILOR & BUR 00000 INV 02/23/2016 18.3097.06 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 101.43 

Invoice Net 101.43 
CHECK TOTAL 101.43 -----------

999997 GOOLSBY, LARRY & MADEL 00000 INV 02/23/2016 10.3020.12 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 100.37 

Invoice Net 100.37 



02/23/2016 08:06 !City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE lp 8 
ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwarrnt 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECK: ub22316 02/23/2016 DUE DATE: 02/23/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

CHECK TOTAL 100.37 -----------
999997 GRABOWSKI, RAYMOND & M 00000 INV 02/23/2016 16.4370.10 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 8.44 
Invoice Net 8.44 

CHECK TOTAL 8.44 -----------
999997 GREEN, DAVID G & ROSEA 00000 INV 02/23/2016 12.6190.06 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 140.96 
Invoice Net 140.96 

CHECK TOTAL 140.96 -----------
999997 GUIDO, BRIAN 00000 INV 02/23/2016 80.1632.01 

1 4001 230000 WWFd SecDepRef 21.15 
Invoice Net 21.15 

CHECK TOTAL 21.15 -----------
999997 HALL, STEVEN & COLE, c 00000 INV 02/23/2016 16.2380.09 

1 4000 230000 WtrUti1 SecDepRef 78.89 
Invoice Net 78.89 

CHECK TOTAL 78.89 -----------
999997 HAMILTON, CHASE 00000 INV 02/23/2016 9.0920.06 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 96.32 
Invoice Net 96.32 

CHECK TOTAL 96.32 -----------
999997 HAMMONDS, BERT 00000 INV 02/23/2016 98.8777.01 

1 9999 117500 PolCah DB Clear 18.75 
Invoice Net 18.75 

CHECK TOTAL 18.75 -----------
999997 HARTMAN, GUY & SHERRI 00000 INV 02/23/2016 16.5441.04 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 33.04 
Invoice Net 33.04 

CHECK TOTAL 33.04 -----------
999997 HEIDT, REBECCA 00000 INV 02/23/2016 17.0360.04 

1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 30.00 
Invoice Net 30.00 

CHECK TOTAL 30.00 -----------
999997 HENDEE, LEE & BONNIE 00000 INV 02/23/2016 97.0193.01 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 18.75 
Invoice Net 18.75 

CHECK TOTAL 18.75 -----------



02/23/2016 08:06 'City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE lp 9 
ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwarrnt 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECK: ub22316 02/23/2016 DUE DATE: 02/23/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

999997 RIEL, RENEE 00000 INV 02/23/2016 17.7767.02 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 18.75 

Invoice Net 18.75 
CHECK TOTAL 18.75 -----------

999997 HOLISTIC REALTY PLLC 00000 INV 02/23/2016 18.7134.03 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 165.21 

Invoice Net 165.21 
CHECK TOTAL 165.21 -----------

999997 HOPPES, DANIEL 00000 INV 02/23/2016 25.1044.03 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 107.28 

Invoice Net 107.28 
CHECK TOTAL 107.28 -----------

999997 HUDSON, JOHN 00000 INV 02/23/2016 11.6130.04 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 10.10 

Invoice Net 10.10 
CHECK TOTAL 10.10 -----------

999997 HUMPHREY, KYLE & AMAND 00000 INV 02/23/2016 17.7633.03 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 18.75 

Invoice Net 18.75 
CHECK TOTAL 18.75 -----------

999997 IRONMAN REALTY GROUP, 00000 INV 02/23/2016 20.3478.06 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 26.41 

Invoice Net 26.41 
CHECK TOTAL 26.41 -----------

999997 JACOBS, VALENTYNA 00000 INV 02/23/2016 11.5238.09 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 146.24 

Invoice Net 146.24 
CHECK TOTAL 146.24 -----------

999997 JOHNSON, SAMANTHA AND 00000 INV 02/23/2016 10.0585.02 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 188.33 

Invoice Net 188.33 
CHECK TOTAL 188.33 -----------

999997 KNOCHEL BROS INC 00000 INV 02/23/2016 99.1413.01 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 773.15 

Invoice Net 773.15 
CHECK TOTAL 773.15 -----------

999997 KUREK, STANISLAW 00000 INV 02/23/2016 98.4519.02 
1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 10.62 

Invoice Net 10.62 



02/23/2016 08:06 lcity of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE lp 10 
ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwarrnt 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECK: ub22316 02/23/2016 DUE DATE: 02/23/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

CHECK TOTAL 10.62 -----------
999997 KUREK, STANISLAW 00000 INV 02/23/2016 98.4519.02 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 19.38 
Invoice Net 19.38 

CHECK TOTAL 19.38 -----------
999997 LANE, JEREMY 00000 INV 02/23/2016 18.7026.05 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 37.06 
Invoice Net 37.06 

CHECK TOTAL 37.06 -----------
999997 LE, MATTHEW 00000 INV 02/23/2016 14.8098.08 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 45.41 
Invoice Net 45.41 

CHECK TOTAL 45.41 -----------
999997 LEW, LETHE 00000 INV 02/23/2016 16.4075.10 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 170.78 
Invoice Net 170.78 

CHECK TOTAL 170.78 -----------
999997 LIZARRAGA, JOSE & MELI 00000 INV 02/23/2016 2.0010.16 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 172.70 
Invoice Net 172.70 

CHECK TOTAL 172.70 -----------
999997 LOPEZ, LUZ 00000 INV 02/23/2016 2.1050.10 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 120.64 
Invoice Net 120.64 

CHECK TOTAL 120.64 -----------
999997 LOWE, JOSIE & GRIFFIN, 00000 INV 02/23/2016 10.3960.07 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 50.41 
Invoice Net 50.41 

CHECK TOTAL 50.41 -----------
999997 LUCAS PROPERTIES ARIZO 00000 INV 02/23/2016 11.6440.10 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 160.22 
Invoice Net 160.22 

CHECK TOTAL 160.22 -----------
999997 MAISANO, FRANK & DAWN 00000 INV 02/23/2016 17.1067.01 

1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 29.72 
Invoice Net 29.72 

CHECK TOTAL 29.72 -----------



02/23/2016 08:06 'City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE lp 11 
ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwarrnt 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECK: ub22316 02/23/2016 DUE DATE: 02/23/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

999997 MANSOORI, HAIDER 00000 INV 02/23/2016 15.3240.11 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 84.47 

Invoice Net 84.47 
CHECK TOTAL 84.47 -----------

999997 MARQUEZ-VILLEGAS, JETR 00000 INV 02/23/2016 98.8298.03 
1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef . 10.62 

Invoice Net 10.62 
CHECK TOTAL 10.62 -----------

999997 MARQUEZ-VILLEGAS, JETR 00000 INV 02/23/2016 98.8298.03 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 19.38 

Invoice Net 19.38 
CHECK TOTAL 19.38 -----------

999997 MARSHALL, HEIDI & JAME 00000 INV 02/23/2016 20.0851.05 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 145.68 

Invoice Net 145.68 
CHECK TOTAL 145.68 -----------

999997 MCCLURE, SAMUEL & LISA 00000 INV 02/23/2016 20.3260.02 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 6.23 

Invoice Net 6.23 
CHECK TOTAL 6.23 -----------

999997 MCCRAE, JAMES 00000 INV 02/23/2016 8.1028.02 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 77.50 

Invoice Net 77.50 
CHECK TOTAL 77.50 -----------

999997 MCGRAW, RICHARD & DIAM 00000 INV 02/23/2016 97.6709.01 
1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 30.00 

Invoice Net 30.00 
CHECK TOTAL 30.00 -----------

999997 MCGUIRE, KASSI 00000 INV 02/23/20l6 20.1401.10 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 126.65 

Invoice Net 126.65 
CHECK TOTAL 126.65 -----------

999997 MCMATH REALTY LLC 00000 INV 02/23/2016 20.2936.10 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 136.65 

Invoice Net 136.65 
CHECK TOTAL 136.65 -----------

999997 MENDEZ, DOLLIE 00000 INV 02/23/2016 97.0802.02 
1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 10.62 

Invoice Net 10.62 



02/23/2016 08:06 !City of Buckeye 1 AZ - LIVE lp 12 
ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwarrnt 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECK: ub22316 02/23/2016 DUE DATE: 02/23/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

CHECK TOTAL 10.62 -----------
999997 MESA 1 FRANCISCO 00000 INV 02/23/2016 98.7592.02 

1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 30.00 
Invoice Net 30.00 

CHECK TOTAL 30.00 -----------
999997 METROPOLITAN REAL ESTA 00000 INV 02/23/2016 13.5195.07 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 12.47 
Invoice Net 12.47 

CHECK TOTAL 12.47 -----------
999997 METROPOLITAN REAL ESTA 00000 INV 02/23/2016 15.0090.06 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 170.66 
Invoice Net 170.66 

CHECK TOTAL 170.66 -----------
999997 MICHAUD/ DWIGHT 00000 INV 02/23/2016 11.1099.04 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 44.49 
Invoice Net 44.49 

CHECK TOTAL 44.49 -----------
999997 MONDAY 1 SALLY 00000 INV 02/23/2016 16.4568.06 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 142.97 
Invoice Net 142.97 

CHECK TOTAL 142.97 -----------
999997 MONTES 1 ARTURO 00000 INV 02/23/2016 6.1030.05 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 131. 92 
Invoice Net 131.92 

CHECK TOTAL 131. 92 -----------
999997 MORAGA 1 KACIE & BREIDE 00000 INV 02/23/2016 16.1180.05 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 147.48 
Invoice Net 147.48 

CHECK TOTAL 147.48 -----------
999997 MOROZ-TYSON 1 LAUREN & 00000 INV 02/23/2016 11.0270.04 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 163.35 
Invoice Net 163.35 

CHECK TOTAL 163.35 -----------
999997 NICHOLSON, RICHARD & M 00000 INV 02/23/2016 15.1620.14 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 198.19 
Invoice Net 198.19 

CHECK TOTAL 198.19 -----------



02/23/2016 08:06 !City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE lp 13 
ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwarrnt 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECK: ub22316 02/23/2016 DUE DATE: 02/23/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

999997 OBERKIRCHER, MEGHAN & 00000 INV 02/23/2016 20.3816.05 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 161.58 

Invoice Net 161.58 
CHECK TOTAL 161.58 -----------

999997 ONE PROP INC 00000 INV 02/23/2016 15.1390.14 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 79.90 

Invoice Net 79.90 
CHECK TOTAL 79.90 -----------

999997 ONE PROP INC 00000 INV 02/23/2016 15.1630.11 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 170.25 

Invoice Net 170.25 
CHECK TOTAL 170.25 -----------

999997 ONE PROP INC 00000 INV 02/23/2016 10.2120.09 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 152.37 

Invoice Net 152.37 
CHECK TOTAL 152.37 -----------

999997 ONE PROP INC 00000 INV 02/23/2016 14.2170.05 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 70.74 

Invoice Net 70.74 
CHECK TOTAL 70.74 -----------

999997 OPENDOOR PHOENIX LLC 00000 INV 02/23/2016 18.8560.03 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 230.00 

Invoice Net 230.00 
CHECK TOTAL 230.00 -----------

999997 OPENDOOR PHOENIX LLC 00000 INV 02/23/2016 18.8560.03 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 203.11 

Invoice Net 203.11 
CHECK TOTAL 203.11 -----------

999997 ORICK, JESSICA, CAPS, 00000 INV 02/23/2016 14.2390.06 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 170.55 

Invoice Net 170.55 
CHECK TOTAL 170.55 -----------

999997 OZVEST INC 00000 INV 02/23/2016 98.2628.02 
1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 10.62 

Invoice Net 10.62 
CHECK TOTAL 10.62 -----------

999997 PARISH, CATHERINE 00000 INV 02/23/2016 17.9306.02 
1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 18.24 

Invoice Net 18.24 



02/23/2016 08:06 !City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE lp 14 
ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwarrnt 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECK: ub22316 02/23/2016 DUE DATE: 02/23/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

CHECK TOTAL 18.24 -----------
999997 PARIZE, MARIA 00000 INV 02/23/2016 12.6410.11 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 196.69 
Invoice Net 196.69 

CHECK TOTAL 196.69 -----------
999997 PARRIOTT, CLIFFORD 00000 INV 02/23/2016 98.6119.02 

1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 10.62 
Invoice Net 10.62 

CHECK TOTAL 10.62 -----------
999997 PARRIOTT, CLIFFORD 00000 INV 02/23/2016 98.6119.02 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 19.38 
Invoice Net 19.38 

CHECK TOTAL 19.38 -----------
999997 PATTEN, PEGGY & STEPHE 00000 INV 02/23/2016 18.2410.05 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 63.12 
Invoice Net 63.12 

CHECK TOTAL 63.12 -----------
999997 PATTIE, NICHOLAS & LIS 00000 INV 02/23/2016 17.9877.01 

1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 29.81 
Invoice Net 29.81 

CHECK TOTAL 29.81 -----------
999997 PELLERAN, VAN 00000 INV 02/23/2016 98.5166.02 

1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 30.00 
Invoice Net 30.00 

CHECK TOTAL 30.00 -----------
999997 PEREZ, JESUS 00000 INV 02/23/2016 11.2960.07 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 106.71 
Invoice Net 106.71 

CHECK TOTAL 106.71 -----------
999997 PERR II, WILLIAM 00000 INV 02/23/2016 17.1070.01 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 10.62 
Invoice Net 10.62 

CHECK TOTAL 10.62 -----------
999997 PILLATZKE, DAVE & LORI 00000 INV 02/23/2016 12.1510.03 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 77.46 
Invoice Net 77.46 

CHECK TOTAL 77.46 -----------



02/23/2016 08:06 !City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE lp 15 
ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwarrnt 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECK: ub22316 02/23/2016 DUE DATE: 02/23/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

999997 PREWITT, TIRA 00000 INV 02/23/2016 10.1050.09 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 29.67 

Invoice Net 29.67 
CHECK TOTAL 29.67 -----------

999997 PRIMAK, JONATHAN 00000 INV 02/23/2016 16.1250.05 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 8.18 

Invoice Net 8.18 
CHECK TOTAL 8.18 -----------

999997 RAMIREZ, MAYRA M 00000 INV 02/23/2016 80.1327.01 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBC1ear 5.22 

Invoice Net 5.22 
CHECK TOTAL 5.22 -----------

999997 RAY, DANIEL 00000 INV 02/23/2016 7.1340.04 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 108.05 

Invoice Net 108.05 
CHECK TOTAL 108.05 -----------

999997 REED, MATTHEW & ELIZAB 00000 INV 02/23/2016 98.8723.02 
1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 10.62 

Invoice Net 10.62 
CHECK TOTAL 10.62 -----------

999997 REGENCY INTERNATIONAL 00000 INV 02/23/2016 10.2180.13 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 168.85 

Invoice Net 168.85 
CHECK TOTAL 168.85 -----------

999997 REITER, CARRIE & ERIC 00000 INV 02/23/2016 18.6762.10 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 28.57 

Invoice Net 28.57 
CHECK TOTAL 28.57 -----------

999997 REITER; CARRIE & ERIC 00000 INV 02/23/2016 18.6762.10 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 114.40 

Invoice Net 114.40 
CHECK TOTAL 114.40 -----------

999997 REYNOLDS, MATTHEW 00000 INV 02/23/2016 15.2690.12 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 46.75 

Invoice Net 46.75 
CHECK TOTAL 46.75 -----------

999997 RHOADS, JOEL 00000 INV 02/23/2016 25.0861.08 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 47.78 

Invoice Net 47.78 



--"'-

02/23/2016 08:06 !City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE lp 16 
ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwarrnt 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECK: ub22316 02/23/2016 DUE DATE: 02/23/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

CHECK TOTAL 47.78 -----------
999997 ROBERTSON, ALEX 00000 INV 02/23/2016 18.3277.04 

1 9999 117500 PolCah DB Clear 54.69 
Invoice Net 54.69 

CHECK TOTAL 54.69 -----------
999997 ROBERTSON, JAKE 00000 INV 02/23/2016 98.7152.03 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 38.20 
Invoice Net 38.20 

CHECK TOTAL 38.20 -----------
999997 RODRIGUEZ, JOSE & CHAV 00000 INV 02/23/2016 16.4553.07 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 151.94 
Invoice Net 151.94 

CHECK TOTAL 151.94 -----------
999997 RUCKER, RON & ALESIA 00000 INV 02/23/2016 14.4520.10 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 162.89 
Invoice Net 162.89 

CHECK TOTAL 162.89 -----------
999997 RUDD, LINDA 00000 INV 02/23/2016 6.0760.10 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 140.59 
Invoice Net 140.59 

CHECK TOTAL 140.59 -----------
999997 RUMMEL CONSTRUCTION, I 00000 INV 02/23/2016 99.1414.01 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 157.21 
Invoice Net 157.21 

CHECK TOTAL 157.21 -----------
999997 RUTHERFORD, DAVID 00000 INV 02/23/2016 11.1060.07 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 61.67 
Invoice Net 61.67 

CHECK TOTAL 61.67 -----------
999997 SAXTON, CLAIRE & SPARK 00000 INV 02/23/2016 11.3230.04 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 170.85 
Invoice Net 170.85 

CHECK TOTAL 170.85 -----------

999997 SCHAEFER, DONALD & BET 00000 INV 02/23/2016 21.2759.02 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 59.30 

Invoice Net 59.30 
CHECK TOTAL 59.30 -----------



02/23/2016 08:06 ICity of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE lp 17 
ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwarrnt 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECK: ub22316 02/23/2016 DUE DATE: 02/23/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

999997 SCHAEFER, DONALD & BET 00000 INV 02/23/2016 21.2759.02 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 114.02 

Invoice Net 114.02 
CHECK TOTAL 114.02 -----------

999997 SCHOENBERGER-LAUER, JE 00000 INV 02/23/2016 25.1059.02 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 110.22 

Invoice Net 110.22 
CHECK TOTAL 110.22 -----------

999997 SCHONFELD, HEATHER & M 00000 INV 02/23/2016 16.3830.09 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 80.80 

Invoice Net 80.80 
CHECK TOTAL 80.80 -----------

999997 SCHONFELD, HEATHER & M 00000 INV 02/23/2016 16.3830.09 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 91.52 

Invoice Net 91.52 
CHECK TOTAL 91.52 -----------

999997 SCOBEE, ROBERT 00000 INV 02/23/2016 1. 0815. 06 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 58.72 

Invoice Net 58.72 
CHECK TOTAL 58.72 -----------

999997 SHANKLE, DORIS 00000 INV 02/23/2016 1.1100.05 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 55.55 

Invoice Net 55.55 
CHECK TOTAL 55.55 -----------

999997 SHEPHERD, CHERI 00000 INV 02/23/2016 12.9281.05 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 146.38 

Invoice Net 146.38 
CHECK TOTAL 146.38 -----------

999997 SKANSKA CIVIL USA 00000 INV 02/23/2016 99.1384.01 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef. 341.82 

Invoice Net 341.82 
CHECK TOTAL 341.82 -----------

999997 SMITH, RON 00000 INV 02/23/2016 14.2020.18 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 67.36 

Invoice Net 67.36 
CHECK TOTAL 67.36 -----------

999997 SOPHANNA, CHEANG 00000 INV 02/23/2016 10.2730.12 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 74.69 

Invoice Net 74.69 



02/23/2016 08:06 !City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE lp 18 
ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwarrnt 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECK: ub22316 02/23/2016 DUE DATE: 02/23/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

CHECK TOTAL 74.69 -----------
999997 SPAULDING, KEVIN 00000 INV 02/23/2016 14.2370.05 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 184.47 
Invoice Net 184.47 

CHECK TOTAL 184.47 -----------
999997 SSI HOLDING LLLP I 00000 INV 02/23/2016 11.3350.09 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 174.99 
Invoice Net 174.99 

CHECK TOTAL 174.99 -----------
999997 STANTON, KENNETH & DON 00000 INV 02/23/2016 98.5511.06 

1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 10.62 
Invoice Net 10.62 

CHECK TOTAL 10.62 -----------
999997 STAPP, LORELEI 00000 INV 02/23/2016 80.0038.02 

1 4001 230000 WWFd SecDepRef 73.06 
Invoice Net 73.06 

CHECK TOTAL 73.06 -----------
999997 STARDOM REAL ESTATE LL 00000 INV 02/23/2016 98.4773.03 

1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 10.62 
Invoice Net 10.62 

CHECK TOTAL 10.62 -----------
999997 STECKLER, BRENDA & RIC 00000 INV 02/23/2016 21.0718.02 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 63.54 
Invoice Net 63.54 

CHECK TOTAL 63.54 -----------
999997 STEMBRIDGE, RAMON & AA 00000 INV 02/23/2016 16.3620.06 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 40.02 
Invoice Net 40.02 

CHECK TOTAL 40.02 -----------
999997 STEWART, REID 00000 INV 02/23/2016 4.1620.04 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 61.05 
Invoice Net 61.05 

CHECK TOTAL 61.05 -----------
999997 STODDARD, ALLYS ON 00000 INV 02/23/2016 18.7128.06 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 51.33 
Invoice Net 51.33 

CHECK TOTAL 51.33 -----------



02/23/2016 08:06 !City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE lp 19 
ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwarrnt 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECK: ub22316 02/23/2016 DUE DATE: 02/23/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

999997 STRANGE, DENNIS 00000 INV 02/23/2016 18.6888.08 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 181.29 

Invoice Net 181.29 
CHECK TOTAL 181.29 -----------

999997 SULLIVAN, MARTINA & MA 00000 INV 02/23/2016 7.1940.05 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 118.70 

Invoice Net 118.70 
CHECK TOTAL 118.70 -----------

999997 TAR 2015-1 BORROWER LL 00000 INV 02/23/2016 20.0441.08 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 112.56 

Invoice Net 112.56 
CHECK TOTAL 112.56 -----------

999997 THOMAS, DIANE 00000 INV 02/23/2016 21.0994.03 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 156.06 

Invoice Net 156.06 
CHECK TOTAL 156.06 -----------

999997 THR PHOENIX 00000 INV 02/23/2016 98.8018.02 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 30.00 

Invoice Net 30.00 
CHECK TOTAL 30.00 -----------

999997 TIEMPO, INC 00000 INV 02/23/2016 15.0350.09 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 132.86 

Invoice Net 132.86 
CHECK TOTAL 132.86 -----------

999997 TITUS, JAMES 00000 INV 02/23/2016 17.1055.01 
1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 30.00 

Invoice Net 30.00 
CHECK TOTAL 30.00 -----------

999997 VALENZUELA, MIGUEL ANG 00000 INV 02/23/2016 7.2010.07 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 7.16 

Invoice Net 7.16 
CHECK TOTAL 7.16 -----------

999997 VALLEY COLLECTIONS 00000 INV 02/23/2016 18.2038.02 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 88.11 

Invoice Net 88.11 
CHECK TOTAL 88.11 -----------

999997 VALLEY COLLECTIONS 00000 INV 02/23/2016 98.7096.04 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 50.00 

Invoice Net 50.00 



02/23/2016 08:06 !City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE lp 20 
ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwarrnt 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECK: ub22316 02/23/2016 DUE DATE: 02/23/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

CHECK TOTAL 50.00 -----------
999997 VAN ZANDT, DREW & LINA 00000 INV 02/23/2016 98.8964.02 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 15.00 
Invoice Net 15.00 

CHECK TOTAL 15.00 -----------
999997 VANTAGE FBO PEGGY BENG 00000 INV 02/23/2016 10.1450.09 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 196.69 
Invoice Net 196.69 

CHECK TOTAL 196.69 -----------
999997 VASSEUR, LEO & PAULA 00000 INV 02/23/2016 21.1689.03 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 92.37 
Invoice Net 92.37 

CHECK TOTAL 92.37 -----------
999997 VENTURA, JOSE 00000 INV 02/23/2016 80.0088.01 

1 4001 230000 WWFd SecDepRef 43.76 
Invoice Net 43.76 

CHECK TOTAL 43.76 -----------
999997 VILLARREAL, MICHELLE 00000 INV 02/23/2016 18.7209.04 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef, 62.47 
Invoice Net 62.47 

CHECK TOTAL 62.47 -----------
999997 VISTA NORTE LLC 00000 INV 02/23/2016 98.6938.02 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 18.75 
Invoice Net 18.75 

CHECK TOTAL 18.75 -----------
999997 WHITEHEAD, DAMON & CAR 00000 INV 02/23/2016 14.0080.10 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 137.40 
Invoice Net 137.40 

CHECK TOTAL 137.40 -----------
999997 WILLIAMS, CRYSTAL 00000 INV 02/23/2016 6.3500.07 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 72.17 
Invoice Net 72.17 

CHECK TOTAL 72.17 -----------
999997 WOLLMAN, DAVID & JANNA 00000 INV 02/23/2016 21.1663.02 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 33.39 
Invoice Net 33.39 

CHECK TOTAL 33.39 -----------



02/23/2016 08:06 
ptulkan 

'

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

999997 WRANGEL II LLP 00000 INV 02/23/2016 
1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 

Invoice Net 

999997 WRANGELL LLLP 00000 INV 02/23/2016 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 

Invoice Net 

999997 YOUNG, DEBBIE & JEFF 00000 INV 02/23/2016 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 

Invoice Net 

CHECK: 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

98.8525.02 
10.62 
10.62 

CHECK TOTAL 

16.0340.14 
196.69 
196.69 

CHECK TOTAL 

98.7509.01 
15.00 
15.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

ub22316 02/23/2016 

10.62 

196.69 

15.00 

l
p 21 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 02/23/2016 

CHECK 

==================================================================================================================================== 
193 INVOICES CHECK TOTAL 18,066.71 

CASH ACCOUNT BALANCE 13,662,628.34 
==================================================================================================================================== 



02/23/2016 08:06 
ptulkan !

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
CHECK SUMMARY 

CHECK: ub22316 02/23/2016 

FUND ORG ACCOUNT 

4000 4000 Water Utility Fund 4000-00-000-000-0000-230000-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 13,662,628.34 

4001 4001 Wastewater Fund 4001-00-000-000-0000-230000-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 13,662,628.34 

4005 4005 Solid Waste Fund 4005-00-000-000-0000-230000-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 13,662,628.34 

9999 9999 Pooled Cash 9999-00-000-000-0000-117500-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 13,662,628.34 

Security Deposits Refu 

FUND TOTAL 

Security Deposits Refu 

FUND TOTAL 

Security Deposits Refu 

FUND TOTAL 

Utilitye A/R Clearing 

FUND TOTAL 

l
p 22 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 02/23/2016 

AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET 

14,155.97 

14,155.97 

161.74 

161.74 

464.59 

464.59 

3,284.41 

3,284.41 

=======================================================================~~~~~=~~~~~=~~~~~===============~~f~~~~z~================== 
GRAND TOTAL 18,066.71 

================================================================================================~=================================== 

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Pam Tu1kan ** 



02/17/2016 14:44 
ptulkan I

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

1103 AQUATIC ENVIRONMENTAL 00000 INV 02/15/2016 
1 10004155 520600 CommSvcPrk SwimPRM 

Invoice Net 

1104 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CARE 00000 20150120 INV 02/16/2016 
1 40003210 521922 WtrAdmin Uniform 
2 40013220 521922 WWAdmin Uniform 

Invoice Net 
1104 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CARE 00000 20150120 INV 02/16/2016 

1 40003210 521922 WtrAdmin Uniform 
2 40013220 521922 WWAdmin Uniform 

Invoice Net 
1104 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CARE 00000 20150120 INV 02/16/2016 

1 40003210 521922 WtrAdmin Uniform 
Invoice Net 

1104 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CARE 00000 20150120 INV 02/16/2016 
1 40003210 521922 WtrAdmin Uniform 

Invoice Net 
1104 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CARE 00000 20150120 INV 02/16/2016 

1 40013220 521922 WWAdmin Uniform 
Invoice Net 

1116 ARIZONA ELEVATOR SOLUT 00000 20150121 INV 02/16/2016 
1 10003170 520506 PubWrkAdmi RepRep 

Invoice Net 

1165 ARIZONA GLOVE & SAFETY 00000 20150268 INV 02/16/2016 
1 40003210 520576 WtrAdmin WtrSysR&M 

Invoice Net 
1165 ARIZONA GLOVE & SAFETY 00000 20150124 INV 02/16/2016 

1 40013220 520541 WWAdmin WWSysRM 
Invoice Net 

1168 ARIZONA LTAP 00000 20150257 INV 02/16/2016 
1 10001112 526110 Proc ConSem 

Invoice Net 

1203 BEAVER STRIPES AND MOL 00000 20150265 INV 02/16/2016 
1 50053171 541210 VehiRep Auto>5K 

Invoice Net 

CHECK: 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

IN37889 
1,154.13 
1,154.13 

CHECK TOTAL 

472007925 
163.09 

40.14 
203.23 

472007926 
8.76 

47.67 
56.43 
472007924 
49.63 
49.63 
472007927 
14.91 
14.91 
472007915 

117.77 
117.77 

CHECK TOTAL 

19376 
633.45 
633.45 

CHECK TOTAL 

7387726 
907.62 
907.62 

7387111 
212.56 
212.56 

CHECK TOTAL 

cy1638 
35.00 
35.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

145120 
446.97 
446.97 

CHECK TOTAL 

l
p 1 
apwarrnt 

pt21716 02/17/2016 DUE DATE: 02/17/2016 

CHECK 

1,154.13 

441.97 

633.45 

1,120.18 

35.00 

446.97 



02/17/2016 14:44 
ptulkan !

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

1213 BINGHAM EQ. 00000 20150080 INV 02/16/2016 
1 50053171 541210 VehiRep Auto>5K 

Invoice Net 

1230 BROWN & ASSOCIATES 00000 20150316 INV 02/16/2016 
1 10005180 520037 DevSvc ProfSvcGen 

Invoice Net 
1230 BROWN & ASSOCIATES 00000 20150316 INV 02/16/2016 

1 10005180 520037 DevSvc ProfSvcGen 
Invoice Net 

1230 BROWN & ASSOCIATES 00000 20150316 INV 02/16/2016 
1 10005180 520037 DevSvc ProfSvcGen 

Invoice Net 
1230 BROWN & ASSOCIATES 00000 20150316 INV 02/16/2016 

1 10005180 520037 DevSvc ProfSvcGen 
Invoice Net 

1233 BROWN WHOLESALE ELECTR 00000 20150127 INV 02/16/2016 
1 38103202 520503 HURFund StrLighOM 

Invoice Net 
1233 BROWN WHOLESALE ELECTR 00000 20150127 INV 02/16/2016 

1 38103202 520503 HURFund StrLighOM 
Invoice Net 

1233 BROWN WHOLESALE ELECTR 00000 20150127 INV 02/16/2016 
1 38103202 520503 HURFund StrLighOM 

Invoice Net 

3010 BRYCON CORPORATION 00000 20150238 INV 02/16/2016 
l 30352121 520506 RICO RepRep 

Invoice Net 

1260 CA ENERGY DESIGNS 00000 20150339 INV 02/16/2016 
1 10005180 520037 DevSvc ProfSvcGen 

Invoice Net 

1282 CASELLE, INC. 00001 20150331 INV 02/16/2016 
1 10001189 520030 IT SftwLic 

5029 CDW GOVERNMENT LLC 
1 10001189 521502 

Invoice Net 

00001 20150346 INV 01/13/2016 
IT ProSupEq 
Invoice Net 

CHECK: 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

w03260 
9,506.05 
9/506.05 

pt21716 02/17/2016 

CHECK TOTAL 9 1 506.05 

28472 
9/930.00 
9,930.00 

28467 
2,330.00 
2/330.00 

28465 
7/630.00 
7/630.00 

28479 
22/645.00 
22,645.00 

CHECK TOTAL 42,535.00 

104275 
3,099.72 
3/099.72 

103151 
3/896.73 
3/896.73 

54240 
91.22 
91.22 

CHECK TOTAL 7 1 087.67 

20140954app1 
27/847.71 
27/847.71 

CHECK TOTAL 27,847.71 

24 
187.50 
187.50 

CHECK TOTAL 187.50 

70772 
2,264.00 
2,264.00 

CHECK TOTAL 2 1 264.00 

bmb2965 
669.83 
669.83 

l
p 2 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 02/17/2016 

CHECK 



02/17/2016 14:44 
ptulkan !

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

5029 CDW GOVERNMENT LLC 00001 20150346 INV 12/25/2015 
1 10001189 521502 IT ProSupEq 

Invoice Net 
5029 CDW GOVERNMENT LLC 00001 20150346 INV 12/27/2015 

1 10001189 521502 IT ProSupEq 
Invoice Net 

5029 CDW GOVERNMENT LLC 00001 20150346 INV 01/15/2016 
1 10001189 521502 IT ProSupEq 

Invoice Net 

1299 CINTAS CORPORATION 00001 20150130 INV 02/16/2016 
1 10003171 521922 PubWrkVeh Uniform 

Invoice Net 
1299 CINTAS CORPORATION 00001 20150130 INV 02/16/2016 

1 10003171 521922 PubWrkVeh Uniform 
Invoice Net 

1299 CINTAS CORPORATION 00001 20150130 INV 02/16/2016 
1 10003171 521922 PubWrkVeh Uniform 

Invoice Net 
1299 CINTAS CORPORATION 00001 20150130 INV 02/16/2016 

1 10003171 521922 PubWrkVeh Uniform 
Invoice Net 

1299 CINTAS CORPORATION 00001 20150130 INV 02/16/2016 
1 10003171 521922 PubWrkVeh Uniform 

Invoice Net 
1299 CINTAS CORPORATION 00001 20150130 INV 02/16/2016 

1 10003171 521922 PubWrkVeh Uniform 
Invoice Net 

1299 CINTAS CORPORATION 00001 20150130 INV 02/16/2016 
1 10003171 521922 PubWrkVeh Uniform 

Invoice Net 
1299 CINTAS CORPORATION 00001 20150130 INV 02/16/2016 

1 10003171 521922 PubWrkVeh Uniform 
Invoice Net 

1299 CINTAS CORPORATION 00001 20150130 INV 02/16/2016 
1 38103202 521922 HURFund Uniform 

Invoice Net 
1299 CINTAS CORPORATION 00001 20150130 INV 02/16/2016 

1 38103202 521922 HURFund Uniform 
Invoice Net 

1299 CINTAS CORPORATION 00001 20150130 INV 02/16/2016 
1 38103202 521922 HURFund Uniform 

Invoice Net 
1299 CINTAS CORPORATION 00001 20150130 INV 02/16/2016 

1 38103202 521922 HURFund Uniform 
Invoice Net 

CHECK: 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

bhq1667 
15,746.86 
15,746.86 

bht4567 
1,991.47 
1,991.47 

bmk4596 
3,231.44 
3,231.44 

CHECK TOTAL 

466163556 
38.38 
38.38 
466166253 
38.38 
38.38 
466168914 
38.38 
38.38 
466171575 
38.49 
38.49 
466174227 
38.49 
38.49 
466176907 
38.49 
38.49 
466179601 
38.49 
38.49 
466182311 
38.49 
38.49 
466163557 

145.85 
145.85 

466166254 
139.84 
139.84 

466168915 
139.84 
139.84 

466171576 
140.22 
140.22 

l
p 3 
apwarrnt 

pt21716 02/17/2016 DUE DATE: 02/17/2016 

CHECK 

21,639.60 



02/17/2016 14:44 
ptulkan !

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS 

1299 CINTAS CORPORATION 
1 38103202 521922 

1299 CINTAS CORPORATION 
1 38103202 521922 

1299 CINTAS CORPORATION 
1 38103202 521922 

1299 CINTAS CORPORATION 
1 38103202 521922 

1303 CITY ELECTRIC SUPPLY 
1 10003170 520506 

1303 CITY ELECTRIC SUPPLY 
1 30903170 520506 

1304 CITY OF AVONDALE 
1 10002121 520040 

1314 CLIMATEC, INC 
1 10003170 520506 

5032 CONTEC CONSULTANTS 
1 38103202 520602 

5032 CONTEC CONSULTANTS 
1 38103202 520602 

1023 D.R. HORTON INC 
1 40003210 436020 

1358 DELL MARKETING L.P. 
1 10002121 521521 

R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

00001 20150130 INV 02/16/2016 
HURFund Uniform 

Invoice Net 
00001 20150130 INV 02/16/2016 

HURFund Uniform 
Invoice Net 

00001 20150130 INV 02/16/2016 
HURFund Uniform 

Invoice Net 
00001 20150130 INV 02/16/2016 

HURFund Uniform 
Invoice Net 

00000 20150131 INV 02/16/2016 
PubWrkAdmi RepRep 
Invoice Net 

00000 20150132 INV 02/16/2016 
SundCross RepRep 

Invoice Net 

00001 20150111 INV 02/16/2016 
PDAdmin AdvcCtr 

Invoice Net 

00000 20150195 INV 02/16/2016 
PubWrkAdmi RepRep 

Invoice Net 

00001 20150156 INV 02/16/2016 
HURFund TrfSigRM 

Invoice Net 
00001 20150156 INV 02/16/2016 

HURFund TrfSigRM 
Invoice Net 

00000 
WtrAdmin 

Invoice Net 

INV 02/17/2016 
GloHokUpF 

00001 20150166 INV 02/16/2016 
PDAdmin ITEq<5K 
Invoice Net 

CHECK: pt21716 02/17/2016 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

466174228 
140.22 
140.22 

466176908 
140.22 
140.22 

466179602 
140.22 
140.22 

466182312 
313.86 
313.86 

CHECK TOTAL 

26478 
314.15 
314.15 

26477 
162.66 
162.66 

CHECK TOTAL 

bfy1604 
23,572.00 
23,572.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

121628 
3,921.50 
3,921.50 

CHECK TOTAL 

2031604 
1,500.00 
1,500.00 

1041601 
1,394.00 
1,394.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

1 
91,875.00 
91,875.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

xjwcm2p74 
1,028.01 
1,028.01 

1,607.86 

476.81 

23,572.00 

3,921.50 

2,894.00 

91,875.00 

l
p 4 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 02/17/2016 

CHECK 



"-

02/17/2016 14:44 
ptulkan !

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS 

1358 DELL MARKETING L.P. 
1 10002121 521521 

1358 DELL MARKETING L.P. 
1 10001189 520525 

1358 DELL MARKETING L.P. 
1 40003210 520575 

1388 E-Z TOWING & RECOVERY 
1 10002121 520033 

1388 E-Z TOWING & RECOVERY 
1 10002121 520033 

1409 EPCOR WATER 
1 10001110 526018 

1441 FLEET SCREEN LTD 
1 31001115 523002 

1441 FLEET SCREEN LTD 
1 10001115 520029 

1455 FREIGHTLINER STERLING 
1 10003171 521502 

1455 FREIGHTLINER STERLING 
1 38103202 521508 

1455 FREIGHTLINER STERLING 
1 38103202 521508 

1455 FREIGHTLINER STERLING 
1 10003171 521502 

1455 FREIGHTLINER STERLING 
1 10003171 521502 

R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

00001 20150166 INV 02/16/2016 
PDAdmin ITEq<5K . 

Invoice Net 
00001 20150170 INV 02/16/2016 

IT HrdwMain 
Invoice Net 

00001 20150082 INV 02/16/2016 
WtrAdmin WtrMeR&M 

Invoice Net 

00000 20150281 INV 02/16/2016 
PDAdmin VehTow 

Invoice Net 
00000 20150281 INV 02/16/2016 

PDAdmin VehTow 
Invoice Net 

00001 INV 02/16/2016 
Fin Adm W/WWUtil 

Invoice Net 

00001 20150302 INV 02/16/2016 
RiskMgmt GenMedExp 

Invoice Net 
00001 20150228 INV 02/16/2016 

HRAdm PreEmpTest 
Invoice Net 

00000 20150086 INV 02/16/2016 
PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 
Invoice Net 

00000 20150086 INV 02/16/2016 
HURFund AutoExp 

Invoice Net 
00000 20150086 INV 02/16/2016 

HURFund AutoExp 
Invoice Net 

00000 20150086 CRM 02/16/2016 
PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 

Invoice Net 
00000 20150086 CRM 02/16/2016 

PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 
Invoice Net 

CHECK: 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

xjwcf3f23 
546.45 
546.45 
xjwcf8cn5 

5,344.02 
5,344.02 

xjtdc1d18 
6,160.24 
6,160.24 

CHECK TOTAL 

213554 
206.00 
206.00 

214157 
153.00 
153.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

012716 
8 01. 58 
801.58 

CHECK TOTAL 

52747 
150.00 
150.00 

52870 
147.00 
147.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

xp00110494301 
499.08 
499.08 

xp00111394801 
31.26 
31.26 
xp00111458501 
40.87 
40.87 
xp00110283801 

-14.42 
-14.42 
xp001108242 o·1 

-198.03 
-198.03 

I 
p 5 
apwarrnt 

pt21716 02/17/2016 DUE DATE: 02/17/2016 

CHECK 

13,078.72 

359.00 

801.58 

297.00 



02/17/2016 14:44 
ptulkan !

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

1455 FREIGHTLINER STERLING 00000 20150086 CRM 02/16/2016 
1 38103202 521508 HURFund AutoExp 

Invoice Net 

1494 HACH COMPANY 00000 20150140 INV 02/16/2016 
1 40013220 520540 WWAdmin WWPlRM 

Invoice Net 

1497 HAMILTON'S TOWING 00000 20150172 INV 02/16/2016 
1 10002121 520033 PDAdmin VehTow 

Invoice Net 
1497 HAMILTON'S TOWING 00000 20150172 INV 02/16/2016 

1 10002121 520033 PDAdmin VehTow 
Invoice Net 

1497 HAMILTON'S TOWING 00000 20150172 INV 02/16/2016 
1 10002121 520033 PDAdmin VehTow 

Invoice Net 
1497 HAMILTON'S TOWING 00000 20150172 INV 02/16/2016 

1 10002121 520033 PDAdmin VehTow 
Invoice Net 

1497 HAMILTON'S TOWING 00000 20150283 INV 02/16/2016 
1 10002121 520033 PDAdmin VehTow 

Invoice Net 
1497 HAMILTON'S TOWING 00000 20150283 INV 02/16/2016 

1 10002121 520033 PDAdmin VehTow 
Invoice Net 

1497 HAMILTON'S TOWING 00000 20150283 INV . 02/16/2016 
1 10002121 520033 PDAdmin VehTow 

Invoice Net 
1497 HAMILTON'S TOWING 00000 20150283 INV 02/16/2016 

1 10002121 520033 PDAdmin VehTow 
Invoice Net 

1497 HAMILTON'S TOWING 00000 20150283 INV 02/16/2016 
1 10002121 520033 PDAdmin VehTow 

Invoice Net 

1016 HAYDON BUILDING CORP 00000 20150221 INV 02/16/2016 
1 40003210 542020 WtrAdmin WtrSys>5K 

Invoice Net 

1513 HILL BROTHERS CHEMICAL 00000 20150249 INV 02/16/2016 
1 40003210 521540 WtrAdmin Chern 

Invoice Net 

.r' .- "'.. 

l
p 6 
apwarrnt 

CHECK: pt21716 02/17/2016 DUE DATE: 02/17/2016 

INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

xp00111503101 
-31.26 
-31.26 

CHECK TOTAL 327.50 -----------
9770345 

1,398.99 
1,398.99 

CHECK TOTAL 1,398.99 -----------
88334 
77.00 
77.00 
88916 
77.00 
77.00 
88888 

111.25 
111.25 

88902 
105.00 
105.00 

88400 
101.00 
101.00 

88944 
66.00 
66.00 
88399 
93.00 
93.00 
88398 
85.00 
85.00 
88864 
95.00 
95.00 

CHECK TOTAL 810.25 -----------
1375 

732,259.69 
732,259.69 

CHECK TOTAL 732,259.69 -----------
4416084 

211.12 
211.12 



02/17/2016 14:44 
ptulkan !

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

1571 JAMES, COOKE & HOBSON, 00000 20150142 INV 02/16/2016 
1 40013220 520543 WWAdmin SundWW 

Invoice Net 

1582 KELLER ELECTRICAL INDU 00000 20150143 INV 02/16/2016 
1 40013220 520540 WWAdmin WWPlRM 

Invoice Net 

1585 KEYWEST LOCK & SAFE, I 00000 20150205 INV 02/16/2016 
1 10003170 520506 PubWrkAdmi Rep Rep 

Invoice Net 
1585 KEYWEST LOCK & SAFE, I 00000 20150205 INV 02/16/2016 

1 10003170 520506 PubWrkAdmi Rep Rep 
Invoice Net 

1589 KRONOS INCORPORATED 00000 20150345 INV 02/16/2016 
1 10002121 526120 PDAdmin Dues Sub 

Invoice Net 

1598 LABOR SYSTEMS 00000 20150043 INV 02/16/2016 
1 30352121 520037 RICO ProfSvcGen 

Invoice Net 
1598 LABOR SYSTEMS 00000 20150043 INV 02/16/2016 

1 30352121 520037 RICO ProfSvcGen 
Invoice Net 

1598 LABOR SYSTEMS 00000 20150043 INV 02/16/2016 
1 30352121 520037 RICO ProfSvcGen 

Invoice Net 
1598 LABOR SYSTEMS 00000 20150043 INV 02/16/2016 

1 30352121 520037 RICO ProfSvcGen 
Invoice Net 

1598 LABOR SYSTEMS 00000 20150043 INV 02/16/2016 
1 30352121 520037 RICO ProfSvcGen 

Invoice Net 
1598 LABOR SYSTEMS 00000 20150002 INV 02/16/2016 

1 30522121 510001 Imp Fund Sal Wag 
Invoice Net 

1598 LABOR SYSTEMS 00000 20150002 INV 02/16/2016 
1 30522121 510001 Imp Fund Sal Wag 

Invoice Net 
1598 LABOR SYSTEMS 00000 20150002 INV 02/16/2016 

l
p 7 
apwarrnt 

CHECK: pt21716 02/17/2016 DUE DATE: 02/17/2016 

INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

CHECK TOTAL 211.12 

351583 
457.34 
457.34 

CHECK TOTAL 457.34 

193983 
239.29 
239.29 

CHECK TOTAL 239.29 

4677 
10.88 
10.88 
4685 

315.52 
315.52 

CHECK TOTAL 326.40 

11022260 
215.00 
215.00 

CHECK TOTAL 215.00 

9914135 
756.24 
756.24 

9914391 
761. 84 
761.84 

9914449 
761.84 
761.84 

9914510 
761.84 
761.84 

9914575 
761.84 
761.84 

9914512 
705.84 
705.84 

9914451 
705.84 
705.84 

9914577 



'. 

02/17/2016 14:44 
ptulkan !

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS 

1 30522121 510001 

1598 LABOR SYSTEMS 
1 30522121 510001 

1598 LABOR SYSTEMS 
1 10005180 520037 

1598 LABOR SYSTEMS 
1 10005180 520037 

1598 LABOR SYSTEMS 
1 10005180 520037 

1598 LABOR SYSTEMS 
1 10005180 520037 

1598 LABOR SYSTEMS 
1 10005180 520037 

1605 LAYER 8, LLC 
1 10002121 549999 

1605 LAYER 8, LLC 
1 10001189 520018 

1596 LSH LIGHTS 
1 40003210 541210 

1596 LSH LIGHTS 
1 40003210 541210 

104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

ImpFund SalWag 
Invoice Net 

00000 20150002 INV 02/16/2016 
ImpFund SalWag 

Invoice Net 
00000 20150303 INV 02/16/2016 

DevSvc ProfSvcGen 
Invoice Net 

00000 20150303 INV 02/16/2016 
DevSvc ProfSvcGen 

Invoice Net 
00000 20150303 INV 02/16/2016 

DevSvc ProfSvcGen 
Invoice Net 

00000 20150303 INV 02/16/2016 
DevSvc ProfSvcGen 

Invoice Net 
00000 20150303 INV 02/16/2016 
DevSvc ProfSvcGen 

Invoice Net 

00000 20150312 INV 02/16/2016 
PDAdmin VehComp 

Invoice Net 
00000 20150313 INV 02/16/2016 

IT GenConSvc 
Invoice Net 

00000 20150266 INV 02/16/2016 
WtrAdmin Auto>5K 

Invoice Net 
00000 20150266 INV 02/16/2016 
WtrAdmin Auto>5K 

Invoice Net 

1639 MAGUIRE PEARCE & STORE 00001 20150305 INV 02/16/2016 
1 40003210 520037 WtrAdmin ProfSvcGen 

Invoice Net 
1639 MAGUIRE PEARCE & STORE 00001 20150305 INV 02/16/2016 

1 40003210 520037 WtrAdmin ProfSvcGen 
Invoice Net 

2082 PETER M WECHSLER LAW E 00000 20150333 INV 02/16/2016 

CHECK: 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

705.84 
705.84 

9914641 
705.84 
705.84 

9914394 
552.60 
552.60 

9914452 
552.60 
552.60 

9914513 
416.49 
416.49 

9914578 
552.60 
552.60 

9914642 
416.49 
416.49 

CHECK TOTAL 

1190 
3,910.00 
3,910.00 

1189 
5,525.00 
5,525.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

100142 
575.35 
575.35 

100141 
575.35 
575.35 

CHECK TOTAL 

1371 
1,840.00 
1,840.00 

1412 
1,760.00 
1,760.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

bpd20161swat 

l
p 8 
apwarrnt 

pt21716 02/17/2016 DUE DATE: 02/17/2016 

CHECK 

9,117.74 

9,435.00 

1,150.70 

3,600.00 



02/17/2016 14:44 
ptulkan !

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

1 30352121 520037 RICO ProfSvcGen 
Invoice Net 

1780 POLYDYNE INC 00001 20150288 INV 02/16/2016 
1 40013220 521540 WWAdmin Chern 

Invoice Net 

1796 PROFORCE LAW ENFORCEME 00000 20150057 INV 02/16/2016 
1 30352121 521502 RICO ProSupEq 

Invoice Net 

1822 RAINFOREST PLUMBING & 00000 20150161 INV 02/16/2016 
1 10003170 520506 PubWrkAdmi RepRep 

Invoice Net 

1832 REMOTE SYSTEMS INTEGRA 00000 20150207 INV 02/16/2016 
1 40103200 521502 Airp ProSupEq 

Invoice Net 

1926 SOUTHWEST TRAFFIC ENGI 00000 20150263 INV 02/16/2016 
1 10005185 520037 Eng ProfSvcGen 

Invoice Net 

1953 STERICYCLE SPECIALTY W 00000 20150148 INV 02/16/2016 
1 40053205 520037 SW ProfSvcGen 

1227 TERRY W BRANDT 
1 40103200 520037 

1227 TERRY W BRANDT 
1 40103200 520037 

1884 THE SEGAL COMPANY 
1 10001115 520037 

Invoice Net 

00000 20150126 INV 02/16/2016 
Airp ProfSvcGen 

Invoice Net 
00000 20150126 INV 02/16/2016 
Airp ProfSvcGen 

Invoice Net 

00000 20150252 INV 02/16/2016 
HRAdm ProfSvcGen 

Invoice Net 

CHECK: 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

5,000.00 
5,000.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

1023324 
5,704.00 
5,704.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

261167 
2,279.98 
2,279.98 

CHECK TOTAL 

434997 
275.00 
275.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

2771 
180.00 
180.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

150426 
2,780.00 
2,780.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

5060162 
425.10 
425.10 

CHECK TOTAL 

1601 
250.00 
250.00 

1512 
250.00 
250.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

270506 
2,083.33 
2,083.33 

CHECK TOTAL 

l
p 9 
apwarrnt 

pt21716 02/17/2016 DUE DATE: 02/17/2016 

CHECK 

5,000.00 

5,704.00 

2,279.98 

275.00 

180.00 

2,780.00 

425.10 

500.00 

2,083.33 



02/17/2016 14:44 
ptulkan 

'

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

2010 TRANS WEST ANALYTICAL 00000 20150321 INV 02/16/2016 
1 40013220 520578 WWAdmin FesRWRF 

Invoice Net 

2094 WEST VALLEY ROCK 00001 20150212 INV 02/16/2016 
1 38103202 521502 HURFund ProSupEq 

Invoice Net 

5041 WESTERN TECHNOLOGIES I 00001 20150344 INV 02/16/2016 
1 10001187 549999 EcoDev Comp1Cap 

Invoice Net 

2117 XEROX BUSINESS SERVICE 00001 20150328 INV 02/16/2016 
1 10001189 520030 IT SftwLic 

Invoice Net 

CHECK: 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

353357 
2,304.00 
2/304.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

2k16186 
70.46 
70.46 

CHECK TOTAL 

21850484 
2/760.00 
2/760.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

1235561 
7,350.63 
7/350.63 

CHECK TOTAL 

-.~;-:~~Jrr~~:_-~~:-.~ -, -
. .,_,,;':: . .:;.1~(~.;;:'~.>'17: 

,, ·~ ~. 

pt21716 02/17/2016 

2/304.00 

70.46 

2/760.00 

7/350.63 

l
p 10 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 02/17/2016 

CHECK 

==================================================================================================================================== 
115 INVOICES CHECK TOTAL 1 1 045 1 044.22 

CASH ACCOUNT BALANCE 15,593,124.93 
==================================================================================================================================== 



·'" 

-~--..:..------· ___ · -··---·-------~-----· -·--""-·-~----· _____ ______:.~_--_:_-_· _· _'''\'i:\~~~i~ ::~:'~~· 
---------···---""---

02/17/2016 14:44 
ptulkan I

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
CHECK SUMMARY 

CHECK: pt21716 02/17/2016 

FUND ORG 

1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 

10001110 
10001112 
10001115 
10001115 
10001187 
10001189 
10001189 
10001189 
10001189 
10002121 
10002121 
10002121 
10002121 
10002121 
10003170 
10003171 
10003171 
10004155 
10005180 
10005185 

Finance Admin 
Procurement 
Human Resources Ad 
Human Resources Ad 
Economic Devlopmen 
Information Techno 
Information Techno 
Information Techno 
Information Techno 
Police Administrat 
Police Administrat 
Police Administrat 
Police Administrat 
Police Administrat 
Public Works Admin 
Vehicle Maintenanc 
Vehicle Maintenanc 
Comm Svc Parks 
Development Servic 
Engineering 

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 

3035 30352121 RICO 
3035 30352121 RICO 
3035 30352121 RICO 

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 

3052 30522121 Impound Fund 

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 

ACCOUNT 

1000-10-110-110-0000-526018-
1000-10-112-112-0000-526110-
1000-10-115-115-0000-520029-
1000-10-115-115-0000-520037-
1000-10-126-187-0000-549999-
1000-10-128-189-0000-520018-
1000-10-128-189-0000-520030-
1000-10-128-189-0000-520525-
1000-10-128-189-0000-521502-
1000-20-120-121-0000-520033-
1000-20-120-121-0000-520040-
1000-20-120-121-0000-521521-
1000-20-120-121-0000-526120-
1000-20-120-121-0000-549999-
1000-30-130-170-0000-520506-
1000-30-130-171-0000-521502-
1000-30-130-171-0000-521922-
1000-40-125-155-0000-520600-
1000-50-133-180-0000-520037-
1000-50-134-185-0000-520037-

BALANCE 15,593,124.93 

3035-20-120-121-0000-520037-
3035-20-120-121-0000-520506-
3035-20-120-121-0000-521502-

BALANCE 15,593,124.93 

3052-20-120-121-0000-510001-

BALANCE 15,593,124.93 

3090 30903170 Sundance Crossings 3090-30-130-170-0000-520506-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 15,593,124.93 

3100 31001115 Risk Mgmt Retentio 3100-10-115-115-0000-523002-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 15,593,124.93 

Water/Wastewater - Uti 
Conference and Seminar 
Pre-Employment Testing 
Professional Services 
Completed Capital 
General Contractual Se 
Software Licenses 
Hardware Maintenance 
Program Supplies/Equip 
Vehicle Towing 
Advocacy Center 
IT Equipment <$5000 
Dues and Subscription 
Vehicle Completed Capi 
Repair and Replace 
Program Supplies/Equip 
Uniforms 
Swimming Pool R & M 
Professional Services 
Professional Services 

FUND TOTAL 

Professional Services 
Repair and Replace 
Program Supplies/Equip 

FUND TOTAL 

Salaries and Wages 

FUND TOTAL 

Repair and Replace 

FUND TOTAL 

General Medical Expens 

FUND TOTAL 

l
p 11 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 02/17/2016 

AMOUNT 

801.58 
35.00 

147.00 
2,083.33 
2,760.00 
5,525.00 
9,614.63 
5,344.02 

21,639.60 
1,169.25 

23,572.00 
1,574.46 

215.00 
3,910.00 
5,470.50 

286.63 
307.59 

1,154.13 
45,213.28 

2,780.00 

133,603.00 

8,803.60 
27,847.71 

2,279.98 

38,931.29 

2,823.36 

2,823.36 

162.66 

162.66 

150.00 

150.00 

AVLB BUDGET 

25,815.53 
3,982.66 
2,500.00 

348.12 
1,488,756.56 

79,528.75 
164,424.45 

44,129.48 
41.70 

2,613.00 
.00 

1,848.05 
1,474.99 

360,374.48 
49,928.76 
79,331.18 

226.70 
8,224.38 

255,015.75 
651,262.20 

60,306.43 
.29 

96,226.71 

6,047.40 

110,079.55 

8,058.64 



02/17/2016 14:44 
ptulkan l

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
CHECK SUMMARY 

CHECK: pt21716 02/17/2016 

FUND ORG ACCOUNT 

3810 38103202 Highway User Rev en 3810-30-130-202-0000-520503-
3810 38103202 Highway User Rev en 3810-30-130-202-0000-520602-
3810 38103202 Highway User Rev en 3810-30-130-202-0000-521502-
3810 38103202 Highway User Reven 3810-30-130-202-0000-521508-
3810 38103202 Highway User Rev en 3810-30-130-202-0000-521922-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 15,593,124.93 

4000 40003210 Water Utility Admi 4000-30-210-210-0000-436020-
4000 40003210 Water Utility Admi 4000-30-210-210-0000-520037-
4000 40003210 Water Utility Admi 4000-30-210-210-0000-520575-
4000 40003210 Water Utility Admi 4000-30-210-210-0000-520576-
4000 40003210 Water Utility Admi 4000-30-210-210-0000-521540-
4000 40003210 Water Utility Admi 4000-30-210-210-0000-521922-
4000 40003210 Water Utility Admi 4000-30-210-210-0000-541210-
4000 40003210 Water Utility Admi 4000-30-210-210-0000-542020-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 15,593,124.93 

4001 40013220 Wastewater Adminis 4001-30-215-220-0000-520540-
4001 40013220 Wastewater Adminis 4001-30-215-220-0000-520541-
4001 40013220 Wastewater Adminis 4001-30-215-220-0000-520543-
4001 40013220 Wastewater Adminis 4001-30-215-220-0000-520578-
4001 40013220 Wastewater Adminis 4001-30-215-220-0000-521540-
4001 40013220 Wastewater Adminis 4001-30-215-220-0000-521922-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 15,593,124.93 

4005 40053205 Solid Waste 4005-30-205-205-0000-520037-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 15,593,124.93 

4010 40103200 Airport 4010-30-200-200-0000-520037-
4010 40103200 Airport 4010-30-200-200-0000-521502-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 15,593,124.93 

Street Lighting 0 & M 
Traffic Signal R&M 
Program Supplies/Equip 
Automotive Expenses 
Uniforms 

FUND TOTAL 

Global Hook-Up Fee 
Professional Services 
Water Meters R & M 
Water System R & M 
Chemicals 
Uniforms 
Automobiles 
Water Systems 

FUND TOTAL 

Wastewater Plant R & M 
Wastewater System R & 
Sundance WW R&M 
Festival Ranch WRF O&M 
Chemicals 
Uniforms 

FUND TOTAL 

Professional Services 

FUND TOTAL 

Professional Services 
Program Supplies/Equip 

FUND TOTAL 

l
p 12 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 02/17/2016 

AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET 

7,087.67 98,298.77 
2,894.00 27,859.73 

70.46 7,076.30 
40.87 57,296.22 

1,300.27 1,399.67 

11,393.27 

91,875.00 .00 
3,600.00 925,638.18 
6,160.24 42,029.83 

907.62 1,568,887.26 
211.12 39,457.38 
236.39 3,903.42 

1,150.70 2,925.44 
732,259.69 2,211,066.77 

836,400.76 

1,638.28 244,150.17 
212.56 37,821.75 
457.34 336,479.40 

2,304.00 17,806.75 
5,704.00 29,282.36 

205.58 3,026.17 

10,521.76 

425.10 21,274.12 

425.10 

500.00 310.00 
180.00 285.79 

680.00 



-·-··---~-----~----·-·--~-·----··------'---

02/17/2016 14:44 
ptulkan 

CHECK: pt21716 

FUND ORG 

I
City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 

CHECK SUMMARY 

02/17/2016 

ACCOUNT 

5005 50053171 Vehicle Replacemen 5005-30-130-171-0000-541210-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 15,593,124.93 

Automobiles 

FUND TOTAL 

l
p 13 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 02/17/2016 

AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET 

9,953.02 119,878.28 

9,953.02 

=======================================================================S~!S~=~~~~~=!9!~~============~~2~~~2~~~~~================== 
===================================================================================~~=!9!~~========~~2~~~2~~~~~================== 

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Pam Tulkan ** 



 
   

5A
 

 
5A

  
 

 
 

 
  

5A
  

  
 

 
 

5A
  

 
 

  
 

5A
  

  
 

 
 



5A. - 1

MEETING DATE: 
DATE PREPARED: 
STAFF LIAISON: 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
COUNCIL ACTION REPORT 

Construction & Contracting, Development SeNices 
Will nol beaddedwllhoulbolh approvals 

Z·Z:3 .ZO!h 

ACTION TITLE: Award Contract# 2015-042 to Visus Engineering Construction Inc., for Northern Addition CDBG, 
DG1401 C-22-15-021-3-00 Sidewalks for Narramore, Nelson and Eason. 

D WORKSHOP D SPECIAL ~ CONSENT D NON-CONSENT D TABLED D PUBLIC HEARING 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Council to award Contract #2015-042 to Visus Engineering Construction Inc. for Northern Addition CDBG, DG1401 
C-22-15-021-3-00 Sidewalk Project for $538,000.00. 

RELEVANT COUNCIL GOAL: 
GOAL 2: Enhanced Economic Well-Being and Vitality 
GOAL 4: Adequate, Well-Maintained and Well-Planned Public Infrastructure 

SUMMARY 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
The Contractor will furnish all labor, materials and equipment required for sidewalk and removal and restoration of 
landscaping on three local Streets to include Narramore, Nelson and Eason Avenue. 

BENEFITS: 
The Improvements will benefit Residents, Visitors and the City of Buckeye by restoring and creating new sidewalks, 
curb and gutters, driveways, pavement markings, addition of pedestrian ramps and removal and restoration of 
landscaping. 

FUTURE ACTION: Council and staft does this need to be communicated intemally/externally? 
Pre-Construction Meeting with Contractor and applicable staff that wlll manage the project to insure Traffic Control, 
Dust Control, Inspections, Testing and compliance with Federal requirements and Davis Bacon wages. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: Must be completed before submission 
Maricopa County CDBG IGA wlll be awarded to expend $438,000.00 for this project. The City of Buckeye will be 
responsible for $100,000.00 for the contingency fund. Bid Alternate #1 to include and complete Edison Avenue at 
$209,000.00 was not approved for funding at this time. 



5A. - 2

CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL COST $538,000.00 

~ BUDGETED 0 UN BUDGETED FISCAL YEAR BUDGET (check one) FfY: 2015/2016 

FUND I DEPARTMENT (Gl#): 35435180 542010 

ATTACHMENTS: "ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

Contract 
E.x-h ib;+-.s -b eonf,-z:~cf o._re (Xvcx/la.bl~ in ·fh~ cFPie:e. crf. if,e C'+/ Clerk. 



5A. - 3

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT 
BETWEEN 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
AND 

VISUS ENGINEERING CONSTRUCTION, INC. 
Contract No. 2015-042 

THIS CONTRACT is entered into as of this __ day of 2016, by 
and between the CITY OF BUCKEYE, an Arizona municipal Corporation ("City") and VISUS 
ENGINEERING CONSTRUCTION, INC. ("Contractor"). The terms of this Contract are to be 
construed consistently with the other Contract Documents enumerated in Article 1 of the 
General Conditions of the Construction Contract. 

In consideration of the mutual promises of the parties, the City and the Contractor 
agree as follows: 

1. THE WORK: The Contractor shall furnish all labor, materials, equipment and services 
required to complete the Scope of Work attached hereto as Exhibit A. 

2. CONTRACT TIME: The Contractor shall commence the Work only if and when directed in 
a written Notice to Proceed signed by the City. The Work shall commence no later than 10 days 
from the date of the Notice to Proceed. Substantial Completion, as defined herein, shall be 
achieved within 60 calendar days. In view of the difficulty or impossibility of determining the 
City's damages from delay, should the Contractor fail to achieve Substantial Completion by that 
date, as extended by any City approved Change Orders, the Contractor agrees to pay and will 
pay to City, in addition to all other sums pursuant to the Contract Documents, the sum of Four 
Hundred Thirty Dollars and Zero Cents ($430.00} for each calendar day of delay as liquidated 
damages for such delay and not as a penalty. This sum may be withheld from the balance of the 
Contract Price as it becomes due. Should liquidated damages exceed the Contract Price due or 
to become due, then the Contractor shall pay the City the difference within 3 days of receipt of 
written demand. 

3. CONTRACT PRICE: Subject to increases and decreases for Change Orders in accordance 
with the Contract Documents, the City shall pay to the Contractor the following Contract Price, 
in progress payments as provided in the Contract Documents. This is a Firm Fixed Price Contract 
($538,000.00) Five Hundred Thirty Eight Thousand Dollars and Zero Cents. 

4. SUPPLEMENTAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS: The following supplemental terms and 
conditions and/or documents are part of this Contract: 

A. General Conditions of the Construction Contract. 
B. Specifications/Scope of Work. 
C. Payment and Performance Bonds. 



5A. - 4

ARTICLE 

ARTICLE 1 

ARTICLE 2 

ARTICLE 3 

ARTICLE 4 

ARTICLE 5 

ARTICLE 6 

ARTICLE 7 

ARTICLE 8 

ARTICLE 9 

ARTICLE 10 

ARTICLE 11 

ARTICLE 12 

ARTICLE 13 

ARTICLE 14 

ARTICLE 15 

ARTICLE 16 

ARTICLE 17 

ARTICLE 18 

ARTICLE 19 

ARTICLE 20 

ARTICLE 21 

ARTICLE 22 

ARTICLE 23 

ARTICLE 24 

ARTICLE 25 

ARTICLE 26 

ARTICLE 27 

ARTICLE 28 

ARTICLE 29 

ARTICLE 30 

ARTICLE 31 

ARTICLE 32 

ARTICLE 33 

ARTICLE 34 

ARTICLE 35 

ATRICLE 36 

ARTICLE 37 

ARTICLE 38 

ARTICLE 39 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

DESCRIPTION PAGE NO. 

GENERAL DEFINITIONS ..................................................................................................... 1 

INTENT ............................................................................................................................ 2 

DESIGN PROFESSIONAL (DP} ............................................................................................ 2 

CONTRACTOR ................................................................................................................... 3 

OTHER CONTRACTORS AND COOPERATION .................................................................... 3 

SITE CONDITIONS AND ENVIRONMENTAL MATIERS ..................................................... .4 

DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS .................................................................................. 10 

PRODUCT SAMPLES, TESTS, AND CERTIFICATES ............................................................ 14 

AS-BUILT DRAWINGS ..................................................................................................... 15 

SUPERINTENDENCE BY THE CONTRACTOR .................................................................... 15 

SUBCONTRACTS ............................................................................................................. 16 

COMMUNICATIONS .............. : ........................................................................................ 17 

PERMITS, TAXES AND FEES ............................................................................................ 17 

BONDS ............................................................................................................................ 17 

INSURANCE .................................................................................................................... 18 

ALLOWANCES ................................................................................................................. 21 

INDEMNIFICATION ......................................................................................................... 21 

PROGRESS AND SCHEDULING ........................................................................................ 22 

DAILY LOG ...................................................................................................................... 22 

MISCELLANEOUS DUTIES ............................................................................................... 23 

INSPECTION OF WORK ................................................................................................... 25 

CORRECTION OF WORK ................................................................................................. 26 

DELAYS AND TIME EXTENSIONS ..................................................................................... 27 

SUSPENSION OF WORK .................................................................................................. 29 

RIGHT TO STOP WORK ................................................................................................... 30 

CHANGES ........................................................................................................................ 30 

PAYMENT ....................................................................................................................... 32 

WARRANTY .................................................................................................................... 34 

SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION .......................................................................................... 34 

FINAL INSPECTION ......................................................................................................... 35 

ASSIGNMENT OF CLAIMS ............................................................................................... 35 

DISPUTES ........................................................................................................................ 36 

FORUM ........................................................................................................................... 36 

TERMINATION BY THE CITY ............................................................................................ 36 

TERMINATION FOR CAUSE ............................................................................................. 36 

TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE OF THE CITY ........................................................... 39 

ASSIGNMENT OF CONTRACT ......................................................................................... 39 

LAW TO GOVERN ........................................................................................................... 39 

E-VERIFY ......................................................................................................................... 40 



5A. - 5

GENERAL CONDITIONS 

ARTICLE 1 
GENERAL DEFINITIONS 

"Addenda" means clarifications or changes in the Work provided to bidders in writing prior to 
the public bid on the Contract. 

"Contract Documents" or "Contract" means the Construction Contract between City and 
Contractor, the General Conditions of the Construction Contract, any Supplemental Conditions 
of the Construction Contract, the Drawings, the Specifications, the Performance and Payment 
Bonds, the Project Manual, Addenda and Modifications. 

"Date of Substantial Completion" shall be the date certified by the Design Professional to the 
City that the work is in the Condition defined herein as substantial completion. 

"Day" means calendar day unless specifically otherwise provided herein or by law. 

"Design Professional" (DP) is that individual, partnership, or other legal entity defined in Section 
1 (Design Professional) herein. 

"Modifications" means Change Orders signed by the City, or other written amendments signed 
by both the City and the Contractor at or after the execution of the Contract, or the DP's 
written interpretations or directions for minor changes in the Work. A "minor change" is 
defined as one having no impact on cost or time or the City's approved design intent, as 
determined by the City. 

"Project" means all components of the improvements to be constructed for the City, regardless 
of whether the Work is all or only a part. 

"Project Manual" means the written volume so titled which includes the bid documents, sample 
forms, specifications, and description of the project. 

"Substantial Completion" means the Contractor's work is sufficiently complete in accordance 
with the Contract Documents so that the City can occupy or utilize the work or designated 
portion thereof for the use for which it is intended. 

"Work" consists of all labor (including supervision), materials, equipment, supplies and other 
items reasonably required to construct all or a portion of the Project according to the Contract 
Documents. 

Contract No: 2015-042 
1 



5A. - 6

ARTICLE 2 
INTENT 

A. The Contract represents the entire and integrated agreement between the City and the 
Contractor, and it supersedes all prior oral or written negotiations, representations or 
agreements. The Contract may only be changed by written modifications, and the Contractor 
understands and agrees that if the Contractor proceeds with any work upon verbal request 
only, Contractor is agreeing by his conduct that such work, or change in the work, constitutes a 
minor change. 

B. The Contract Documents are to include all items reasonably necessary to construct the 
Work, expressly or by inference. Words and abbreviations which have well-known technical or 
trade meanings are used in the Contract Documents in accordance with such recognized 
meanings. 

C. The organization of the Specifications into divisions, sections, and articles, and the 
arrangement of Drawings shall not control the Contractor in dividing the Work among Sub
contractors or in establishing the extent of Work to be performed by any trade. 

D. Generally, the Drawings indicate dimensions, positions and details of construction; the 
Specifications establish criteria and quality for materials and standards for workmanship. All 
Work shall be performed in a workmanlike manner and all materials used shall be new and of 
the highest quality and of the type best adapted to their purpose unless otherwise specified. 

ARTICLE 3 
DESIGN PROFESSIONAL (DP} 

A. The DP is the individual or legal entity defined in the Contract Documents and/or 
otherwise designated by the City who is retained by the City to design and/or oversee the 
Project. 

B. The DP shall have the right, responsibility and authority to carry out the specific duties 
required of the DP, as described herein and in the contract between the DP and the City, 
including any amendments thereto. Any such amendments shall be in writing and furnished to 
the Contractor. 

C. The DP will visit the site as it is deemed by the DP or City to be appropriate in order to 
advise the City as to the quality and progress of the construction. The Contractor shall 
cooperate with the DP in all respects in this regard, including attending meetings as requested. 

D. The DP will be the initial interpreter of the requirements of the Contract Documents. 
The DP shall render written interpretations with reasonable promptness following a written 
request from the City or the Contractor. These interpretations shall be consistent with the 
intent of the Contract Documents. 

Contract No: 2015-042 
2 



5A. - 7

E. Any claims or controversies between the City and the Contractor may be referred in 
writing to the DP for a written determination. 

F. Any disagreements with the DP's interpretations or determinations must be timely 
submitted and resolved in accordance with the term and conditions of this Contract. 

G. The DP will review <!nd approve or take other appropriate action upon the Contractor's 
submittals, such as Shop Drawings, Product Data and Samples, for conformance with the 
Contract Documents. Such action shall be taken with reasonable promptness as specified so as 
to cause no delay. The DP's approval of a specific item or component shall not indicate approval 
of an assembly of which the item is a component. 

H. Following consultation with the City, the DP will take appropriate action on Change 
Orders and may authorize minor changes in the Work as defined above. 

I. The DP and City will each have the authority to reject work which does not conform to 
the Contract documents and to require special inspection or testing but will take such action 
only after consultation with the other. However, neither the authority to act given to the DP 
and the City under this subparagraph nor any decision made by them in good faith either to 
exercise or not exercise such authority shall give rise to any duty or responsibility by them to 
the Contractor, any Subcontractor, any of their agents or employees, or any other person 
performing any of the work. 

J. Based on the DP's observations, evaluation of applications for payment and consultation 
with the City, the DP will determine the amount owing the Contractor and will issue certificates 
for payment. 

ARTICLE 4 
CONTRACTOR 

A. The Contractor is the individual or legal entity identified in the Contract Documents who 
is licensed to perform the Work under the laws of the State of Arizona. The Contractor shall 
only use duly licensed Subcontractors in connection with the Work, subject to the provisions for 
City approval contained in the Contract Documents. 

ARTICLE 5 
OTHER CONTRACTORS AND COOPERATION 

A. The City reserves the right to award other contracts related to the Project, or to perform 
certain work itself. Such other work may or may not be known to the City or disclosed to the 
Contractor prior to bidding this project. The Contractor shall afford the City and other 
contractor's reasonable opportunity for the introduction and storage of their materials and 
equipment and the execution of their work, and shall properly coordinate its Work with theirs 

Contract No: 2015-042 
3 



5A. - 8

in such manner as the DP may direct. The Contractor shall also assure at its own cost 
reasonable access of other contractors to the site and their work. 

B. Upon request of the Contractor, the DP or City will provide the Contractor with a copy of 
all plans, specifications, schedules and other data relating to other contracts or work. The 
Contractor shall thoroughly examine these documents and shall within three (3) days of 
completing such examination notify the DP in writing of any conflicts with the Work to be 
performed by the Contractor. In no event shall such notice be given so late as to interfere with 
or delay the work to be performed by the Contractor. Failure of the Contractor to request, 
review, or provide written notice as provided above shall constitute a waiver of any objections 
or claims the Contractor may have as a result of the necessity to coordinate the Contractor's 
work with other activities. 

C. Should the Contractor sustain any damage through any act or omission of any other 
contractor, Contractor shall have no claim or cause of action against the City for such damage 
and hereby waives any such claim. The Contractor does not waive any claim or cause of action 
against any other contractor or subcontractor to recover any and all damages sustained by 
reason of the acts or omissions of such other contractor. The phrase "acts or omissions" as used 
in this section shall be defined to include, but not be limited to, any reasonable delay on the 
part of any such other contractor, whether due to negligence, gross negligence, inadvertence or 
any other cause. 

D. Should the Contractor cause damage to the work or property of any other contractor or 
of the City, the Contractor shall upon receiving due notice, promptly attempt to settle with such 
other contractor by agreement, repair or otherwise to resolve the dispute. If such separate 
contractor sues or initiates a proceeding against the City on account of any damage alleged to 
have been caused by the Contractor, the City shall notify the Contractor who shall, to the 
furthest extent permitted by law, indemnify and hold harmless for, from, and against defend 
such proceedings, and if any judgment or award against the City arises there from the 
Contractor shall pay or satisfy it and shall reimburse the City for all attorney's fees and court or 
other costs which the City has incurred. 

ARTICLE 6 
SITE CONDITIONS AND ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS 

A. The Contractor shall thoroughly acquaint himself with all available information 
concerning the conditions of the Work and is responsible for correctly and fully estimating the 
difficulty and cost of successfully performing the Work. 

B. The Contractor agrees that it has thoroughly examined the site, plans and specifications, 
boring data and all other soils information and as-built data made available and by submission 
of the bid herein avows that it has satisfied itself as to the character, quality and quantity of 
surface and subsurface materials or existing obstacles to be encountered. The Contractor 
acknowledges that boring data and other soils information and as-built data made available is 

Contract No: 2015-042 
4 



5A. - 9

only a general indication of materials and/or conditions likely to be found adjacent to holes 
bored or in existing structures or facilities or other areas. If the Contractor determines that the 
information is erroneous, inadequate or ambiguous, it shall immediately report its conclusions 
to the DP and the City in writing. If the Contractor determines that the information is 
erroneous, inadequate, or ambiguous, and after reporting its conclusions to the City, remains 
dissatisfied or uninformed, the Contractor shall refrain from submitting a bid, or if the 
Contractor does submit a bid, the Contractor shall be deemed to have waived any claim it may 
have as the result of the alleged erroneous, inadequate or ambiguous information. 

C. The Contractor shall immediately, and before such conditions are disturbed, notify the 
DP and the City in writing of: 

1. Subsurface or latent physical conditions encountered at the site which differ 
materially from those indicated in the Contract and which were not known by 
the Contractor or could not have been discovered by careful examination and 
investigation of the information available at bid time and which could adversely 
affect the timely performance of the Work or its cost; or 

2. Unknown and unexpected physical conditions at the site, of an unusual nature, 
differing materially from those ordinarily encountered in the locale or generally 
recognized as inherent in Work of the character provided for in the Contract. 

D. The DP and/or the City shall within ten (10) days, or such other reasonable time as 
necessary, investigate the conditions discovered. If the DP and/or the City find that conditions 
are so materially different as to support an equitable adjustment in the Contract Price or the 
Contract Time, this will be done by written Change Order. If the DP and/or the City determine 
that no Change Order will be issued, the Contractor shall continue with the Work at no 
additional cost and under no change in Contract Time. 

E. No claim by the Contractor for an increase in the Contract Price or Contract Time 
hereunder shall be allowed without proper advance notice and an adequate opportunity for the 
City to investigate. 

F. Environmental Matters: Contractor shall provide or cause to be provided a copy of this 
Section (Environmental Matters) to each Subcontractor and each Sub-subcontractor 
participating in the Work. 

1. Definitions. The following terms will have their respective designated meanings: 

"Environmental Law" means any and all laws, ordinances, regulations, rules and administrative 
and court decisions (federal, state and local) now or hereafter in effect and as in effect from 
time to time and as amended from time to time pertaining to environmental conditions or to 
protection or regulation of the environment (including, without limitation, the Comprehensive 
Environmental Response Compensation and Liability Act of 1980, as amended (42 U.S.C. Section 

Contract No: 2015-042 
5 



5A. - 10

9601, et seq.); the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act of 1976 and the Solid Waste 
Disposal Act (42 U.S.C. 6901, et seq.); the Toxic Substances Control Act of 1976 (15 U.S.C. 
Section 2601, et seq.); the Superfund Amendments and Reauthorization Act of 1986, Title Ill (42 
U.S.C. Section 11001 et seq.); the Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. Section 7401, et seq.); the Federal 
Water Pollution Control Act (33 U.S.C. Section 1251, et seq.); the Safe Drinking Water Act (42 
U.S.C. Section 300f, et seq.); the Hazardous Materials Transportation Act (49 U.S.C. Section 
5101, et seq.); the Oil Pollution Act (33 U.S.C. Section 2701 et seq.); the Arizona Environmental 
Quality Act (Arizona Revised Statutes Section 49-101, et seq.); the Arizona Underground 
Storage Tank Act (A.R.S. Section 49-1001, et seq.); the Arizona Water Quality Assurance 
Revolving Fund Act (A.R.S. Section 49-281, et seq.)And any successor statutes to the foregoing 
and any regulations, rules or guidelines promulgated pursuant thereto.) 

"Hazardous Substance" means any of the following: (i) any petroleum, oil, gasoline, kerosene, 
other petroleum product, flammable substance, volatile organic compound, volatile solvent, 
explosive, asbestos, polychlorinated biphenyl, dioxin, toxic herbicide or pesticide, radioactive 
material, radon gas and materials containing formaldehyde; (ii) any material, substance or 
waste now or hereafter defined as or included in the definition of "hazardous substances/' 
"hazardous wastes/' "hazardous materials/' "extremely hazardous wastes/' "extremely 
hazardous substances/' "restricted hazardous wastes/' "toxic substances/' "regulated 
substances/' "solid wastes/' "pollutant/' or "contaminant" or words of similar import in any 
Environmental Law; (iii) any other material, substance or waste now or hereafter classified or 
regulated as "hazardous" or "toxic" under any Environmental Law; (iv) any material, substance 
or waste now or hereafter listed in the United States Department of Transportation Table (49 
CFR 172.101) or classified by the United States Environmental Protection Agency as 
"hazardous" (40 CFR Part 302) or in any successor or replacement tables or classifications as in 
effect from time to time; and (v) any Hazardous Waste. 

"Hazardous Waste" means "hazardous waste", as defined in the Resource Conversation and 
Recovery Act of 1976 and the Solid Waste Disposal Act (42 U.S.C. 6901 et seq.) and any 
successor statutes and any regulations, rules or guidelines promulgated pursuant thereto as in 
effect from time to time (including, without limitation, any such waste resulting from removal 
of, demolition of, modifications of or additions to part or all of any existing structure, facility or 
equipment). 

"Contractor Hazardous Waste" means any Hazardous Waste arising during or from the Work 
that is generated by the acts or omissions of Contractor, a Subcontractor or any Sub
subcontractor (including, without limitation, a Contractor Release) and that is not City 
Hazardous Waste. 

"City Hazardous Waste" means Hazardous Waste (i) that consists of Hazardous Substances in 
any existing structure, facility or equipment on City's property or otherwise present on City's 
property at commencement of the Work, and (ii) that has become Hazardous Waste due to any 
part of the Work. However, City Hazardous Waste does not include any Hazardous Substance 
that has become a Hazardous Waste due to any Contractor Release. 

Contract No: 2015-042 
6 



5A. - 11

"Project Hazardous Waste" means any Hazardous Waste arising on City's property from the 
Work (including, without limitation, Contractor Hazardous Waste and City Hazardous Waste), 
regardless of: (a) whether generated by the acts or omissions of City, Contractor, a 
Subcontractor or a Sub-subcontractor; (b) whether it consists of Hazardous Substances that 
were on or in City's property at commencement of the Work and that have become Hazardous 
Waste in the course of the Work; and (c) whether it consists of Hazardous Substances that are 
brought on to City's property for or during the Work by Contractor, a Subcontractor or a Sub
subcontractor and that have become Hazardous Waste in the course of the Work. 

"OSHA" means the Federal Occupational Safety and Health Act (29 U.S.C. Section 651 et seq.) 
and any successor statutes and any regulations, rules or guidelines promulgated pursuant 
thereto as in effect from time to time. 

"Release" means any discharging, disposing, dumping, emitting, emptying, escaping, injecting, 
leaching, leaking, pouring, pumping, releasing, spilling, or similar action or event. 

"Contractor Release" means a Release of a Hazardous Substance (including, without limitation, 
Hazardous Substances that were on or in City's property at commencement of the Work) 
arising from acts or omissions of Contractor or any Subcontractor or Sub-subcontractor or their 
employees or workers. However, Contractor Release does not include Releases of pre-existing 
Hazardous Substances on City's property of which City had not made Contractor aware and as 
to which Contractor, Subcontractors and Sub-subcontractors acted reasonably. 

G. General Requirements. 

1. Compliance with Environmental Law and OSHA. Contractor shall comply with 
and shall cause all Subcontractors and Sub-subcontractors to comply with, this section and with 
all Environmental Law and OSHA applicable to (i) Contractor, (ii) Subcontractors, (iii) Sub 
subcontractors, (iv) the Work and (v) all of their activities in respect of the Work. 

2. Hazardous Substances. (i) Hazardous Substances may be transported to and 
from and stored, used and be present on City's property in such quantities as are generally 
recognized to be usual and customary for performance of the Work. (ii) Hazardous Waste may 
be generated on City's property of such kinds and in such quantities as are generally recognized 
to be usual and customary in connection with performance of the Work. Hazardous Waste so 
generated may be stored temporarily on City's property. (iii) Prior to final completion of the 
Work, Contractor shall remove or cause to be removed from City's property and disposed of in 
accordance with Environmental Law and OSHA any Hazardous Substances (other than Project 
Hazardous Waste) brought onto City's property during the Work or used in connection with the 
Work. (iv) Other than as provided in (i), (ii) and (iii), Contractor shall not, and Contractor shall 
cause all Subcontractors and Sub-subcontractors to not, dispose of, generate, manufacture, 
process, produce, Release, treat or otherwise store, use or have in or on or transport to or from 
City's property any Hazardous Substance, regardless of whether the Hazardous Substance is 
preexisting on City's property or otherwise. 

Contract No: 2015-042 
7 



5A. - 12

3. Releases of Hazardous Substances. Upon any Release of any Hazardous 
Substance in connection with the Work, whether relating to a pre-existing condition on City's 
property (for example, arising from any demolition of, modification of, or addition to any 
structure, facility or equipment) or relating to acts or omissions of Contractor, a Subcontractor 
or a Sub subcontractor, Contractor shall take any immediate action reasonably necessary to 
contain the Release. City may elect to have Contractor control and carry out any containment, 
clean-up, and removal and remediation activity. Alternatively, City shall have the right to elect 
to control and carry out any containment, clean-up, and removal and remediation activity. 
Regardless of who takes the actions, Contractor shall absorb, without reimbursement from City, 
all costs and expense incurred by Contractor in connection with any Contractor Release. In 
addition, Contractor shall pay or reimburse City for all costs and expenses incurred by City 
relating to any Contractor Release. If the amount is not paid promptly, City may offset the 
amount against any amount payable by City to Contractor under the Contract Documents or 
otherwise. Remediation, removal, and other cleanup action arising from any Release shall be in 
full compliance with Environmental Law and OSHA and shall be subject to approval by City. In 
addition, City may require remedial, removal or other cleanup action in excess of applicable 
minimum requirements of Environmental Law and OSHA (A) as reasonably necessary or 
appropriate in the judgment of City to permit human use and habitation of City's property and 
to permit use of City's property, and (B) as reasonably consistent in the judgment of City with 
such habitation and uses. 

4. Hazardous Waste. City will arrange for handling, storage and disposal of any 
Project Hazardous Waste. On an interim basis until City can make arrangements, Contractor 
shall assure proper handling (including, without limitation, segregation from waste that is not 
Hazardous Waste) and storage of Project Hazardous Waste in full compliance with 
Environmental Law and OSHA. Contractor shall pay all of City's expenses of storing, handling 
and disposing of Contractor Hazardous Waste. City will deliver a statement to Contractor 
showing City's expenses, and Contractor will promptly pay such amount to City. If the amount is 
not paid promptly, City may offset the amount against any amount payable by City to 
Contractor under the Contract Documents or otherwise. 

5. Notifications to City. Contractor shall notify City's Project Manager immediately 
upon occurrence of any of the following: (i) any discovery by Contractor, a Subcontractor or any 
Sub-subcontractor of any Hazardous Substance in any existing structure, facility or equipment 
on City's property. (ii) any Release of any Hazardous Substance on City's property in connection 
with the Work; (iii) the creation or generation of any Hazardous Waste resulting from the Work 
(including, without limitation, Hazardous Waste arising from the removal of, demolition of, 
modification of, or addition to any existing structure, facility or equipment); (iv) the need for 
any remediation or removal of any Hazardous Substance relating to the Work whether relating 
to a pre-existing condition on City's property or to acts or omissions of Contractor, a 
Subcontractor or a Sub-subcontractor; or (v) any claim, demand, inquiry, investigation, litigation 
or other action or proceeding by any governmental authority or other person relating to any 
Hazardous Substance, Hazardous Waste, Environmental Law or OSHA relating to the Work. 
Except for immediate action to contain any Release of any Hazardous Substance and except for 

Contract No: 2015-042 
8 



5A. - 13

interim handling and storage of Project Hazardous Waste, Contractor shall not take any action 
as to any matter in (i), (ii), (iii), (iv) or (v) without the prior written approval of City and City 
shall have the right to elect to control and carry out any such action or matter. 

6. Other Asbestos. Contractor and each Subcontractor and Sub-subcontractor to 
comply with all requirements of Environmental Law and OSHA concerning any other asbestos in 
the Work area. 

H. Construction Site Safety Requirements: Contractor shall have sole responsibility and 
liability for construction site safety. Without limiting other actions in this regard, Contractor 
shall, and shall cause each Subcontractor and Sub-subcontractor to, comply with worker health 
and safety requirements in Environmental Law and OSHA. In addition, Contractor shall take all 
reasonable necessary and appropriate steps to assure the health and safety of persons 
occupying any part of the facility in which the Work site is located or in the vicinity of or passing 
by the Work site and shall also take all reasonable necessary and appropriate steps to protect 
from damage or destruction the property of City and other persons in any part of the Facility in 
which the Work site is located or in the vicinity of or passing by the Work site. Among other 
actions in this regard Contractor shall comply with the requirements of the applicable fire code. 

I. Environmental, Health and Safety Concerns by Contractor, Subcontractors or Sub 
subcontractors. If in the course of the Work, any environmental, health or safety concern exists 
or arises, whether relating to a Hazardous Substance, OSHA or otherwise, then the Work 
activities related to the concern must be discontinued until the concern is resolved. This means 
prior to disturbing a suspected Hazardous Substance or otherwise interacting with a potential 
health or safety hazard. The City's Project Manager must be notified immediately of the 
concern. Work shall not resume until approval has been provided by City. Close coordination 
will be maintained between City and Contractor so the Project schedule is impacted the least 
amount possible. 

J. Scope of Indemnity. The indemnity in Article 17 of this Contract ·includes any claim by 
any person and City's attorneys' fees and other costs and expenses in defending any claim by 
any person that City is responsible or liable for any of the following arising from the acts or 
omissions of Contractor, any Subcontractor, any Sub-subcontractor or any of their employees 
or other workers relating to the Work: (i) any violation of Environmental Law or OSHA; (ii) any 
failure by Contractor, any Subcontractor or any Sub-subcontractor to perform or comply with 
any obligation or requirement in this Article, (iii) any Contractor Release of any Hazardous 
Substance; (iv) any improper disposition of any Hazardous Substance or Hazardous Waste; (v) 
any claim by any employee, agent, independent contractor or other worker of Contractor, any 
Subcontractor or any Sub-subcontractor and any claim by any other person of personal injury, 
death or property damage arising from any Contractor Release of any Hazardous Substance or 
arising from any failure by Contractor, any Subcontractor or any Sub-subcontractor to comply 
with any Environmental Law or OSHA or this section. 

Contract No: 2015-042 
9 



5A. - 14

ARTICLE 7 
DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS 

A. The Contractor shall study and compare the Contract Documents sufficiently in advance 
of beginning each phase or portion of the work to be performed and immediately report any 
material error, inconsistency, conflict, ambiguity, or omission that is discovered. 

B. The Drawings are intended to show general arrangements, design and extent of Work 
and are not intended to serve as Shop Drawings. Where required, the Contractor shall perform 
no portion of the Work without approved Shop Drawings, Product Data or Samples; any Work 
performed in violation of this provision will be solely at the Contractor's risk regardless of DP's 
and/or City's knowledge of such Work. 

C. In the event of any conflict or ambiguity, Contract Documents shall be interpreted as 
being complementary, requiring a complete project or designated portion thereof. In the event 
of conflict in the Contract Documents, the priorities stated below shall govern: 

1. Addenda shall govern over all other Contract Documents and subsequent 
addenda shall govern over prior addenda only to the extent modified. 

2. In case of conflict between plans and specifications, the specifications shall 
govern. 

3. Conflicts within the drawings: (1) Schedules, when identified as such, shall 
govern over all other portions of the drawings. (2) Specific notes shall govern over all other 
notes and all other portions of the drawings, except the schedules described in (1) above. {3) 
Larger scale drawings shall govern over smaller scale drawings. (4) Figured or numerical 
dimensions shall govern over dimensions obtained by scaling. 

D. Conflicts within the specifications: Contract General Conditions· shall govern over all 
sections of the specifications except for specific Modifications thereto that may be stated in 
Supplementary General Conditions or addenda. No other section of the specifications shall 
modify the Contract General Conditions. 

E. In the event provisions of codes, safety orders, Contract Documents, referenced 
manufacturer's specifications or industry standards are in conflict, the more restrictive or 
higher quality shall govern. 

F. In the event of any conflict, the Contractor shall request an interpretation by the DP 
before performing the Work. 

G. If the Contract Documents are not complete as to any minor detail of a required 
construction system or with regard to the manner of combining or installing of parts, or 
materials, or equipment, but there exists an accepted trade standard for good and skillful 

Contract No: 2015-042 
10 



5A. - 15

' ~ ' 
I 

construction, such detail shall be deemed to be an implied requirement of the Contract 
Documents in accordance with such standard. "Minor detail" shall include the concept of 
substantially identical components, where the price of each such component is small even 
through the aggregate cost or importance is substantial, and shall include a single component 
which is incidental, even though its cost or importance may be substantial. The quality and 
quantity of the parts or material so supplied shall conform to trade standards and be 
compatible with the type, composition, strength, size, and profile of the parts of materials 
otherwise set forth in the Contract Documents. 

H. The Contractor shall maintain at the site, for the use of the City and of the DP, one copy 
of all Drawings, Specifications, bulletins, addenda, Change Orders, field orders, approved Shop 
Drawings, approved Submittals, supplementary instructions, requests for information, catalog 
data, manufacturers' operating and maintenance instructions, certificates, warranties, 
guarantees and other contract related documents and their Modifications, if any, in good order 
and marked daily by the Contractor to record all approved changes made during construction. 
These shall be turned over to the DP by the Contractor at the time of Substantial Completion 
for the purpose of assembling and correlating the material for use by the City. 

I. The Contractor shall submit to the DP, with such promptness as to cause no delay in its 
Work or in that of any other Contractor, all Submittals and Shop Drawings as required by the 
Contract Documents, or as necessary to illustrate details of the Work. 

J. Each Submittal and Shop Drawing must be accompanied by a transmittal letter 
containing a list of the titles and numbers of the Shop Drawings. Each series shall be numbered 
consecutively for ready reference and each Submittal and Shop Drawing shall be marked with 
the following information: 

1. Date of Submission 

2. Name of Project 

3. Location of Project 

4. Branch of Work (Specification Section) 

5. Project Number 

6. Name of Submitting Contractor 

7. Name of Subcontractors 

8. Revision Number 

K. All Subcontractor Submittals and Shop Drawings shall be submitted to the DP by the 
Contractor and shall bear written approval by the Contractor. Any Submittals or Shop Drawings 
submitted without this approval will be returned for resubmission; the Submittals or Shop 
Drawings will be considered as not having been submitted, and any delay caused thereby shall 
be the Contractor's sole responsibility. 

Contract No: 2015-042 
11 



5A. - 16

L. The Contractor shall include with Submittals and Shop Drawings, a letter indicating all 
deviations from the DP's Drawings and Specifications. Failure to so notify the DP of such 
deviations will be grounds for subsequent rejection of the related Work or materials. If, in the 
opinion of the DP, the deviations are not acceptable, the Contractor will be required to furnish 
the item as specified or as indicated on the DP's Drawings. 

M. It is the Contractor's obligation and responsibility to check all of its Submittals and Shop 
Drawings and to be fully responsible for them and for coordination with connecting Work. 
Submittals and Shop Drawings shall indicate in detail all parts of an item of work, including 
erection and setting instructions and engagements with Work of other trades or other separate 
contractors. 

N. By approving or submitting Submittals and/or Shop Drawings, the Contractor thereby 
represents that it has determined and verified availability, field measurements, field 
construction criteria, materials, catalog numbers and similar data, or will do so, and that it has 
checked and coordinated each Submittal and/or Shop Drawing with the requirements of the 
Work and of the Contract Documents. If any specified material item or part is not available, the 
Contractor shall so indicate to the DP. 

0. The DP shall review Submittals and Shop Drawings and return them to the Contractor 
within twenty (20) calendar days of receipt unless otherwise previously agreed in writing. For 
scheduling purposes, the Contractor must assume a 20-day review period for each Submittal. or 
set of Shop Drawings. For complex Submittals, the Contractor must assume two 20-day review 
cycles. If review and approval are delayed beyond twenty (20) calendar days, the DP shall notify 
the Contractor and the City in writing stating the reason for the delay. Approval shall not relieve 
the Contractor from the responsibility for deviations from the drawings and specifications, 
unless it has been called to the DP's attention, in writing, at the time of submission. Any 
Modification will be approved only if it is in the interest of the City to effect an improvement in 
the Work and does not increase the Contract Price or Contract Time. Any such Modification is 
subject generally to all other provisions of the Contract Documents, and is without prejudice to 
any and all rights under any surety bond. 

P. If the DP returns a Submittal or Shop Drawing to the Contractor with the notation 
"rejected, revise, and resubmit", or "approved as noted," the Contractor, so as not to delay the 
Work, shall promptly submit a Submittal or Shop Drawing conforming to the requirements of 
the Contract Documents and indicating in writing on the Submittal or Shop Drawing and on the 
transmittal what portions of the resubmittal have been altered in order to meet with the 
approval of the DP. Any other differences between the resubmittal and the prior submittal shall 
also be indicated on the Shop Drawing and on the resubmittal as a special note. 

Q. No extension of time will be granted to the Contractor because of its failure to submit 
Submittals or Shop Drawings in ample time to allow for review, possible resubmittals and 
approval. Fabrication of Work shall not commence until the Contractor has received written 

Contract No; 2015-042 
12 



5A. - 17

approval. The Contractor shall furnish prints of its approved Submittals and Shop Drawings to 
all the Contractors whose work is in any way related to the Work. Only prints bearing this 
approval will be allowed on the site. 

ARTICLE 8 
PRODUCT SAMPLES, TESTS, AND CERTIFICATES 

A. The Contractor shall furnish Product Samples of all items requested or required by the 
Specifications. Product Samples shall be properly identified and submitted with such 
promptness as to cause no delay in Work or in the work of any other contractor and to allow 
time for consideration by the DP and the City. The DP and/or City will review Product Samples 
in accordance with "Submittals, Drawings, and Shop Drawings" above. 

B. Each Product Sample must be accompanied by a letter of transmittal containing the 
following information: 

1. Date of Submission 

2. Name of Project 

3. Location of Project 

4. Branch of Work (Specification Section Number) 

5. Project Number 

6. Name of Submitting Contractor 

7. Name of Subcontractor 

C. The Contractor shall furnish to the DP a certificate stating that material or equipment 
submitted complies with Contract Documents. If a certificate originates with the manufacturer, 
the Contractor shall endorse it and submit it to the DP together with a statement of compliance 
in its own name. 

D. No tests, inspections or approvals performed or given by the City or the DP or others 
acting for the City or any agency of Federal, State or Local government nor any acts or 
omissions by the City or the DP in administering this Contract shall relieve the Contractor from 
its duty to perform the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents and applicable law. 

E. Unless the DP is authorized at the time of submittal to return samples at the 
Contractor's expense, rejected samples will be destroyed. 

F. After delivery of materials, the DP may make such tests as it deems necessary, with 
samples required for such tests being furnished by and at the cost of the Contractor. Any test is 
for the benefit of the City and shall not relieve Contractor of the responsibility for providing 
quality control measurements to assure that Work strictly complies with the Contract 

Contract No: 2015-042 
13 



5A. - 18

Documents. No test shall be construed as implying acceptance of materials, work, 
workmanship, equipment, accessories or any other item or thing. 

G. On the basis of the test results, materials, workmanship, equipment or accessories may 
be rejected even though general approval has been given. If items have been incorporated in 
Work, the DP shall have the right to cause their removal and replacement by items meeting 
Contract Document requirements or to demand and secure appropriate reparation to the City 
from the Contractor. 

ARTICLE 9 
AS-BUILT DRAWINGS 

A. Prior to Substantial Completion, the Contractor shall complete and turn over to the DP 
the As-Built Drawings. The As-Built Drawings shall consist of a set of drawings which indicate all 
field changes that were made to adapt to field conditions, changes resulting from contract 
Change Orders and all buried and concealed installation of piping, conduit and utility services. 
All buried and concealed items both inside and outside the facility shall be accurately located 
on the As-Built Drawings as to depth and in relationship to not less than two permanent 
features such as interior or exterior wall faces. The As-Built Drawings shall be clean and all 
changes, corrections and dimensions shall be given in a neat and legible manner in a 
contrasting color. 

B. For any changes or corrections in the Work which are made subsequent to Substantial 
Completion, revisions shall be submitted to the DP prior to Final Payment. 

ARTICLE 10 
SUPERINTENDENCE BY THE CONTRACTOR 

A. The Contractor shall have a competent superintendent on the site at all times during the 
progress of the Work. Contractor's superintendent must be acceptable to the City. The 
superintendent shall have such assistants with such individual speCialized competencies 
including, but not limited to, CPM scheduling, as may be necessary to fully understand and 
oversee all aspects of the Work. The superintendent and his assistants all shall be physically fit 
for their Work and capable of going to all locations where Work is being performed. A 
communication to the superintendent or his designated assistants by the City or DP is binding 
upon the Contractor. The Contractor's superintendent shall be responsible for the prevention of 
accidents at the site. The Commercial Construction Safety Code of the Arizona Industrial 
Commission shall apply to all Work, and a copy of the Code shall be available at the site. 

B. The Contractor shall at all times enforce strict discipline and good order among the 
workers on the Project and shall not employ or continue to employ any unfit person on the 
Project or any person not skilled in the work assigned to him. The Contractor shall be 
responsible to the City for all acts and omissions of its employees, Subcontractors, Suppliers, 
anyone whom the Contractor may allow to perform or inspect or supervise any Work, and their 
agents and employees together with anyone whom the Contractor may allow to come on the 

Contract No: 2015-042 
14 



5A. - 19

Project site. In addition, if the Contractor receives written notice from the City to dismiss those 
subcontractors or employees or one who is a hindrance to proper or timely execution of the 
Work, the Contractor shall dismiss those employees and agrees to replace those dismissed 
without delay to the Project and at no additional cost to the City. 

C. The Contractor shall competently and thoroughly direct and superintend all of the Work 
and shall be solely responsible for all construction safety, means, methods, techniques, 
sequences and procedures. It shall coordinate and schedule all Work under this contract, the 
performance of all its employees, Subcontractors, and Suppliers, and the timely procurement of 
all necessary labor, materials, equipment, supplies, and all else needed to do the Work. 

ARTICLE 11 
SUBCONTRACTS 

A. The Contractor shall supply with its bid to the City a written list of all proposed 
subcontractors and suppliers. The City will promptly reply to the Contractor in writing stating 
whether the City or the DP, after due investigation, has any objection to any such proposed 
subcontractor or supplier. The Contractor shall not employ any subcontractor or supplier 
against whom the City or the DP has reasonable objection. If, prior to the award of the 
Contract, the City or DP has a reasonable objection to any subcontractor or supplier and refuses 
in writing to accept such person or organization, the apparent low bidder may, prior to the 
award, either withdraw his bid without forfeiture of bid security or may propose an acceptable 
substitution thereof provided that same results in no change in the bid price. Failure of the 
bidder to submit an acceptable substitute in a timely manner shall render its bid nonresponsive. 

B. No substitution or change shall be made by the Contractor in the subcontractor/supplier 
list after its submission to the City without prior written approval by the City. Unapproved or 
untimely substitutions may be cause for invalidation of the Contractor's bid in the City's 
discretion, thereby rendering the Contract voidable. 

C. All work performed for the Contractor by a subcontractor shall be pursuant to an 
appropriate written agreement which specifically binds the subcontractor to all applicable 
terms and conditions of the Contract Documents, but no contractual relationship shall exist 
between any subcontractor or supplier of any tier and the City, unless the City invokes the 
assignment provisions of the following subsection. Upon request, the Contractor shall provide 
fully executed copies of any subcontracts and purchase orders to the City. 

D. The Contractor hereby assigns to the City (and its assigns) all its interest in any 
subcontracts and purchase orders now existing or hereinafter entered into by the Contractor 
for performance of any part of the Work, which assignment will be effective upon termination 
of the Contract by the City and only as to those subcontracts and purchase orders which the 
City assumes in writing. All subcontracts and purchase orders shall provide that they are freely 
assignable by the Contractor to the City and its assigns. Such assignment is part of the 

Contract No: 2015-042 
15 



5A. - 20

consideration to the City for entering into this Contract with the Contractor and may not be 
withdrawn prior to final completion. 

E. The City may require each proposed subcontractor whose subcontract will exceed 
$100,000.00 to furnish a performance bond and a payment bond on City-approved forms in the 
full amount of its subcontract. The City will reimburse the Contractor for the documented cost 
of the subcontractor's performance bond premiums in the event the City requires such bonds 
by the subcontractor. 

ARTICLE 12 
COMMUNICATIONS 

A. All project notices, requests, instructions, modifications, approvals, and claims must be 
in writing, unless expressly specified otherwise in the Contract. 

B. Copies of all such communications from the Contractor to the DP shall be delivered to 
the City. 

C. Communications will be deemed to have been made if delivered in person or if mailed 
to the address designated in the Contract or otherwise agreed upon by the parties. 

ARTICLE 13 
PERMITS, TAXES AND FEES 

A. The Contractor shall secure and pay for any necessary building permits and for all other 
permits, fees, licenses and inspections necessary for the proper execution and completion of 
the Work, and shall immediately deliver copies to the City and DP. The Contractor shall be 
responsible for complying with all applicable Federal, State and local laws, codes, notice 
requirements, and regulations applicable to the site and prosecution of the Work. Contractor 
shall be responsible for and pay any costs associated with or arising from any non-compliance. 

B. The Contractor shall pay all taxes for and related to the Work or its portion thereof 
which are legally enacted at the time bids are received, whether or not yet effective. 

ARTICLE 14 
BONDS 

A. The Contractor shall file with the City at or prior to the time of execution of the 
Contract, a performance bond and a payment bond on City-approved forms, each in the full 
amount of the Contract. The Surety furnishing these bonds shall be satisfactory to the City and 
shall be authorized to do business in the State of Arizona. 

Contract No: 2015-042 
16 



5A. - 21

' .I 
ARTICLE 15 
INSURANCE 

A. Insurance Requirements: Concurrently with the execution of the Contract, the 
Contractor shall furnish the City of Buckeye a certificate of insurance on a standard insurance 
industry ACORD form. The ACORD form shall be issued by an insurance company authorized to 
transact business in the State of Arizona. 

B. Contractor, subcontractors and sub consultants shall procure and maintain until all of 
their obligations have been discharged, including any warranty periods under this Contract are 
satisfied, insurance against claims for injury to persons or damage to property, which may arise 
from or in connection with the performance of the work hereunder by the Contractor, his 
agents, representatives, employees, or subcontractors. 

C. The insurance requirements herein are minimum requirements for this Contract and in 
no way limit the indemnity covenants contained in this Contract. 

D. The City in no way warrants that the minimum limits contained herein are sufficient to 
protect the Contractor from liabilities that might arise out of the performance of the work 
under this Contract by the Contractor, his agents, representatives, employees, subcontractors 
or sub consultants and Contractor is free to purchase such additional insurance as may be 
determined necessary. 

E. Minimum Scope and Limits of Insurance. Contractor shall provide coverage at least as 
broad and with limits of liability not less than those stated below. The Contractor waives all 
rights of subrogation under the following policies. 

(1) Commercial General Liability-Occurrence Form Policy shall include bodily injury, 
property damage, and broad form contractual liability and XCU coverage. 

General Aggregate $2,000,000 
Products-Completed Operations Aggregate $1,000,000 
Personal & Advertising Injury $1,000,000 
Each Occurrence $1,000,000 

The policy shall be endorsed to include the following additional insured language: "The 
City of Buckeye shall be named as an additional insured with respect to liability arising 
out of the activities performed by, or on behalf of the Contractor". 

The policy shall contain a waiver of subrogation against the City of Buckeye. 

(2) Automobile Liability- Bodily injury and property damage for any owned, hired, and 
non-owned vehicles used in the performance of this Contract 

Combined Single Limit (CSL) 

Contract No: 2015-042 
17 



5A. - 22

The policy shall be endorsed to include the following additional insured language: "The 
City of Buckeye shall be named as an additional insured with respect to liability arising 
out of the activities performed by, or on behalf of the Contractor including automobiles 
owned, leased, hired or borrowed by the Contractor". 

(3) Workers Compensation and Employers Liability 
Workers Compensation 

Employers' Liability 
Each Accident 
Disease-Each Employee 
Disease-Policy Limit 

Statutory 

$ 100,000 
$ 100,000 
$ 500,000 

(4) Umbrella/Excess Liability: Umbrella/Excess Liability insurance with a limit of not 
less than $5,000,000 per occurrence combined limit Bodily Injury and Property Damage, 
that "follows form" and applies in excess of the Commercial General Liability, 
Automobile Liability, and Employer's Liability, as required above. 

The policy shall contain a waiver of subrogation against the City of Buckeye. 

·F. Additional Insurance Requirements. The policies shall include, or be endorsed to 
include, the following provisions: 

(1) On insurance policies where the City of Buckeye is named as an additional insured, 
the City of Buckeye shall be an additional insured to the full limits of liability 
purchased by the Contractor even if those limits of liability are in excess of those 
required by this Contract. 

(2) The Contractor's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance and non
contributory with respect to all other available sources. 

(3) Coverage provided by the Contractor shall not be limited to the liability assumed 
under the indemnification provisions of this Contract. 

G. Sub consultant's and Subcontractor's Insurance. Contractor's certificate(s) shall include 
all subcontractors as additional insureds under its policies or subcontractors shall maintain 
separate insurance as determined by the Contractor, however, subcontractor's limits of liability 
shall not be less than $1,000,000 per occurrence I $2,000,000 aggregate. All coverage's for 
subcontractors and sub consultants shall be appropriate to cover all of its work performed 
herein. 

H. Notice of Cancellation. Each insurance policy required by the insurance provisions of 
this Contract shall provide the required coverage and shall not be suspended, voided, canceled 
by either party, reduced in coverage or in limits except after thirty (30) days prior written notice 
has been given, by certified mail, return receipt requested to: 

Contract No: 2015-042 
18 



5A. - 23

Christopher A. Williams, Manager 
Contracting and Purchasing Division 
City of Buckeye 
530 East Monroe Avenue 
Buckeye, Arizona 85326 

I. Acceptability of Insurers. Insurance is to be placed with insurers duly licensed in the 
State of Arizona and with an A. M. Best's rating of no less than A-. The City in no way warrants 
that the above required minimum insurer rating is sufficient to protect the Contractor from 
potential insurer insolvency. 

J. Verification of Coverage 

(1) Contractor shall furnish the City Certificates of Insurance (ACORD form or 
equivalent approved by the City) and with original endorsements effecting coverage as 
required by this Contract. The certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy 
are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. 
Any policy endorsements that restrict or limit coverages shall be clearly noted on the 
certificate of insurance. 

(2) All certificates and endorsements are to be received and approved by the City before 
work commences. Each insurance policy required by this Contract must be in effect at 
or prior to the earlier of commencement of work under this Contract or the signing of 
this Contract and remain in effect for the duration of the Project. Failure to maintain 
the insurance policies as required by this Contract or to provide evidence of renewal is a 
material breach of contract. 

(3) All certificates of insurance required by this Contract shall be sent directly to the 
City of Buckeye, Manager, Construction & Procurement. The contract number and 
project description shall be included on the Certificates of Insurance. The City reserves 
the right to require complete, certified copies of all insurance policies required by this 
Contract, at any time. 

K. Approval. Any modification or variation from the insurance requirements in this 
Contract shall be approved by the City, whose decision shall be final. 

L. Liability Notwithstanding Insurance: Approval, disapproval or failure to act by Owner 
regarding any insurance supplied by Contractor or its Subcontractors shall not relieve the 
Contractor of full responsibility or liability for damages, errors, omissions or accidents as set 
forth in this Contract. Neither the bankruptcy or insolvency of Contractor's insurer nor any 
denial of liability by Contractor's insurer shall exonerate Contractor from the liability or 
responsibility of Contractor set forth in this Contract. 

Contract No: 2015-042 
19 



5A. - 24

ARTICLE 16 
ALLOWANCES 

A. If required by the Bid Documents issued by the City for the Work, the Contract price 
shall include an allowance or allowances as specified in the request for bids. The Contractor's 
price for the Work shall include all of the Contractor's costs associated with such allowance or 
allowances. If the actual costs to the Contractor of such allowance or allowances are different 
from the specified sum, increases or decreases in the cost of the allowance and associated 
Contractor's cost may be adjusted in accordance with Section 28.3 (Changes} of this Contract. 

ARTICLE 17 
INDEMNIFICATION 

A. To the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor agrees to defend, indemnify and hold 
Owner, its officers, agents and employees, harmless for, from and against any and all claims, 
lawsuits, judgments, costs and expenses for personal injury (including death}, property damage 
or other harm for which recovery of damages is sought, suffered by any person or persons, that 
may arise out of or be occasioned by Contractor's breach of any of the terms or provisions of 
this Contract, or by any negligent, grossly negligent or strictly liable act or omission of 
Contractor, its officers, agents, or employees, in the performance of this Contract; except that 
the indemnity provided for in this paragraph shall not apply to any liability resulting from the 
sole negligence or fault of Owner, its officers, agents, employees or separate contractors. The 
provisions of this paragraph are solely for the benefit of the parties hereto and are not intended 
to create or grant any rights, contractual or otherwise, to any other person or entity. 

ARTICLE 18 
PROGRESS AND SCHEDULING 

A. Planning, scheduling and progress monitoring are essential functions of the Contractor. 
Within ten (10} days after the award of the Contract, the Contractor shall prepare and submit 
for the City and the DP a Schedule of Values allocating the Contract Price among the various 
portions of the Work for purposes of progress payments. The Schedule of Values shall be 
substantially equivalent to AlA Forms G702 and G703 or as specified by the City. 

B. The Contractor shall also furnish the DP with a Narrative Report corresponding with 
each monthly update which shall include a description of current and anticipated problem 
areas, delaying factors and their impact, fragmentary networks (fragnet} of delays, and an 
explanation of corrective action taken or proposed. If the Project is behind schedule in any 
month, the Contractor's Narrative Report shall indicate precisely what measurements it will 
take in the next thirty days to put the Work back on schedule. 

C. The Contractor shall employ and supply a sufficient force of workers, material and 
equipment, and shall prosecute the Work with such diligence so as to maintain the rate of 

Contract No: 2015-042 
20 



5A. - 25

progress indicated on the Progress Schedule, to prevent work stoppage, and to ensure 
completion of the Project within the Contract Time. 

D. The Contractor shall be responsible to prepare, submit and maintain the 
schedules and Narrative Reports indicated above, and the failure to do so may be 
considered a material breach of this Contract. Any additional or unanticipated cost or 
expense required to maintain the schedules shall be solely the Contractor's obligation 
and shall not be charged to the City. 

ARTICLE 19 
DAILY LOG 

A. The Contractor shall maintain a daily log of construction activities for each calendar day 
of the Contract Time, using a form approved by the DP. The Contractor shall document all 
activities at the Project site, including: 

1. Weather conditions showing the high and low temperatures during work hours, the 
amount of precipitation received on the job site, and any other weather conditions 
which adversely affect Work at the site; 

2. Soil conditions which adversely affect Work at the site; 

3. The hours of operation by Contractor and individual Subcontractor personnel; 

4. The number of Contractor and Subcontractor personnel present and working at the 
site, by subcontract and trade, and updated schedule activity number. 

5. The equipment active or idle at the site; 

6. A description of the Work being performed at the site, by updated schedule activity 
number. 

7. Any delays, disruptions or unusual or special occurrences at the site; 

8. Materials received at job site; and 

9. A list of all visitors at the site. 

B. The Contractor shall provide copies of the daily logs to the City on a weekly basis. The 
daily log does not constitute written notice to the City when such notice is required by the 
Contract Documents. 

ARTICLE 20 
MISCELLANEOUS DUTIES 

A. The Contractor shall submit to the City upon request all payrolls, reports, estimates, 
records and any other data concerning Work performed or to be performed and concerning 
materials supplied or to be supplied, as well as Subcontractor payment applications and each 
Subcontractor's progress payment check. The requirements of this subsection shall be provided 
in all contracts between the Contractor and its Subcontractors. 

Contract No: 2015-042 
21 



5A. - 26

B. During construction and for five (5) years after Final Payment, the Contractor shall retain 
and shall also require all Subcontractors to retain for review and/or audit by the City all 
correspondence, meeting minutes, memoranda, electronic media, books, accounts, reports, 
files, time cards, material invoices, payrolls, and evidence of all communications, direct and 
indirect costs, and all other matters related to the bidding and performance of the Work. 

C. Upon request by the City, a legible copy or the original of any or all such records shall be 
produced by the Contractor at any time during or after construction as the City may request. 

D. The Contractor shall be responsible for laying out its own Work and for any damage 
which may occur to work of any other contractor because of the Contractor's own errors or 
inaccuracies. The Contractor shall also be responsible for unloading, uncrating, storing and 
handling all materials and equipment to be erected or placed by it, whether furnished by the 
Contractor or others. 

E. The Contractor, Subcontractors and Suppliers shall be responsible for taking all 
appropriate field measurements prior to fabrication and installation of any item. Such 
measurements shall be taken sufficiently in advance so as to avoid any delay or potential delay. 
Failure to adhere to this provision shall render such delays the responsibility of the Contractor. 

F. Unless otherwise specifically mentioned, all anchors, bolts, screws, fittings, fillers, 
hardware, accessories, wiring, conduit, ductwork, trim and other parts required for or in 
connection with any item or material to make a complete, serviceable, finished and quality 
installation shall be furnished and installed as part of the item whether or not expressly called 
for by the Drawings or Specifications. 

G. All materials shall be shipped and stored and handled in a manner that will afford 
protection and ensure their being in factory-new condition at the time they are incorporated in 
the Work. After installation, they shall be properly protected against damage or deterioration 
until Final Completion of the Project. 

H. When standards and specifications issued by The American Society of Testing and 
Materials, the American Institute of Steel Construction, the U.S. Department of Commerce 
(Commercial Standards), or other technical or standard setting organizations are cited in the 
Contract Documents, such standards or specifications (and all related standards or 
specifications) shall be equally as binding and have the full force and effect as though 
incorporated word for word. Unless otherwise specifically stated, the standards and 
specifications referred to shall be the latest edition or revision of such specifications that is in 
effect on the date of the public bid. 

I. Any part of the Work damaged during installation or prior to final acceptance of Work 
shall be repaired so as to be unnoticeable and to be equal in quality, appearance, serviceability 
and other respects to an undamaged item or part of the Work. Where this cannot be fully 
accomplished the damaged item or part shall be replaced. After installation, all exposed 

Contract No: 2015-042 
22 



5A. - 27

surfaces and parts of an item or of the Work shall be cleaned in a manner that will not damage 
the finish or any of the parts of the item, so that the completed work is left in first class 
condition, free of all defects. All damaged or defaced Work shall be repaired or replaced to the 
City's satisfaction at the expense of Contractor. 

J. The Contractor shall procure and furnish to the City all guarantees, warranties, manuals 
and spares that are called for by the specifications or that are mentioned in the manufacturer's 
product literature. Guaranties and warranties shall commence as of the date of Substantial 
Completion of the Project. 

K. The Contractor shall pay all royalties and license fees. The Contractor shall defend all 
suits or claims for infringement of any patent rights and shall save the City harmless from loss 
on account thereof, except that the City shall be responsible for loss attributable when a 
particular design, process or the product of a particular manufacturer or manufacturers is 
specified. If the Contractor has any reason to believe that the design, process or product 
specified could be an infringement of a patent, it shall be responsible for such loss unless it 
promptly gives such information in writing to the DP and City. 

L. The Contractor shall limit its operations to the confines of the Project, except as 
necessary to connect to existing utilities, and shall not, without the prior written permission of 
the affected Property City, and encroach on property outside the site. Contractor shall not 
permit unauthorized persons or activities on the site and shall maintain the site in a safe and 
secure manner. 

M. The Contractor shall prearrange time with the DP whenever it becomes necessary to 
interrupt any service to make connections, alterations or relocations and shall fully cooperate 
with the City in doing Work so as to cause the least annoyance and interference with the 
continuous operation of the City's business or official duties. Any existing plumbing, heating, 
ventilating, air conditioning or electrical disconnections which may affect portions of this 
construction or building or any other building must be coordinated with the DP to avoid any 
disruption of operation within the building or construction or other building or utilities. In no 
case, unless previously approved in writing by the DP, shall utilities be left disconnected at the 
end of a workday or over a weekend. Any interruption of utilities, whether negligently, 
intentionally, or accidentally, shall not relieve the Contractor's responsibility for the 
interruption or from liability for loss or damage caused by such interruption even though such 
loss or damage was not foreseeable by Contractor or subcontractor, or from responsibility for 
repairing and restoring the utility to normal service. Repairs and restoration shall be made 
before the workmen responsible for the repair and restoration leave the job. 

N. The Contractor at all times shall keep the premises free from accumulation of waste 
materials or rubbish caused by his operations. If the Contractor fails to properly clean up during 
construction, or if a dispute arises between the Contractor and separate Contractors as to their 
responsibility for cleaning up, the City may clean up and charge the costs thereof to the 
Contractors responsible as determined by the City and/or DP. At the completion of the work he 

Contract No: 2015-042 
23 



5A. - 28

shall remove all his waste materials and rubbish from and about the Project as well as all his 
tools, construction equipment, machinery and surplus materials. If the Contractor fails to clean 
up at the completion of the work, the City may do so and the cost thereof shall be charged to 
the Contractor. 

ARTICLE 21 
INSPECTION OF WORK 

A. All Work done and all materials are subject to inspection by the City and/or the DP to 
determine if they conform to the Contract Documents. The DP and City shall at all times have 
access to the Work, including materials being fabricated or stored off site. The Contractor shall 
furnish at the Contractor's cost any facilities necessary for sufficient and safe access to the 
Work. 

B. Inspections, tests, measurements, or other acts of the City and/or the DP are for the 
sole purpose of assisting the City and/or the DP in determining that the Work, materials, rate of 
progress, and quantities comply with the Contract Documents and/or Contractor's requests for 
payment. These acts or functions shall not relieve the Contractor from performing the Work in 
full compliance with contract requirements nor relieve the Contractor from any of the quality, 
compliance and responsibility for the Work assigned to it by the Contract Documents. No 
inspection by the City and/or the DP shall constitute or imply acceptance or waiver of rights. 

C. Nonconforming Work or materials may be rejected and Contractor shall correct such 
rejected Work without additional compensation, even if the Work or materials have been 
previously inspected or accepted by the City and/or the DP or even if the City and/or the DP 
failed to observe the unsuitable Work or materials. 

D. Any Work required to be inspected by the DP and/or the City prior to being covered, 
which is covered up without prior inspection or without prior consent of the DP and/or the City, 
must be uncovered and recovered by the Contractor, if requested by the DP or the City, at no 
cost to City, notwithstanding the provisions of the following subsection. · 

E. Contractor shall notify the City and DP in writing at least 48 hours prior to the time at 
which the City or DP must be present to perform an inspection. Failure to provide such notice 
will place the Contractor at risk for all consequences of non-inspection and having to uncover 
work. 

ARTICLE 22 
CORRECTION OF WORK 

A. If any portion of the Work is covered over contrary to the request of the DP or City or as 
required by the Contract or the applicable building standards, it must be uncovered for 
observation at the Contractor's expense if requested by the DP or City in writing. 

B. If any portion of the Work, other than those portions required to be inspected by the DP 
and/or the City prior to being covered, has been covered over, the DP or City may request that 

Contract No: 2015-042 
24 



5A. - 29

it be uncovered for observation. If such portion is found to be in accordance with the 
requirements of the Contract Documents, the cost of uncovering it shall be charged to the City 
as a Change Order. If such portion is found not to be in accordance with the requirements of 
the Contract Documents, the Contractor shall bear such costs. 

C. The Contractor shall promptly remove from the site and replace any material or correct 
any Work found by the DP or City to be defective or failing to conform to the requirements of 
the Contract, whether or not fabricated, installed or completed, and whether discovered before 
or after Substantial Completion. The Contractor shall bear all costs of correcting such Work or 
material, including the cost of necessary additional professional services and the cost of 
repairing or replacing all work of separate contractors or subcontractors damaged by such 
removal or correction. The DP shall notify the Contractor and City immediately in writing upon 
its knowledge that additional professional services will be necessary and of the extent and 
estimated costs of the additional services. The City, with the recommendation of the DP, may 
consent to accept such Work or material with an appropriate adjustment in Contract Price. 

D. If the Contractor does not promptly replace or correct such Work or material, the City 
may replace or correct the Work or material, and charge or deduct the cost of removal and 
replacement from any monies due to the Contractor, or recover such costs from the 
Contractor. 

E. If, within two (2) years after the date of Substantial Completion, any of the Work is 
found to be defective or not in accordance with the requirements of the Contract, the 
Contractor shall correct it promptly after receipt of a written notice from the City to do so. If 
the Contractor does not promptly replace or correct such Work or material, the City may 
replace or correct the Work or material, and charge or deduct the cost of removal and 
replacement from any monies due to the Contractor, or recover such costs from the 
Contractor. Nothing contained in this section shall be construed to establish a period of 
limitation with respect to any obligation of the Contractor under the Contract or the law. The 
obligation of the Contractor under this section shall be in addition to arid not in limitation of 
any obligations imposed by special guaranties or warranties required by the Contract, given by 
the Contractor, or otherwise recognized or prescribed by law. 

F. If, during the running of a guarantee or warranty period, the Contractor must perform 
repair work to any portion of the Work, the running of the warranty or guarantee period is 
tolled from the time the defect or deficiency is discovered through the time when the 
Contractor successfully completes all repairs and retesting and start-up activities. 

ARTICLE 23 
DELAYS AND TIME EXTENSIONS 

A. If the Contractor is delayed at any time in the progress of the Work by any act or neglect 
of the City or the DP, or by any separate Contractor employed by the City, or by changes in the 
Work, or by labor disputes, fire, unusual delay in transportation, unusually severe weather 

Contract No: 2015-042 
25 



5A. - 30

conditions, adverse soil conditions, unavoidable casualties, delays specifically authorized by the 
City, or by causes beyond the Contractor's control, avoidance, or mitigation, and without any 
fault or negligence of the Contractor or Subcontractor or Supplier at any tier, then the Contract 
Time shall be extended by Change Order for such reasonable time as the City may determine 
that such event has delayed the critical path of the Work or individual milestone or overall 
completion of the Work after considering the advice of the DP, if the Contractor complies with 
the notice and documentation requirements set forth below. The Contractor shall pay any 
additional fees or costs incurred by the City or DP as the result of delays caused by the 
Contractor for circumstances not excused as provided herein. 

B. Initial notice of any delay in the Work shall be made in writing to the City immediately 
but in no event later than 24 hours after discovery of the event giving rise to the delay. Then, 
Contractor shall provide additional details of the delay in writing to the City within seven (7) 
calendar days from the beginning of the delay. Failure to meet these time requirements shall 
absolutely bar any and all later claims. The detailed notice shall indicate the cause of the delay, 
the anticipated length of the delay, the probable effect of such delay upon the progress and 
cost of the Work, and potential mitigation plans. If the cause of the delay is continuing, the 
Contractor must give written notice every month at the same time it submits the updated 
progress Narrative Report to the City. Within fifteen (15) days after the elimination of any such 
delay, the Contractor shall submit further documentation of the delay and, if applicable, a 
formal written request covering an extension of time for such delay. The written request for 
time extension shall state the cause of the delay, the number of day's extension requested and 
provide a fully documented analysis of the Progress Schedule, including a fragnet and any other 
data demonstrating a delay in the critical path of the Work or individual milestone or the 
overall project completion. If the Contractor does not comply with the notice and 
documentation requirements set forth above, the claim for delay is absolutely barred. 

C. If the Contractor incurs damages related to expenses caused by a delay for which the 
City is solely responsible, which is unreasonable under the circumstances, and which was not 
contemplated by the parties at the time of formation of this Contract, then the parties shall 
attempt to reach an agreement on the Contractor's claim, provided that the Contractor has 
notified the City in writing as specified above, including why the City is believed by the 
Contractor to be solely responsible for the delay. Failure to provide such timely notice shall be 
deemed an absolute and final waiver of any rights to additional sums. Any disputes will be 
resolved in accordance with the City of Buckeye Procurement Code, as amended or 
superseded. 

D. The Contractor shall have no right to claim for alleged extended or unabsorbed home 
office overhead; claims for delays shall be limited to provable extended site costs. 

E. The date of beginning and the time for completion as specified herein are ESSENTIAL 
CONDITIONS of this Contract; and it is further mutually understood and agreed that the Work 
embraced in this Contract shall be commenced on a date to be specified in the notice to 
proceed or at a preconstruction meeting, but in no event later than ten (10) days after the 

Contract No: 2015-042 
26 



5A. - 31

execution of this Contract, whichever first occurs. Said Work shall be prosecuted regularly, 
diligently, and uninterruptedly at such rate of progress as will ensure full completion thereof 
within the time specified. The time for completion of the same takes into consideration the 
average climatic range and usual industrial conditions prevailing in this locality. If the 
Contractor shall neglect, fail or refuse to complete the Work within the time herein specified, or 
any extension thereof granted by the City, then the Contractor does hereby agree to pay to City 
the per diem amount specified in the Contract. This amount is agreed to be liquidated damages 
for such breach and not a penalty therefore. The per diem amount shall be paid for each and 
every calendar day that the Contractor shall be in default after the time stipulated in the 
Contract for completing the Work. The amount is fixed and agreed upon by and between the 
Contractor and City because of the impracticality and extreme difficulty of fixing and 
ascertaining the actual damages the City would in such event sustain. Said sums may be 
withheld by the City from any amounts due to the Contractor from the City, whether as the 
result of this Contract or any other obligation between the City and the Contractor. 

F. The parties hereby agree that if the Contractor submits an original or updated schedule 
which shows the project and/or individual Milestone(s) completing earlier than required by the 
adjusted contractual completion date(s), the differences between the forecasted early 
completion and the required completion shall be considered Project-owned float available for 
use by both the City and the Contractor. 

G. The Contractor shall not sequester shared float through such strategies as extending 
activity duration estimates to consume available float, using preferential logic, using extensive 
crew/resource sequencing, etc. Since float time within the schedule is jointly owned, no time 
extensions will be granted nor delay damages paid until a delay occurs which extends the work 
beyond the adjusted Contract completion date. Since float time within the Construction 
Schedule is jointly owned, it is acknowledged that City-caused delays on the project may be 
offset by City-caused time savings (i.e., critical path submittals returned in less time than 
allowed by the Contract, approval of substitution requests which result in a savings of time to 
the Contractor, etc.). In such an event, the Contractor shall not be entitled to receive a time 
extension or delay damages until all City-caused time savings are exceeded and the Contract 
completion date or milestone date is also exceeded. 

H. It is agreed that no time extensions shall be granted nor delay damages paid unless the 
delay is clearly demonstrated by the updated Construction Schedule current as of the month 
the change was issued or the delay occurred and which delay cannot be mitigated, offset, or 
eliminated through such actions as revising the intended sequence of work or other reasonable 
means. 

ARTICLE 24 
SUSPENSION OF WORK 

A. The City may, at any time and without cause, order the Contractor in writing or cause 
the Contractor to suspend, delay or interrupt all or any part of the Work for such period of time 
as the City may determine to be appropriate for its convenience. Equitable adjustment shall be 

Contract No: 2015-042 
27 



5A. - 32

made for any increase in the Contract Time necessarily caused by such suspension or delay by 
written Change Order. 

ARTICLE 25 
RIGHT TO STOP WORK 

A. If the Contractor fails to correct defective Work as required, or fails to carry out the 
Work in accordance with the Contract Documents, the City by written notice, may order the 
Contractor to stop the Work or any portion of the Work, until the cause for the order has been 
eliminated to the satisfaction of the City. 

B. The DP may stop Work without written notice for 24 hours whenever in its professional 
opinion such action is necessary or advisable to ensure conformity with the Contract 
Documents. The Contractor shall not be entitled to an adjustment in the Contract Price or 
Contract Time under this subsection. The right of the City or the DP to stop the Work shall not 
give rise to a duty on the part of the City or DP to exercise this right for the benefit of the 
Contractor or others. 

ARTICLE 26 
CHANGES 

A. After this Contract is signed, Modifications in the Contract Price, the Contract Time or 
Scope of the Work may only be made by written Change Order. 

B. By written directive at any time, the City may make any changes within the general 
scope of the Contract or issue additional instructions; require additional or modified Work or 
direct deletion of Work. The Contractor shall not proceed with any change involving an increase 
or decrease in cost or time without prior written authorization from the City and shall proceed 
in accordance with the procedures set forth in this section. If the Contractor proceeds with any 
change involving an increase or decrease in cost or time without written authorization as 
required by this paragraph, the Contractor hereby waives all rights or claims Contractor may 
have as a result of the change. The City's right to make changes shall not invalidate the Contract 
or relieve the Contractor of any liability. Any requirement of notice of change to the Surety shall 
be the responsibility of the Contractor. 

C. The cost or credit to the City resulting from a change in Work shall be determined in one 
or more of the following ways: 

1. By unit prices stated in the Contract. 

2. By cost, as defined below, properly itemized and supported by sufficient, 
substantiating data to permit evaluation, plus a fee of ten percent {10%) of items {1) 
through {5) described below. Such costs shall be itemized by crafts as defined within 
the schedule of values and limited to the following items directly allocable to the 
change in the Work: 

Contract No: 2015-042 
28 



5A. - 33

(a) Cost of materials, including delivery but excluding Subcontractor-supplied materials. 

(b) Fully-burdened cost of labor, including, but not limited to, payroll taxes, social security, old 
age and unemployment insurance, vacation and fringe benefits required by agreement or 
routinely paid by contractor, and worker's or workman's compensation insurance but excluding 
Subcontractor's labor. 

(c) Rental value of equipment and machinery to be established by rental receipts and not to 
exceed reasonable and customary rates for the locale of the Work. For owned equipment, 
contractor must prove reasonable rental rate pursuant to actual ownership costs. 

(d) Cost of Subcontracted work calculated as above and Subcontractor's Field Supervision 
calculated in accordance with paragraph (5) below, plus Subcontractor's insurance and bond 
premiums as applicable. Insurance and bond premium cost shall not exceed a total of two 
percent (2%) of Subcontractor's documented cost. 

(e) Contractor's Field Supervision not to exceed five percent (5%) of (1), {2) and (4) above; the 
parties agree that this mark-up shall fully cover all contractor Field Supervision overhead. 

(f) Contractor's insurance and bond premiums not to exceed a total of two percent (2%), or 
documented cost. 

(g) Sales tax at full value. 

(h) If this method of cost or credit calculation is selected, in no event shall the combined total 
fee including all levels or tiers of Subcontractors exceed twenty percent (20%) of the total cost 
of paragraphs {1), {2), {3) and (4). Field Supervision is to be excluded at all levels for the 
purposes of the limit imposed by this paragraph. 

3. By mutual acceptance of a lump sum properly itemized and supported by sufficient 
substantiating data to permit evaluation; provided that such lump sum shall not exceed that 
amount calculated under item 2. above. 

D. If none of the above methods is agreed upon, the Contractor shall promptly proceed 
with performing the change, upon receipt of a written order signed by the City. Any dispute 
regarding the pricing methodology or cost of the change shall not relieve the Contractor from 
proceeding with the change as directed by the City. The cost or credit to the City shall be 
determined by the DP on the basis of the preceding subsection. 

E. A fully executed Change Order shall be full and final settlement of all claims for direct, 
indirect, delay, disruption, inefficiency and any other consequential costs related to items 
covered or affected, as well as time extensions. Any such claim not presented by the Contractor 
for inclusion in the Change Order is irrevocably waived. 

Contract No: 2015-042 
29 



5A. - 34

F. In an emergency affecting the safety of life, or of the structure, or of adjoining property, 
the Contractor, without special instruction or authorization from the City, is permitted to act at 
its discretion to prevent threatened loss or injury. Any compensation claimed by the Contractor 
on account of such emergency work shall be determined in accordance with this section. 

ARTICLE 27 
PAYMENT 

A. Payments on account of the Contract Price will be made monthly as Work progresses. 
Payment Applications, covering labor, material, equipment, supplies, and other items 
completed, delivered or suitably stored on site during a period ending on the last calendar day 
of each month, shall be submitted to the City by the Contractor on the current edition of AlA 
Documents G702 and G703, within five (5} days after end of the period. Payment Applications 
shall be notarized shall be supported by such data substantiating the Contractor's right to 
payment as the City may require, and reflect retainage, if any, as is provided. All payments shall 
be subject to any offset or retainage provisions of the Contract. 

B. Each payment made to the Contractor shall be on account of the total amount payable 
to the Contractor, and title to all Work covered by a paid partial payment shall thereupon pass 
to the City. Nothing in this section shall be construed as relieving the Contractor from the sole 
responsibility for care and protection of materials and Work upon which payments have been 
made, for restoration of any damaged Work, or as a waiver of the right of the City to require 
fulfillment of all terms of Contract Documents. 

C. The City, within seven (7} days after receipt of the Payment Application, will either issue 
a Certificate for Payment for such amount as is properly due or issue written notice of the 
reasons for withholding such a certificate. 

D. The issuance of a Certificate for Payment will constitute a representation by the City, 
observations at the site and the data comprising the Application for Payment, that the Work is 
in accordance with the Contract Documents (subject to an evaluation of the Work for 
conformance with the Contract Documents upon Substantial Completion, to the results of any 
subsequent tests required by or performed under the Contract Documents, to minor deviations 
from the Contract Documents correctable prior to completion, and to any specific qualifications 
stated in his certificate}; and that the Contractor is entitled to payment in the amount certified. 

E. Payment may be withheld in whole or in part to protect the City on account of: 

1. Unsatisfactory job progress as determined by the City. 

2. Defective Work or materials not remedied. 

3. Disputed Work or materials. 

4. Claims or other encumbrances filed or reasonable evidence indicating probable filing 
of claims or other encumbrances by Subcontractors or Suppliers, or others. 

Contract No: 2015-042 
30 



5A. - 35

5. Failure of the Contractor to make payment to Subcontractors or Suppliers within 
seven (7) days after receipt of each progress payment. 

6. A reasonable doubt as determined by the City that the Work can be completed for 
the unpaid balance of the Contract Price or within the Contract Time. 

7. The Contractor's failure to perform any of its contractual obligations under the 
Contractor Documents, or any other Contract with the City. 

8. Deficiencies or claims asserted by City against Contractor arising from any other 
project. Within fourteen (14) days following the receipt of the Certificate of Payment, 
the City shall pay to the Contractor 90% of the value of the Work in place and 
materials suitably stored at the site. The remaining 10% shall be retained by the City 
until the Contract is 50% completed at which time the retainage shall be reduced to 
5%; provided that: (a) the Contractor is making satisfactory progress on the Contract; 
and (b) in the City's sole judgment, there is no specific cause or claim requiring a 
greater amount than 5% to be retained. Thereafter, the City shall pay the Contractor 
95% of the value of the Work, unless and until it determines satisfactory progress is 
not being made, at which time the 10% retainage may be reinstated. Such 10% 
reinstatement would be 10% of the total contract value of Work in place and 
materials stored. The City's sole judgment concerning the satisfactory progress of the 
Work shall be final. 

F. Within sixty (60} days after the issuance of the Certificate of Final Completion by the City 
and receipt of all other documents required by the Contract, all retained amounts shall be paid 
to Contractor as part of Final Payment: 

1. The Final Payment shall not become due until the Contractor delivers to the City full 
and final unconditional releases from Subcontractors and major Suppliers 
acknowledging payment in full. Any claim filed thereafter shall be the responsibility of 
the Contractor. 

2. If any claim remains unsatisfied after all payments are made, the Contractor shall 
immediately upon demand refund to the City all monies that the latter may be 
compelled to pay in discharging such claim including all costs, interest and attorneys' 
fees. 

G. If any payment of the Contract Price is not made within thirty (30} days and without just 
cause, interest shall thereafter accrue on the unpaid principal balance at the minimum rate 
allowed by state law (A.R.S. § 44-1201) on the due date. 

Contract No: 2015-042 
31 



5A. - 36

ARTICLE 28 
WARRANTY 

A. The Contractor warrants that all materials and equipment furnished under this Contract 
will be new unless otherwise specified, and that all Work will be free from faults and defects 
and in strict conformance with the Contract Documents. 

B. Neither provision of manufacturers' warranties nor Final Payment nor use or occupancy 
of all or a portion of the Premises by the City shall constitute an acceptance of Work not 
performed in accordance with the Contract Documents or relieve the Contractor or its sureties 
of liability with respect to any warranties or responsibility for faulty materials and 
workmanship. 

C. This warranty shall continue for a period of 1 year from the date of final acceptance of 
the work. If the City takes possession of any part of the work before final acceptance, this 
warranty shall continue for a period of 1 year from the date the City takes possession. 

D. The Contractor or its sureties shall remedy any defects in the Work and any resulting 
damage to the Work or the Work of others at its own expense. 

E. The Contractor shall be liable for correction of all damage resulting from defective 
Work. If the Contractor fails to remedy any defects or damage, the City may correct the Work 
or repair the damages and the cost and expense incurred in such event shall be paid by or be 
recoverable from the Contractor. 

F. The warranties provided in this section shall be in addition to and not in limitation of 
any other warranty or remedy provided by law or by the Contract Documents. 

ARTICLE 29 
SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION 

A. When the Contractor requests a Substantial Completion Inspection for the Work or a 
designated portion thereof, the City shall determine the validity of the request. A list of items to 
be completed or corrected shall be prepared by the Contractor and presented to the City with 
the request for inspection. By submitting a request for Substantial Completion Inspection the 
Contractor thereby certifies that it has performed a thorough inspection of the Project in 
preparing the list of items to be completed or corrected, has consulted with its subcontractors, 
and that the remaining incomplete or defective work shall be completed within thirty (30} days 
of submission of the request. The City shall evaluate the Contractor's request and list of 
uncompleted items and, if appropriate in their judgment, add to or delete items from the list 
necessary to complete the work. The failure to include items on any punch list shall not alter 
the responsibility of the Contractor to complete all Work in accordance with the Contract 
Documents. By submitting a request for Substantial Completion Inspection, the Contractor 

Contract No: 2015-042 
32 



5A. - 37

thereby certifies that the remaining incomplete or defective Work required by the Contract 
Documents shall be completed within thirty (30} days. 

B. If the City, on the basis of Substantial Completion inspection, determines that the Work 
has been substantially completed in accordance with the Contract Documents, then the City 
will prepare a Certificate of Substantial Completion, which shall establish the date of Substantial 
Completion; shall state the responsibilities of the Contractor for remaining punchlist items, 
maintenance, heat and utilities, security, and damage to the work; and shall fix the time, not to 
exceed thirty (30} days, within which the Contractor shall complete the punch list. The 
Certificate of Substantial Completion shall be submitted by the City to the Contractor for their 
written acceptance of the responsibilities assigned to them in such Certificate. The Project shall 
not be deemed substantially complete until the Certificate is issued irrespective of City 
occupancy. 

ARTICLE 30 
FINAL INSPECTION 

A. When the Contractor submits in writing to the City a request for a final inspection of the 
Work, the City shall determine the validity of the request. Following the inspection, if there are 
items to be completed or corrected, the City DP will determine the dollar value to be withheld 
in accordance with the retainage provisions of the Contract. In the event that the Contractor 
has not completed the punch list items within the time designated in the Certificate of 
Substantial Completion, the City retains the right to have these items corrected at the expense 
of the Contractor, including all architectural, engineering and inspection costs and expenses 
incurred by the City. 

B. The City shall not be required to release the retainage until such items have been 
completed and inspected. 

ARTICLE 31 
ASSIGNMENT OF CLAIMS 

A. The City and Contractor recognize that in actual economic practice overcharges resulting 
from antitrust violations are in fact borne by City. Therefore, the Contractor hereby assigns to 
City any and all claims for such overcharges. The Contractor in all subcontracts shall require all 
Subcontractors to likewise assign all claims for overcharges to the City. 

Contract No: 2015-042 
33 



5A. - 38

ARTICLE 32 
DISPUTES 

A. All of Contractor's claims and disputes shall first be referred to the DP for initial 
determination, by written notice, not more than seven (7) days from the occurrence of the 
event which gives rise to the dispute, or not more than seven (7) days from the date that the 
Contractor knew or should have known of the problem. Unless the claim is made in accordance 
with these time requirements, it is irrevocably waived. The City shall render a written decision 
within a reasonable time. The City's decision may be reviewed in accordance with City of 
Buckeye Procurement Code, as amended or superseded. Any claim not timely filed or not 
complete at the time of filing is irrevocably waived. 

B. Any failure of the City to make a decision within the time limit set forth shall not be 
construed as acquiescence in all or any part of the Contractor's claim for relief. Unless 
otherwise agreed in writing, the Contractor shall carry on the Work and maintain its progress 
during any claims and controversy proceedings, and the City shall continue to make payments 
to the Contractor in accordance with the Contract Documents. 

ARTICLE 33 
FORUM 

A. No suit or action shall be commenced hereunder by any claimant other than in the 
Arizona Superior Court, and only after all contractual and administrative procedures have been 
fulfilled. By submitting a bid for this project, Contractor agrees to be bound by the City of 
Buckeye Procurement Code Dispute Resolution Procedures and waives any objections to those 
procedures. 

ARTICLE 34 
TERMINATION BY THE CITY 

A. This Contract may be terminated by the City under the conditions stated in A.R.S. § 38-
511. 

ARTICLE 35 
TERMINATION FOR CAUSE 

A. The City may terminate the Contract upon the occurrence of any one or more of the 
following events: 

1. If the Contractor refuses or fails to prosecute the Work, or any separable part, with 
such diligence as will ensure its completion within the Contract Time; or if the 
Contractor fails to complete the Work within the Contract Time; 

2. If the Contractor or any of its key subcontractors is adjudged a bankrupt or insolvent 
or makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors, or if the Contractor or any 
of its key subcontractors or a third party files a petition to take advantage of any 

Contract No: 2015-042 
34 



5A. - 39

debtor's act or to reorganize under the bankruptcy or similar laws concerning the 
Contractor or any of its key subcontractors, or if a trustee or receiver is appointed for 
the Contractor or any of its key subcontractors or for any of the Contractor's property 
on account of the Contractor's insolvency, and the Contractor or its successor in 
interest or any of its key subcontractors does not provide adequate assurance of 
future performance in accordance with the Contract within ten (10) days after receipt 
of a request for assurance from the City; 

3. If the Contractor fails to supply sufficient skilled workmen or suitable materials or 
equipment; 

4. If the Contractor fails to make prompt payments to subcontractors or suppliers at any 
tier, or for labor, materials or equipment; 

5. If the Contractor fails to comply with laws, ordinances, rules, codes, regulations, 
orders or similar requirements of any public entity having jurisdiction; 

6. If the Contractor fails to follow any reasonable instructions by the City; 

7. If the Contractor performs Work which deviates from the Contract Documents, and 
neglects or refuses to correct rejected Work; or 

8. If the Contractor otherwise violates in any material way any prov1s1ons or 
requirements of the Contract Documents. Once the City determines that sufficient 
cause exists to justify the action, the City may terminate the Contract without 
prejudice to any other right or remedy the City may have, after giving the Contractor 
and its Surety seven (7) days notice by issuing a written Declaration of Default. The 
City shall have the sole discretion to permit the Contractor to remedy the cause for 
the contemplated termination without waiving the City's right to terminate the 
Contract. 

B. If the Contract is terminated, the City may take over the Work and prosecute it to 
completion, by contract or otherwise, and may exclude the Contractor from the site. The City 
may take possession of the Work and of all of the Contractor's tools, appliances, construction 
equipment, machinery, materials, and plant which may be on the site of the Work, and use the 
same to the full extent they could be used by the Contractor, without liability to the Contractor. 
In exercising the City's right to prosecute the completion of the work, the City may also take 
possession of all materials and equipment stored at the site or for which the City has paid the 
Contractor but which are stored elsewhere, and finish the Work as the City deems expedient. In 
such case, the Contractor shall not be entitled to receive any further payment until the Work is 
finished. 

C. If the unpaid balance of the Contract Price exceeds the direct and indirect costs and 
expenses of completing the Work, and all City damages including liquidated damages and 

Contract No: 2015-042 
35 



5A. - 40

compensation for additional professional and consultant services, such excess shall be used to 
pay the Contractor for the cost of the Work it performed and a reasonable allowance for 
overhead and profit. If such costs exceed the unpaid balance, the Contractor shall immediately 
upon demand pay the difference to the City. In exercising the City's right to prosecute the 
completion of the Work, the City shall have the right to exercise its sole discretion as to the 
manner, methods, and reasonableness of the costs of completing the Work, and the City shall 
not be required to obtain the lowest figure for Work performed in completing the contract. If 
the City takes bids for remedial Work or completion of the project, the Contractor shall not be 
eligible for the award of such contracts. 

D. If the Contract is terminated, the City may demand that the Contractor's Surety take 
over and complete the Work on the Contract. The City may require that in so doing, the 
Contractor's Surety not utilize the Contractor in performing the Work. Upon the failure or 
refusal of the Contractor's Surety to take over and begin completion of the Work within 20 days 
after the demand, the City may take over the Work and prosecute it to completion as provided 
above. 

E. The City shall have the option of requiring any, all or none of the Subcontractors to 
perform according to their subcontracts and may assign any or all of the subcontracts to a 
general contractor selected to complete the Work. 

F. If the City takes over the Work, unexecuted orders entered into by the Contractor for 
performance of any part of the Work will be effective upon acceptance by the City in writing 
and only as to those subcontracts and purchase orders which the City designates in writing. 

G. The Contractor shall be liable for any damage to the City resulting from the termination 
or from the Contractor's refusal or failure to complete the Work, and for all costs necessary for 
repair and completion of the Project over and beyond the amount of the Contract. The 
Contractor shall be liable for all legal fees and costs required to enforce the provisions of the 
Contract. 

H. If the City terminates the Contract, the Contractor shall remain liable for liquidated 
damages for delay until such reasonable time as may be required for final completion of the 
Work. Such damages shall be in addition to and not in lieu of any other damages sustained by 
City in completing the Work. 

I. In the event the Contract is terminated, the termination shall not affect any rights of the 
City against the Contractor. The rights and remedies of the City under this section are in 
addition to any other rights and remedies provided by law or under this Contract. Any retention 
or payment of monies to the Contractor by the City will not release the Contractor from 
liability. 

J. If the Contract is terminated under this section, and it is determined for any reason that 
the Contractor was not in default under the provisions of this Section, the termination shall be 

Contract No: 2015-042 
36 



5A. - 41

deemed a Termination for Convenience of the City and, the rights and obligations of the parties 
shall be determined in accordance with the following section. 

ARTICLE 36 
TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE OF THE CITY 

A. The City, by written notice to the Contractor, may terminate this Contract in whole or in 
part when sufficient appropriated or other funds are not available or in the sole discretion of 
the City it is in the City's best interest. In such case, the Contractor shall be paid for all Work 
executed and reasonable termination expenses, and a reasonable allowance for profit and 
overhead on Work done, provided that such payments exclusive of termination expenses shall 
not exceed the total Contract Price as reduced by other contract payments previously made to 
the Contractor and as further reduced by the value of the Work as yet not completed. The 
Contractor shall not be entitled to profit and overhead on Work, which was not performed. 

ARTICLE 37 
ASSIGNMENT OF CONTRACT 

Contractor shall not assign any amount or part of the Contract or any of the funds to be 
received under the Contract unless Contractor has the prior written approval of the City and 
the Contractor's Surety has been given notice and has given written consent to any such 
assignment. 

ARTICLE 38 
LAW TO GOVERN 

A. This Contract is made under and shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the 
State of Arizona. If any portion of this Contract is found to be unenforceable the rest and 
remainder of the Contract shall remain in full force and effect so as to effectuate the intent of 
the parties. Each party acknowledges that it has had an opportunity to review this Contract 
with counsel and this document shall be construed fairly and equitably so as to effectuate the 
intention of the parties irrespective of who is determined to have been the drafter of the 
document. 

ARTICLE 39 
E-VERIFY 

A. E-Verify Requirements. To the extent applicable under Arizona Revised Statute § 41-
4401, the Contractor and its subcontractors warrant compliance with all federal immigration 
laws and regulations that relate to their employees and their compliance with the E-verify 
requirements under Arizona Revised Statute § 23-214(A). The Contractor or subcontractor's 
breach of the above-mentioned warranty shall be deemed a material breach of the Contract 
and may result in the termination of the Contract by the City of Buckeye. The City of Buckeye 
retains the legal right to randomly inspect the papers and records of the Contractor or 
subcontractor employee who work on the Contract to ensure that the Contractor and its 
subcontractors are complying with the above-mentioned warranty. 

Contract No: 2015-042 
37 



5A. - 42

B. The Contractor and its subcontractors warrant to keep the papers and records open for 
random inspection during normal business hours by the City. The Contractor and its 
subcontractors shall cooperate with City's random inspections including granting the City's 
entry rights onto its property to perform the random inspections and waiving their respective 
rights to keep such papers and records confidential. 

END OF SECTION 

Contract No: 2015-042 
38 



5A. - 43

Contract N: 2015--042 

EXHIBIT A 
to 

Construction Contract 
Between 

City of Buckeye 
and 

Visus Engineering Construction Inc. 

[Specifications/Scope of Work] 



5A. - 44

Contract N: 2015--042 

EXHIBIT B 

to 
Construction Contract 

between 
City of Buckeye 

and 
VISUS ENGINEERING CONSTRUCTION, INC. 

[Payment and Performance Bonds] 

Insurance Documents 



5A. - 45

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Buckeye by its Mayor and City Clerk has hereunto 

subscribed their names this_ day of , 2016. 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 

Jackie A. Meek, Mayor 

CONTRACTOR: 

CONTRACTOR SIGNATURE 

ATIEST: 

Lucinda Aja, City Clerk 

RECOMMENDED: 

Christopher A. Williams, Manager 

Construction and Procurement 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Scott Ruby 

City Attorney 



 
   

5B
 

 
5B

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

5B
 

 
  

  
 

 
 

5B
 

 
  

 
 

  
 

5B
 

 
  

  
 

 
 



5B. - 1

MEETING DATE: 
DATE PREPARED: 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
COUNCIL ACTION REPORT 

(You may add additional text by double clicking next to the text box or drop down menu) 

March 15, 2016 AGENDA ITEM: *s-16. 
February 17, 2016 DISTRICT NO.: ALL 

~ 
BUCKEYE.AZ 

..... 

STAFF LIAISON: Jason Mahkovtz DIRECTOR APPROVAL: Click h"'~,,~r text. 
DEPARTMENT: Engineering FINANCE APPROVAL: Click hert_tp;nter text. 

Will not be added without both approvals 

ACTION TITLE: Resolution No. 17-16 MAG FY2016 Intelligent Transportation Systems (ITS) Strategic Plan 

D WORKSHOP D SPECIAL ~ CONSENT D NON-CONSENT D TABLED D PUBLIC HEARING 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Council to approve Resolution No. 17-16, an intergovernmental agreement between the City of Buckeye and 
Maricopa Association of Governments relating to FY20161ntelligent Transportation Systems (ITS) Strategic Plan for 
the City. 

RELEVANT COUNCIL GOAL: 
GOAL 4: Adequate, Well-Maintained and Well-Planned Public Infrastructure 
Choose an item. 

SUMMARY 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
This ITS Strategic Plan will set long term goals for developing the City's fiber network and communications systems 
for the Intelligent Management of traffic control assets. 

BENEFITS: 
Improved traffic flow throughout City. Additionally, the City will be eligible to qualify for additional funding for 
improvements by having a cooperative plan that interfaces with neighboring MAG agencies. 

FUTURE ACTION: Council and staff; does this need to be communicated internally/externally? 
This agreement is contingent upon approval by the Executive Director of MAG 

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: Must be completed before submission 
The strategic plan will be funded primarily by MAG for $90,000. The City of Buckeye agrees to a $10,000 portion. 

CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL COST $10,000 

D BUDGETED ~ UNBUDGETED FISCAL YEAR BUDGET (check one) FlY: FY15-16 

FUND I DEPARTMENT (GL#): 

ATTACHMENTS: "ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK :2:\ 
f2_€.So/ccr'oYJ ;Jv. ll ~1r..o ; 'Form of Aareef\l!e/'\~), 

50043170-541 020 



5B. - 2

RESOLUTION N0.17-16 

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA, APPROVING THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
THE CITY OF BUCKEYE AND THE MARICOPA ASSOCIATION OF 
GOVERNMENTS RELATING TO FISCAL YEAR 2016 INTELLIGENT 
TRANSPORTATION SYSTEMS (ITS) STRATEGIC PLAN FOR THE 
CITY; AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AND DELIVER 
SAID AGREEMENT. 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BUCKEYE, ARIZONA, as follows: 

Section 1. The Agreement between the City of Buckeye, an Arizona municipal 
corporation ("City") and the Maricopa Association of Governments, an Arizona non-profit 
corporation ("MAG") is hereby approved in the form on file with the City Clerk. 

Section 2. The Mayor, the City Manager, the City Clerk and the City Attorney are 
hereby authorized and directed to take all steps necessary to cause the execution and delivery of 
the Agreement and to take all steps necessary to carry out the purpose and intent of this 
Resolution. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Buckeye, 
Arizona, this 15th day of March, 2016. 

Jackie A. Meek, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Scott W. Ruby, City Attorney 

SMB:PR2 2613586.1 2/17/2016 



AGREEMENT BETWEEN 

MARICOPA ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS 

AND THE CITY OF BUCKEYE 

FOR FY 2016 ITS STRATEGIC PLAN FOR CITY OF BUCKEYE 

This Agreement is between the Maricopa Association of Governments, an Arizona non-profit corporation 
(MAG), and the City of Buckeye, an Arizona municipal corporation (CITY). 

This Agreement shall become effective as of the dates it is duly executed by both parties and shall continue 
in full force and affect until June 30, 2017. MAG and CITY view this Agreement as a mutually beneficial 
relationship. 

Statutory Authorization 

MAG is empowered by Arizona Revised Statutes §§ 28-6308 and 28-6353 to enter into this Agreement. 
MAG is the recipient of Regional Area Road Funds, Federal Highway Administration Funds, and Federal 
Transit Administration Funds as described in the FY 2016 MAG Unified Planning Work Program, and as 
described in the agreement between MAG and the Arizona Department of Transportation. 

THE CITY OF BUCKEYE 

The CITY is authorized by Arizona Revised Statutes Title 9 and by the City Code to enter into this 
Agreement. 

Purpose of the Agreement 

The purpose of this Agreement is to identify and define the level of financial participation by CITY and MAG 
in the development of the FY 2016 ITS Strategic Plan for City of Buckeye (PROJECT). This PROJECT will 
be completed through a Task Order using a consultant(s) from the approved FY 2016 Intelligent 
Transportation Systems & Transportation Safety Planning On-Call Consultant list. The cost of this Project 
will not exceed $100,000. 

Mission/Goal Statement 

The mission of this PROJECT is to help improve the efficiency and the reliability of the CITY's transportation 
system as a component of the regional transportation system. The goal of this study is to produce a 
guidance document for a long-range plan for strategic investment decisions related to future ITS technology 
infrastructure required for the efficient operation and management of the regional transportation system. 
The draft Scope of Work for this PROJECT is attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by this 
reference. 

Study Funding 

1. MAG is the recipient of Regional Area Road Funds (RARF), Federal Highway Administration Funds, 
Federal Highway Administration Funds (FHWA) and Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Funds as 
described in the FY 2016 MAG Unified Planning Work Program and in the agreement between MAG 
and the Arizona Department of Transportation. 

2. The FY 2016 MAG Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) and Annual Budget will include the 
PROJECT as a prerequisite to consultant selection. 



3. The consultant contract for the PROJECT will be for an amount not to exceed $100,000. Subject to the 
availability of funding and approval of their respective governing bodies, funding for the PROJECT will 
be shared among the two (2) partnering agencies as follows: 

Maricopa Association of Governments 
The City of Buckeye 
Total 

$ 90,000 
$ 10,000 
$ 100,000 

4. Cost adjustments: If the cost for the consultant contract is negotiated for an amount less than 
$100,000, the CITY'S SHARE will remain at $10,000 (CITY'S SHARE). If costs exceed $100,000, 
MAG will be responsible for any and all increase of costs. 

5. The CITY's financial participation is limited to paying CITY'S SHARE as provided in paragraph 3 
above. It shall be MAG's responsibility to enter into the consultant contract. MAG agrees to abide by 
all federal contracting standards related to the use of money and resources from the United States 
Federal Government. The consultant contract shall contain applicable Federal Provisions, including 
but not limited to Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE), etc. 

6. MAG will invoice the CITY for CITY'S SHARE within thirty (30) days of execution of this Agreement. 
The CITY shall make payment to MAG thirty (30) days after receipt of invoice. The financial 
contribution of both Parties shall be deposited into the specified account no later than sixty (60) days 
after payment of invoice. MAG shall maintain billing accounts and financial records during and for 
three (3) years after the completion of this Agreement and to produce same to CITY upon request. 

7. All notices or demands required to be given pursuant to the terms of this Agreement shall be given to 
the other party in writing, delivered in person, sent by facsimile transmission, deposited in the United 
States mail, postage prepaid, registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, or deposited with 
any commercial air courier or express service at the addresses set forth below, or to such address as 
the parties may substitute by written notice given in the manner described in this paragraph. 

For MAG: 
Dennis Smith 
Executive Director 
Maricopa Association of Governments 
302 North First Avenue, Suite 300 
Phoenix, Arizona 85003 
602-254-6300 

For the City of Buckeye 
Jason Mahkovtz 
Deputy City Engineer 
City of Buckeye 
530 East Monroe Avenue 
Buckeye,Arizona 85326 
623-349-6204 

Notices shall be deemed received on date delivered, if delivered by hand; on the day it is sent by 
facsimile transmission; on the second day after its deposit with any commercial air courier or express 
service; or, if mailed, ten (1 0) days after the notice is deposited in the United States mail as above 
provided; and on the delivery date indicated on receipt if delivered by certified or registered mail. Any 
time period stated in a notice shall be computed from the time the notice is deemed received. Notices 
sent by facsimile transmission shall also be sent by regular mail to the recipients at the above 
addresses. This requirement for duplication notice is not intended to change the effective date of the 
notice sent by facsimile transmission. 

2 



8. In the event that the MAG funds required for performance of this Agreement are withdrawn or are not 
available for funding, this Agreement, without penalty to any of the parties, may be immediately 
terminated; and any financial contribution by the CITY will be returned to the CITY. 

General Terms and Conditions of the Agreement 

1. Governing Law. This Agreement is entered into in Arizona and shall be construed and interpreted 
under the laws of the State of Arizona. 

2. Severability. In any provision of this Agreement is declared invalid, illegal or unenforceable, that 
provision shall be severed from the Agreement, and the remaining provisions shall otherwise remain in 
full force. 

3. Hold Harmless. Each Party to this Agreement, as Indemnitor, agrees to indemnify, defend and hold 
harmless the other Party, and such Party's departments, officers, employees, elected officials, agents 
and representatives (collectively, "INDEMNITEES"), for, from and against all liability, losses, 
expenses, damages or claims (collectively "CLAIMS") arising from or related to the Indemnitor's 
performance or non-performance of its obligations pursuant to the terms of this Agreement. 

4. This Agreement shall not be construed to imply authority to perform tasks, or accept any responsibility, 
not expressly set forth herein. 

5. This Agreement shall be strictly constructed against the creation of a duty or responsibility unless the 
intention to do so is clearly and unambiguously set forth herein. 

6. This Agreement shall be subject to cancellation for conflict of interest without penalty or further 
obligations as provided by A.R.S. § 38-511. 

7. This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding of the parties and supersedes all previous 
representations, written or oral, with respect to the services specified herein. This Agreement may not 
be modified or amended except by a written document, signed by authorized representatives of each 
party. 

8. Each party hereby warrants and represents that it has full power and authority to enter into and 
perform this Agreement, and that the person signing on behalf of each has been properly authorized 
and empowered to enter into this Agreement. Each party further acknowledges that it has read this 
Agreement, understands it, and agrees to be bound by it. 

[Signature page follows] 

3 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement. 

City of Buckeye, an Arizona municipal corporation 

By: __________________________ _ 

Jackie A. Meek 
Mayor 

Date: ______________________________ __ 

Attest: 

By: _____________ _ 
Lucinda J. Aja 
City Clerk 

Maricopa Association of Governments, an Arizona non-profit corporation 

By: __________________________ _ 
Dennis Smith 
Executive Director 

Date: ____________________________ __ 

Reviewed as to form by General Counsel for Maricopa Association of Governments, and Counsel 
for the City of Buckeye 

I hereby state that I have reviewed the proposed Agreement, between the City of Buckeye and Maricopa 
Association of Governments, and declare the Agreement to be in proper form and within the powers and 
authority granted to their respective governing bodies under the laws of the State of Arizona. 

Scott W. Ruby 
City of Buckeye 
City Attorney 

4 

Maricopa Association of Governments 
General Counsel 



EXHIBIT A 
DRAFT GENERAL SCOPE OF WORK 

City of Buckeye ITS Strategic Plan 
Study Scope of Work 

Reference document: ITS Planning Guidelines for Smaller Jurisdictions 

Study Tasks: 

TASK 0: Project Management 
• Establish the schedule for all project related meetings 

• Submit invoices and progress reports as required by MAG 

• Establish and coordinate Technical Oversight Team for the study. This team will include MAG PM, 

Agency PM, and any others nominated by both PMs --possibly technical staff from City of Buckeye, 
City of Goodyear, City of Surprise, Maricopa County, ADOT and FHWA. 

Deliverable: Successful completion of all project activities and deliverables. 

TASK 1: Establish a Stakeholders Group 
• Coordinate with Agency and MAG PMs to identify internal and external stakeholders to establish an 

email distribution list for the Group. 

• Prepare a briefing document with an introduction to ITS and its relevance to the agency's 

transportation planning 

Describe current ITS infrastructure in the region 

Provide brief overview of agency's current ITS infrastructure 

Overview of MAG ITS Strategic Plan and ITS infrastructure in the region 

Discuss roles, responsibilities and necessary internal and external partnerships 

• Select a date and facility for a workshop for Stakeholders Group 
Draft a letter to the Group that that will be sent by an agency official. This will include: an invitation 
to a workshop and overview of the study; ITS briefing document; 

Internal Stakeholders: 
• Public Works • Information Technology 
• Engineering • Public Safety; Police & Fire 
• Planning and Zoning • Maricopa County 
• Transit • Goodyear 
• Economic/Community Development • Surprise 

• Major Traffic Generators 

External Stakeholders 

• MAG 

• ADOT 

• FHWA 

Deliverable: Tech Memo#1 

5 



TASK 2: Stakeholder Workshop on ITS Planning 
• Organize and hold a three-hour workshop on ITS 
• Present information on role of ITS technology in improving the transportation system 

• Cite examples from other cities, the MAG region and elsewhere 

• Discuss potential co-location opportunities- e.g. traffic and police 

• On-site demonstrations of ITS applications- demo of RCN, Virtual visit to Scottsdale TMC 

• Benefits of ITS - efficiency and safety 
• Discuss the need to align ITS with other agency priorities 
• Identify potential role of ITS within the agency's vision, goals and objectives for 

transportation 
• Discuss how ITS can be mainstreamed within the agency's planning process 

Deliverable: Tech Memo#2 

TASK 3: Current & Planned Transportation Infrastructure, Staffing & Funding 
• Identify current and planned transportation and ITS infrastructure including: 

City street network 
Fiber-optic communications backbone, distribution, and local connectivity 
Traffic control system, detection, signs, cameras 
Emergency Vehicle Pre-emption 
Railroad signal priority 
ADOT or County facilities and impact of their operations 

• Infrastructure needs already identified in other agency plans 
• Staffing required for traffic operations and maintenance 

• Staff training and continuing education needs 
Deliverable: Tech Memo#3 

TASK 4: Transportation Systems Operations & Management (TSM&O) Plan 
• Establish broad agency priorities for traffic management. 

Key facilities, special events 
Coordinating with ADOT on freeway operations 
Coordinating with adjacent jurisdictions on arterials 

• Identify responsibilities of system users 
• Consider staffing limitations/challenges and after-hours SM&O 
• Realistic business model for TSM&O- partnering with Maricopa County for remote 

operations support 
• Identify necessary MOUs and I GAs required for coordination 
• Consider regional connectivity (IGAs and MOUs, RCN) to coordinate operations with 

adjacent agencies and regionally strategic partners 
Deliverable: Tech Memo#4 

TASK 5: ITS Infrastructure Gaps, Recommended Strategies & Estimated Costs 
Identify infrastructure gaps- traffic signal hardware, fiber-optic gaps 
Identify potential coordination between City departments- shared use of fiber 
Identify budget and funding limitations 
Potential strategies and best practices- including conduit in new road construction on key 
facilities 
Utilize existing infrastructure - RCN 
Lessons from other agencies 
Prioritize gaps by the urgency of functions supported into 1-5 yrs and 5-10 yrs timeframes 
Estimate the cost of each strategy 

Deliverable: Tech Memo#S 



TASK 6: Identify Funding Resources 
Funding Opportunities- Regional Transportation Plan 
Identify funding needs for short-, mid-, and long-term ITS deployment 
Identify potential alternative resources for ITS deployment (federal, regional, and local) 
Identify potential privatized solutions (P3) 
Prepare applications for funding 

Deliverable: Tech Memo#G 

TASK 7: Implementation Plan 
Develop prioritization of short-, mid-, and long-term strategies via ITS projects, including 
description and potential costs (procurement, construction/installation, operations, and 
maintenance) 
Develop a 1 0-year Implementation Plan with a prioritized list of system improvements 
Identify funds required for new infrastructure, for maintenance and operations 
Staff FTEs needed and training 
Components that might be regionally funded 
Components that might need to be locally funded through CIP 
Consider safety applications 
Consider cost-effective strategies that work within budgetary constraints that still meet 
desired objectives 
Coordinate potential ITS projects with planned projects (Transportation Master Plan, CIP, 
TIP, RTP) for efficiency and cost savings Uoint trenching, concurrent construction 
activities, coordinated mobilization and traffic control) 

Deliverable: Tech Memo#7 

TASK 8: ITS Strategic Plan, Executive Summary & Presentation 
This task will compile all tech memos into one concise document, an Executive Summary 
and a Powerpoint presentation to be used by city staff to present the Plan to Council. 

Deliverable: ITS Strategic Plan, Executive Summary & Presentation 



 
   

5C
 

5C
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

5C
   

  
 

 
 

5C
 

 
  

 
 

  
 

5C
 

 
  

  
 

 
 



5C. - 1

MEETING DATE: 
DATE PREPARED: 
STAFF LIAISON: 
DEPARTMENT: 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
COUNCIL ACTION REPORT 

(You may add additional text by double clicking next to the text box or drop down menu) 

March 15, 2016 AGENDA ITEM: ~GC. 
February 4, 2016 DISTRICT NO.: 4 
Scott Lowe, PE DIRECTOR APPROVAL: SWL 
Public Works FINANCE APPROVAL: 61ie~ ~eFe ~e aRt~~ t~~t 

Will not be added Without both approvals 

LOP 

ACTION TITLE: A resolution declaring the Council's intention to expand Municipal Street Lighting Improvement 
District No. 2006-SLID-011; and declaring an emergency (Parcel to be added: Sun City Festival Parcel S1 ). 

0 WORKSHOP 0 SPECIAL ~ CONSENT 0 NON-CONSENT 0 TABLED 0 PUBLIC HEARING 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Council to adopt Resolution No. 14-16, accepting a petition, waiver and consent to the expansion of Municipal Street 
Lighting Improvement District No. 2006-SLID-011 (the "District") by the City of Buckeye; declaring the intention to 
expand the District within the corporate limits of the City of Buckeye. 

RELEVANT COUNCIL GOAL: 
GOAL 4: Adequate, Well-Maintained and Well-Planned Public Infrastructure 
Choose an item. 

SUMMARY 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
Both SUDS and MIDs provide for the benefit of ensuring that there is a balance of revenue and expenditures to 
provide for the quality of life for the residents/owners of a particular development without an undue burden upon the 
existing community. SUDs are established to purchase (and not generate) energy for street lighting or public park 
lighting within the District and adjacent streets so that the costs are not borne by the City in its HURF fund. In 
preparation for the expansion of this development, 2006-SLID-011 will be expanded to provide energy for the new 
street lights within the expanded portion of this District. 

BENEFITS: 
SUDs ensure that only the owners that benefit from the lighting in their community pay for that service. Having the 
costs of street and public park lighting within the District borne by the owners in a development ensure that the 
revenue needed to fund these costs are always in place. 

FUTURE ACTION: Council and staff; does this need to be communicated internally/externally? 
A budget and further Council action will take place at the beginning of the next fiscal year to implement the new area 
of this SLID. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: Must be completed before submission 
SUDs are established to purchase (and not generate) energy for street lighting or public park lighting within the 
District and adjacent streets so that the costs are not borne by the City in its HURF fund 



5C. - 2

CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL COST Click here to enter text. 

~ BUDGETED D UN BUDGETED FISCAL YEAR BUDGET (check one) FlY: Click here to enter text. 

FUND I DEPARTMENT (GL#): Click here to enter text. 

ATTACHMENTS: '*ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

Resolution 14-16 i l€:hhr:~n,, Wr_..,. I"Uc•r. o..nd ConS€'!) t-



5C. - 3

WHEN RECORDED RETURN TO: 

City of Buckeye 
ATTN: City Clerk, Lucinda J. Aja 
530 East Momoe Avenue 
Buckeye, Arizona 85326 

RESOLUTION NO. 14-16 

RESOLUTION ENLARGING CITY OF BUCKEYE STREET LIGHTING 
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 2006-SLID-011; AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY. 

WHEREAS, on March 20, 2007, this Governing Body of the City of Buckeye, Arizona 
(the "City"), passed and adopted Resolution No.19-07 ordering the formation of the City of 
Buckeye Street Lighting Improvement District No. 2006-SLID-011 (the "District"), solely for 
the purpose of purchasing energy for lighting of the public streets within and surrounding the 
District; and 

WHEREAS, the owner of the property adjoining the District has filed a petition seeking 
to enlarge the District to include the following parcels of land: Lots 1 through 118, inclusive, of 
Sun City Festival Parcel S1, recorded in Book 1248 of Maps, Page 10, Records of Maricopa 
County; and 

WHEREAS, by this Resolution the Governing Body of the City accepts the Petition and 
enlarges the District by annexing Lots 1 through 118, inclusive, of Sun City Festival Parcel S1 
into the District. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA, as follows: 

Section 1. District Enlargement. That City of Buckeye Street Lighting 
Improvement District No. 2006-SLID-011 be enlarged by the addition of Lots 1 through 118. 
The Amended Legal Description and the Maricopa County Assessor's parcel numbers for the 
land so added to the District are shown on Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated by 
reference into this Resolution. The annual tax levied upon the District will remain in full force 
and effect, and, commencing in fiscal year 2017/2018, will apply to the District as enlarged by 
this Resolution. A map showing the boundaries of the annexed area is shown on Exhibit B, 
attached hereto and incorporated by reference into this Resolution. The legal description of the 
District, as amended, is shown on Exhibit C. attached hereto and incorporated by reference into 
this Resolution. 

Section 2. Recording and filing of this Resolution. A certified copy of this 
Resolution shall be recorded in the office of the Maricopa County Recorder. Certified copies of 
this Resolution shall also be filed with the Director of the Arizona Department of Revenue and 
the Maricopa County Assessor pursuant to Arizona Revised Statutes 42-17257. 

FHR:rwr 2588753.1 2/5/2016 



5C. - 4

Section 3. Emergency Clause. Whereas, it is necessary for the preservation of the 
peace, health and safety of the City of Buckeye, Arizona, therefore, an emergency is declared to 
exist, and this Resolution shall be effective immediately upon its passage and adoption. 

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED, by the Mayor and Council of the City of 
Buckeye Arizona, on March 15, 2016. 

Jackie A. Meek, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Scott W. Ruby, City Attorney 

CERTIFICATE 

I, Lucinda J. Aja, the duly appointed and acting Clerk of the City of Buckeye, Arizona, do 
hereby certify that the above and foregoing Resolution No. 14-16 was duly passed by the Mayor 
and Council of the City of Buckeye, Arizona, at a regular meeting held on March 15, 2016, and the 
vote was __ aye's, __ nay's, __ abstained and __ were absent and that the Mayor and _ 
Council Members were present thereat. 

DATED: March 15, 2016. 

Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 

FHR:rwr 2588753.1 2/5/2016 

2 



5C. - 5

EXHIBIT A 

AMENDED LEGAL DESCRIPTION, 
LOT NUMBERS AND ASSESSORS PARCEL NUMBERS FOR SUN CITY FESTIVAL 

STREETLIGHT IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 2006-SLID-011 
AMENDED TO INCLUDED ANNEXED AREA 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 

Lots 1 through 118, inclusive, of Sun City Festival- Parcel Sl as recorded in Book 1248 of Maps, 
Page 10, Records ofMaricopa County, Arizona. 

ASSESSOR PARCEL NUMBERS AND LOT NUMBERS: 

Assessor Assessor Assessor Assessor 
Lot Parcel Lot Parcel Lot Parcel Lot Parcel 

Number Number Number Number Number Number Number Number 

1 510-09-653 31 510-09-683 61 510-09-713 91 510-09-743 
2 510-09-654 32 510-09-684 62 510-09-714 92 510-09-744 
3 510-09-655 33 510-09-685 63 510-09-715 93 510-09-745 
4 510-09-656 34 510-09-686 64 510-09-716 94 510-09-746 
5 510-09-657 35 510-09-687 65 510-09-717 95 510-09-747 
6 510-09-658 36 510-09-688 66 510-09-718 96 510-09-748 
7 510-09-659 37 510-09-689 67 510-09-719 97 510-09-749 
8 510-09-660 38 510-09-690 68 510-09-720 98 510-09-750 
9 510-09-661 39 510-09-691 69 510-09-721 99 510-09-751 
10 510-09-662 40 510-09-692 70 510-09-722 100 510-09-752 
11 510-09-663 41 510-09-693 71 510-09-723 101 510-09-753 
12 510-09-664 42 510-09-694 72 510-09-724 102 510-09-754 
13 510-09-665 43 510-09-695 73 510-09-725 103 510-09-755 
14 510-09-666 44 510-09-696 74 510-09-726 104 510-09-756 
15 510-09-667 45 510-09-697 75 510-09-727 105 510-09-757 
16 510-09-668 46 510-09-698 76 510-09-728 106 510-09-758 
17 510-09-669 47 510-09-699 77 510-09-729 107 510-09-759 
18 510-09-670 48 510-09-700 78 510-09-730 108 510-09-760 
19 510-09-671 49 510-09-701 79 510-09-731 109 510-09-761 
20 510-09-672 50 510-09-702 80 510-09-732 110 510-09-762 
21 510-09-673 51 510-09-703 81 510-09-733 111 510-09-763 
22 510-09-674 52 510-09-704 82 510-09-734 112 510-09-764 
23 510-09-675 53 510-09-705 83 510-09-735 113 510-09-765 
24 510-09-676 54 510-09-706 84 510-09-736 114 510-09-766 
25 510-09-677 55 510-09-707 85 510-09-737 115 510-09-767 
26 510-09-678 56 510-09-708 86 510-09-738 116 510-09-768 
27 510-09-679 57 510-09-709 87 510-09-739 117 510-09-769 
28 510-09-680 58 510-09-710 88 510-09-740 118 510-09-770 
29 510-09-681 59 510-09-711 89 510-09-741 
30 510-09-682 60 510-09-712 90 510-09-742 

FHR:rwr 2588753.1 2/5/2016 A-1 



5C
. - 6

EXIDBITB 

MAP OF ANNEXED AREA 

SUN CITY FESTIVAL- PARCEL S1 
STREET LIGHTING IMPROVEMENT 

DISTRICT NO. 2006-SLID-011 AMENDED TO 
INCLUDE ANNEXED AREA 

Annexed Area. S1 of sun City Festival.-~ 

SCA.tE: 1"-300' 

C/'":)ea.-dno 
~h>Fulllro 

PHOENIX 
fB71 N RUTH ST, 57E f~ 
~AZ 85'2.51!1 

Book 1248 of Maps. Page 10 

DISTRICT BOUNDARY 

1H.: {fil12)1177-8/m FAX: {6lJ2)grT.etJ1g 

-..t:llrlllmctlll 

FHR:rwr 2588753.1 2/5/2016 

B-1 



5C. - 7

Parcel No. 1: 

EXHIBITC 

Amended Legal Description for 
Sun City Festival 

Street Lighting Improvement District No. 2006-SLID-011 
Amended to Include Annexed Area 

Page I of 1 

Lots 1 through 143, inclusive, of Sun City Festival- Parcel Cl as recorded in Book 814 of Maps, 
Page 16, Records of Maricopa County, Arizona. 

Parcel No. 2: 
Lots 1 through 149, inclusive, of Sun City Festival- Parcel Dl as recorded in Book 814 ofMaps, 
Page 15, Records of Maricopa County, Arizona. 

Parcel No.3: 
Lots 1 through 247, inclusive, of Sun City Festival- Parcels El & Fl as recorded in Book 867 of 
Maps, Page 14, Records of Maricopa County, Arizona. 

Parcel No. 4: 
Lots I through 232, inclusive, of Sun City Festival- Parcels GI & HI as recorded in Book 875 
of Maps, Page 18, Records of Maricopa County, Arizona. 

Parcel No. 5: 
Lots 1 through 57, inclusive, of Sun City Festival- Parcel Vl as recorded in Book 814 ofMaps, 
Page 17, Records ofMaricopa County, Arizona. 

Parcel No. 6: 
Lots 1 through 118, inclusive, of Sun City Festival - Parcel S 1 as recorded in Book 1248 of 
Maps, Page 10, Records of Maricopa County, Arizona. 

FHR:rwr 2588753.1 2/5/2016 
C-1 



5C. - 8

PETITION, WAIVER AND CONSENT TO INCLUSION 
OF ADDITIONAL LAND WITIDN AN 

EXISTING MUNICIPAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
BY THE CITY OF BUCKEYE 

SUN CITY FESTIVAL PARCEL CI-Hl & VI 
ANNEXATION OF PARCEL Sl 

2006-SLID-011 

To: Honorable Mayor and Councilmembers 
City of Buckeye, Arizona 

Pursuant to Arizona Revised Statutes ("A.R.S. ") § 48-617, the undersigned 
property owner respectfully petitions the City Council of the City of Buckeye, Arizona ("City 
Council") to order the enlargement of the existing Municipal Street Light Improvement District 
No. 2006-SLID-011 ("District") under A.R.S. Title 48, Chapter 4, Article 2. In support of this 
petition, the undersigned states and agrees to waive certain rights under Arizona Improvement 
District Law and to consent to the inclusion of the land shown on Exhibit A to be annexed to and 
included within the District. 

1. Area to be added to District. The property comprising the proposed addition to the 
existing District is described by a legal description, assessor's parcel numbers and as set 
forth in Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference. The 
proposed addition consists of 118 lots and is entirely within the corporate boundaries of 
the City of Buckeye. The petitioner respectively requests that the land shown on 
Exhibit A be annexed into and become included within the District. 

2. Ownership. The undersigned, is acting as the agent for the sole owner of the real 
property within the proposed District. 

3. Purpose. The District was formed solely for the purpose of the purchase of electricity for 
lighting the streets and public parks within the proposed district. 

4. Public Convenience and Necessity. The necessity for the enlargement of the District is 
the purchase of electricity for lighting the streets and public parks within the proposed 
enlarged District by the levying of an annual ad valorem tax or by an equal 
apportionment of taxes upon all of the property of the District. 

5. Payment of Energy Costs. Your petitioner agrees to pay the costs and expenses of 
operation, repair and energy for street lighting within and surrounding the proposed 
addition to the District that are operating prior to November 1, 2017, because the District 
will not be able to levy taxes for such expenses of the addition to the District prior to the 
City's fiscal year 2017/2018. Tax collections of taxes levied on the addition to be 
annexed to the District will not be posted to the City until on or about November 1, 2017 
and the City does not expect to receive half of such taxes before November 1, 2017. 

FHR:rwr 2588451.1 2/5/2016 



5C. - 9

6. Waiver and Consent. The petitioner with full knowledge of its rights being waived 
hereunder, hereby expressly waive the right to challenge or object to, and consents to: 

a) Any and all irregularities, illegalities or deficiencies which may exist in the acts or 
proceedings that resulted in the adoption of the Resolution of Intention, the 
Resolution Ordering the Work and the Resolution Enlarging the District or any 
Notices pertaining thereto; 

b) Any necessity for publication and posting of the Resolution of Intention, the 
Resolution Ordering the Work and the Resolution Enlarging the District; and 

c) All protest rights whatsoever under A.R.S. § 48-579(A) and (B), which provide 
for protests against the work or objections to the extent of the enlargement of the 
District. 

Further, the purchase of electricity to operate street light improvements within the 
area to be annexed are of more than local or ordinary public benefit. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Petition and Waiver 
agreement as of the day of February, 2016. 

PROPERTY OWNER 
NAME, ADDRESS AND 
SIGNATURE 

Pulte Home Corporation, a 
Michigan Corporation 
Print Property Owner Name 

Print Name 

Address 

Signature 

FHR:rwr 2588451.1 2/5/2016 

DATE 

------' 2016 

2 

PROPERTY 
(Tax Parcel Nos. 
and Boundary Map) 

See attached Exhibit A 



5C. - 10

ACCEPTED AND APPROVED BY: 

ATTEST 

Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Scott W. Ruby, City Attorney 

FHR:rwr 2588451.1 2/5/2016 
3 

CITY OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA, an 
Arizona municipal corporation 

By __________________________ __ 

Jackie A. Meek, Mayor 



5C. - 11

EXHIBIT A 

AMENDED LEGAL DESCRIPTION, 
LOT NUMBERS AND ASSESSORS PARCEL NUMBERS FOR SUN CITY FESTIVAL 

STREETLIGHT IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 2006-SLID-011 
AMENDED TO INCLUDED ANNEXED AREA 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 

Lots 1 through 118, inclusive, of Sun City Festival- Parcel S 1 as recorded in Book 1248 of Maps, 
Page 10, Records of Maricopa County, Arizona. 

ASSESSOR PARCEL NUMBERS AND LOT NUMBERS: 

Assessor Assessor Assessor Assessor 
Lot Parcel Lot Parcel Lot Parcel Lot Parcel 

Number Number Number Number Number Number Number Number 

1 510-09-653 31 510-09-683 61 510-09-713 91 510-09-743 
2 510-09-654 32 510-09-684 62 510-09-714 92 510-09-744 
3 510-09-655 33 510-09-685 63 510-09-715 93 510-09-745 
4 510-09-656 34 510-09-686 64 510-09-716 94 510-09-746 
5 510-09-657 35 510-09-687 65 510-09-717 95 510-09-747 
6 510-09-658 36 510-09-688 66 510-09-718 96 510-09-748 
7 510-09-659 37 510-09-689 67 510-09-719 97 510-09-749 
8 510-09-660 38 510-09-690 68 510-09-720 98 510-09-750 
9 510-09-661 39 510-09-691 69 510-09-721 99 510-09-751 
10 510-09-662 40 510-09-692 70 510-09-722 100 510-09-752 
11 510-09-663 41 510-09-693 71 510-09-723 101 510-09-753 
12 510-09-664 42 510-09-694 72 510-09-724 102 510-09-754 
13 510-09-665 43 510-09-695 73 510-09-725 103 510-09-755 
14 510-09-666 44 510-09-696 74 510-09-726 104 510-09-756 
15 510-09-667 45 510-09-697 75 510-09-727. 105 510-09-757 
16 510-09-668 46 510-09-698 76 510-09-728 106 510-09-758 
17 510-09-669 47 510-09-699 77 510-09-729 107 510-09-759 
18 510-09-670 48 510-09-700 78 510-09-730 108 510-09-760 
19 510-09-671 49 510-09-701 79 510-09-731 109 510-09-761 
20 510-09-672 50 510-09-702 80 510-09-732 110 510-09-762 
21 510-09-673 51 510-09-703 81 510-09-733 111 510-09-763 
22 510-09-674 52 510-09-704 82 510-09-734 112 510-09-764 
23 510-09-675 53 510-09-705 83 510-09-735 113 510-09-765 
24 510-09-676 54 510-09-706 84 510-09-736 114 510-09-766 
25 510-09-677 55 510-09-707 85 510-09-737 115 510-09-767 
26 510-09-678 56 510-09-708 86 510-09-738 116 510-09-768 
27 510-09-679 57 510-09-709 87 510-09-739 117 510-09-769 
28 510-09-680 58 510-09-710 88 510-09-740 118 510-09-770 
29 510-09-681 59 510-09-711 89 510-09-741 
30 510-09-682 60 510-09-712 90 510-09-742 

FHR:rwr 2588451.1 2/5/2016 A-1 



5C
. - 12

MAP OF ANNEXED AREA 

SUN CITY FESTIVAL- PARCEL S1 
STREET LIGHTING IMPROVEMENT 

DISTRICT NO. 2006-SLID-011 AMENDED TO 
INCLUDE ANNEXED AREA 

Annexed Area, S1 of Sun City Festival,---r 
Book 1248 of Maps, Page 10 

DISTRICT BOUNDARY 

SCALE: 1 "=300' 

Cf:}Carclno 
Shaping lha Futura 

PHOENIX 
9fJ77 N 9UTH sr; 5TE 150 
SCOTTSDAlE, AZ 85258 
TE..: (602).971-8000 FAX: (602) 971-«SfJ 
WKW.cath>.rom 

FHR:rwr 2588451.1 2/5/2016 A-2 



5C. - 13

Parcel No. 1: 

Amended Legal Description for 
Sun City Festival 

Street Lighting Improvement District No. 2006-SLID-011 
Amended to Include Annexed Area 

Page 1 of 1 

Lots 1 through 143, inclusive, of Sun City Festival - Parcel C 1 as recorded in Book 814 of Maps, 
Page 16, Records ofMaricopa County, Arizona. 

Parcel No. 2: 
Lots 1 through 149, inclusive, of Sun City Festival- Parcel D1 as recorded in Book 8I4 of Maps, 
Page 15, Records ofMaricopa County, Arizona. 

Parcel No. 3: 
Lots I through 247, inclusive, of Sun City Festival- Parcels E1 & F1 as recorded in Book 867 of 
Maps, Page 14, Records of Maricopa County, Arizona. 

Parcel No. 4: 
Lots 1 through 232, inclusive, of Sun City Festival- Parcels GI & HI as recorded in Book 875 
of Maps, Page I8, Records of Maricopa County, Arizona. 

Parcel No.5: 
Lots I through 57, inclusive, of Sun City Festival- Parcel VI as recorded in Book 814 ofMaps, 
Page I7, Records of Maricopa County, Arizona. 

Parcel No. 6: 
Lots 1 through 1I8, inclusive, of Sun City Festival -Parcel S 1 as recorded in Book I248 of 
Maps, Page I 0, Records of Maricopa County, Arizona. 

FHR:rwr 2588451.1 2/5/2016 A-3 



 
   

5D
 

5D
   

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

5D
   

  
 

 
 

5D
  

 
  

 
 

  
 

5D
  

 
  

  
 

 
 



5D. - 1

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
COUNCIL ACTION REPORT 

(You may add additional text by double clicking next to the text box or drop down menu) 

MEETING DATE: March 15, 2016 AGENDA ITEM: ~SD. 
DATE PREPARED: February 4, 2016 DISTRICT NO.: 4 
STAFF LIAISON: Scott Lowe, PE DIRECTOR APPROVAL: SWL 
DEPARTMENT: Public Works FINANCE APPROVAL: 81ielt l1e1 e to e11te1 tel'::t. LOP 

Will not be added Without both approvals 

ACTION TITLE: A resolution declaring the Council's intention to expand Municipal Parkway Maintenance 
Improvement District No. 2006-MID-016; and declaring an emergency (Parcel to be added: Sun City Festival Parcel 
S1). 

D WORKSHOP D SPECIAL jgi CONSENT D NON-CONSENT D TABLED D PUBLIC HEARING 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Council to adopt Resolution No. 15-16 accepting a petition, waiver and consent to the expansion of Municipal 
Parkway Maintenance Improvement District No. 2006-MID-016 (the "District") by the City of Buckeye; declaring the 
intention to expand the District within the corporate limits of the City of Buckeye. 

RELEVANT COUNCIL GOAL: 
GOAL 4: Adequate, Well-Maintained and Well-Planned Public Infrastructure 
Choose an item. 

SUMMARY 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
Both SUDs and MIDs provide for the benefit of ensuring that there is a balance of revenue and expenditures to 
provide for the quality of life for the residents/owners of a particular development without an undue burden upon the 
existing community. Parkway Maintenance Improvement Districts (MIDs) are responsible for maintaining parkways 
and parking on streets within the District. In preparation for the expansion of this development, the established 
2006-MID-016 will be expanded to cover the additional costs of maintaining the parkways and parkings within the 
District. 

BENEFITS: 
Having the costs of parkways and parking assessed against the land within the development and not borne by the 
City. MIDs provide assurance for the City that should a development's owners become unable to maintain the rights
of-ways that they are responsible for, that the City, when assuming these responsibilities, will have the revenues in 
place to defer the cost. 

FUTURE ACTION: Council and staff; does this need to be communicated internally/externally? 
There will be no further action necessary, unless the responsible owners within a development should dissolve. At 
that time, in accordance with applicable State law, the MID will be activated through separate action of the City 
Council. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: Must be completed before submission 



5D. - 2

~ 
BUCKEYE.AZ 

There will be no financial impact upon the property owners within the MID until such a time as the MID is activated. 

CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL COST No cost. 

D BUDGETED D UNBUDGETED FISCAL YEAR BUDGET (check one) FlY: Click here to enter text. 

FUND I DEPARTMENT (GL#): 

ATTACHMENTS: '*ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

Resolution of Intention No. 15-16 ; ~ 11 n'CYl I Wojver- :Cvl c-1 C'-e41£..erd 

Click here to enter text. 



5D. - 3

WHEN RECORDED RETURN TO: 

City of Buckeye 
ATTN: City Clerk, Lucinda J. Aja 
530 East Monroe Avenue 
Buckeye, Arizona 85326 

RESOLUTION NO. 15-16 

RESOLUTION ENLARGING CITY OF BUCKEYE PARKWAY 
MAINTENANCE IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 2006-MID-016; AND 
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 

WHEREAS, on January 7, 2014, this Governing Body ofthe City of Buckeye, Arizona 
(the "City"), passed and adopted Resolution No. 06-14 ordering the formation of the City of 
Buckeye Parkway Maintenance Improvement District No. 2006-MID-016 (the "District"), solely 
for the purpose of maintenance, repair and improvement of parkways and parkings that are 
within or adjacent to the District; and 

WHEREAS, the owner of the property adjoining the District has filed a petition seeking 
to enlarge the District to include the following parcels of land: Lots 1 through 118, inclusive, of 
Sun City Festival Parcel S1, recorded in Book 1248 of Maps, Page 10, Records of Maricopa 
County; and 

WHEREAS, by this Resolution the Governing Body of the City accepts the Petition and 
enlarges the District by annexing Lots 1 through 118, inclusive, of Sun City Festival Parcel S 1 
into the District. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA, as follows: 

Section 1. District Enlargement. That the City of Buckeye· Parkway Maintenance 
Improvement District No. 2006-MID-016 be enlarged by the addition of Lots 1 through 118. 
The Maricopa County Assessor's parcel numbers for the land so added to the District are shown 
on Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated by reference into this Resolution. The annual tax 
levied upon the District will remain in full force and effect, and, commencing in fiscal year 
2016/2017 will apply to the District as enlarged by this Resolution. The legal description of the 
District, as amended, is shown on Exhibit B, attached hereto and incorporated by reference into 
this Resolution. A map showing the boundaries of the annexed area is shown on Exhibit C, 
attached hereto and incorporated by reference into this Resolution. 

Section 2. Recording and Filing of this Resolution. A certified copy of this 
Resolution shall be recorded in the office of the Maricopa County Recorder. Certified copies of 
this Resolution shall also be filed with the Arizona Department of Revenue and the Maricopa 
County Assessor's office pursuant to Arizona Revised Statutes 42-17257. 

FHR:rwr 2588860 02/12/2016 



5D. - 4

Section 3. Emergency Clause. Whereas, it is necessary for the preservation of the 
peace, health and safety of the City of Buckeye, Arizona, therefore, an emergency is declared to 
exist, and this resolution shall be effective immediately upon its passage and adoption. 

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED, by the Mayor and Council of the City of 
Buckeye, Arizona, on March 15, 2016. 

Jackie A. Meek, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Scott W. Ruby, City Attorney 

CERTIFICATE 

I, Lucinda J. Aja, the duly appointed and acting Clerk of the City of Buckeye, Arizona, do 
hereby certify that the above and foregoing Resolution No. 15-16 was duly passed by the Mayor 
and Council of the City of Buckeye, Arizona, at a regular meeting held on March 15, 2016, and the 
vote was __ aye's, __ nay's, __ abstained and __ was/were absent and that the Mayor and 
_ Council Members were present thereat. 

DATED: March 15,2016. 

Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 

FHR:rwr 2588860 02/12/2016 2 



5D. - 5

EXIITBITA 

AMENDED LEGAL DESCRIPTION, 
LOT NUMBERS AND ASSESSORS PARCEL NUMBERS FOR SUN CITY FESTIVAL 

PARKWAY MAINTENANCE IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 2006-MID-016 
AMENDED TO INCLUDED ANNEXED AREA 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 

Lots 1 through 118, inclusive, of Sun City Festival- Parcel S 1 as recorded in Book 1248 of Maps, 
Page 10, Records ofMaricopa County, Arizona. 

ASSESSOR PARCEL NUMBERS AND LOT NUMBERS: 

Assessor Assessor Assessor Assessor 
Lot Parcel Lot Parcel Lot Parcel Lot Parcel 

Number Number Number Number Number Number Number Number 

1 510-09-653 31 510-09-683 61 510-09-713 91 510-09-743 
2 510-09-654 32 510-09-684 62 510-09-714 92 510-09-744 
3 510-09-655 33 510-09-685 63 510-09-715 93 510-09-745 
4 510-09-656 34 510-09-686 64 510-09-716 94 510-09-746 
5 510-09-657 35 510-09-687 65 510-09-717 95 510-09-747 
6 510-09-658 36 510-09-688 66 510-09-718 96 510-09-748 
7 510-09-659 37 510-09-689 67 510-09-719 97 510-09-749 
8 510-09-660 38 510-09-690 68 510-09-720 98 510-09-750 
9 510-09-661 39 510-09-691 69 510-09-721 99 510-09-751 
10 510-09-662 40 510-09-692 70 510-09-722 100 510-09-752 
11 510-09-663 41 510-09-693 71 510-09-723 101 510-09-753 
12 510-09-664 42 510-09-694 72 510-09-724 102 510-09-754 
13 510-09-665 43 510-09-695 73 510-09-725 103 510-09-755 
14 510-09-666 44 510-09-696 74 510-09-726 104 510-09-756 
15 510-09-667 45 510-09-697 75 510-09-727 105 510-09-757 
16 510-09-668 46 510-09-698 76 510-09-728 106 510-09-758 
17 510-09-669 47 510-09-699 77 510-09-729 107 510-09-759 
18 510-09-670 48 510-09-700 78 510-09-730 108 510-09-760 
19 510-09-671 49 510-09-701 79 510-09-731 109 510-09-761 
20 510-09-672 50 510-09-702 80 510-09-732 110 510-09-762 
21 510-09-673 51 510-09-703 81 510-09-733 111 510-09-763 
22 510-09-674 52 510-09-704 82 510-09-734 112 510-09-764 
23 510-09-675 53 510-09-705 83 510-09-735 113 510-09-765 
24 510-09-676 54 510-09-706 84 510-09-736 114 510-09-766 
25 510-09-677 55 510-09-707 85 510-09-737 115 510-09-767 
26 510-09-678 56 510-09-708 86 510-09-738 116 510-09-768 
27 510-09-679 57 510-09-709 87 510-09-739 117 510-09-769 
28 510-09-680 58 510-09-710 88 510-09-740 118 510-09-770 
29 510-09-681 59 510-09-711 89 510-09-741 
30 510-09-682 60 510-09-712 90 510-09-742 

FHR:rwr 2588860 02/12/2016 A-I 



5D. - 6

Parcel No. 1: 

EXHIBITB 

Amended Legal Description for 
Sun City Festival 

Parkway Maintenance Improvement District 2006-MID-016 
Amended to Include Annexed Area 

Page 1 ofl 

Lots 1 through 143, inclusive, of Sun City Festival- Parcel Cl as recorded in Book 814 of Maps, 
Page 16, Records of Maricopa County, Arizona. 

Parcel No. 2: 
Lots 1 through 149, inclusive, of Sun City Festival- Parcel 01 as recorded in Book 814 of Maps, 
Page 15, Records ofMaricopa County, Arizona. 

Parcel No. 3: 
Lots 1 through 247, inclusive, of Sun City Festival- Parcels E1 & F1 as recorded in Book 867 of 
Maps, Page 14, Records of Maricopa County, Arizona. 

Parcel No.4: 
Lots 1 through 232, inclusive, of Sun City Festival- Parcels Gl & HI as recorded in Book 875 
of Maps, Page 18, Records of Maricopa County, Arizona. 

Parcel No. 5: 
Lots I through 57, inclusive, of Sun City Festival- Parcel VI as recorded in Book 814 of Maps, 
Page 17, Records of Maricopa County, Arizona. 

Parcel No. 6: 
Lots 1 through 118, inclusive, of Sun City Festival - Parcel S 1 as recorded in Book 1248 of 
Maps, Page 10, Records ofMaricopa County, Arizona. 

FHR:rwr 2588860 02/12/2016 B-1 



5D
. - 7

EXIDBITC 

SUN CITY FESTIVAL- PARCEL S1 
PARKWAY MAINTENANCE IMPROVEMENT 
DISTRICT NO. 2006-MID-016 AMENDED TO 

INCLUDE ANNEXED AREA 

Annexed Area, S1 of Sun City Festival,-~ 
Bo<>k 1248 of Maps, Page 10 

DISTRICT BOUNDARY 

SCALE:: 1"-300' 

c::.f)a.dJU 
·stapq lho FWmr 

PHOENIX 
997!N9U1HS1: STE 1SD 
SCOT'TSCW.EAZ 85ZSB 
1B..: (fJOZ) 977-«XXJ FJVC: (tlOZ)~-8099 
~WW..cii!IJO:am 

C-1 



5D. - 8

PETITION, WAIVER AND CONSENT TO INCLUSION 
OF ADDITIONAL LAND WITHIN AN 

EXISTING PARKWAY MAINTENANCE IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
BY THE CITY OF BUCKEYE 

SUN CITY FESTIVAL, PARCELS Cl THROUGH Hl & Vl 
ANNEXATION OF PARCEL Sl 

2006-MID-016 

To: Honorable Mayor and Councilmembers 
City of Buckeye, Arizona 

Pursuant to Arizona Revised Statutes ("A.R.S. ") § 48-617, the undersigned 
property owner respectfully petitions the City Council of the City of Buckeye, Arizona ("City 
Council") to order the enlargement of the existing Parkway Maintenance Improvement District 
No. 2006-MID-016 ("District") under A.R.S. Title 48, Chapter 4, Article 2. In support of this 
petition, the undersigned states and agrees to waive certain rights under Arizona Improvement 
District Law and to consent to the inclusion of the land shown on Exhibit A to be annexed to and 
included within the District. 

1. Area to be added to District. The property comprising the proposed addition to the 
existing District is described by a map and by a legal description, lot numbers and 
assessor's parcel numbers set forth in Exhibit A, which is attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by this reference. The proposed addition consists of 118 lots and is 
entirely within the corporate boundaries of the City of Buckeye. The petitioner 
respectively requests that the land shown on Exhibit A be annexed into and become 
included within the District. 

2. Ownership. The undersigned is acting as the agent for the sole owner of the real property 
within the proposed District. 

3. Purpose. The District was formed solely for the purpose of maintaining parkways and 
parkings within the proposed district. 

4. Public Convenience and Necessity. The necessity for the enlargement of the District is to 
keep and maintain parkways and parkings within the proposed enlarged District by the 
levying of an annual ad valorem tax or by an equal apportionment of taxes upon all of the 
property of the District. 

5. Payment of Maintenance Costs. Your petitioner agrees to pay the costs and expenses of 
maintaining the public parkways and parkings within and surrounding the proposed 
addition that are operating prior to November 1, 2017, because the District will not be 
able to levy taxes for such expenses of the addition to the District prior to the City's fiscal 
year 2017/2018. Tax collections of taxes levied on the addition to be annexed to the 
District will not be posed to the City until on or about November 1, 201 7 and the City 
does not expect to receive such half of taxes before November 1, 2017. 

FHR:rwr 2588842.1 2/12/2016 



5D. - 9

6. Waiver and Consent. The petitioner with full knowledge of its rights being waived 
hereunder, hereby expressly waive the right to challenge or object to, and consents to: 

a) Any and all irregularities, illegalities or deficiencies which may exist in the acts or 
proceedings that resulted in the adoption of the Resolution of Intention, the 
Restoration Ordering the Work and the Resolution Enlarging the District or any 
Notices pertaining thereto; 

b) Any necessity for publication and posting of the Resolution of Intention, the 
Restoration Ordering the Work and the Resolution Enlarging the District; and 

c) All protest rights whatsoever under A.R.S. § 48-579(A) and (B), which provide 
for protests against the work or objections to the extent of the enlargement of the 
District. 

Further, the keeping and maintaining of the parkways and parkings described 
above are of more than local or ordinary public benefit. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Petition and Waiver 
agreement as ofthe _day ofFebruary, 2016. 

PROPERTY OWNER 
NAME, ADDRESS AND 
SIGNATURE 

Pulte Home Corporation, a 
Michigan Corporation 
Print Property Owner N arne 

Print Name 

Address 

Signature 

FHR:rwr 2588842.1 2/12/2016 

2 

DATE 
PROPERTY 
(Tax Parcel Nos. 
and Plat Map) 

_____ , 2016 See attached Exhibit A 



5D. - 10

ACCEPTED AND APPROVED BY: 

ATTEST 

Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Scott W. Ruby, City Attorney 

FHR:rwr 2588842.1 2/12/2016 
3 

CITY OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA, an 
Arizona municipal corporation 

By __________________________ _ 

Jackie A. Meek, Mayor 



5D. - 11

EXHIBIT A 

AMENDED LEGAL DESCRIPTION, 
LOT NUMBERS AND ASSESSORS PARCEL NUMBERS FOR SUN CITY FESTIVAL 

PARKWAY MAINTENANCE IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 2006-MID-016 
AMENDED TO INCLUDED ANNEXED AREA 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 

Lots 1 through 118, inclusive, of Sun City Festival- Parcel S 1 as recorded in Book 1248 of Maps, 
Page 10, Records of Maricopa County, Arizona. 

ASSESSOR PARCEL NUMBERS AND LOT NUMBERS: 

Assessor Assessor Assessor Assessor 
Lot Parcel Lot Parcel Lot Parcel Lot Parcel 

Number Number Number Number Number Number Number Number 

1 510-09-653 31 510-09-683 61 510-09-713 91 510-09-743 
2 510-09-654 32 510-09-684 62 510-09-714 92 510-09-744 
3 510-09-655 33 510-09-685 63 510-09-715 93 510-09-745 
4 510-09-656 34 510-09-686 64 510-09-716 94 510-09-746 
5 510-09-657 35 510-09-687 65 510-09-717 95 510-09-747 
6 510-09-658 36 510-09-688 66 510-09-718 96 510-09-748 
7 510-09-659 37 510-09-689 67 510-09-719 97 510-09-749 
8 510-09-660 38 510-09-690 68 510-09-720 98 510-09-750 
9 510-09-661 39 510-09-691 69 510-09-721 99 510-09-751 
10 510-09-662 40 510-09-692 70 510-09-722 100 510-09-752 
11 510-09-663 41 510-09-693 71 510-09-723 101 510-09-753 
12 510-09-664 42 510-09-694 72 510-09-724 102 510-09-754 
13 510-09-665 43 510-09-695 73 510-09-725 103 510-09-755 
14 510-09-666 44 510-09-696 74 510-09-726 104 510-09-756 
15 510-09-667 45 510-09-697 75 510-09-727 105 510-09-757 
16 510-09-668 46 510-09-698 76 510-09-728 106 510-09-758 
17 510-09-669 47 510-09-699 77 510-09-729 107 510-09-759 
18 510-09-670 48 510-09-700 78 510-09-730 108 510-09-760 
19 510-09-671 49 510-09-701 79 510-09-731 109 510-09-761 
20 510-09-672 50 510-09-702 80 510-09-732 110 510-09-762 
21 510-09-673 51 510-09-703 81 510-09-733 111 510-09-763 
22 510-09-674 52 510-09-704 82 510-09-734 112 510-09-764 
23 510-09-675 53 510-09-705 83 510-09-735 113 510-09-765 
24 510-09-676 54 510-09-706 84 510-09-736 114 510-09-766 
25 510-09-677 55 510-09-707 85 510-09-737 115 510-09-767 
26 510-09-678 56 510-09-708 86 510-09-738 116 510-09-768 
27 510-09-679 57 510-09-709 87 510-09-739 117 510-09-769 
28 510-09-680 58 510-09-710 88 510-09-740 118 510-09-770 
29 510-09-681 59 510-09-711 89 510-09-741 
30 510-09-682 60 510-09-712 90 510-09-742 

FHR:rwr 2588842.1 2/12/2016 
A-1 



5D. - 12

Parcel No. 1: 

Amended Legal Description for 
Sun City Festival 

Parkway Maintenance Improvement District 2006-MID-016 
Amended to Include Annexed Area 

Page 1 of 1 

Lots 1 through 143, inclusive, of Sun City Festival- Parcel Cl as recorded in Book 814 of Maps, 

Page 16, Records of Maricopa County, Arizona. 

Parcel No. 2: 
Lots 1 through 149, inclusive, of Sun City Festival- Parcel Dl as recorded in Book 814 of Maps, 

Page 15, Records of Maricopa County, Arizona. 

Parcel No. 3: 
Lots 1 through 247, inclusive, of Sun City Festival -Parcels E1 & F1 as recorded in Book 867 of 

Maps, Page 14, Records of Maricopa County, Arizona. 

Parcel No. 4: 
Lots 1 through 232, inclusive, of Sun City Festival -Parcels G 1 & HI as recorded in Book 875 

ofMaps, Page 18, Records of Maricopa County, Arizona. 

Parcel No.5: 
Lots 1 through 57, inclusive, of Sun City Festival- Parcel VI as recorded in Book 814 of Maps, 

Page 17, Records of Maricopa County, Arizona. 

Parcel No. 6: 

Lots I through 118, inclusive, of Sun City Festival- Parcel S I as recorded in Book I248 of 

Maps, Page 10, Records ofMaricopa County, Arizona. 

FHR:rwr 2588842.1 2/12/2016 
A-2 



5D
. - 13

SUN CITY FESTIVAL- PARCEL S1 
PARKWAY MAINTENANCE IMPROVEMENT 
DISTRICT NO. 2006-MID-016 AMENDED TO 

INCLUDE ANNEXED AREA 

Annexed Area, S1 of Sun City Festivai,-

SCALE: 1 "=300' 

CJ:)Cardno 
Shaping the Future 

PHOENIX 
9!Jl7 N 90TH 5r; S7E 150 
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258 

Book 1248 of Maps, Page 10 

DISTRICT BOUNDARY 

Ta; (fj(J2)W-8000 FAX: (fj(J2)977-8099 
ww.v.artklo.com 

FHR:rwr 2588842.1 2/12/2016 
A-3 



 
   

7A
 

7A
 

 
7A

 
 

7A
 

 
7A

 
 



7A. - 1

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
COUNCIL ACTION REPORT 

(You may_ add additional text by double clickill[ next to the text box or drQ!J_ down menul 

MEETING DATE: March 15, 2016 AGENDA ITEM: 7A. 
DATE PREPARED: February 4, 2016 DISTRICT NO.: 5 
STAFF LIAISON: Lucinda Aja, City Clerk DIRECTOR APPROVAL: LA 
DEPARTMENT: City Clerk FINANCE APPROVAL: N/A 

Will not be added Without both approvals 

ACTION I MOTION: Council will hold a Public Hearing and take action on the request for the Series 12 
(Restaurant) Liquor License Application (No. 1207 A531) for Wingstop. Request by Maricopa Wings XV, LLC. 

DWORKSHOP DSPECIAL D CONSENT oo NON-CONSENT DTABLED oo PUBLIC HEARING 

RELEVANT COUNCIL GOAL: 
GOAL 2: Enhanced Economic Well-Being and Vitality 
GOAL 3: A Well-Planned Urban Community 

SUMMARY 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
The application and notice was legally posted on February 18, 2016 at 940 S. Watson Road, Ste. 101 in Buckeye. 
The State Liquor Board has established a 300 Feet Rule which states all schools and churches must be located a 
minimum of 300 feet away from the applicants location. The 300 feet Rule only applies to series 6, 7, 9 and 10. 
Therefore this series is exempt from the 300 feet rule (as information only the nearest school is Sundance). The 
police department has reviewed the application and has no objections. This will be located in the center where Casa 
De Yogurt is located just north of the Walmart parking lot. 

BENEFITS: 
The additional revenue that liquor sales create in this dining establishment will add to the City's sales tax revenue 
and encourage similar businesses to operate in Buckeye. 

FUTURE ACTION: Council and staff; does this need to be communicated internally/externally? 
The application will be forwarded to the Arizona Department of Liquor License and Control for a final review and 
decision after the licensing fees are paid in full. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: Must be completed before submission 
A $500 fee will be collected before processing and $400 annually thereafter by the Business Licensing Department. 

ATTACHMENTS: "ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

Liquor License Application; GIS Map 



7A. - 2

Arizona Department of Liquor Licenses and Control 
800 W Washington 5th Flpor 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 
www.azliquor.gov 

\v 'I: (602) 542-5141 

rt~celved ~.-.-·L.r;tb 
Application for Liquor License 

Type or Print with Black Ink 

SECTION 1 This application is for a: 
Olnferim Permit (Complete Seclion 5) 
!ZJNew License (Complete Sections 2, 3, 4, 13, 14, 15, 16) 
0Person Transfer (Complete Section 2, 3, 4, 12, 13, 14, 16) 
OLocation Transfer (Bars and Liquor Stores Only) 
(Complete Section 2, 3, 4, 11, 13, 14, 16) 

0Probate/ Will Assignment/ Divorce Decree 
(Complete Sections 2, 3, 4, 9, 13, 14, 16) 
(Fee not required) 

SECTION 2 Type of Ownership: 
[]J.T.W.R.O.S. (Complete Section 6) 
Olndividual (Complete Section 6) 
0Partnership (Complete Section 6) 
Ocorporation (Complete Section 7) 
[Z]Umited Liability Co (Complete Section 7) 
Oclub (Complete Section 8) 
Oc;overnment (Complete Section 1 0) 
Orrust (Complete Section 6) 
[]rribe (Complete Section 6) 0Government (Complete Sections 2, 3, 4, 10, 13, 16) 

0Seasonal []other (Explain) ____________ _ 

SECTION 3 Ty'pe of license LICENSE # /a 0 "7 As a J 
1. Type of License: Series 12 - Restaurant 

APPLICATION FEE AND INTERIM PERMIT FEES (IF APPLIC_~.§1J;.l_ARE NOT REFUNDABLE 
A service fee of $25 will be charged for all dishonored checks (A.R.S. § 44-6852) 

SECTION 4 Applicants fJ D ¥ ;;l.. }.:(_ (J 

1. Individual Owne~ame:_A_g_u_il_e_ra _______ T_h_o_m_a_s _____ R_o_b_e_rt ____ _ 
~ Lost first Middle 

2. Owner Name: Maricopa Wings XV, LLC " w:; ~.n nt:n 
(Ownership name for type of ownership checked on section 2) 

?J\DS"~cs-~ 3. Business Name: _W_i_n-=g_s_to-=-p ___________________________ ><-.!_=---=-----· 
(Exactly as II appears on the exterior of premises) . 

4. Business Location Address: 940 S Watson Road, Ste 101 Buckeye 
(Do not use PO Box) Street 

5. Mailing Address: 4554 E Camp Lowell Drive 
(All correspondence will be moiled to this address) Street 

City 

Tucson 
City 

Arizona 
Slate 

Arizona 
Slate 

85326 Maricopa 
Zip Code County 

85712 
Zip Code 

6. Business Phone::IPienidiiinigiiiiiiiii=D=a~yt~im~e~C=o=n~t~a=c~t~P~h=on ___ . _____ _ 
7. Email Addressl 

8. Is the Business located within the incorporated limits of the above city or lown?[Z]YesONo 

9. Does the Business location address have a street address for a City or Town but is actually in the boundaries 

of another City, Town or Tribal Reservation? 0Yes0No 

If Yes, what City, Town or Tribal Reservalion is this Business located in: _________________ _ 

l 0. Total Price paid for Series 6 Bar, Series 7 Beer & Wine Bar or Series 9 Liquor Siore ( license only) $ ________ _ 
.----------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Fees: 160· 0 0 Dsctoc)use only 00. oo $.~lt.-=Q""--. 0--=-0-
Application Interim Permit Site Inspection Rnger Prints Total of All Fees 

Is Arizona Statement of CiHzenship & Alien Status for Stale Benefils complete? DYes DNa 

Accepted by: 3("" Date: CJ-/- //;J License # Jd CJ7,LJ-S 3 j 

7!2it20l5 page l of9 
Individuals requiring ADA accommodations please calll602)542-9027 



7A. - 3

SECTrON 5 Interim Permit 
• If you intend to operate business when your application is pending you will need an interim permit pursuant to 
\ ARS § 4-203.01 
Th MUST b l"d r f th I . tl . d t th I r f th • re eavat tcense o e same ype you are app ytng or curren y tssue 0 e oca ton or or e 

re lacement of a Hotel/Motel license with a Restaurant license pursuant to A.R.S. § 4-203.01. 

l. i:nter license nu ber currently at the location: 

2; is the license curren in use? D YesD No If no, how long has it been out of use? 

Attach a copy of the llcens currently Issued at this location to this application. 

I, deClare that I am the CURRENT OWNER, AGENT. OR CONTROLLING 

'"""'" Nomo} \ 
PERSON on the .stated license and location. 

I 

X i 

' (Signature) ' 

State County of 
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 

day of 

Day Month Year 

My Commission-Expires on: 
Date )Signature of Notary Pubfic) 

SECTION 61ndividual, Partnership, J.T.W.R.O.S, Trust, Tribe 0 nerships 

EACH PERSON LISTED MUST SUBMIT A COMPLETED QUESTIONNAIRE, AN :'APPL ANf' TYPE FINGERPRINT CARD AND $22 PROCESSING FEE FOR EACH 
CARD. 

Individual 
Last First Middle %Owned Mattina Address Cltv Stale Zip Code 

I 1\ I 

Is any pe~on olher than above, going to share in profit/losses of the bs~ss? 0 Yes 0 No 
If Yes, give name, current address, and telephone number of person(s). ~e additional sheets if necessary. 
Last First Middle Mattina Address C' Stale Zlo Code Phone 41 

\ 
\ 

Parlnershi~ \ Name of Partnership: 

General-Limited Last First Middle %Owned Mattina ~dress Cltv Stale Zip Code 

D D \ 
D D \ 
D D \ 
D D \ 

J.T.W.R.O.S (Joint Tenant with Rights of Survivorship) \ Name of J.T.W.R.O.S: 

First Middle Malting Address CHy Stale Zip Code 

7/27/2015 page2 of9 
Individuals requiring ADA accommodations please call (602)542-9027 



7A. - 4

_, 

I 

SECTION 6 - continued 

TRUST 
Name of Trust: 

Last First ~ddle Mailing Address Cllv Slate ZIP Code 

~ 
"'.... 

TRIBE ~ Name of Tribal Ownership: 

Last First Middle Mallin!'!~ Cllv Slate Zip Code 

~ 
~ 
~ 

I ~ I 

~ 
\ 

SECTION 7 Corporations/ Limited Liability Co 
EACH PERSON LISTED MUST SUBMIT A COf.APlETED QUESTIONNAIRE AN "APPLICANT" TYPE FINGERPRINT CARD AND $22 
PROCESSING FEE FOR EACH CARD. 

D Corporation Complete Questions 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, and 7 

0 l.l.C. Complete Questions 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, and 7 

l.Named~~omHon/LLC:_M_a_r_ic_o~p_a_W~in~g~s_X_V~,_L_L_C~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
2. Date Incorporated/Organized: 5/22/2014 State where Incorporated/Organized: _T_e_x_a_s ______ _ 

3. AZ Corporation or AZ LL.C File No: R 19280208 Date authorized to do Business in AZ: 7/17/2014 

4.1s Corp/L.LC. Non Profit?OYes[)aNo 

5. List Directors. Officers, Membertln 'Co~oration/L.L.C: 

Last first Middle lilie Mallin!'! Address Cilv State lip Code 

Phoenix Wings, LLC Manager/Member 1218 Arion Parkway #120 San Antonio TX 78216 

(Attach addH1onal sheet H necessary) 

6. List all Stockholders I percentage owners who own 10% or more: 
Last Firs! Middle %Owned Matllng Address City Slate Zip Code 

Phoenix Wings, LLC 100% 1218 Arion Parkway #120 San Antonio TX 78216 

Please see attached flowchart 

(Attach additional sheet if necessary) 

7. If the corporation/ L.L.C are owned by another entity, attach an Organizational FLOWCHART showing the structure of 
the ownership. Attach additional sheets as needed in order to disclose the Officers, Directors, Members, Managers, 
Partners, Stockholders and percentage owners of those entities. 

7/27/2015 page 3 of 9 
Individuals requiring ADA accommodations please call (602)542-9027 

' 

.. 



7A. - 5

[~ ____________ M_A_R_IC_O~P~A_W_I_N_Gs_x_v_,_LL_C~--------~) 

l 
PHOENIX WINGS, 

LLC 
MGR/MEMBER 100% 

CHARLES M. LOFLIN 
- MEMBER 100% 



7A. - 6

. ~ 

~ ~-

SECTION 8 Club Ap licants 
EACH PERSON LISTED UST SUBMIT A COMPLETED QUESTIONNAIRE, AN "APPLICANT" TYPE FINGERPRINT CARD, AND $22 
PROCESSING FEE FOR E H CARD. 

1. Name of Club: 

2. Is Club non-profii?OYes ~ 
3. List all controlling members (min urn of four (4) requested) 

Last First Middle Mailing Address Citv State Zip Code 

\. 
\. 

"' \. (AHac~Hional sheet H necessary) 

SECTION 9 Probate, Will Assignment or Divorce Decre~~\_.xt~lng ~quor Ucense 

1. Current Licensee's Name: 
(Exactly as It appear on the license) Last 

Firs\ 
Middle 

2. Assignee's Name: 
Last First Middle 

3. License Type: License Nu ber: 

AITACH TO THlS APPLICATION A CERTIFIED COPY OF THE WILL, PROBATE DISTRIBUTI N INSTRUMENT, OR DIVORCE DECREE 
THAT SPECIFICALLY DISTRIBUTES THE LIQUOR LICENSE TO THE ASSIGNEE. 

SECTION 10 Government (for cities, towns, or counties only) \ 1. Government Entity: 

2. Person/Designee: \ 
'"' ••• Mid"• ;m• Co""'<l'h••• • 

A SEPARATE LICENSE MUST BE OBTAINED FOR EACH PREMISE FROM WHICH SPIRITUOU IQUOR IS SERVED. 

1. Current Business: Name: 

Address: \ 
(Exactly as It appears on license) \ 2. New Business: Name: 

Address: \ 
3; License Type: License Number: \ 

\ 
7/27/2015 page4 of9 

Individuals requiring ADA accommodations please call (602).542-9027 



7A. - 7

SEC N 12 Person to Person Transfer 

Questions to completed by Current Licensee (Bar and Liquor Stores Only- Series, 06, 07, and 09) 

1. Individual Owner ---:--:------:::-~--,...----;:-;-;-;;-----Entity:.-::-..,...,.~:-:----,:-=-:-
Last First Middle (Individual. Agent. Etc) 

2. Ownership Name: __ __,..,_.._ ______ -==-----:.,----::------=----=------------------
(Exaclly as II appears an license) · 

3. Business Name:------~------:=--;:-----;;-----::------=-----------------
CExaclly as it appears on license) 

4. Business Location Address:-------='.....--;,--------~-----------;;-;-:-:------:::------
cHy Stole Zip 

5. License Type:----------

6. Current Mailing Address; ----::-:---:--...lr-----:::.,.--------'-----:':'"-:------=-------
street City Slate Zip 

7. Have all creditors, lien holders, ihterest holders, e DYes D No 

8. Does the applicant intend to operate the business w ile this application is pending? DYes· D No 

If yes, complete Section 5 (Interim Permit) of this applicatt n; attach fee, and current license to this application. 

9.1. (Print Full Name) hereby uthorize the department to process this Application to 

transfer the privilege of the license to the applicant provided tho II terms and conditions of sale are met. Based on 

the fulfiniiient of these conditions, I certify that the applicant now o s or will own the property rights of the license by 

the date of issue:· 

I, (Print Full Name) ______________ _. declare that I am th CURRENT OWNER, MEMBER, PARTNER 

STOCKHOLDER or LICENSEE of the stated license. I have read the above Sectio 12 and confirm that all statements are 

true, correct, and complete. 

x ___________________________ ___ 
(Signature of CURRENT lndMdual Owner/Agent) 

NOTARY 

State of ______ County of _______ _ 
State County 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this __ daY of _______ ,___ 
Day Month 

My commission expires on ______ _ 
Day/ Month/Year Signature of NOTARY PUBLIC 

7/27/2015 page 5 of9 
Individuals requiring ADA accommodations please call (602)542-9027 



7A. - 8

SECTION 13 Proximity to Church or School 

Questions to be completed by all In-state applicants EXCLUDING those applying for a Series 5 Government. 
Series 11 Hotel/Motel. and Series 12 Restaurant licenses, 

A.R.S. § 4-207 (A) and (B) state that no retailer's license shall be issued for any premises which are at the time the 
license application is received by the director, within three hundred (300) horizontal feet of a church, within three 
hundred (300) horizontal feet of a public or private school building with kindergarten programs or grades one (1) 
through ( 12) or within three hundred (300) horizontal feet of a fenced recreational area adjacent to such school 
building. The above paragraph DOES NOT apply to: 

a) Restaurant license (§ 4-205.02) c) Government license (§ 4-205.03) 
b) Hotel/motel license (§ 4-205.01) d) Fenced playing area of a golf course(§ 4-207 (B)(5)) 

i 

1. Distance to nearest Schooi:.,-N_I_A ___________ ,Name of School: __________ _ 
(If less than one (1) mile note footage) 

Address: _____________ _ 

2. Distance to nearest Church: _N_I_A ________ _ Name of Church: __________ _ 
(If less I han one (1) mile note footage) Address: ______________ _ 

SECTION 14 Business Financials 

1. I am the: IZ1 Lessee D Sub-lessee 0 Owner 0 Purchaser D Management Company 

· · 2. If the premise is leased give lessors: Name:_W_a_ts_on __ P_ro-'p'-e_rt-'y'-,_L_L_C_. _____________ _ 

Address: 3808 Grand Ave #B, Chino CA 91710 

3. Monthly Rent/ Lease Rate: $ 3,325.00 
Street City Stale 

4. What is the remaining length of the lease? __ 1_0 __ yrs _o ____ months 

5. What is the penalty if the lease is not fulfilled? $ or other,: See attached 
(Give detans-aliach additional sheet II necessary) 

6. Total money borrowed for the Business not including lease? $-"'D::__:_~..:oOCJ~· :::::.__ __________ _ 
Please List Lenders/People you owe money to for business. 

Middle Amaun!Owed 

(Aiiach addlllonahheet II necessary) 

7. What type of business will this license be used for (be specific)? 

Full service restaurant 

Mallin Address Ci Stale 

Zip 

II 

8. Has a license or a transfer license for the premises on this application been denied by the state with in the past ( 1) 
year? 0 Yes0 No If yes, attach explanation. 
9. Does any spirituous liquor manufacture, wholesaler, or employee have an interest in your business? OYesiZl No 
10. Is the premises currently license with a liquor license? 0 YesiZI No 

If yes, give license number and licensee's name: 

License #: Individual Owner I Agent Name: -----""""'"'=.-:-=::-n:=-::-::-=-.,.----.--------
(Exactly as If appears on license) 

7/27/2015 page 6 of9 
Individuals requiring ADA accommodations please call {602)542-9027 



7A. - 9

ARTICLE 9- lNDEMNITY- INSURANCE- WAIVER OF SUBROGATIOI'\ 

A- INDEMNIFICATION AND WAIVERS_ 

-----·---

(i) Indemnity;_ To the fullest extent permitted by law, Tenant shall, at Tenant's sole cost and expense, 
Indemnity Landlord Parties &gainst all Claims arising from (i) any Personal InjUiy, Bodily JiU"'Y or Property Damage 
whatsoever occurring in or at the Premises; (ii) any Bodily lnj"'Y to an employee of a Tenant Party arising out of and in 
the course of employment of the employee and occwrlng anywhere in the Shopping Center, (iii) the usc or occupancy, 
or manner of use or occupancy, or conduct or management of the Premises or of any business therein; (iv) subject to 
the waiver of subrogation provisions of this Lease, any act, error, omission or negligence of any of the Tenant Parties 
in, on or about the Premises or the Shopping Center; (v) the conduct of Tenan~s business; (vi) any alterations, 
activities, work or things done, omitted, permitted or allowed by Tenant Parties in, at or about the Premises or 
Shopping Center, including the violation of or failure to comply with, or the alleged violotion of or alleged fallure to 
comply with any applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, standards, rules, regulations, orders, or judgments in exlstencc 
on the date of the Lease or enacted, promulgated or issued after the date of this Lease including Hazardous Materials 
Laws (defined below); (vii) any breach or default by Tenant in the full and prompt payment of any amount due under 
this Lease, any breach, violation or nonpcrfurmance of any term, condition, covenant or other obligation of Tenant 
under this Lease, or any misrepresentation made by Tenant or any guarantor of Tenant's obligations in connection with 
this Lease; (viii) all damages sustained by Landlord as a result of any holdover by Tenant or any Tenant Party in the 
Premises including. but not limited to, any claims by another tenant rcSU;lting from a delay by Landlord in delivering 
possession of the Premises to such tenant; {ix) any liens or encumbrances arising out of any worlc pcrfom1ed or 
materials furnished by or for Tenant; (x) commissions or other compensation or charges claimed by any real estate 
broki:r or agent (other than the Broker(s) specified in the Article 3601. with respect to·this Lease by, through or, under 
Tenant or, (Ki) any matter enumerated in Article 9A(ii) below. 

(ii) Waivers_ To the fullest extent permitted by law, Tcoan~ on behalf of all Tenant Parties, Waives all 
Claims against Landlord Parties arising from tho following: (i) any PcrsonallnjUiy, Bodily Injury, or Property Damage 
occurring In or at the Premises not caused by Landlord Parties; {ii) any loss of or damage to property of a Tenant Party 
located in the Premises or other part of the Shopping Center by theft or. othcrwise;.(iii) any Personal lnjUiy, Bodily 
Injury, or Property Damage to any Tenant Party caused by other tenants of the Shopping Center, parties not occupying 
space in the Shopping Center, occupants of property adjacent to the Shopping Center, or the public or by the 
construction of any private, public, or quasi-public worl<: occurring either in the Premises or elsewhere in the Shopping 
Center; (iv) any interruption or stoppage of any utility service not caused by Landlord Parties or for any damage to 
persons or property resulting from such stoppage; (v) business interruption or loss of use of the Premises suffered by 
Tenant; (vi) any latent defect in construction of the Building; (vii) damages or injuries or interference with Tenan~s 
business, loss of ocrupancy or quiet enjoyment and any other loss resulting from the cx:ercise by Landlord of any right 
permitted by thls Lease or the performance by Landlord of Landlord's maintenance or other obligations under this 
Lease, or (viii) any Bodily Inj"'Y to an employee of a Tenant Party arising out of and in the course of employment of 
the Qitployec and occwrlng anywhere In the Shopping Cent..-_ 

(iii) Definitions_ For purposes of this Article 9: {i) the term "Tenant Parties" means Tenant, and 
Tenant's officers, members, partoers, agents, on duty employees, sub-lessees, licensees, business invitees and 
independent contractors, and all persons and entities claiming through aoy of these persons or entities; (il) the term 
"Landlord Parties" means Landlord aod the members, partoers, venturers, trustees and ancillary trustees of Landlord 
and the respective officers, directors, shareholders, members, parents, subsidiaries and any other affiliated entities, 
personal representatives, executors, heirs, assigns, l!censecs, invitees. beneficiaries, agents, servants, employees and 
independent contractors of these persons or entities; (iii) the term ''Indemnify" means indemnify, defend (with counsel 
reasonably acceptable to Landlord) and hold free and hanmless fur, from and against; (iv) the term "Claims• means all 
liabilities, claims, damages (including consequential damages), losses, penalties, litigation, demands, causes of action 
(whethec in tort or contract, in law or at equity or otherwise), sui1s, pro~ecdings, judgmeots, disbursements, charges, 
assessments, and expenses (including attorneys' and experts' fees and expenses incWTed in investigating, defending, or 
prosecuting any litigation, claim, or procce4ing); (v) the term "Waive~· means that the Tenant Parties waive and 
knowingly and voluntarily assume the risk of; and (vi) the terms "Bodily Injury", "Personal Injury• and ·~ 
Damag~" will have the same meanings as in the form of commercial generat insurance policy issued by Insurance 
Services Office, Jnc_ most recently prior to the date of the in jUly or loss in_questioo_ 

I 
(iv) Scope of Indemnities and Waivers_ Except as provided in the following sentence, the indemnities 

and waivers contained in this ~ shall apply regardless of the .active or .passive negligence or sole, joint, 
concurrent, or comparative negligence of any of the Landlord Parties, and regardless of whether liability without litult 
or strict Uability Is imposed or sought to be imposed on any of the umdlord Parties_ The indemnities and waivers 
contained in this Article !I shall not apply to the extent of the percentage of liability that a final judgment of a court of 
competent jurisdiction establishes under the comparative negligence principles of the State of Arizona, that a Claim 
against a Landlord Party was proxintately CIW8ed by the willful misconduct or active or passive negligence of that 
Landlord Party, provided, however, that in such event the indemnity or waiver wiU remain valid for all other Landlord 
Parties_ 

(v) Duty to Defend_ Tenant's duty to defend Landlord Parties as herein provided is separate and 
independent of Tenan~s duty to Indemnity Landlord Parties- Tenaoes duty to de&nd applies regardless of whether 
issues of negligence, liability, fault, default or other obligation on· the part of Tenant Parties have been determined_ 
Tcnan~s duty to defend applies immediately, regardless of whether Landlord Parties have paid any sums or incWTed 
any detriment arising out of or relating, directly or indirectly, to any Claims- It is the express intention of Landlord and 
Tenant that I;andhlr~ ~~ w!ll. he. _cntitl_ed_ to obtain s~ary a_djudicalion regarding Tcoan~s duty to de&nd 
Landlord Partite·lt~ll'6t any Claun wxthm the scope of thiS Arttcle 9-

(vi) Obligations Independent of Insurance_ The indemnification provided in this Article 9 shall not 
be construed or interpreted as in any way restricting, limiting or modifying Teoanrs insurance or other obligations 
und.or this LGe.So1 and th~ provisions of this Arti.~le 9 an: indcpandcnt of Tenant's insurance and other obligations. 
Tenant's compliance with the insurance requirements and other obligations under tbls Lease does not in any way 
restrict, limit or modifY Tcnao~s indemnification obligations uoder this Lease_ 

(vii) fu!!!!!!!. The provisions of this Article 9 wnt survi"e the expiration or earlier termination of this 
Lease until all Claims.agains\_Landlord Parties involving any of the inderilnified or waived matte"' arc fully and finally 
barred by the applicable statutes of limitations_ 

6 



7A. - 10

SECTION 15 Restaurant or hotel/motel license applicants· 

1. Is there an existing Restaurant or Hotel/Motel Liquor License at the·proposed location? 0 es [Z}lo 

2. If the answer to Question 1 is YES, you may qualify for an Interim Permit to operate while your application is 
pending; consult A.R.S. § 4-203.01; and complete SECTION 5 of this application. 

3. All Restaurant and Hotel/Motel applicants must complete a Restaurant Operation Plan form provided by the 
Department of Liquor Licenses and Control. 

4. As stated in A.R.S. § 4-205.02. (H)(2), a Restaurant is an establishment which derives at least forty (40) percent of its 
gross revenue from the sale of food. Gross revenue is the revenue derived from sales of food and spirituous liquor on 
the licensed premises. By applying for this0 Restaurant 0 Hotel/Motel, I certify that I understand that I must 
maintain a minimum of forty (40) percent food sales based on these definitions and have included the Restaurant 
Hotel/Motel Records Required for Audit form with this application. 

5. I understand it is my responsibility to contact the Department of Liquor Licenses and Control to schedule an 
inspection when all tables and chairs are on site, kitchen equipment, and, if applicable, patio barriers are in place on 
the licensed premises. With the exception of the patio barriers, these items are not required to be properly installed 
for this inspection. Failure to schedule an inspection will delay issuance of the license. If you are not ready for your 
inspection 90 days after filing your application, please request an extension in writing; specify why the extension is 
necessary; and the new inspection date you are requesting. =-reB · 

(AppRcant's lnHials) 

SECTION 16 Diagram of Premises 
Check ALL boxes that apply to your business: 

Ill Entrances/Exits 0 Liquor storage areas Patio: 0 Contiguous 

0 Walk-up windows 0 Drive-through windows 0 Non Contiguous 

1. Is your licensed premises currently closed due to con tructi n, renovation or redesign?~ YesD No 

If yes, what is your estimated completion dale? lo · 
Month/Day/Year 

2. Restaurants and Hotel/Motel applicants are required to draw a detailed floor plan of the kitchen and dining 
areas including the locations of all kitchen equipment and dining furniture. Place for diagram is on section 16 
number6. 

3. The diagram (a detailed floor plan) you provide is required to disclose only the area(s) where spirituous liquor is 
to be sold, served, consumed, dispensed, possessed or stored on ;the premises unless it is a restaurant (see # 3 
above). 

4. Provide the square footage or outside dimensions of the licensed premises. Please do not include non-licensed 
premises such as parking lots, living quarters, etc. 

As stated In A.R.S. § 4-207.01 (B), I understand it Is my responsibility to noHfy the Department of Liquor Licenses and 
Control when there are changes to the boundaries, entrances, exits, added or deleted doors, windows, service 
windows or Increase or decrease to the square footage after submiHing this Initial diagram. 

jfU4 
(Applicant's lnlllals) 

7/27/2015 page 7 of9 
Individuals requiring ADA accommodations please call (6021542-9027 



7A. - 11

SECTION 16 Diagram of Premises -continued 

6. On the diagram please show only the areas where spirituous liquor is to be sold, served, consumed, dispensed, 
possessed or stored. It must show all entrances, exits, Interior walls, bars, hi-top tables, dining tables, dining chairs, 
dance floor, stage, game room, and the kitchen. DO NOT Include parking lots, living quarters, etc. When completing 
diagram, North Is up f. 

If a legible copy of a rendering or drawing of your diagram of the premises is attached to this application. please write 
the words "DIAGRAM ATIACHED" in the box provided for the diagram on the application. 

DIAGRAM OF PREMISES 

Please see attached Diagram 

7/27/2015 pageS of9 
Individuals requiring ADA accommodations please call (602)542-9027 



7A. - 12

IG 

lOR 

ORDER 
Dill 

lin----, 0~5 ~c~ 

NOTE: · 
REFER TO AO.OFOR GENERAL NOTES 
~D NOTES TO BIDDERS 

,________ _ _________ I ____________ _ ,-------~---------------~-- ------] 

e,t 0) 

EQUIPMENT PLAN 

COHSULTAHT: 

5501l9J FREEWAY. 5TH FLOOR 
DALLAS. TX ~240 

TELEPiiONE: (SnJ 686-6500 
FAX:. (9721 686-6502 

PRo.n::aTH"DRMADOH: 

0.. 
0 .
(1) 
• 

(!) 
z --~ 

HAl: 

I.IICHAa. J. W.LKUI,ARCI-ITECT 
UCENSE! M.Nl!EA: 2lJID 

EXPIRAnatllAJe: IZ~I-18 

DI.GHDIIi 

PROJI:GTNO~, .. "-'""-""c="c_ __ _ 
~BY: eDIW,_ ____ _ 

CHEa<EOIY: ::JSc::_S -----

~,..:;.,.=T-=-'~""-'-'r __ ~ 

l~t.EVISION; DATE: 

PROJECT LOCATION: 

BUCKEYE, AZ 

SHEET MJMBER I TITLE: 

EQ1 
EQUIPMENT PlAN 



7A. - 13

SECTION 17 SIGNATURE BLOCK 

I, (Print Fun Name) Thomas Robert Aguilera , hereby declare that I am the Owner/Agent filing this 

application as stated in Section 4 # l. I have read this application and verify all statements to be true, correct and 

complete. 

X (Signalure)l __ _::-~'{t:::-=4.!4~\C::::-£~· ~-,IO!i._--• ·=~· _ 
I l)-- State of Arizona County of Pima 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 

- ~0 of caaxw~ , ~01 b 
Day Month Year 

~ 
" - APRILs. MCMl\HON 

• @).' ;. Notary PubliC- {\f\zona 
My commis ·_ ~!! n: Pima county ..,M~ 

. -,..~.:- MY comm. EJI.plres "I" ~ ' 
• 1 I 

A.R.S. § 41-1030. Invalidity of rules not made according to this chapter; prohibited agency action; 
prohibited acts by state employees; enforcement; notice 

B. An agency shall not base a licensing decision in whole or in part on a licensing requirement or condition that is 
not specifically authorized by statute, rule or state tribal gaming compact. A general grant of authority in statute does not 
constitute a basis for imposing a licensing requirement or condition unless ci rule is made pursuant to that general grant of 
authority that specifically authorizes the requirement or condition. 

D. THIS SECTION MAY BE ENFORCED IN A PRIVATE CIVIL ACTION AND RELIEF MAY BE AWARDED AGAINST THE STATE. 
THE COURT MAY AWARD REASONABLE ATTORNEY FEES, DAMAGES AND ALL FEES ASSOCIATED WITH THE LICENSE 
APPLICATION TO A PARTY THAT PREV All:S IN AN ACTION AGAINST THE STATE .FOR A VIOLATION OF THIS SECTION. 

E. A STATE EMPLOYEE MAY NOT INTENTIONALLY OR KNOWINGLY VIOlATE THIS SECTION. A VIOLATION OF THIS 
SECTION IS CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINARY ACTION OR DISMISSAL PURSUANT TO THE AGENCY'S ADOPTED PERSONNEL POLICY. 

F. THIS SECTION DOES NOT ABROGATE THE IMMUNITY PROVIDED BY SECTION 12-820.01 OR 12-820.02. 

7/27/2015 page9 of9 
Individuals requiring ADA accommodations please call (602)542-9027 



7A
. -

 1
4

0 

'""=··' ~~=~ ......... .. 

City of Buckeye 
Business Licensing 

Buis. Lie. #:Pending 
State Liquor License #: 1207 A531 

Series 12- Restau rant 
Wing stop 

940 S Watson Rd. Ste. 101 
Buckeye, AZ 85326 

Wings top 

~ Schools 

~ Fire Stations 

~ 300 foot radius 

C 1/2 mi le Radius 

D 1 mile Radius 

N 

0.2 0.4 0.8 Miles 

The data depicted hereon are for reference purposes on ly. 
The City of Buckeye does not warrant the accuracy or 

integrity of the information for any particular use. 

User Name: arenaud 
Date: Saved; 2/16/2016 1:40:39 PM 



 

 SBS:SBS  2620480.2  3/2/2016 

1 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
COUNCIL ACTION REPORT 

(You may add additional text by double clicking next to the text box or drop down menu) 
MEETING DATE:  March 15, 2016 AGENDA ITEM:  7B. 

DATE PREPARED: March 1, 2016 DISTRICT NO.:  ALL  

STAFF LIAISON:  George Diaz, Larry D Price DIRECTOR APPROVAL:  

DEPARTMENT:                Manager, Finance FINANCE APPROVAL: LDP 
         Will not be added without both approvals   

 

 
ACTION / MOTION: (This language identifies the formal motion to be made by Council) 

Council to adopt Resolution No. 20-16 authorizing the submittal of certified results of the Special Census to the 
Arizona Department of Revenue, the Arizona Department of Transportation, and the Arizona State Treasurer.   
 

☐ WORKSHOP ☐ SPECIAL  ☐   CONSENT  ☒ NON-CONSENT  ☐ TABLED  ☐ PUBLIC HEARING 

 
RELEVANT COUNCIL GOAL: 
GOAL 1: Fiscal Wellness and Financial Flexibility and Accountability 
  

SUMMARY 

 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION:  
State shared revenue (SSR) is distributed among Arizona municipalities with a formula that is based on population.  
The population figure is derived from the decennial census; the 2010 population was 50,876 and the State total 
population for the distribution of SSR was 5,030,000.  The City of Buckeye, under current law, receives 
approximately 1% (50,876 divided by 5,030,000) of the SSR to be distributed each year  After the fifth year of a 
decennial census, state law (ARS 42-5033) allows cities to conduct a special census to adjust their own population 
figure.  Staff believes that the City of Buckeye’s Special Census population of 62,582 will increase the City’s percent 
of the total State population for the distribution of SSR, and the City will receive an additional $1.5M annually of SSR. 
 

 
BENEFITS: 
The City will receive an annual increase of SSR of $1.5M. 

 
FUTURE ACTION: Council and staff; does this need to be communicated internally/externally? 
City staff will submit the certified results of the Special Census to the Arizona Department of Revenue, the Arizona 
Department of Transportation, and the Arizona Treasurer.    
 

 
FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: Must be completed before submission 
The City expended and estimated $1.2M and is expected to receive an additional estimated $1.5M of SSR each 
fiscal year for the next five (5) years. 
 

 
CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL COST      $1.2M 
 

X  BUDGETED ☐  UNBUDGETED FISCAL YEAR BUDGET (check one) F/Y: FY 15-16 

   
FUND / DEPARTMENT (GL#): 10001101-520003 

 



 

 SBS:SBS  2620480.2  3/2/2016 

2 

ATTACHMENTS: **ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

Resolution No. 20-15 



 SBS:SBS  2620351.1  3/2/2016 
1 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-16 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA, AUTHORIZING THE SUBMITTAL OF 
CERTIFIED RESULTS OF THE SPECIAL CENSUS TO THE ARIZONA 
DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE, THE ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF 
TRANSPORTATION, AND THE ARIZONA STATE TREASURER. 
 
WHEREAS, the Buckeye City Council judiciously weighed the benefits of participating 

in a Special Census; and  
 
WHEREAS, on October 21, 2014 the Buckeye City Council authorized the expenditure 

of $1.4 million dollars; and 
 
WHEREAS, nearly 150 residents of the City of Buckeye answered the call to administer 

the Special Census in their city; and 
 
WHEREAS, the residents of the City of Buckeye supported the Special Census by 

energetically participating; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Special Census effort was completed under budget at $1.2 million 

dollars; and  
 
WHEREAS, through diligent assessment, conscientious appropriation, and energetic 

support, the Special Census has demonstrated a population of 62,582 that may provide an 
additional $1.5 million annually in State Shared Revenue.  

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA, as follows: 
 
Section 1.  The Mayor and City Council of the City of Buckeye hereby express their 

gratitude and thank the members of the public for its enthusiastic participation in the Special 
Census.   

 
Section 2.  The certified results of the Special Census shall be submitted to the Arizona 

Department of Revenue, the Arizona Department of Transportation and the Arizona Treasurer. 
 
Section 3.  The Mayor, the City Manager, the City Clerk and the City Attorney are 

hereby authorized and directed to take all steps necessary to carry out the purpose and intent of 
this Resolution. 

 



 SBS:SBS  2620351.1  3/2/2016 

2 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Buckeye, 
Arizona, this 15th day of March, 2016. 
 
 

  
Jackie A. Meck, Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
  
Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
  
Scott W. Ruby, City Attorney 


	Joint Workshop Agenda
	2. City Council and Planning and Zoning Commission - General Plan Kickoff Discussion
	Agenda


	Council Workshop Agenda
	2. Update on Website Performance and the new tool called MapIt
	Agenda


	Regular Agenda 
	Minutes
	Agenda

	Expenditures
	Agenda

	*5A. Northern addition CDBG Sidewalks
	Agenda

	*5B. MAG FY2016 Intelligent Transportation Systems (ITS) Strategic Plan
	Agenda

	*5C. SLID 2006-011 Expansion (Parcel to be added: Sun City Festival Parcel S1)
	Agenda

	*5D. MID 2006-016 Expansion  (Parcel to be added: Sun City Festival Parcel S1)
	Agenda

	7A. Liquor License Application for Wingstop
	Agenda

	7B. Submittal of Special Census Certified Results to AZ DOR, DOT and Treasurer
	Agenda





